ZONDERVAN BIBLE CATALOG bible and study resources >>>2020>>>

HarperCollins Christian Publishing

Dear Retail Partner,

This has been quite a year with so many changes in the way that people are shopping and the way that we are all joining together to meet their needs. I have been so impressed with how each of you have faced these opportunities with enthusiasm and creativity. We believe that there is nothing more important to reaching the church and God's people with these new Bibles and books, than through the hands-on work that each of you do.

In the following pages you'll find the newest and best of our Bible and Study Resources from Zondervan. We are really excited for the products that God has entrusted us to bring to market and we take the responsibility very seriously. We are also here to be your partner. If there is ever anything that we can do to better serve you, please let us know. Contact us through our social media outlets that we have tailored specifically for you, the retailers. And be sure and take advantage of our specialized retailer trainings on products and categories for your management and frontliners.

I can't promise that the next year will see fewer changes to the retail landscape, but I can say that we at Zondervan will always be committed to our retail partners, standing alongside you, as we work to expand the kingdom of God.

Blessings,

John Kramp SVP and Group Publisher, Bibles

OUR MISSION

"We inspire the world by meeting the needs of people with content that promotes biblical principles and honors Jesus Christ."

ABOUT ZONDERVAN

Zondervan is a world-leading Bible publisher and provider of Christian content. Zondervan, as part of HarperCollins Christian Publishing, Inc., delivers transformational Christian experiences through its bestselling Bibles, books, curriculum, academic resources and digital products. The Company's products are sold worldwide and translated into nearly 200 languages. Zondervan offices are located in Grand Rapids, MI. For additional information, please visit www.zondervan.com.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Ordering & Customer Service4
 New International Version 10
 New International Reader's Version109
 New Revised Standard Version123
 Kingdom New Testament135
New American Standard Bible137
Amplified Bible143
 English Standard Version147
 New King James Version149
 King James Version153
Parallel Bibles157
 Global Language Bibles161
Audio Bibles171
 Spanish Bibles (Vida)175
Bible Reference191
Book & Bible Covers
■ Index

ORDERING & CUSTOMER SERVICE

Retailer Services

The Hub: The Ultimate Business to Business website

Upload orders via a spreadsheet, check on order status, retrieve invoices and credit memos, and check on return eligibility 24/7- all of these features and more are just a click away. https://business.harpercollinschristian.com

For more information and to enroll please call 800-727-1309 or email retailcc@harpercollins.com.

If interested in placing orders by EDI, please email edihelp@harpercollins.com.

FIELD SALES REPS

- Mitch Ady North Central Field Representative Mitch.Adv@harpercollins.com
- Larry Avery Great Lakes Field Representative Larry.Avery@harpercollins.com
- Gary Comeforo Northeastern Field Representative Gary.Comeforo@harpercollins.com

Dean Cook Mid-Atlantic Field Representative Dean.Cook@harpercollins.com

Bob Hetico Northwest Field Representative Bob.Hetico@harpercollins.com

Regina Hughes Mid-South Field Representative Regina.Hughes@harpercollins.com

Karen Medley Southeastern Field Representative Karen.Medley@harpercollins.com

Jeff Miller Gulf States Field Representative Jeff.Miller@harpercollins.com

Dan VanGorp Southwestern Field Representative Daniel.vangorp@harpercollins.com

Sue Isch Inside Sales Consultant Sue.lsch@harpercollins.com

Paula Satterfield Inside Sales Consultant Paula.Satterfield@harpercollins.com

Ellen Woodie Inside Sales Consultant Ellen.Woodie@harpercollins.com

OTHER CONTACTS OF INTEREST

Non-Profits, Ministry, and custom product: **Phone** toll-free 1-800-933-9673 or Email hccpministryservices@harpercollins.com.

International Export Sales & Distribution (English product): Email ExportSales@harpercollins.com

Foreign Licensing: Phone 615-889-9000, ext. 1740.

ChurchSource: Phone 1-800-727-3480

Vida (Spanish product): USA Phone 1-800-727-1309

Puerto Rico or International: Phone 1-800-727-1309

Customer Service: 1-800-727-1309 Email: RetailCC@harpercollins.com

INTERNATIONAL ORDERING

CANADA:

HarperCollins Canada | Toronto Ontario Tel: 1-800-387-0117 | Fax: 1-800-668-5788

AUSTRALIA/NEW ZEALAND:

Bible Society | New South Wales (Australia) Tel: 612-9829-4685 | www.biblesociety.com.au

Koorong | New South Wales (Australia) www.koorong.com.au

Bible Society | Wellington (New Zealand) Tel: 64-4-384-4119 | www.biblesociety.org.nz

UNITED KINGDOM/EUROPE:

3:16 Europe Tel: +31-26-3113-700 | www.316europe.com HarperCollins Publishing UK London (United Kingdom) Tel: 44-2087-417070 | www.harpercollins.co.uk

SOUTH AFRICA/AFRICA:

Christian Art Distributors | Vereeninging (South Africa) Tel: 27-16-440-7000 | www.christianartmedia.co.za

Laterna Ventures | Lagos (Nigeria) Tel: 2341-2790-6957 info@laternabooks.com | www.laternabooks.com

Bible Wonderland | Lagos (Nigeria) Tel: 2347-072-021889 | biblewonderlandng@gmail.com

ASIA:

Cru Asia Limited | Singapore Tel: 65-6292-2377

OMF Literature | Manila (Philippines) Tel: 63-2-531-2183 | www.omflit.com

PROBLEMS OR QUESTIONS

Our Customer Service Representatives are ready to assist you between 7 a.m. and 5 p.m. Central Time Monday through Friday. Please have specific details available when you call so we can assist you completely and efficiently. Just call toll-free 1-800-727-1309.

ANY DOLLAR OR UNIT DISCREPANCY OR CLAIM AGAINST ANY INVOICE MUST BE PRESENTED IN WRITING TO HARPERCOLLINS CHRISTIAN PUBLISHING WITHIN 90 DAYS FROM THE INVOICE DATE.

Online Business Tools Enroll in the Hub to check order status, obtain tracking information, view or download invoice and credit statements as well as place orders 24x7. For more information and to enroll please call 1-800-727-1309 or email retailcc@harpercollins.com

PRICING AND AVAILABILITY

Prices, availability, and publication dates of products featured in this catalog are subject to change without notice. Resellers may set their own prices. All prices are in U.S. dollars.

WEBSITES

All individual divisional websites may be accessed from our home website at www.harpercollinschristian.com

For more information about products, authors, promotions, and HarperCollins Christian Publishing visit us at www.zondervan.com, www.thomasnelson.com. or www.harpercollinschristian.com

BOOK & BIBLE COVER SIZE CHART

Protecting Bibles while making them look beautiful on the outside, these book & Bible covers have innovative designs, convenient features, and great prices that your customers will love. Offered in more than 50 different styles and sizes, these covers are the perfect companion for any book-including the world's bestselling Bibles from Zondervan.



Please note: all sizes outlined are by the dimensions of the page, not by the cover of the book or Bible.

BIBLE IMPRINTING NOTES

- of time to keep the pressure on) to ensure the foil is applied appropriately.
- Metallic foil is usually more durable than color foils.
- requires less heat. Even 10 degrees can make the difference.
- increase the pressure to 90 pounds.
- may cause bleeding and blur the type or image.
- We recommend more dwell time for leather Bibles. A glossy hardcover will usually require less dwell time.
- temperature, foil, and pressure.

OUR GUARANTEE

HarperCollins Christian Publishing offers a Lifetime Guarantee on all Bibles. If a Bible fails because of manufacturing defects, you may return it for a free replacement. If the same Bible is no longer available, it will be replaced with a Bible of the same or greater value. This guarantee does not apply to normal wear and tear. For assistance and questions, please send an email to zguarantee@zondervan.com and we will be more than happy to assist you!

Any non-Bible product within this catalog with a manufacturing defect may bereturned for a free replacement of same or comparable product within one year of date of purchase.

RETURNS

Some of our Sales channels sell non-returnable. If in doubt, please consult your Sales Representative regarding eligibility. Eligible returns policy: Regular-priced product is returnable from 90 days after invoice date and for as long as the item is in print. A restocking fee may be assessed. All items specifically sold as non-returnable are not returnable. We reserve the right to not issue credit for non-returnable items, which will be returned to you at your expense. Eligible returns MUST be shipped back by a traceable carrier (UPS, FedEx Ground, etc.) to HarperCollins Christian Publishing,

DIMENSIONS
FITS A BOOK OR BIBLE UP TO 5-1/4" X 7-7/8" (133 MM X 200 MM)
FITS A BOOK OR BIBLE UP TO 6-1/4" X 7-1/2" (158 MM X 190 MM)
FITS A BOOK OR BIBLE UP TO 6-1/8" X 8-13/16" (155 MM X 224 MM)
FITS A BOOK OR BIBLE UP TO 6-5/8" X 9-1/2" (168 MM X 241 MM)
FITS A BOOK OR BIBLE UP TO 6-7/8" X 9-5/8" (174 MM X 244 MM)
FITS A BOOK OR BIBLE UP TO

10" X 12" (254 MM X 304 MM)

· Metallic foils are usually made for different temperatures of heat and also for different surfaces. Check with your supplier to make sure the foil you have is suitable for the Bible surface on which you will apply it. Also ask for the recommended heat and "dwell time" (length

• There are a number of reliable suppliers for metallic foils. We have found General Roll Leaf and Crown Roll Leaf to be two good sources.

• The recommended temperature for most foil stamping is 275°. If you are having difficulty, increase the heat to 300°. A glossy hardcover

· We recommend 70 pounds of pressure for imprinting names. If you are imprinting a logo or a design with more solid coverage of foil,

· If the foil doesn't adhere, increase the dwell time 2-4 seconds to give the foil more time to react with the surface. Too much dwell time

• There are many variables in foil stamping. If you are having difficulty, experiment on a sample surface with all the variables: dwell time,

Be drawn into God's Word through a fresh, creative expression of the



Beautiful Words of God



773 | PSALM 88:15 600+ FULL-COLOB ILLUSTRATED VERSES

kids'

visua

SEE PAGE 48

NOW REFRESHED WITH 100 ADDITIONAL

ILLUSTRATIONS, a highly readable typeface, and newly added peel and stick Bible book tabs, the Updated Edition of the NIV Beautiful Word[™] Bible offers a one-of-a-kind visual treatment of Scripture to bring color and wonder to your quiet time.

- Peel and stick Bible book tabs
- 600 full-color illustrated verses
- Wide margins and high-quality paper
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[™] typeface



Visit beautifulwordbible.com NIVE ZONDERVAN® That Leaps Off The Page

The Bible

SEE PAGE 90

Are your kids visual learners? Then this is the Bible for them! The NIV Kids' Visual Study Bible brings God's great story to life with over 700 illustrations, photographs, infographics, and maps. Designed for 8-12 year olds, this engaging Bible draws kids into the Scriptures by visually explaining how the facts and stories all fit together. The Bible is also packed with study notes that will keep kids reading and exploring God's Word.

Give them the NIV Kids' Visual Bible and watch their curious minds find the answers that will encourage them to keep digging further into Scripture.

Visit Zondervan.com to learn more.

NIVE

ZONDER**kidz**

Know what the Bible says. Understand why the Bible matters.



- DOZENS of new articles
- Over 9 MILLION copies in print
- Available September 2020



SEE PAGES 10-11







Learn More at TheNIVStudyBible.com

9780310448990

9780310449034

NIV₽™



ACCURATE, READABLE, CLEAR

THE NEW INTERNATIONAL VERSION (NIV) is a completely original translation of the Bible developed by more than one hundred scholars working from the best available Hebrew, Aramaic, and Greek texts.

The initial vision for the translation was provided by a single layperson: Howard Long was a devotee of the King James Version, but when he shared it with his friends he was distressed to find that it just didn't connect. Long saw a need for a translation of the Bible that captured the truths he loved in the language that his contemporaries spoke.

For ten years, Long and a growing group of supporters drove this idea. The passion of one man became the passion of a church and ultimately of a whole group of denominations. Finally, in 1965, a transdenominational and international group of scholars agreed to begin work on the project, determined not to simply adapt an existing English version of the Bible but to start from scratch with the best available manuscripts in the original languages.

A body of fifteen Bible scholars, the Committee on Bible Translation (CBT) was formed and charged with ongoing responsibility for the version, and the New York Bible Society (now Biblica) undertook financial support. The translation of each book was assigned to translation teams, their work carefully scrutinized and revised by intermediate editorial committees, then submitted to a general committee of biblical scholars before being distributed to outside reviewers and finally reviewed by the CBT. The translation was tested for clarity and ease of reading with pastors, students, scholars, and laypeople. Perhaps no other translation has undergone a more thorough process of review and revision.

From the start, NIV scholars sought to bring modern Bible readers as close as possible to the experience of the very first Bible audience, who heard the Bible's truths in their own language. With this focus came the realization that the work of translating the NIV would never be truly complete – as new discoveries were made in biblical scholarship and as English usage changed over time, the NIV would also need to change to hold true to its original vision. And so in the original NIV charter, the CBT was charged to convene every year to review, maintain, and strengthen the NIV's ability to reliably and clearly render God's unchanging Word in modern English.

The 2011 update to the NIV is the latest fruit of this process. By working with input from pastors and Bible scholars, by considering the latest discoveries about the biblical world and its languages, and by using cutting-edge research on English usage, the Committee on Bible Translation has updated the text to ensure that the New International Version of the Bible remains faithful to Howard Long's original inspiration.

From 1965 to today, the NIV has captured the original meaning of Scripture in common, everyday language and has changed how people read, experience and live out the Bible.



NIV STUDY BIBLE, FULLY REVISED EDITION

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 2432 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Know what the Bible says. Understand why the Bible matters.

With its decades-long legacy of helping readers grasp the Bible's meaning, the NIV Study Bible embodies the mission of the NIV translation to be an accurate, readable, and clear guide into Scripture. Specifically designed to expand upon the NIV, the NIV Study Bible's editorial team crafts that same accuracy and clarity into every study note.

Now the study Bible millions have come to trust has been fully revised and updated. A new committee of top biblical scholars--who are current and former NIV translators with a passion for making the Bible's meaning clear--have pored over every note, every article, every chart, and every essay to refine this treasured resource even more. Thousands of newly written or revised notes and articles combine with hundreds of four-color maps, charts, photos, and illustrations to create an entire library of study helps designed to increase your understanding and application of God's Word.

FEATURES:

- Complete text of the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version (NIV)
- Over 21,000 bottom-of-the-page study notes, with icons to make important information easy to spot
- Over 125 topical articles, 16 pages of full-color maps, the full NIV concordance, and subject note indexes enable even deeper study
- Sixty-six book introductions and outlines along with six section introductions provide valuable background information for each book of the Bible
- In-text maps, charts, diagrams, and illustrations visually clarify the stories in the Bible
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface

NIV STUDY BIBLE. FULLY REVISED EDITION. LARGE PRINT

7" X 10-1/4" (178 X 260 MM) • 2432 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10.5

X 10 1/4 (1/0 X 200	/ 1·11·1/ 245	PAGES TONT SIZE: 10.5						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
AVAILABLE: SEPTEMB	ER 2020							
9780310449164	74.99	HARDCOVER	6	0	1	WHITE	JACKETED	2011
9780310090335	94.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	6	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
9780310449171	104.99	bonded leather, black, IDX	6	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
9780310449188	94.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	6	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
9780310449195	104.99	leathersoft™, brown, IDX	6	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
9780310449201	94.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BURGUNDY	6	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
9780310449225	104.99	leathersoft™, burgundy, IDX	6	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	ISBN 13 AVAILABLE: SEPTEMB 9780310449164 9780310090335 9780310449171 9780310449171 9780310449188 9780310449195 9780310449201	ISBN 13 PRICE US AVAILABLE: SEPTEMBER 2020 9780310449164 74.99 9780310090335 94.99 9780310449171 104.99 9780310449188 94.99 9780310449195 104.99 9780310449195 104.99 9780310449195 104.99	AVAILABLE: SEPTEMBER 2020 9780310449164 74.99 HARDCOVER 9780310090335 94.99 BONDED LEATHER, BLACK 9780310449171 104.99 BONDED LEATHER, BLACK, IDX 9780310449188 94.99 LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN 9780310449195 104.99 LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN, IDX 9780310449201 94.99 LEATHERSOFT [™] , BURGUNDY	ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL CASE QTV AVAILABLE: SEPTEMBER 2020 <	ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL CASE QTV RIBBON AVAILABLE: SEPTEMBER 2020 RIBBON RIBBON <	ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL CASE QTY RED QTY RED LETTER AVAILABLE: SEPTEMBER 2020 <td< td=""><td>ISBN 13PRICE USCOVER MATERIALCASE OTRED LETTERPAGE EDGINGAVAILABLE: SEPTEMBER 2020978031044916474.99HARDCOVER60√WHITE978031009033594.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK62√GILDED9780310449171104.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK, IDX62√GILDED978031044918894.99LEATHERSOFT™, BROWN62√GILDED9780310449195104.99LEATHERSOFT™, BROWN, IDX62√GILDED978031044920194.99LEATHERSOFT™, BURGUNDY62√GILDED</td><td>ISBN 13PRICE USCOVER MATERIALCASE QTVRED RIBBONRED LETTERPAGE EDGINGPACKAGINGAVAILABLE: SEPTEMBER 2020978031044916474.99HARDCOVER60✓WHITEJACKETED978031009033594.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK62✓GILDEDCLAMSHELL9780310449171104.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK, IDX62✓GILDEDCLAMSHELL978031044917894.99LEATHERSOFT[™], BROWN62✓GILDEDCLAMSHELL9780310449195104.99LEATHERSOFT[™], BROWN, IDX62✓GILDEDCLAMSHELL978031044920194.99LEATHERSOFT[™], BURGUNDY62✓GILDEDCLAMSHELL</td></td<>	ISBN 13PRICE USCOVER MATERIALCASE OTRED LETTERPAGE EDGINGAVAILABLE: SEPTEMBER 2020978031044916474.99HARDCOVER60√WHITE978031009033594.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK62√GILDED9780310449171104.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK, IDX62√GILDED978031044918894.99LEATHERSOFT™, BROWN62√GILDED9780310449195104.99LEATHERSOFT™, BROWN, IDX62√GILDED978031044920194.99LEATHERSOFT™, BURGUNDY62√GILDED	ISBN 13PRICE USCOVER MATERIALCASE QTVRED RIBBONRED LETTERPAGE EDGINGPACKAGINGAVAILABLE: SEPTEMBER 2020978031044916474.99HARDCOVER60✓WHITEJACKETED978031009033594.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK62✓GILDEDCLAMSHELL9780310449171104.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK, IDX62✓GILDEDCLAMSHELL978031044917894.99LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN62✓GILDEDCLAMSHELL9780310449195104.99LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN, IDX62✓GILDEDCLAMSHELL978031044920194.99LEATHERSOFT [™] , BURGUNDY62✓GILDEDCLAMSHELL

NIV STUDY BIBLE. FULLY REVISED EDITION. PERSONAL SIZE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 2432 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.5

0									
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	AVAILABLE: SEPTEMB	ER 2020							
	9780310449102	44.99	HARDCOVER	8	0	1	WHITE	JACKETED	2011
	9780310449096	39.99	SOFTCOVER	8	0	1	WHITE	J-WRAP	2011
Е	9780310449126	74.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN/BLUE	8	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
Е	9780310449133	84.99	leathersoft™, brown/blue, IDX	8	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
F	9780310449140	74.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , NAVY/SLATE BLUE	8	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
F	9780310449157	84.99	leathersoft™, navy/slate blue, IDX	8	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011



EXCLUSIVE EASY TO REA Comfort Print[®]

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	AVAILABLE: SEPTEM	BER 2020							
	9780310448945	54.99	HARDCOVER	8	0	1	WHITE	JACKETED	2011
	9780310448976	84.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	8	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310448983	94.99	bonded leather, black, IDX	8	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
А	9780310448990	84.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , NAVY/TAN	8	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
А	9780310449027	94.99	leathersoft™, navy/tan, IDX	8	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
В	9780310449034	84.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TEAL/GRAY	8	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
В	9780310449058	94.99	leathersoft™, teal/gray, IDX	8	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310449065	249.99	GENUINE LEATHER, CALFSKIN, BLACK	8	3	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIVE

MATTHEW 2:12 16

and presented him with gifts? incense and myrr warned^h in a drear rod, they returned

ip," he said, "take the child and his m er and escape to Egypt. Stay there u ell you, for Herod is going to search

tell you, for Heron is going -the child to kill him." 1450 he got up, took the child and his mother during the night and left for "most iswhere he stayed until the death d. And so was fulfilled^m what the ds aid through the prophet: "Out it I called my son." Hen Herod realized that he had

cense ... myrrh. Three gifts perhaps gave rise to the leg-end that there were three Magi. But the Bible nowhere biditate the sumbar of the Mori and there administration and the boys... two years old and under. The nu number of the Magi, and they were almost kings (see note on x 1), murth. See note on

Typology and Jesus

stand Jesus to be the fulfillm

FIRST PROOFS

ndence, the OT "type" is shown to be bro of the "antitume"). For example, Matthew

For another example, consider the temple in John's Gospel. Jesus fulfills the temple (God's presence with his people; d. Jn 1:14–18). And according to Jn 2:1 speak of his body (his self) as the temple (Jn 2:20–21). John also goes on to sl ypes for Jesus' person and work. For instance, Jo pological for Jesus' identity as light and the livin ival (Jn 8:12; 7:37-38; cf. 4:10,14)

s in Bethlehem and its vicinity wh were two years old and u cordance with the time he from the Magi. ¹⁷Then wh

²¹So he got up, took the child and his

Construction of the energy and the subject to the being in the third has obtain the surrounding area included, the number way probably not large – the being of the surrounding area included), the number way notably not large – through the act, of course, was no let bruth. Being of the surrounding survey of the set, of course, was not set bruth. The of contexts of all three calitosis of the 2 so far 2/63, for a superstand of the set of the surrounding of the set of the surrounding of the set of the set of the surrounding of the set of the set of the set of the surrounding of the set of





NIV STUDY BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 2560 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.9

Dive into a deeper study of God's Word with the comprehensive NIV Study Bible

The beloved NIV Study Bible features a stunning four-color interior with full-color photographs, maps, charts, and illustrations that bring the stories of the Bible to life. The in-depth notes are coded to highlight items of special interest in the areas of character study, archaeology, and personal application. This NIV Bible provides you with just the right amount of study information, placed in in just the right locations, to answer your most pressing questions about God's Word and how it connects to your life today.

FEATURES:

- Complete text of the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version (NIV)
- Over 20,000 study notes, with icons to make important information easy to spot
- · Introductions and outlines provide valuable background information for each book of the Bible
- In-text maps, charts, diagrams, and illustrations visually clarify the stories in the Bible
- 16 pages of full-color maps plus time lines and presentation page
- NIV concordance plus subject and study notes indexes

NIV STUDY BIBLE, LARGE PRINT

7" X 10-1/4" (178 X 260 MM) • 2560 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310437550	69.99	HARDCOVER	6	0	1	WHITE	JACKETED	2011
	9780310437574	84.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	6	1	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310437581	94.99	bonded leather, black, IDX	6	1	1	SILVER GILD	2-PC SLIPCASE	2011
Е	9780310438670	89.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK/CAMEL	6	1	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
Е	9780310428985	99.99	leathersoft™, black/camel, IDX	6	1	1	GILDED	2-PC SLIPCASE	2011
F	9780310438663	89.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TURQUOISE/CARIBBEAN BLUE	6	1	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIV STUDY BIBLE, PERSONAL SIZE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 2560 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.9

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310437321	46.99	HARDCOVER	8	0	1	WHITE	JACKETED	2011
9780310437338	36.99	SOFTCOVER	8	0	1	WHITE	C-WRAP	2011
9780310437369	69.99	leathersoft [™] , charcoal/pink	8	1	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIV STUDY BIBLE, COMPACT

5" X 7-1/8" (127 X 181 MM) • 2560 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7

ISBN 13		COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
G 9780310438656	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TAN/BURGUNDY	12	1	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
G 9780310428527	59.99	leathersoft™, tan/burgundy, IDX	12	1	1	GOLD GILD	2-PC SLIPCASE	2011







1704 | LUKE 2:9

flocks at night. *An angel* of the Lord ap- peared to them, and the glory of the Lord		and on earth peace ^a to those on whom his favor rests."
shone around them, and they were terri- tiod. "But the angel said to them, "Do not be atraid." I bring you goed news that will cause great joy for all the people. "Bday in the town of David a Savisot has been in the town of David a Savisot has been "This will be a sign't syou." How will find a baby wrapped in cloths and lying in a "Suddenly a great company of the heaven) host appeared with the angel,	53x 3.97, 402, Art 5012 13/28 516 116-14 1714-30; Un 404 Mit 1:16 16:05, 20; as 11/27 Art 206 326:58/22 75.0s 10/18 2/12 475/23 19/2; 205 19/26, Pr 90/17, bs 2714	¹⁵ When the angels had left them and gone into heaven, the shephends said to one another, "Let's go to Bethlehem and see this thing that has happened, which the Loed has teld us about." ¹⁶ So they have the baby, who was lying and Joseph, and the baby, who was lying they spread the word concerning what had been told them about this child, "and all been told them about this child, "and all
praising God and saving.	522.535	Mic 55, Lk 179, 5 In 1422; Fp 51; Eph 214, 17, 2:16 1ver 7

MAIN ROMAN EMPERORS OF THE NEW TESTAMENT PERIOD

Corsor Augustus or Octavian	3386-40 14	The emperations and with the ensure at least faith (33,21); Demonstrating extraordinary skills as keder and administratory, key stationary model the Far America ("Roman Prove"), an expressioned period of period and isobling throughout the Mechanismum region. The feedbar and relative safety of canad allocated by this point result period is the major factors for the experiod period of Detationary.
liberas	AD 14-37	Emperor during Resis public ministry (U.R.21). It was to him less referred when he said, "Give back to Caesar what is Caesar's and to God what is Cod's' (see Nik 12:17 and note).
Caligula	AD 37-41	Provided a crisis among the leves by demanding that his image be set up in the leveralem temple. Appgra 1 overstaally consistent Galipata to cause's the critice, and the emperor over acconstant/likeline in the critical caus. Paul may be alluding to this verset, as a type of the articluit and the his possile of the "man of lawlesceed" who "size threads (on Gali sength, proceduming blood Toda toda Calif 2, 2, -0, -0.
Gaudius	AD 41-54	Experient the Jawa from Rome in AD 49, probably because of conflicts with Jewish Checulary Dortonius, Life of Orandro 25.41, Principa and Applia come from Rome to Conich at this time UC 18.2, cl. 11:28).
Nero	AD 54-68	The carsor to whom Paul appealed during bin total (Ar 21 30; 28 19). Letter, in AD 54, Nexs began the first major prosecution against Ornstam, Manning them for a fire he was surround in have set in Rome (Bachus, Anash 15.40). Both Paul and Peter were probably manyred under Nem.
Vespasilae	AD 69-29	Oceland emports while in totact putting down the Jewish Newsk of AD466–73. He returned to Rome, leaving his san Titus to complete the destruction of Jerusalem and the temple.
Domitian	AD 82-96	The second emperarialities large to generate the church. This presention is likely the background to the book of Revelation.

MATTHEW



they Then	2816 ⁴ ver7. Nr:Mr.2632 2818*Da 213.	Holy Spirit, ³ everything I
uthor- given	14,18,10,22 JH 835:513:02 17:2;1C#15:27;	surely 1 am end of the a
name of the	Eph 120-22; Php 25,10 28:19758-406; Mk 16:15,16;	Uk 244/1; Az 158 H Gel 212 28/2013 Mi 18/20 Ac 18/10





NIV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, THIRD EDITION

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 2496 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

Discover How You Can Apply the Bible to Your Life Today

With a fresh, new interior page design and comprehensively updated study notes and features, this Bible will help today's readers better understand God's Word and provide them practical ways to apply it to their lives every day.

Study the stories and teachings of the Bible with verse-by-verse commentary. Gain wisdom from people in the Bible by exploring their accomplishments and learning from their mistakes. Survey the big picture of each book through overviews, vital statistics, outlines, and timelines, and grasp difficult concepts using in-text maps, charts, and diagrams.

FEATURES: (Enhanced, updated, and with new content added throughout)

- Over 10,000 Life Application notes and other features
- Over 100 personality profiles
- Introductions and overviews for each book of the Bible
- In-text maps, charts, and diagrams
- Dictionary/concordance
- Side-column cross-reference system
- Subject index to notes, charts, maps, and profiles
- Two-color page design
- 16 pages of full-color maps
- Presentation page

NIV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE,	THIPD	FDITIC
INIT LIFE APPLICATION STODT DIDLE		EDITIC

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 3264 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10.8

1/4 / 9-1/4 (139 / 2	255 1411417 4 2	J204 PAGES · FONT SIZE: 10.8						
ICDN 17							DACKACING	COPYRIGHT
ISBN IS	PRICE 03		QIT	RIBBON	LEITER	EDGING	PACKAGING	COPTRIGHT
AVAILABLE: APRIL 20	20							
9780310452881	84.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	8	2	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
9780310452898	94.99	bonded leather, black, IDX	8	2	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
9780310452867	84.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	8	2	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
9780310452874	94.99	bonded leather, burgundy, IDX	8	2	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
9780310452928	84.99	BONDED LEATHER, BROWN	8	2	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
9780310452935	94.99	bonded leather, brown, IDX	8	2	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
9780310452942	84.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	8	2	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
9780310452959	94.99	leathersoft™, brown, IDX	8	2	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
9780310452966	84.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , GRAY/PINK	8	2	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
9780310452973	94.99	leathersoft™, gray/pink, IDX	8	2	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
	ISBN 13 AVAILABLE: APRIL 20 9780310452881 9780310452898 9780310452867 9780310452874 9780310452928 9780310452935 9780310452942 9780310452959 9780310452956	ISBN 13 PRICE US AVAILABLE: APRIL 2020 9780310452881 84.99 9780310452898 94.99 9780310452867 84.99 9780310452867 84.99 9780310452874 94.99 9780310452928 84.99 9780310452928 84.99 9780310452935 94.99 9780310452942 84.99 9780310452959 94.99 9780310452959 84.99	AVAILABLE: APRIL 2020 9780310452881 84.99 BONDED LEATHER, BLACK 9780310452898 94.99 BONDED LEATHER, BLACK, IDX 9780310452867 84.99 BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY 9780310452874 94.99 BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY, IDX 9780310452928 84.99 BONDED LEATHER, BROWN 9780310452935 94.99 BONDED LEATHER, BROWN 9780310452942 84.99 LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN, IDX 9780310452959 94.99 LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN, IDX 9780310452959 94.99 LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN, IDX 9780310452950 94.99 LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN, IDX 9780310452950 94.99 LEATHERSOFT [™] , GRAY/PINK	ISBN 13PRICE USCOVER MATERIALCASE QTYAVAILABLE: APRIL 2020978031045288184.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK8978031045289894.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK, IDX8978031045286784.99BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY8978031045287494.99BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY, IDX8978031045292884.99BONDED LEATHER, BOWN8978031045293594.99BONDED LEATHER, BROWN8978031045293594.99BONDED LEATHER, BROWN, IDX8978031045294284.99LEATHERSOFT™, BROWN, IDX8978031045295994.99LEATHERSOFT™, BROWN, IDX8978031045296684.99LEATHERSOFT™, GRAY/PINK8	ISBN 13PRICE USCOVER MATERIALCASE QTVRIBBONAVAILABLE: APRIL 2020978031045288184.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK82978031045289894.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK, IDX82978031045286784.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK, IDX82978031045287494.99BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY82978031045292884.99BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY, IDX82978031045293594.99BONDED LEATHER, BROWN, IDX82978031045294284.99LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN, IDX82978031045295994.99LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN, IDX82978031045296684.99LEATHERSOFT [™] , GRAY/PINK82	ISBN 13PRICE USCOVER MATERIALCASE QTVRIBBONRED LETTERAVAILABLE: APRIL 2020978031045288184.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK82✓978031045280894.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK, IDX82✓978031045286784.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK, IDX82✓978031045286784.99BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY82✓978031045287494.99BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY, IDX82✓978031045292884.99BONDED LEATHER, BROWN, IDX82✓978031045293594.99BONDED LEATHER, BROWN, IDX82✓978031045295994.99LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN, IDX82✓978031045295094.99LEATHERSOFT [™] , GRAY/PINK82✓	ISBN 13PRICE USCOVER MATERIALCASE QTYRED QTYRED RIBBONPAGE EDGINGAVAILABLE: APRIL 2020978031045288184.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK82✓SILVER GILD978031045280894.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK, IDX82✓SILVER GILD978031045280784.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK, IDX82✓GOLD GILD978031045280784.99BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY82✓GOLD GILD978031045287494.99BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY, IDX82✓GOLD GILD978031045292884.99BONDED LEATHER, BROWN, IDX82✓GOLD GILD978031045294284.99LEATHERSOFT TM , BROWN, IDX82✓GOLD GILD978031045295994.99LEATHERSOFT TM , BROWN, IDX82✓GOLD GILD978031045295994.99LEATHERSOFT TM , BROWN, IDX82✓GOLD GILD978031045295094.99LEATHERSOFT TM , BROWN, IDX82✓GOLD GILD978031045295094.99LEATHERSOFT TM , BROWN, IDX82✓GOLD GILD978031045295094.99LEATHERSOFT TM , GRAY/PINK82✓SILVER GILD	ISBN 13PRICE USCOVER MATERIALCASE QTVRED RIBBONRED LETTERPAGE EDGINGPACKAGINGAVAILABLE: APRIL 2020978031045288184.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK82✓SILVER GILDCLAMSHELL978031045289894.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK, IDX82✓SILVER GILDCLAMSHELL978031045286784.99BONDED LEATHER, BLACK, IDX82✓GOLD GILDCLAMSHELL978031045286784.99BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY82✓GOLD GILDCLAMSHELL978031045287494.99BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY, IDX82✓GOLD GILDCLAMSHELL978031045293594.99BONDED LEATHER, BROWN, IDX82✓GOLD GILDCLAMSHELL978031045294284.99LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN, IDX82✓GOLD GILDCLAMSHELL978031045295994.99LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN, IDX82✓GOLD GILDCLAMSHELL978031045295994.99LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN, IDX82✓GOLD GILDCLAMSHELL978031045295094.99LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN, IDX82✓GOLD GILDCLAMSHELL978031045295684.99LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN, IDX82✓GOLD GILDCLAMSHELL978031045296684.99LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN, IDX82✓GOLD GILDCLAMSHELL978031045296684.99LEATHERSOFT [™] , GRA

NIV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, THIRD EDITION, PERSONAL SIZE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 2496 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.3

5-,	5/0 × 0-1/2 (15/ ×	210 141141) *	2490 PAGES • FOINT SIZE: 7.5						
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	AVAILABLE: MARCH	2020							
	9780310452997	64.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	10	2	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310453000	74.99	bonded leather, black, IDX	10	2	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
А	9780310452980	64.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	10	2	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
D	9780310453024	64.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	10	2	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
D	9780310453031	74.99	leathersoft™, brown, IDX	10	2	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
F	9780310453048	64.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , GRAY/TEAL	10	2	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
F	9780310453055	74.99	leathersoft™, gray/teal, IDX	10	2	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011





	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310452775	74.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	10	2	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310452782	84.99	bonded leather, black, IDX	10	2	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
А	9780310452751	74.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	10	2	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
А	9780310452768	84.99	bonded leather, burgundy, IDX	10	2	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
В	9780310452799	74.99	BONDED LEATHER, DISTRESSED BROWN	10	2	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
С	9780310452812	74.99	BONDED LEATHER, NAVY FLORAL	10	2	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
D	9780310452829	74.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	10	2	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
D	9780310452836	84.99	leathersoft™, brown, IDX	10	2	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
E	9780310452843	74.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , GRAY/PINK	10	2	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
E	9780310452850	84.99	leathersoft™, gray/pink, IDX	10	2	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIV

NIV

ION, LARGE PRINT





NIV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION

What does God's Word mean for my life today?

One of today's bestselling study Bibles, the *NIV Life Application Study Bible* has over 10,000 application notes to help you understand the message of Scripture and apply it to your life in practical ways. Verse-by-verse commentary sheds light on the stories and and teachings of Scripture from Genesis to Revelation. Learn from the stories of major Bible characters by exploring their strengths, weaknesses, accomplishments, and mistakes. Hear and respond to the truths of Scripture through overviews, outlines, and time lines and the beginning of each book, and grasp difficult concepts using in-text maps, charts and diagrams.

FEATURES:

- 16 pages of full-color maps
- Book introductions
- In-text maps, charts, and diagrams
- Dictionary-concordance
- Subject index for notes, maps, profiles and more
- Side-column reference system
- Harmony of the Gospels
- Presentation page
- Two ribbon markers

NIV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 3168 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310434757	79.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	8	1	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310434801	89.99	bonded leather, black, IDX	8	1	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
А	9780310434825	79.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	8	1	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
А	9780310434764	89.99	bonded leather, burgundy, IDX	8	1	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
В	9780310434788	79.99	BONDED LEATHER, DISTRESSED BROWN	8	1	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
В	9780310434771	89.99	bonded leather, distressed brown, IDX	8	1	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
С	9780310434795	84.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHOCOLATE/TAN	8	1	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
С	9780310421313	94.99	leathersoft™, chocolate/tan, IDX	8	1	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
D	9780310419037	84.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , DARK ORCHID/PLUM	8	1	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
D	9780310421306	94.99	leathersoft™, dark orchid/plum, IDX	8	1	1		CLAMSHELL	2011

NIV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, PERSONAL SIZE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 2400 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

NIVE

				CASE		RED	PAGE		
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310434672	59.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	12	1	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310431534	74.99	bonded leather, black, IDX	12	1	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
А	9780310434689	59.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	12	1	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
Е	9780310434733	64.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BARK/DARK MOSS	12	1	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
Е	9780310431558	74.99	leathersoft™, bark/dark moss, IDX	12	1	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
F	9780310629016	64.99	LEATHERSOFT™, GRAY/TEAL	12	1	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
F	9780310450245	74.99	leathersoft™, gray/teal, IDX	12	1	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIV BIBLICAL THEOLOGY STUDY BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 2592 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Marvel at the big story and savor each detail

Biblical Theology allows you to ponder the individual stories and themes of Scripture while observing how they all fit together in God's grand biblical narrative. It answers the question, How has God revealed his word historically and organically? Biblical Theology studies the theology of individual biblical books and select collections within the Bible and then traces out themes as they develop across time within the canon.

With three articles introducing Biblical theology and 25 articles unpacking key themes of Scripture, the *NIV Biblical Theology Study Bible* equips you to follow the progressive unfolding of God's story. Helpful introductions to books and sections of the Bible combined with 20,000 verse-by-verse study notes will guide you to a clearer understanding of every portion of Scripture.

The NIV Biblical Theology Study Bible is printed in exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface. Expertly designed specifically to be used for the New International Version (NIV) text, Comfort Print® offers an easier reading experience that complements the most widely read modern-English Bible translation.

FEATURES:

- Complete text of the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version (NIV)
- Previously published as NIV Zondervan Study Bible
- 28 theologically rich articles by authors such as Tim Keller and Kevin DeYoung
- 20,000 verse-by-verse study notes
- Hundreds of full-color photos, more than 90 maps, and over 60 charts
- Comprehensive book introductions
- Over 60 trusted contributors
- Cross-references and the NIV Comprehensive Concordance
- Single-column, black letter edition
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310450405	54.99	HARDCOVER	6	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2011
	9780310450573	84.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	6	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310450580	94.99	bonded leather, black, IDX	6	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310450559	84.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	6	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310450566	94.99	bonded leather, burgundy, IDX	6	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
А	9780310450504	84.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TAN/CARAMEL	6	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
А	9780310450528	94.99	leathersoft [™] , tan/caramel, IDX	6	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
В	9780310450535	84.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , RASPBERRY/TAN	6	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
В	9780310450542	94.99	leathersoft [™] , raspberry/tan, IDX	6	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011





2



NEW INTERNATIONAL VERSION



CULTURAL BACKGROUNDS

STUDY BIBLE

Bringing to Life the Ancient World of Scripture



ALSO AVAILABLE IN NKJV PAGE 149 AND NRSV PAGE 123



NIVE

NIV CULTURAL BACKGROUNDS STUDY BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 2400 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.9

Discover new dimensions of insight with a behind-the-scenes tour of the ancient world

You've heard many Bible stories hundreds of times, but how many details are you missing? Sometimes a little context is all you need to discover the rich meaning behind even the most familiar stories of Scripture. That's what the *NIV Cultural Backgrounds Study Bible* provides. Every page of this NIV Bible is packed with expert insight into the customs, culture, and literature of biblical times. These fascinating explanations will serve to clarify your study of the Scriptures, reinforcing your confidence and bringing difficult passages of Scripture into sharp focus.

The NIV Cultural Backgrounds Study Bible, with notes from Dr. John H. Walton (Wheaton College) in the Old Testament and Dr. Craig S. Keener (Asbury Theological Seminary) in the New Testament, brings the ancient world of Scripture to life for modern readers.

FEATURES:

- 2017 ECPA Bible of the Year Recipient
- Targeted book introductions explain the context in which each book of the Bible was written
- Insightful and informative verse-by-verse study notes reveal new dimensions of insight to even the most familiar passages
- Key Old Testament (Hebrew) and New Testament terms are explained and expanded upon in two helpful reference features
- Over 300 in-depth articles on key contextual topics
- 375 full-color photos, illustrations, and images from around the world and charts, maps, and diagrams in full color
- Words of Jesus in red

• Cross references, a concordance, indexes and other helps for Bible study

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310431589	49.99	HARDCOVER	8	0	1	WHITE	JACKETED	2011
	9780310431596	79.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	8	1	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310444435	89.99	bonded leather, black, IDX	8	1	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
А	9780310431602	79.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN/TAN	8	1	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
А	9780310444442	89.99	leathersoft™, brown/tan, IDX	8	1	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
В	9780310080954	79.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , SAGE/LEAVES	8	1	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
			UNDS STUDY BIBLE, LARGE PRINT OO PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10	CASE		RED	PAGE		

ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL RIBBON LETTER EDGING PACKAGING COPYRIGHT 9780310447894 HARDCOVER 69.99 WHITE JACKETED 2011 NIV CULTURAL BACKGROUNDS STUDY BIBLE, PERSONAL SIZE 5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 2400 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8 DAGE CASE QTY RED ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL RIBBON LETTER PACKAGING COPYRIGHT 9780310447849 39.99 HARDCOVER 1 WHITE JACKETED 2011 0

NIV QUEST STUDY BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1984 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5

Answers Thousands of Your Questions About the Bible. The Bestselling NIV Quest Study Bible is Now Easier to Read with Comfort Print!

The only question and answer Bible is now available with exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® for smooth reading. Expertly designed specifically to be used for the New International Version (NIV) text, Comfort Print® offers an easier reading experience that complements the most widely read modern-English Bible translation.

Get answers to the Bible questions you have... and questions you haven't yet pondered! The *NIV* Quest Study Bible features over 7,000 notes written in an engaging question and answer format that give insight into the common, uncommon, and sometimes perplexing passages from the Bible.

FEATURES:

- Over 7,000 insightful notes arranged in a unique question and answer format
- Nearly 350 articles investigate the most asked questions about the Bible
- Book introductions that answer questions about each book, such as "Who wrote it?," "Why?," and "What should I look for?"
- Over 150 charts, timelines, and maps
- A reading plan with three distinct tracks to follow
- 16-page full-color map section
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface



	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310450818	39.99	HARDCOVER	10	1		WHITE	JACKETED	2011
А	9780310450825	74.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK	10	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
А	9780310450832	84.99	leathersoft™, black, IDX	10	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
В	9780310450849	74.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	10	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
В	9780310450856	84.99	leathersoft™, brown, IDX	10	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
С	9780310450863	74.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TURQUOISE	10	2		SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
С	9780310450870	84.99	leathersoft™, turquoise, IDX	10	2		SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011







ALSO AVAILABLE IN ESV PAGE 147 AND SPANISH (NVI) PAGE 176

exclusive easy to read Comfort Print[®]

NIVE

A 9	SBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	780310452195	44.99	HARDCOVER, GRAY LINEN	10	2		WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
B 9	780310450788	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] OVER BOARD, BLUSH	8	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
B 9	780310452300	59.99	leathersoft™ over board, blush, IDX	8	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
C 9	780310450795	69.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK	10	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
C 9	780310452287	79.99	leathersoft™, black, IDX	10	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
D 9	780310452232	69.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	10	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
D 9	780310452249	79.99	leathersoft™, brown, IDX	10	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
E 9	780310452256	69.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , ROBIN'S EGG	10	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
E 9	780310452263	79.99	leathersoft™, robin's egg, IDX	10	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
F 9	780310454465	69.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , MULTI-COLOR TEAL	8	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011

THE JESUS BIBLE, NIV EDITION

6-1/2" X 8-1/2" (165 X 216 MM) • 2016 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5

Sixty-Six Books. One Story. All About One Name.

Encounter the living Jesus in all of Scripture. From the Passion Movement, *The Jesus Bible, NIV Edition,* with exclusive articles from Louie Giglio, Max Lucado, John Piper, Ravi Zacharias, and Randy Alcorn, lifts Jesus up as the lead story of the Bible and encourages you to faithfully follow him as you participate in his story.

This edition has been set in the exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface, increasing readability without sacrificing portability. Expertly designed specifically to be used for the New International Version (NIV) text, Comfort Print® offers an easier reading experience that complements the most widely read modern-English Bible translation.

FEATURES:

- Introduction by Louie Giglio
- 66 book introductions highlight the story of Jesus in every book
- Seven compelling essays on the grand narrative of Scripture by Louie Giglio, Max Lucado, John Piper, Ravi Zacharias, and Randy Alcorn guide you to treasure Jesus
- Over 300 full-page articles and nearly 700 sidebar articles reveal Jesus throughout all of Scripture
- Single-column text
- Room for notes and journaling throughout
- NIV dictionary-concordance
- Two ribbon markers
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort
 Print[®] typeface

NIV STARTING PLACE STUDY BIBLE

6-1/2" X 8-1/2" (165 X 216 MM) • 1792 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5

Sometimes the hardest part of beginning is knowing where to start!

An introductory exploration into studying God's word, the *NIV Starting Place Study Bible* includes approachable, easy to use features that will guide readers through Scripture while building their confidence and knowledge in the Scriptures. Featuring book introductions, context notes and character profiles, this is the perfect NIV study Bible for those beginning their Bible journey, and a great gift for new believers.

The Bible's depth can seem overwhelming, but within the pages of Scripture you will find words of peace, hope, and love waiting for you. The *NIV Starting Place Study Bible* guides you through Scripture, so you can understand God's love for you and build a relationship with the Savior who longs to know you personally.

FEATURES:

• 88 Bible Characters: Explore the lives of the Bible's most fascinating personalities

- 282 Q&A Notes: Get answers to your most perplexing questions
- 146 Context Notes: In-depth articles on the cultural and historical context of Scripture
- 138 Bible Truths: Core Christian beliefs and their basis in Scripture
- Book Introductions provide you with a helpful overview of each book of the Bible
- Over 6,000 study notes explain the text, verse-by-verse
- Exclusive NIV Zondervan Comfort Print® typeface



	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
	9780310450672	34.99	HARDCOVER
А	9780310450689	64.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , NAVY/TAN
А	9780310450696	74.99	leathersoft™, navy/tan, IDX
В	9780310450726	64.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , AQUAMARINE
В	9780310450733	74.99	leathersoft™, aquamarine, IDX



ripture each book



EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print*

RED LETTER PAGE EDGING CASE QTY RIBBON PACKAGING COPYRIGHT 12 WHITE JACKETED 2011 12 2 GOLD GILD CLAMSHELL 2011 12 GOLD GILD CLAMSHELL 2011 2 12 SILVER GILD CLAMSHELL 2011 2 SILVER GILD CLAMSHELL 2011 12 2







EACH STORY PLAYS A PART. SEE HOW THEY ALL CONNECT.



NIV STORYLINE BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1728 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10.5

A Study Bible that Weaves God's Story Together for an Unraveling World

Journey through the interwoven story of the gospel from Genesis to Revelation with the *NIV Storyline Bible*, featuring over 380 articles paired with book introductions that illuminate the interconnected nature of God's inspired Word. The content, adapted from Biblemesh.com, explores major events, key characters, and the theology of the Bible over seven historical eras: Creation / Patriarchs / Moses / Israel / After Exile / Jesus / The Church.

With over 200 articles about theological principles, characters of the Bible, the political and cultural influences on the people of Israel, and the Bible's major events, this unique study Bible allows you to see the events of the Bible in historical context and as a complete story that spans the Old and New Testaments. The 180 supporting articles help you to take these lessons and use them to apply God's Word to your own life.

The NIV Storyline Bible features Zondervan's exclusive Comfort Print® typeface, expertly designed for the New International Version (NIV) text. Comfort Print® delivers a smooth reading experience that complements the most widely read contemporary-English Bible translation, allowing you to read and study longer without eyestrain.

FEATURES:

- Book introductions provide a "Storyline" perspective on how each book relates to the rest of the Bible
- Over 200 major articles about theological principles, characters of the Bible, the political and cultural influences on the people of Israel, and the Bible's major events
- Over 180 smaller articles address the same topics as the major articles, using an applicational perspective
- Topical feature indexes
- Beautiful full-color page design
- Over 200 full-color photos, graphs, and charts
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

NIV HALLEY'S STUDY BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1824 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Journey through God's Word with a knowledgeable guide

With content gleaned from the Halley's Bible Handbook-the bestselling Bible handbook of all time-the NIV Halley's Study Bible makes the Bible accessible to you through articles, study notes, charts, maps, and photos next to related Scripture. Henry Halley's passion to spread biblical literacy began with a simple pamphlet and grew into the Halley's Bible Handbook with over six million copies in print. Now, for the first time, his insights are conveniently placed within a study Bible in the world's bestselling modern-English Bible translation, the New International Version. Halley's own notes are paired with new photography of archaeological findings and biblical places. Also included are insightful verse-by-verse study notes from a proprietary note system.

FEATURES:

- Over 750 articles, charts, and maps, gleaned from the bestselling Bible handbook of all time, *Halley's Bible Handbook*
- Full color throughout with over 150 photos of ancient sites, Holy Land topography, and archaeological finds
- Over 6,000 bottom-of-the-page study notes
- Concordance with over 10,000 Scripture references
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface



. <u></u>	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310451495	54.99		10	1	1	WHITE	JACKETED	2011
B	9780310451549 9780310451525	84.99 84.99	LEATHERSOFT™, BROWN LEATHERSOFT™, BURGUNDY	10 10	2	<i>s</i>	GILDED GILDED	CLAMSHELL CLAMSHELL	2011 2011

exclusive easy to read Comfort Print[®]

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310080176	49.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2011
А	9780310080206	79.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK	10	1		SILVER GILD	2-PC BOX	2011
А	9780310080213	89.99	leathersoft™, black, IDX	10	1		SILVER GILD	2-PC BOX	2011
В	9780310080220	79.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PINK	10	1		SILVER GILD	2-PC BOX	2011
В	9780310080237	89.99	leathersoft™, pink, IDX	10	1		SILVER GILD	2-PC BOX	2011

NIV



1163 • Matthew 4:2

low me," Jesus said, "and I will send you out fish for people." ²⁰At once they left their nets d followed him. ²¹Going on from there, he saw two other thers, James son of Zebedee and his brother an. They were in a boat with their father Zeb-

ark 1:12-13.)

mptation of Jesus. The Holy Spirit guided him empt to turn him aside from his mission. The as at stake. ediately after his baptism. The descent of the

In on only the precise methods be detecting the theorem of the precise of the theorem of theorem of the theorem of the theore

in in the barren heights of the mountain region es had fasted for 40 days on the wary to the same al fasted for 40 days on the wary to the same the Prophets. Jesus was the Messiah to whom op where Jesus was fasting he could, looking Neco where, centuries before, Moses and Elijah test three mon. Moses: Filleh and Jesus had

 Mount Hermon, 100 miles to the north—first the temptation, Jesus went back to the Jordan,





EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print*





NIV Faithlife ILLUSTRATED STUDY BIBLE

👌 Biblical Insights You Can See





NIV FAITHLIFE ILLUSTRATED STUDY BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 2304 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

The world's most powerful Bible software brings you the most visually striking new study Bible!

From the makers of Logos Bible Software, the NIV Faithlife Illustrated Study Bible's striking illustrations and comprehensive verse-by-verse insights will serve as a guide to help you understand and apply God's Word. With informative contributions by respected scholars and bestselling authors like Charles Stanley, Randy Alcorn, and Ed Stetzer, and over 100 innovative infographics, this NIV study Bible brings the stories of Scripture to life and helps you to see events, places and people clearly.

FEATURES:

• In-depth book introductions that include an outline and information on authorship, background, structure, themes, and a map, a timeline, or both

• Verse-by-verse study notes with the unique focus of revealing nuances from the original biblical languages for modern readers

• Over 100 innovative full color infographics, comprehensive timelines and informative tables to enrich Bible study

• Three detailed life-of-Jesus event timelines chronicling his infancy and early ministry, the journey to Jerusalem, and the passion and resurrection

• 27 family trees and people diagrams illustrate the interconnectedness of key characters in Scripture

• Helpful overview articles give a bird's-eye view of the books of the Bible, noting the type of literature and key themes of each book.

• 14 original color maps at the back of the Bible provide historical and geographical context for key events of the Old and New Testaments

NIV VERSE MAPPING BIBLE

6-1/2" X 8" (165 X 203 MM) • 1792 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

Go beyond just reading the Bible.

In the NIV Verse Mapping Bible, author and ministry leader Kristy Cambron expands her verse mapping curriculum series to include verses from the entire Bible, showing you how to compare Bible translations, pick out meaningful words, and delve into the true meaning of each verse using starter verse maps and prompts. Verse mapping will help you study the historical context, transliteration, translation, connotation, and theological framework of a verse. This unique study technique includes exploring Hebrew and Greek word studies, finding connections in Scripture, comparing Bible translations, and learning as much as you can from your time in God's Word.

Verse mapping involves five steps:

1. Choose: Select a verse and write it out.

2. Compare: Record this verse in two to four other Bible translations and underline key words that are the same or different between translations.

3. Research: Look up the Hebrew or Greek meaning for the underlined words.

4. Consider: Think through these questions for the verse: Who? What? Where? When? Why? Read the verses surrounding this verse. Use other study tools to dig even deeper, if you prefer.

5. Apply: What is God saying to you? How can you apply this verse to your life today?

FEATURES:

• Guided instructions on how verse mapping works, how to start, and how to get the most from your mapping

• 350 partially completed verse maps with preselected versesin multiple Bible translations and helpful Hebrew or Greek word studies

- List of 350 additional suggested verses to research using the NIV Reverse Interlinear Bible: English to Hebrew and English to Greek on BibleGateway.com
- 150 blank verse maps for your own inductive Bible study journey
- 66 book introductions
- Presentation page
- Topical index
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

ALSO AVAILABLE IN NKJV PAGE 149

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310450597	49.99	HARDCOVER	6	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2011
А	9780310450603	84.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , GRAY/BLACK	6	1		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
А	9780310450627	94.99	leathersoft™, gray/black, IDX	6	1		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011

E 2011
. 2011
2011
2011
. 2011
AS LL LL

NIVE









NIV GOD'S JUSTICE BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1792 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.3

Learn to Do Right. Seek Justice. Defend the Oppressed.

God's justice, his "setting things right," is a foundational principle of the Bible. This NIV Bible traces His plan for justice to triumph from Genesis to Revelation, and explores this theme that forms the backbone of Scripture.

Designed to inform and inspire, NIV God's Justice: The Holy Bible carefully addresses the timeless and universal issues around injustice. Written by a team of international writers who bring a global perspective to these issues, NIV God's Justice: The Holy Bible is designed to fire readers' passion for social justice and take positive steps to bring justice issues to light in their own circle of influence.

NIV LIFEHACKS BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1632 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

Practical and achievable techniques to build Godly habits and enhance your walk with God

A "Lifehack" describes any advice, shortcut, tip or skill that will help you get things done more efficiently and effectively. The NIV Lifehacks Bible uses lifehacking methods to give you practical and achievable tools to integrate spiritual habits into your busy, technology-centric, 21st century life. With 365 articles covering 30 life-changing disciplines, not only does this Bible illuminate scriptural wisdom on spiritual practices, it provides practical tips and strategies for applying them every day.

Featuring a foreword by author and theologian Kevin DeYoung, the NIV Lifehacks Bible is full of common-sense articles on foundational topics such as prayer, selfreflection, character formation, and fasting, as well as advice and helpful tips for building habits around these disciplines.

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310437130	39.99	HARDCOVER	8	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2011
А	9780310437192	69.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	8	1		GILDED	2-PC BOX	2011



NIV FAITH AND WORK BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1632 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10.5

You invest a significant part of your life working...it matters.

Combining doctrine, Scripture application and real-life experiences, the NIV Faith and Work Bible will help you answer the question "How does my faith relate to my work?" It doesn't matter what job or career you have-part-time, third shift or freelance; from the shop floor, to the school hallways, to the corner office-this Bible will reveal how relevant God's Word is to your daily work life.

Contributor David H. Kim is the Pastor of Faith and Work at Redeemer Presbyterian Church in New York City. He is also Executive Director of the Center for Faith and Work.

FEATURES:

- 75 Deeper at Work stories deliver strength and encouragement from the real-life experiences of people facing the same daily challenges and opportunities you face
- 45 Core Doctrine articles feature teachings from Christian leaders throughout the ages to help you learn the Biblical basis for integrating your faith and work
- A 31-day journey through the Biblical narrative helps you grasp Scripture's overarching storyline
- Foreword by Tim Keller

NIV FOUNDATION STUDY BIBLE

ISBN 13

9780310434092

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1472 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

34.99

The key features of a study Bible in a convenient, compact, and concise form

PRICE US COVER MATERIAL

HARDCOVER

The NIV Foundation Study Bible in the world's most popular modern-English Bible translation-the New International Version-features an approachable and easy-to-use layout, with straightforward and broad study notes that help you discover the beauty and truth of God's Word. Concise study notes provide helpful comments on passages of Scripture, while theological notes draw attention to important doctrinal content in the Bible and are indexed in the back of the Bible. Translators' footnotes offer clarification and information about the original-language texts.

Intended for both beginning and experienced students of Scripture who want a Bible that contains the key features of a study Bible in a convenient, compact, and concise form, the NIV Foundation Study Bible is perfect for students, church leaders, and homeschool use.

										ISBN 13	PRI	CE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
			CA	ASE		RED	PAGE			9780310	441861 29.9	99	HARDCOVER	8	0	1	WHITE	JACKETED	2011
ISBN 13	PRICE	US COVER MATERIAL		TY F	BBON L	TTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT	A 9780310	441878 39.	99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , EARTH BROWN MATTE	8	1	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
978031043364	14 39.99	HARDCOVER	1	8	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2011	A 9780310	443780 49.	99	leathersoft tm , earth brown matte, IDX	8	1	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIVE











NIV FIRST-CENTURY STUDY BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1888 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Understand God's Word in its Original Cultural Context

Including fascinating articles from Pastor Kent Dobson, unpacking the culture of Bible times, illuminating Scripture passages, and asking thoughtful questions along the way, The NIV First-Century Study Bible is a wonderful way to explore God's Word in its original Christian context and better understand the historical meaning of Scripture. This NIV study Bible introduces you to an ancient world vastly different from your own, but rich in valuable life lessons. It includes great tools to help answer your questions about life in Bible times and see how the ancient past holds applicable truths for life today.

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310938903	49.99	HARDCOVER	8	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2011
А	9780310433750	89.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	6	1		WHITE	CLAMSHELL	2011



NIVE

NIV CELEBRATE RECOVERY STUDY BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1728 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Find freedom from life's hurts, hang-ups, and habits.

The NIV Celebrate Recovery Study Bible is a powerful and positive ally. This Bible is based on eight recovery principles found in Jesus' Sermon on the Mount and on the underlying Christ-centered twelve steps of the proven Celebrate Recovery program. This Bible and all of its added content lifts you up and shows you how to walk, step by attainable step, on a path of healing and liberty.

Based on the proven and successful Celebrate Recovery program developed by John Baker and Rick Warren, the NIV Celebrate Recovery Study Bible offers hope, encouragement, and, through developing a relationship with Jesus Christ, empowerment to rise above your struggles. Celebrate Recovery is a biblically-based program that helps those who are struggling by showing them the loving power of Jesus Christ through the recovery process. The Celebrate Recovery program is offered in thousands of churches worldwide.

NIV ARTISAN COLLECTION BIBLE - EDNA ESPARRA

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1600 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5

The only NIV Bible with a printed hand-painted cover design and beautiful art hidden in the page edges

The NIV Artisan Collection Bible stuns with its printed cover design showcasing hand-painted flair. When the Bible is opened, beautiful art appears on the page edges as you read through Scripture. When you close the Bible, the image vanishes into shimmery foil gilding. In addition to the attractive typesetting, each page of this Bible has lightly ruled, wide margins, inviting you to journal, reflect, take notes, and create art. As you start reading, let your eyes relax as you take in more of God's Word with the exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface, carefully designed with custom fonts to be enjoyable and easy to read.

About the Artist:

Cover art for these beautiful journaling Bibles was created by Edna Marie Esparra, the founder of the Bible painting ministry Everlasting Words Designs.

ALSO AVAILABLE FOR GIRLS PAGE 93

I	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
A	9780310453345	49.99	HARDCOVER, NAVY FLORAL/SUCCULENTS	12	2	1	GOLD GILD	HALF JACKET	2011
Вя	9780310453338	49.99	HARDCOVER, PINK FLORAL	12	2	1	GOLD GILD	HALF JACKET	2011
C	9780310453352	49.99	HARDCOVER, TURQUOISE FLORAL/MUSIC NOTES	12	2	1	SILVER GILD	HALF JACKET	2011

NIV ARTISAN COLLECTION BIBLE - OLIVIA JOY

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1600 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5

The NIV Bible you love, with a unique marbled-look cover

The NIV Artisan Collection Bible will delight you with its gorgeous cover created with a layered alcohol ink painting technique. The printed cover showcases hand-painted flair and foil accents. Each page of this Bible has lightly ruled, wide margins, inviting you to journal, reflect, take notes, and create art. As you start reading, let your eyes relax as you take in more of God's Word with the exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface, carefully designed with custom fonts to be easy and enjoyable to read.

About the Artist:

Olivia Joy is a 2-D abstract artist living and creating in Kalamazoo, Michigan. She focuses on the use of color, balance, contrast, harmony and texture to evoke emotion in viewers.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310445173	24.99	SOFTCOVER	12	0		WHITE		2011
NIV CELEBRATE RI		Y STUDY BIBLE, LARGE PRINT	CASE		RED	PAGE		
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310081081	29.99	SOFTCOVER	12	0		WHITE		2011

ALS	O AVAILABLE FC	R GIRLS	PAGE 93 AND IN NRSV PAGE 127				easy to read rt Print		
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	AVAILABLE: JANUARY	2020							
А	9780310454243	49.99	HARDCOVER, PINK	12	2	1	GOLD GILD	HALF JACKET	2011
В	9780310454229	49.99	HARDCOVER, BLUE	12	2	1	GOLD GILD	HALF JACKET	2011









NIV OUTDOORSMAN BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

The Field-Ready Cover Blends In but the Words Stand Out with Comfort Print®

Finally, a Bible you can read comfortably even under the dimly lit canopy of a forest. With Zondervan's new Comfort Print, it's never been easier to combine your love for God's Word with your passion for the great outdoors.

With a field-ready Lost Camo® cover, the NIV Outdoorsman Bible conveniently lays flat when open. This frees your hands to stay on your gear without losing your place in a favorite Bible passage.

FEATURES:

• 26 outdoor-themed articles for spiritual reflection

• Part of every purchase goes to LOST Camo[®], which supports missionaries around the world

- Includes The Salvation Poem by Matt and Sherry McPherson Words of Jesus in red
- Now available in the exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print[®]

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310454014	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , WOODS PRINT CAMO	20	0	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011



NIV THE JOURNEY BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1728 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.9

Ideal for spiritual seekers—or anyone looking to explore the Bible for the first time.

The NIV Journey Bible is uniquely designed to help you discover the practical aspects of Christianity and better understand God. Based on the REVEAL study from the Willow Creek Association, this Bible is intended for anyone in the investigative stage of their spiritual journey. The Journey Bible's exploratory approach addresses key questions you may have about the Bible and its relevance today.

Notes and insights are woven throughout the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version, drawing you into the message and pointing the way toward a relationship with Jesus. Icons visually trace seven "explorer" themes throughout Scripture: Discovering God, Addressing Questions, Strengthening Relationships, Reasons to Believe, Knowing Yourself, Why Jesus?, and Managing Resources

FEATURES:

- Introductory articles that define key concepts involved in being a spiritually open person
- Book introductions that provide helpful information about each book of the Bible
- Indexes
- NIV dictionary/concordance that helps explain and find things you're looking for
- "Five Alive" reading plan covering Genesis, Deuteronomy, John, Acts, and Romans

NIV OUR FAMILY STORY BIBLE

7-1/2" X 9-1/2" (191 X 241 MM) • 1408 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10.5

Make faith-filled memories with your family

With a modern look and helpful hints for documenting the Bible's impact on your family, this NIV Bible is carefully crafted to store the precious legacy of your family. Cherished moments can be recorded throughout its thick, white pages-ideal for note-taking-as you and your family explore multiple guided memory-creating activity spaces. There is also plenty of open space for recording key Bible verses and what they mean to you and your loved ones.

FEATURES:

- · Memory-making activities throughout the Bible
- Keepsake storage pocket

• Ready-made family tree pages plus space to record prayers. favorite verses, and other family favorites

• Thick, quality paper along with extra space in the margins for recording memories

- Elegant two-color page design
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface



ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT	ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310441663 24.99 SOFTCOVER	16	0		WHITE	NOT APPLICABLE	2011	A 9780310454151 59.99 LEATHERSOFT [™] OVER BOARD, NAVY	6	1	1	WHITE	CLAMSHELL	2011





exclusive easy to read Comfort Print[®]



32 SPECIALTY BIBLES



NIV FAMILY BIBLE (KEEPSAKE EDITION)

8-1/2" X 10-7/8" (216 X 22 MM) • 1376 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11.5

A Treasured Family Heirloom

This deluxe family Bible in the world's most popular modern-English translation, the New International Version, is sure to become a cherished keepsake. The large format of the NIV Family Bible (Keepsake Edition) is perfect for display, and the classic, full-color, Renaissance illustrations of key stories from Scripture make it a Bible the entire family can enjoy. The presentation page and family record section turn this family Bible into an instant heirloom to pass on from generation to generation.

FEATURES:

• Full 8-page presentation and family record section for recording family tree information, births, marriages, deaths, and other important events

- 8 pages of beautiful full-color Renaissance artwork illustrate stories from Scripture
- Center-column reference system

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
A 9780310438120	74.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BURGUNDY	4	1	1	GOLD GILD	2-PC BOX	2011



NIV FAMILY BIBLE

8-1/2" X 10-7/8" (216 X 22 MM) • 736 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

A Bible that will bless your family for years to come

The NIV Family Bible includes the full text of the world's most popular modern-English Bible, the New International Version, with a family tree and other insert pages for recording births, deaths, marriages, and other family events. Helpful study tools including Life in New Testament times notes and a list of the teachings, ministry, miracles, and parables of Jesus will help you explore the Bible as a family. This lovely yet affordable family Bible can be handed down for generations to come.

FEATURES:

- · Complete text of the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version (NIV)
- 8 pages of family tree and insert pages for recording births, deaths, marriages, church records, and family events
- NIV Dictionary/concordance
- Words of Jesus in red
- Life in New Testament times notes
- · List of teachings, ministry, miracles, and parables of Jesus

NIV BIBLE FOR WOMEN

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1792 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

Daily devotions that inspire women to spend time with God

The NIV Bible for Women is loaded with daily devotions from women (Lysa Terkerust, Ruth Soukup, Shauna Niequist, Christine Caine, Margaret Feinberg and more) who inspire women to spend time with God. The devotions address the special concerns, interests, and needs of today's women - topics range from cultural issues such as social justice, economic inequality, and the influence of social media to personal needs like prayer, decision-making, relationships, infertility, career, and calling.

FEATURES:

- 260 devotions
- 52 "Myth Articles"
- "Reflect" and "Pray" prompts
- Topical index

CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
12	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2011
1, CHOCOLATE/BERRY 12	1		WHITE	2-PC BOX	2011
	12	12 0	12 O	12 O WHITE	12 O WHITE JACKETED

NIV BIBLE FOR MEN

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1696 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

Enrich your spiritual life and relationship with God every single day

In a world that tells us to be and live however we want, the NIV Bible for Men inspires you to be better, dig deeper into your soul, and do more with what God gave you. Spiritually challenging and thoughtprovoking, each of the daily readings will move you toward one goal: enriching your spiritual life and relationship with God.

FEATURES:

• 260 weekday readings from young pastors and leaders such as Matt Chandler, Shane Claiborne, Craig Groeschel, and Gabe Lyons • 2 methods to engage: reading through the Bible from Genesis to

Revelation or by using the topical index

• 52 "Myth Articles" state commonly accepted myths in our culture today, then respond to those myths with insights from God's Word

 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310409625	39.99	HARDCOVER	12	0			JACKETED	2011
4 9780310410201	54.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHARCOAL/TAN	12	1		GILDED	2-PC BOX	2011

 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
A 9780310438137	29.99	HARDCOVER	8	0	1	GOLD STAIN		2011

DEVOTIONAL BIBLES 33

. . . . FOREWORD BY SHAUNA NIEQUIST ···· || ····// 0 FRESH INSIGHTS FOR THRIVING IN TODAY'S WORLD NEW INTERNATIONAL VERSION .











NIV WOMEN'S DEVOTIONAL BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1568 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

The Standard in Women's Devotional Bibles

The NIV Women's Devotional Bible helps you apply God's Word to your everyday life. This Bible includes a full year of devotions written by women of God, who had a woman like you in mind. This group of women writers offers inspiration, candid perspectives, and guidance from the Bible. Some of them aren't names you'll recognize - they're ordinary women with extraordinary insights into the Scripture. Others are wellknown contemporary and classic communicators and authors. All of the weekday and weekend devotions are engaging, practical and useful for your life today.

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310437659	39.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2011
А	9780310419075	54.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , RASPBERRY	12	1		SILVER GILD	2-PC BOX	2011
В	9780310437680	54.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TURQUOISE/CARIBBEAN BLUE	12	1		SILVER GILD	2-PC BOX	2011
N	IV WOMEN'S DE	OTION	AL BIBLE, LARGE PRINT						
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
~									

N	V WOMEN'S DEV	/OTION/	AL BIBLE, LARGE PRINT						
	1001117			CASE	DIRROW	RED	PAGE	DACKACINIC	CONVINCUT
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
С	9780310446842	64.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHOCOLATE/BERRY	12	1		GILDED	2-PC BOX	2011
D	9780310437871	64.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TURQUOISE	12	1		SILVER GILD	2-PC BOX	2011



NIV MEN'S DEVOTIONAL BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1568 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

A Full Year of Devotions by Men You Trust

Written by men, for men, the NIV Men's Devotional Bible helps you apply God's Word to your everyday life. The standard in men's devotional Bibles, it includes a full year of devotions along with application statements, questions for reflections, and more. Some of the contributors in this Bible aren't names you'll recognize. They're ordinary men with extraordinary insights into the Scriptures. Others are well-known contemporary and classic communicators and authors such as Chuck Colson, Lee Strobel, Rick Warren, and Ravi Zacharias. Either way, these weekday and weekend devotions are engaging, practical, and useful for your life today.

NIV COUPLE'S DEVOTIONAL BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1600 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

Build a Biblical Foundation for Your Marriage

With devotions that reflect the concerns that many couples face today, the bestselling NIV Couples' Devotional Bible is designed to help you build your relationship on the one foundation you can count on: God's Word. The devotions cover many topics, including communication, work and career, sex, money, fears, setting goals, step parenting, forgiveness, and more. Because this devotional Bible was developed in partnership with the team at Christianity Today International, you can be confident that the devotions are relevant, trusted, and honest.

ISBN 13 PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310438151 39.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2011
A 9780310438168 54.99	leathersoft [™] , chocolate/silver	12	1		SILVER GILD	2-PC BOX	2011

NIV REAL-LIFE DEVOTIONAL BIBLE FOR WOMEN

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1536 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

Insightful Daily Devotions That Speak to Women Exactly Where They Are

Filled with insightful daily devotions written by Lysa TerKeurst and the women at Proverbs 31 Ministries, the devotions in the NIV Real-Life Devotional Bible for Women will meet you right where you are, in the good days and in the hard days, in the car pool line or the doctor's office. With God's truth as the foundation, this Bible will help you maintain a peace-filled place of balance in spite of your life's hectic pace.

FEATURES:

• 366 Daily devotions from the women at Proverbs 31 Ministries inspire you to live authentically as a woman of God

• Author biographies and a helpful subject Index

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310437895	34.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2011
9780310437888	54.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHARCOAL/STEEL BLUE	12	1		SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
V MEN'S DEVOT	PRICE US	IBLE, COMPACT COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310437864	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK	24	1		SILVER GILD	2-PC SLIPCASE	2011
9780310417309	1000	LEATHERSOFT [™] , WALNUT/ESPRESSO	24	1		GOLD GILD	2-PC SLIPCASE	2011
	9780310437895 9780310437888 V MEN'S DEVOT ISBN 13 9780310437864	9780310437895 34.99 9780310437888 54.99 V MEN'S DEVOTIONAL B ISBN 13 PRICE US 9780310437864 49.99	9780310437895 34.99 HARDCOVER 9780310437888 54.99 LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHARCOAL/STEEL BLUE V MEN'S DEVOTIONAL BIBLE, COMPACT ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL 9780310437864 49.99 LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK	ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL QTY 9780310437895 34.99 HARDCOVER 12 9780310437886 54.99 LEATHERSOFT™, CHARCOAL/STEEL BLUE 12 VMEN'S DEVOTIONAL BIBLE, COMPACT 12 ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL 9780310437864 49.99 LEATHERSOFT™, BLACK	ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL QT V RIBBON 9780310437895 34.99 HARDCOVER 12 0 9780310437895 54.99 LEATHERSOFT™, CHARCOAL/STEEL BLUE 12 1 VMEN'S DEVOTIONAL BIBLE, COMPACT CASE QTV CASE RIBBON CASE QTV RIBBON 9780310437864 49.99 LEATHERSOFT™, BLACK 24 1	ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL QTV RIBBON LETTER 9780310437895 34.99 HARDCOVER 12 0 9780310437885 54.99 LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHARCOAL/STEEL BLUE 12 1 V MEN'S DEVOTIONAL BIBLE, COMPACT ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL CASE QTY RIBBON LETTER 9780310437864 49.99 LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK 24 1	ISBN 13PRICE USCOVER MATERIALQTVRIBBONLETTEREDGING978031043789534.99HARDCOVER120WHITE978031043788854.99LEATHERSOFT TM , CHARCOAL/STEEL BLUE121SILVER GILDV MEN'S DEVOTIONAL BIBLE, COMPACTISBN 13PRICE USCOVER MATERIALCASE QTYRED RIBBONRED LETTERPAGE EDGING978031043786449.99LEATHERSOFT TM , BLACK241SILVER GILD	ISBN 13PRICE USCOVER MATERIALQTVRIBBONLETTEREDGINGPACKAGING978031043789534.99HARDCOVER120WHITEJACKETED978031043788854.99LEATHERSOFT™, CHARCOAL/STEEL BLUE121SILVER GILDCLAMSHELLV MEN'S DEVOTIONAL BIBLE, COMPACTISBN 13PRICE USCOVER MATERIALCASE QTYRIBBONLETTERPAGE EDGING978031043786449.99LEATHERSOFT™, BLACK241SILVER GILD2-PC SLIPCASE

ISBN 13 COVER MATERIA PRICE US 9780310439363 HARDCOVER 39.99

NIV REAL-LIFE DEVOTIONAL BIBLE FOR WOMEN, COMP

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
А	9780310429487	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHOCOLATE/ORCHID
В	9780310429470	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , SEA GLASS/CARIBBEAN

NIVE





	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	16	0		WHITE	1-PC FOLDED	2011
					CARTON W/	
					WRAP-AROUND	•
					WNDW	
ΡΑCΤ	CASE			DAGE		

CASE QTY RED RIBBON LETTER PAGE EDGING PACKAGING COPYRIGHT 24 GOLD GILD 2-PC BOX 2011 N BLUE 24 SILVER 2-PC BOX 2011





EXCLUSIVE Comfort Print[®]

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	AVAILABLE: FEBRUAR	Y 2020							
А	9780310454083	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TEAL	20	1	1	GILDED	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011

NIV BRIDE'S BIBLE

Less than one inch thick

Double-column format

Concise concordance

• Words of Jesus in red

• Presentation page

of God's Word!

FEATURES:

4-1/16" X 6-1/4" (103 X 159 MM) • 1152 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 6.3

for the bride or flower girl to carry down the aisle.

Start a marriage on the right foot by giving the bride-to-be the gift

The NIV Bride's Bible is an ideal engagement, wedding, or bridal

shower gift. Beautifully designed and extra-thin, this Bible is perfect



NIVE

NIV THE BUSY MOM'S BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1120 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Daily inspiration-even if you only have one minute.

The NIV Busy Mom's Bible is a compact, go-anywhere Comfort Print® Bible that gives you inspirational reading during the course of your day. Designed for moms on-the-go, this women's devotional Bible helps you stay connected with God - and gives you a moment to reflect on yourself.

Throughout this Bible, you will find 52 one-minute "Thought Starters" that let you dip into God's Word for a minute of refreshment. To go deeper, each is followed by an option for a five-minute "Reflect and Pray" or a ten-minute "Study" to help you learn even more about what God's Word has to say to you today. Devotional thoughts are written specifically for you, the busy mom, and cover topics from your kids to your marriage to your identity in Christ.

NIV FULFILLED DEVOTIONAL BIBLE FOR THE SINGLE WOMAN

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1280 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

The NIV Devotional Bible for Single Women

Fulfilled: The NIV Devotional Bible for the Single Woman offers the full text of the NIV Bible, paired with heartfelt, practical, entertaining, and inspiring biblical insights from Christian women who understand the unique joys and challenges of living single.

FEATURES:

- 104 Devotions written by Christian, single women authors
- Profiles of single women in the Bible
- Scriptural index
- Encouraging Scripture verses highlighted
- Topical index for single women
- Presentation page ideal for gift giving

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
A 9780310407836	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CARIBBEAN BLUE/TURQUOISE	12	1		GILDED	2-PC BOX	2011

NIV RECOVERY DEVOTIONAL BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1472 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

Day-by-day encouragement for anyone in a Twelve-Step recovery program

The NIV Recovery Devotional Bible strengthens, assists, and encourages you with fresh perspectives on the link between faith and recovery, by offering day-by-day encouragement for anyone in a Twelve-Step recovery program. It stands alongside these twelve steps as a unique tool for those in recovery from addictive, compulsive, or codependent behavior patterns.

FEATURES:

- Complete text of the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version (NIV)
- 312 Daily Meditations help readers apply biblical principles to the recovery process
- 2,000 Step Markers indicate passages that relate to particular steps of the Twelve Step Plan
- Articles explain how to use the Bible and help readers connect Scripture and the Twelve Steps
- Recovery Resource section offers help for the hurting
- Subject index for locating topics easily
- Double-column format

 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
9780310440819	27.99	SOFTCOVER

CASE QTY ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL LETTER PACKAGING COPYRIGHT A 9780310435433 29.99 LEATHERSOFT[™], WHITE 40 SILVER GILD 2-PC BOX 2011







CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
16	0		WHITE		2011





NIV ONCE-A-DAY BIBLE FOR WOMEN

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1312 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

Read through the Bible in a year... or at your own pace.

Now you can practice the spiritual discipline of daily Bible reading with the NIV Once-A-Day Bible for Women. This reading plan will take you through the Bible with Scripture passages organized into 365 daily readings. Don't want the guilt of falling behind in your daily reading? You won't-each daily reading is numbered, not dated, allowing the flexibility you need as you strive to engage God's Word every day.

This NIV devotional Bible offers insights that you as a woman most need to hear. included in the intuitive, hopeful devotional thoughts located at the end of each daily reading.

FEATURES:

• The full Scripture text from the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version (NIV)

• Each reading includes a portion of Scripture from the Old Testament, the New Testament, and a Psalm or a Proverb

• Encouraging devotional thoughts specifically written for women

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310950943	24.99	SOFTCOVER	16	0		WHITE		2011



NIV ONCE-A-DAY DEVOTIONAL FOR MEN

6" X 9" (152 X 229 MM) • 384 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Daily encouragement from the Bible for men

The NIV Once-A-Day Devotional for Men has 365 inspirational readings for every day of the year, equipping you on your journey to become a man after God's own heart. You can spend time every day learning to be more of a man after God's own heart with this NIV devotional book, designed with daily readings created specifically for men. Using devotions from Livingstone, the group that produced the Life Application Study Bible, each daily reading includes a Scripture passage, a devotion on that passage, and a prayer starter to help lead you into conversation with God.

FEATURES:

• Scripture passages from the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version (NIV)

- Devotions for reflection, written specifically for men
- Each reading includes a prayer starter to help lead you into conversation with God

NIV ONCE-A-DAY 25 DAYS OF ADVENT DEVOTIONAL

4-3/16" X 6-3/4" (106 X 171 MM) • 96 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10.5

Prayer and anticipation are now in Season: 25 Devotions for Advent

Beginning on December 1, this Once-A-Day Christmastime devotional booklet takes you through the entire Advent season with thoughts on the person of Jesus: his involvement at the creation of the world, his life in the Gospel accounts, and who he is today. Along the way, you will meet and examine the lives of various individuals involved in the incarnation, and during the week of Christmas examine the response to this miraculous and gracious event, both in heaven and on earth.

The 25 days of reading are broken out as follows:

• The Old Testament presence of Jesus: who He was at creation, where He shows up in other parts of the Old Testament, and more

• The people associated with the Nativity: Zechariah and Elisabeth, Mary and Joseph, John the Baptist, Herod, and the Magi

• The specifics and the people directly involved in the nativity: the shepherds, the angels, and the baby Jesus himself

• A Christmas reading that points ahead to his ministry, his passion, and his rule as King

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310419136	2.99	SOFTCOVER	160			WHITE		2011

NIV ONCE-A-DAY 40 DAYS TO EASTER DEVOTIONAL

4-3/16" X 6-3/4" (106 X 171 MM) • 96 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10.5

Daily readings for Lent that will bring you closer to Jesus.

The readings in the NIV Once-A-Day 40 Days to Easter Devotional culminate in the Passion Week and Easter Sunday, and you will gain a greater understanding of the life, death and resurrection of Jesus as you examine critical passion narratives in the Gospels. Through your interaction with these Lenten readings, you will be a joyful witness of God's carefully orchestrated plan to redeem the world through the sacrifice of Jesus Christ.

These 40 devotions will allow you to gain a more complete perspective on your personal relationship with Jesus and the power of his work in your life today. Written by Dr. Kenneth Boa, president of Reflections Ministries, each devotion provides thoughts for meditation along with a prayer for each day, making this the perfect devotional for personal or family use.

FEATURES:

- 40 daily devotions with multiple Scripture readings
- A meditation that amplifies the Scripture passages
- Each daily reading ends with a prayer

ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT	ISBN 13	PRICEUS	S COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RED RIBBON LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING COPYRIGHT
9780310440741 19.99 SOFTCOVER	28	0		WHITE	NOT APPLICABLE	2011	9780310421320	2.99	SOFTCOVER	160	0	WHITE	2011

NIVE







ISBN 13

9780310419174



NIV ONCE-A-DAY AT THE TABLE FAMILY DEVOTIONAL

6" X 9" (152 X 229 MM) • 384 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

365 daily readings and conversation starters for your family.

The NIV Once-A-Day At the Table Family Devotional helps you discuss the principles and promises in the Bible as you enjoy a meal together. With 365 daily readings to help you start conversations with your family around the dinner table, it's perfect for the family who wants to make time to center their lives on God's Word. This devotional book suggests topics for conversation and then gives you a brief Scripture passage and a devotion to read together.

FEATURES:

- Devotional readings designed for family discussion
- Questions to consider together as you discuss the day's topic
- Closing prayers

NIV THINLINE BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Easy to Read. Easy to Carry.

With an easy-to-read typeface and a slim size, the *NIV Thinline Bible* invites you to deeply explore God's Word anywhere and any time. Expertly designed for the New International Version (NIV) text, Zondervan's exclusive Comfort Print® typeface delivers a smooth reading experience that complements the most widely read contemporary-English Bible translation. Measuring less than an inch thick, the *NIV Thinline Bible* is the perfect on-thego Bible to take to church, your Bible study group, work, or travel.

FEATURES:

- Less than one inch thick
- Double-column format
- Presentation page
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

PRICE US COVER MATERIAL

19.99

SOFTCOVER

NIV ONCE-A-DAY NUTURING GREAT KIDS DEVOTIONAL

CASE QTY

28

6" X 9" (152 X 229 MM) • 384 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

365 practical insights for parenting with grace

Truly successful parenting begins with focusing on God and making him the center of all we do. The Once-A-Day Nurturing Great Kids Devotional provides 365 daily devotionals written specifically for parents seeking to build a stronger relationship with their kids and put God first in their family. These devotions will inspire you as a parent to embrace the role that God has given you, while also equipping you with the tools you need to be a strong Christian role model for your children.

RED RIBBON LETTER PAGE

EDGING

WHITE

PACKAGING COPYRIGHT

2011

FEATURES:

- Devotional readings on parenting with grace
- A variety of parenting principles that offer words of wisdom
- Reflection statements to ponder

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310431923	19.99	SOFTCOVER	28	0		WHITE	NOT	2011
							APPLICABLE	

Actual Size ⁶He said, "Throw your net side of the boat and you wil When they did, they were unal net in because of the large nu ⁷Then the disciple whom said to Peter, "It is the Lord!" mon Peter heard him say, "It

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310448747	29.99	HARDCOVER, BLUE/TAN	20	1	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
А	9780310448914	29.99	HARDCOVER, BLACK	20	1	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
В	9780310108825	29.99	HARDCOVER, FLORAL	20	2	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
	9780310448761	29.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310448778	39.99	bonded leather, black, IDX	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310448792	29.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310448808	39.99	bonded leather, burgundy, IDX	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310448822	29.99	BONDED LEATHER, NAVY	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310448839	39.99	bonded leather, navy, IDX	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
С	9780310448853	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK/GRAY	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
D	9780310448846	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHOCOLATE/TAN	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
E	9780310448884	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PINK/CHOCOLATE	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
F	9780310448907	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , DARK ORCHID/GRAPE	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
G	9780310448860	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TAN	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
Н	9780310448891	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TURQUOISE/CHOCOLATE	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIV







Then they gathered around him asked him, "Lord, are you at this time g to restore the kingdom to Israel?" "He said to then: "It is not for yo know the times or dates the Father has by his own authority. ⁸But you will rec power when the Holy Spirit comes on and you will be my witnesses in Jerusa and in all Judea and Samaria, and to

NIV THINLINE BIBLE, COMPACT

4-1/4" X 6-1/2" (108 X 165 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7

Easy to Read. Easy to Carry.

With an easy-to-read typeface and a slim, compact size, the *NIV Thinline Bible* invites you to deeply explore God's Word anywhere and any time. Expertly designed for the New International Version (NIV) text, Zondervan's exclusive Comfort Print® typeface delivers a smooth reading experience that complements the most widely read contemporary-English Bible translation. Measuring less than an inch thick, the compact *NIV Thinline Bible* is the perfect onthe-go Bible to take to church, your Bible study group, work, or travel.

FEATURES:

- Less than one inch thick
- Double-column format
- Presentation page

• Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

NIV THINLINE BIBLE, LARGE PRINT

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1120 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11

Easy to Read. Easy to Carry.

With an easy-to-read, large print typeface and a slim size, the *NIV Thinline Bible* invites you to deeply explore God's Word anywhere and any time. Expertly designed for the New International Version (NIV) text, Zondervan's exclusive Comfort Print® typeface delivers a smooth reading experience that complements the most widely read contemporary-English Bible translation. Measuring less than an inch thick, the large print *NIV Thinline Bible* is the perfect on-the-go Bible to take to church, your Bible study group, work, or travel.

FEATURES:

- Less than one inch thick
- Double-column format
- Presentation page

ISBN 13

• Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

PRICE US COVER MATERIAL

+

NEW

Comfort Print

NIV

										9780310448303	39.99	HARDCOVER, BLUE/TAN
	FXC		SY TO READ							A 9780310448433	39.99	HARDCOVER, BLACK
			: Print [®]							9780310448327	39.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK
		5119010								9780310448334	49.99	bonded leather, black, IDX
				CASE		RED	PAGE			9780310448341	39.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING C	COPYRIGHT	9780310448358	49.99	bonded leather, burgundy, IDX
	9780310448204	24.99	HARDCOVER, BLUE/TAN	36	1	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011	B 9780310448372	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK/GRAY
А	9780310448242	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK/GRAY	36	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011	C 9780310448365	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHOCOLATE/TAN
В	9780310448235	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHOCOLATE/TAN	36	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011	D 9780310448389	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PINK
С	9780310448280	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TURQUOISE/CHOCOLATE	36	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011	E 9780310448426	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PURPLE/PLUM
D	9780310448273	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PINK/CHOCOLATE	36	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011	F 9780310448396	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TURQUOISE
E	9780310448297	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , DARK ORCHID/GRAPE	36	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011	G 9780310450894	149.99	GOATSKIN, BLACK, PREMIER COLLECTION

J	\mathbf{N}	



	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	20	1	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
	20	1	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
ИС	12	3		ART GILDED	2-PC BOX	2011





Actual Size ⁷He said to them: to know the times or has set by his own you will receive powe Spirit comes on you;

EXCLUSIVE EAS Comfort Print[®]

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310448594	49.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	12	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310448600	59.99	bonded leather, black, IDX	12	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310448624	49.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	12	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310448631	59.99	bonded leather, burgundy, IDX	12	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
А	9780310448648	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHOCOLATE/TAN	12	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
В	9780310448655	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , GRAY/PURPLE	12	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
С	9780310448662	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TURQUOISE	12	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIV THINLINE BIBLE, GIANT PRINT

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1536 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 13

Easy to Read. Easy to Carry.

With an easy-to-read, giant print typeface and a slim size, the NIV Thinline Bible invites you to deeply explore God's Word anywhere and any time. Expertly designed for the New International Version (NIV) text, Zondervan's exclusive Comfort Print® typeface delivers a smooth reading experience that complements the most widely read contemporary-English Bible translation. Measuring less than an inch thick, the giant print NIV Thinline Bible is the perfect onthe-go Bible to take to church, your Bible study group, work, or travel.

FEATURES:

- Only an inch thick
- Double-column format
- Presentation page
- Bonded leather cover lays flat when open
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

NIV VALUE THINLINE BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Easy to Read. Easy to Carry.

With an easy-to-read typeface, the NIV Value *Thinline Bible* invites you to deeply explore God's Word. Expertly designed for the New International Version (NIV) text, Zondervan's exclusive Comfort Print[®] typeface delivers a smooth reading experience that complements the most widely read contemporary-English Bible translation.

Measuring less than an inch thick and valued-priced, the NIV Value Thinline Bible is the perfect on-thego Bible to take to church, your Bible study group, work, or travel, and it also makes a great gift for sharing the gospel.

FEATURES:

- Less than one inch thick
- Black-letter text
- Double-column format
- Presentation page
- Leathersoft cover lays flat when open
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310448440	14.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHARCOAL/BLACK	20	0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
В	9780310448464	14.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHOCOLATE	20	0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
С	9780310448457	14.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BURGUNDY	20	0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
D	9780310448495	14.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , ORCHID	20	0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
Е	9780310448471	14.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TURQUOISE	20	0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
			E, LARGE PRINT						
			E, LARGE PRINT 1120 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11 COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	/4" x 9-1/4" (159 x	235 мм) •	1120 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11		<u>RIBBON</u>			PACKAGING O-WRAP	COPYRIGHT 2011
6-1	/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X ISBN 13	235 MM) • PRICE US	1120 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11 COVER MATERIAL	QTY			EDGING		
6-1 Д	/4" x 9-1/4" (159 x <u>isbn 13</u> 9780310448518	235 MM) • PRICE US 19.99	II2O PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11 COVER MATERIAL LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHARCOAL/BLACK	QTY 20	0		EDGING WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
6-1 Д	/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X ISBN 13 9780310448518 9780310448532	235 MM) • PRICE US 19.99 19.99	II2O PAGES • FONT SIZE: II COVER MATERIAL LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHARCOAL/BLACK LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHOCOLATE	QTY 20 20	0		EDGING WHITE WHITE	O-WRAP O-WRAP	2011 2011

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310448440	14.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHARCOAL/BLACK	20	0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
В	9780310448464	14.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHOCOLATE	20	0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
С	9780310448457	14.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BURGUNDY	20	0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
D	9780310448495	14.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , ORCHID	20	0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
E	9780310448471	14.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TURQUOISE	20	0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
	IV VALUE THINLI 1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 2 ISBN 13		E, LARGE PRINT 120 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11 COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	1/4" x 9-1/4" (159 x 2	235 MM) • 1	120 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11		RIBBON			PACKAGING O-WRAP	COPYRIGHT 2011
6-	1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 2 ISBN 13	235 MM) • 1 PRICE US	120 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11 COVER MATERIAL	QTY			EDGING		
6- 	1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 2 ISBN 13 9780310448518	235 MM) • 1 PRICE US 19.99	120 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11 COVER MATERIAL LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHARCOAL/BLACK	<u> </u>	0		EDGING WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
6- 	1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 2 ISBN 13 9780310448518 9780310448532	235 MM) • 1 PRICE US 19.99 19.99	120 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11 COVER MATERIAL LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHARCOAL/BLACK LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHOCOLATE	QTY 20 20	0		EDGING WHITE WHITE	O-WRAP O-WRAP	2011 2011

NIV







NIV READEASY BIBLE, LARGE PRINT

5-1/4" X 8-1/4" (133 X 210 MM) • 1632 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10.5

Brings readability and portability together in one neat, sophisticated package.

Whether you're at church, in the coffee shop, or trekking around the globe, the large print *NIV ReadEasy Bible* is the perfect companion. It combines readability and portability together in one neat package, making it easy to keep the truth of God's Word at hand, no matter where life takes you.

> PAGE EDGIN

WHITE

WHITE

PACKAGING

O-WRAP

O-WRAP

COPYRIGHT

2011

2011

FEATURES:

- Portable convenient size
- Presentation page
- Leathersoft cover lays flat when open

NIV GIANT PRINT COMPACT BIBLE - NEW

NEW. REFRESHED COVER & PAGE DESIGN 5" X 7-1/2" (127 X 191 MM) • 2368 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 12

Large enough to read. Compact enough to carry.

This NIV Giant Print Compact Bible features the easy-to-read exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface in a truly giant print size yet is perfectly proportioned in a handy compact size. It seamlessly provides ease of reading in a convenient size that you carry anywhere.

FEATURES:

- Single-column format
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
	AVAILABLE: MAY 202	D	
А	9780310454670	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK
В	9780310454731	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN
С	9780310454724	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PURPLE
D	0780310454755	1000	

NIV GIANT PRINT COMPACT BIBLE

5" X 7-1/2" (127 X 191 MM) • 2400 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 12

Large enough to read. Compact enough to carry.

Giant print Bibles feature a larger than normal type size to make them easier to read, but usually take up more space. The NIV Giant Print Compact Bible, however, is perfectly proportioned to make the comfort of giant print especially portable. It combines ease of reading with a handy compact size, convenient enough to carry anywhere. The single-column text and easy-on-the-eyes typeface is perfect for more comfortable Bible reading, bringing the Word of God into focus.

FEATURES:

- Portable size
- Single-column Bible text for easy reading
- Presentation page

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310435297	39.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	12	1		GOLD GILD	2-PC SLIPCASE	2011
А	9780310435303	29.99	LEATHER-LOOK [™] , BURGUNDY	12	0		NONE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
В	9780310435334	39.99	leathersoft [™] , sierra/black	12	1		GOLD GILD	2-PC SLIPCASE	2011
С	9780310435327	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , MELON GREEN/TURQUOISE	12	1		SILVER GILD	2-PC SLIPCASE	2011

۵		В					
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	I
Д	9780310441625	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK	20	0	1	
В	9780310441595	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TAN	20	0	1	



EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print®

CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
12	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
12	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
12	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
12	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011









NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD[™] BIBLE, UPDATED **EDITION**

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1696 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5

Be drawn into God's Word through a fresh, creative expression of Scripture.

Now refreshed with 100 additional illustrations, newly added peel and stick Bible book tabs, and a highly readable typeface, the NIV Beautiful Word™ Bible, Updated Edition offers a oneof-a-kind visual treatment of Scripture for a more beautiful auiet time.

Find even more beauty in the Word of God as you discover wisdom to sustain you in every season. Be drawn into the splendor of God's Word with colorful, illustrated verse art and uplifting imagery that complements Scripture. As you reflect, fill the wide margins of this journaling Bible with your thoughts, journals, and artwork.

The NIV Beautiful Word[™] Bible is also updated with the exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] for smooth reading. Expertly designed specifically to be used for the New International Version (NIV) text, Comfort Print® offers an easier reading experience that complements the most widely read modern-English Bible translation.

FEATURES:

• 600 full-color illustrated verses, including 100 new illustrations by Lindsay Letters, Jay & Kristi Smith and Paige Firnberg

• Peel and stick Bible book tabs

• Wide margins and high-quality paper for notes, journal entries or artwork

- Single-column format
- Index of illustrated Scripture passages
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface



NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD[™] BIBLE, LARGE PRINT

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 2016 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

Be drawn into God's Word through a fresh, creative expression of the beautiful words of Scripture.

With 500 verses illustrated to help you see the rich diversity of stories, characters, prophecies, rewards, and hope contained within Scripture, you will discover wisdom to sustain you in every season, drawing you deeper into God's life-changing Word. This large print journaling Bible will encourage and inspire your own creative explorations of the ways each verse speaks to you.

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
А	9780310446071	69.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CRANBERRY

NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD™ BIBLE JOURNAL

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 112 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5

A New Journal Experience from the NIV Beautiful Word[™] Bible.

Featuring art from the bestselling NIV Beautiful Word™ Bible, the NIV Beautiful Word™ Bible Journal, Luke, includes the full text of the book of Luke, along with verse art and wide margins for journaling. As fans of the Beαutiful Word[™] Bible have come to expect, the colorful, illustrated art and uplifting imagery complements Scripture. For this edition, the single book format and small paperback size make it easy to carry this Bible journal anywhere.

FEATURES:

• Includes art from the NIV Beautiful Word[™] Bible, Updated Edition plus three new exclusive art pieces

• Thicker paper and wide margins for journaling

NIV REALITIELII WODD™ BIBLE IOUDNAL LUKE

NIV BEAUTIFUL	WORD R	BLE JOURNAL, LUKE	CASE		RED	PAGE		
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
AVAILABLE: MAY 20	020							
9780310455301	6.99	SOFTCOVER	100	0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
NIV BEAUTIFUL	WORD™ BI	BLE JOURNAL, ACTS						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
AVAILABLE: MAY 20	020							
A 9780310455189	6.99	SOFTCOVER	100	0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
NIV BEAUTIFUL	WORD™ BI	BLE JOURNAL, ROMANS						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
AVAILABLE: MAY 20	020							
B 9780310455325	6.99	SOFTCOVER	100	0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
NIV BEAUTIFUL	WORD™ B	IBLE JOURNAL, MARK						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
AVAILABLE: SEPTE	MBER 2020							
9780310454533	6.99	SOFTCOVER		0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
NIV BEAUTIFUL	WORD™ B	BLE JOURNAL, EPHESIANS						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
AVAILABLE: SEPTE	MBER 2020							
9780310455158	6.99	SOFTCOVER		0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011

NIVE





CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
8	1		WHITE	CLAMSHELL	2011



EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print





ALSO AVAILABLE FOR TEENS PAGE 81 AND GIRLS PAGE 92

NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD[™] COLORING BIBLE

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1472 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

Bring the Calming Effects of Coloring to Your Quiet Time with God's Word

With hundreds of inspiring verses illustrated in detailed, ready-to-color line art, the NIV Beautiful Word[™] Coloring Bible employs the proven stress-relieving benefits of adult coloring to help quiet your soul so you can reflect on the precious truths of Scripture. Perfect for all ages, this unique journaling Bible is a wonderful way to spend time meditating on God's Word as you color in the Scripture art. The thick white paper with lightly ruled lines in the extra-wide margins also provides ample space for your own artistic expressions and journaling.

FEATURES:

• Hundreds of verses illustrated in ready-to-color line art

- Thicker white paper for coloring and enduring note-taking
- Lined, wide margins for notes, reflections and art

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
A 9780310445579	39.99	HARDCOVER	10	1		WHITE	JACKETED	2011
NIV BEAUTIFUL	NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD™ COLORING BIBLE, LARGE PRINT							
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
B 9780310447054	54.99	HARDCOVER, NAVY/FLORAL PATTERN	8	1		WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
C 9780310447061	59.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PURPLE/TAN	8	1		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011



NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD[™] COLORING BIBLE AND **8-PENCIL GIFT SET**

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1472 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

Everything You Need to Begin Your Bible Art Journey

This gift set holds everything you need to creatively reflect on Scripture. With hundreds of inspiring verses illustrated in detailed, ready-to-color line art, the NIV Beautiful Word™ Coloring Bible employs the proven stress-relieving benefits of adult coloring so you can reflect on the precious truths of Scripture The thick white paper with lightly ruled lines in the extra-wide margins also provides ample space for your own artistic expressions and journaling.

This special Bible art set also includes eight colored pencils wellsuited for Bible paper, making it a perfect gift that will become a cherished keepsake full of personalized, creative expressions of faith.

FEATURES:

- Hundreds of Bible verses illustrated in ready-to-color line art
- Includes eight colored pencils
- Thicker white paper for coloring and enduring note-taking

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
A 9780310452324	54.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN/PURPLE	10	1		PRINTED	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIV JOURNAL THE WORD[™] BIBLE

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1600 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5

Share your thoughts next to treasured Scripture

The NIV Journal the Word[™] Bible allows you to creatively express yourself every day with plenty of room for notes or verse art next to your favorite verses. Made with unique and beautiful covers, this single-column journaling Bible features thick cream-colored paper with lightly ruled lines in the extra-wide margins, perfect to reflect on God's Word and enhance your study.

FEATURES:

- Lined, wide margins for notes and reflections
- Thicker cream paper for enduring note-taking
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface

ALSO AVAILABLE IN NRSV PAGE 128

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310450252	39.99	HARDCOVER, BLACK	12	1	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
	9780310450269	44.99	HARDCOVER, PINK FLORAL	12	1	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
В	9780310453178	39.99	HARDCOVER, NAVY	12	2	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
С	9780310450276	44.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	12	1	1	WHITE	CLAMSHELL	2011
D	9780310450283	44.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHOCOLATE/TURQUOISE	12	1	1	WHITE	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIV JOURNAL THE WORD[™] BIBLE. LARGE PRINT

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1952 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

Capture your thoughts next to treasured Scripture

The NIV Journal the Word[™] Bible allows you to creatively express yourself every day with plenty of room for notes or verse art next to your favorite verses. Made with unique and beautiful covers, this single-column large print journaling Bible features thick creamcolored paper with lightly ruled lines in the extra-wide margins, perfect to reflect on God's Word and enhance your study.

FEATURES:

- Complete text of the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version (NIV)
- Lined, wide margins for notes and reflections
- Thicker cream paper for enduring note-taking

I	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
(9780310445586	49.99	HARDCOVER, BLACK	8	1		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
A	9780310447030	59.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK	8	1		WHITE	CLAMSHELL	2011
В	9780310445593	59.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	8	1		WHITE	CLAMSHELL	2011
C	9780310445623	59.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , ORCHID/CHOCOLATE	8	1		WHITE	CLAMSHELL	2011
D	9780310447047	59.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TURQUOISE/TAN	8	1		WHITE	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIVE

ALSO AVAILABLE FOR GIRLS PAGE 92









NIV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE, DOUBLE-COLUMN

6-1/2" X 8" (165 X 203 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

The NIV Journal the Word[™] Bible allows you to creatively express yourself every day with plenty of room for notes or verse art next to your favorite verses. Now available in a double-column format, it features thick cream-colored paper with lightly ruled lines in the extrawide margins, perfect to reflect on God's Word and enhance your study.

FEATURES:

- Lined, wide margins for notes and personal reflections
- Thick, cream paper for enduring note-taking
- Double-column format
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

	exclusive easy to read Comfort Print [®]					А	LSO AVA	ILABLE F	OR GIRLS PA	AGE 94
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL		CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	AVAILABLE: SEPTEMB	ER 2020								
А	9780310455264	39.99	HARDCOVER, TEAL			1	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
В	9780310455271	44.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BRC	WN		1	1	WHITE	CLAMSHELL	2011



EXCLUSIVE EASY TO RE

Comfort Print

NIV JOURNAL THE WORD[™] BIBLE FOR WOMEN

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1600 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5

Take a reflective journey through the Bible

Do you seek stillness and inspiration in your quiet time? The NIV Journal the Word[™] Bible for Women guides you through God's precious Word with reflections and thought-provoking questions placed beside Scripture. Explore God's Word for you and express your heart in the wide margins of this journaling Bible with room for responses, journaling, and artistic expression.

FEATURES:

• Over 500 reflective journaling prompts carefully crafted to equip you to contemplate Scripture

- Presentation page for personalizing and gift giving
- Beautiful page design
- Subject index of journaling prompts
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface

ALSO AVAILABLE FOR TEENS PAGE 81

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310450764	44.99	HARDCOVER, NAVY	12	1	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
В	9780310450801	54.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN/PINK	12	2	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIV PREACHER'S BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5

Be on the same page as your congregation!

The NIV Preacher's Bible allows you to be on the same page as your congregation while preaching from an elegant, readable, double-column preaching Bible. This Bible has been skillfully crafted so that it pairs perfectly with the Comfort Print® NIV Pew and Worship Bible. While each Bible retains its own distinct font and page layout, each page of these two different Bibles begins and ends with the same word.

FEATURES:

- Matches page-for-page with the Comfort Print NIV Pew and Worship Bible, and line matched for enhanced readability
- The only NIV set in a verse-by-verse format
- Premium European Bible paper, 36 GSM
- Three satin ribbon markers, each 3/8-inch wide
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface

ALSO AVAILABLE IN NASB PAGE 139

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	AVAILABLE: JUNE 20	20							
А	9780310453727	79.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK	14	3		SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
В	9780310453741	189.99	GOATSKIN, BLACK, PREMIER COLLECTION	14	3		ART GILDED	2-PC BOX	2011

NIV HERITAGE BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1824 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

Connect your heart to the beauty of Scripture

Enjoy effortless reading on each page with line-matched text, a singlecolumn format, and an easy to read, generous print size. Expertly designed for the New International Version (NIV) text, Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface delivers a smooth reading experience that complements the most widely read contemporary-English Bible translation. The quality-crafted, deluxe single-column NIV Heritage Bible is a wonderful choice for a family Bible, with family record inserts that make this a commemorative edition.

FEATURES:

- Single-column for easy reading
- Family record inserts
- Eight pages of full-color maps in the back of Bible for helpful reference
- A concordance helps the reader locate key topics and words
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310450320	59.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK	12	2		SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
В	9780310450306	59.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	12	2		GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
С	9780310450757	149.99	GOATSKIN, BLACK, PREMIER COLLECTION	12	3		ART GILDED	2-PC BOX	2011



EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print



EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print



NIV



NIV READER'S BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1984 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10.5

Designed for a seamless reading experience

The NIV Reader's Bible contains the complete text of the accurate, readable, and clear NIV translation in single-column format without chapter and verse numbers in the text so you can immerse yourself in the story of Scripture. With footnotes at the back of each book, and scripture references elegantly noted at the top of each page, you can smoothly read from Genesis to Revelation while easily tracking your location in the Scripture.

FEATURES:

- Readable single-column, black letter text
- Line-matched text for the optimum reading experience
- Verse numbers removed throughout text
- Footnotes follow each book
- Scripture reference included at the top of each page

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310446613	34.99	HARDCOVER, GOLD/GRAY	12	1		WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
В	9780310447085	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHESTNUT	12	1		WHITE	CLAMSHELL	2011



THE SOLA SCRIPTURA BIBLE PROJECT

2032 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10.3

Read the Bible in its original form, without notes, verses or chapter numbers

The NIV Sola Scriptura Bible Project invites you back to read the living Word in its most ancient arrangement. The Old Testament is ordered according to the traditional shaping of the Hebrew Scriptures: the Torah, the Former and Latter Prophets, and the Writings. The New Testament is reorganized by placing each of the four Gospels at the head of four groupings that together bear witness to the central story of Jesus.

FEATURES:

• Winner of the 2018 Top Shelf Bible Cover Award

• Complete 4-volume set includes The Torah and Former Prophets, The Latter Prophets, The Writings, and The New Testament

- Chapter and verse numbers, footnotes, subject headings, and other additional materials have been removed from text
- The books are arranged in an order that helps you better understand the Bible flow
- Thick, high-quality paper

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
A 9780310448129	99.99	hardcover set, navy/caramel	4	1		WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011

NIV THE BOOKS OF THE BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 608 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10.3

Read and Engage with Scripture in a Whole New Way!

The Books of the Bible is a fresh yet ancient presentation of Scripture. As many distractions as possible have been eliminated so readers can experience each book the way its authors intended. No more chapter and verse numbers. No more study notes. No more cross references or footnotes. No more red letters. Natural section breaks have been adjusted to reveal the inherent structure, showing the contours of each book in a way that traditional chapter-and-verse Bibles do not.

The books of the Bible are arranged in an order that helps you see the unfolding drama more easily and book introductions are included to prepare you for a more in-depth reading experience. These "invitations" tell the story behind the story, unlocking the context of the book you're about to read. The Books of the Bible uses Scripture from the New International Version (NIV), an accurate, readable and clear translation with the goal of delivering the same Bible reading experience today that the first recipients of Scripture would have had in their native languages.

In The Books of the Bible, New Testament readers will enter the story of Jesus, his church, and his return. Covenant History is part 1 (of 4) of The Books of the Bible series, which is a part of the church wide-campaign, The Community Bible Experience.

FEATURES:

- Single-column format for a clean, simple, elegant reading experience
- Book introductions

ALSO AVAILABLE IN NIRV FOR KIDS PAGE 120

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310448037	14.99	HARDCOVER	20	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2011
VIV THE BOOKS	OF THE B	IBLE: THE WRITINGS						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
A 9780310448051	14.99	HARDCOVER	20	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2011
NIV THE BOOKS	OF THE B	IBLE: THE PROPHETS						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
B 9780310448044	14.99	HARDCOVER	20	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2011
NIV THE BOOKS	OF THE B	IBLE: NEW TESTAMENT						
			CASE	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIDDUN	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT









NIV THE STORY

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 512 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11.5

Condensed into 31 accessible chapters, The Story sweeps you into the unfolding progression of Bible characters and events from Genesis to Revelation. It allows the stories, poems, and teachings of the Bible to read like a novel and includes a foreword by Max Lucado and Randy Frazee.

FEATURES:

• Part of a while-church curriculum for all ages

ALSO AVAILABLE FOR STUDENTS PAGE 86, FOR KIDS PAGE 119, IN NKJV PAGE 150, IN KJV PAGE 153 AND IN AUDIO PAGE 172

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310950974	19.99	HARDCOVER	16	0		DECKLED	JACKETED	2011
NIV THE STORY, L	ARGE PR	INT						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310433873	24.99	HARDCOVER	16	0		DECKLED	JACKETED	2011

THE STORY ~/esus

BELIEVE

RANDY FRAZEE

T

NIV THE STORY OF JESUS

4-1/16" X 6-3/4" (103 X 171 MM) • 112 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.1

With the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version as its foundation, The Story of Jesus offers a revealing, insightful look at the most significant human being who ever lived. Compelling and powerful, it takes from the bestselling The Story to share Jesus' story in one seamless narrative.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310440840	2.99	SOFTCOVER	100	0		WHITE	NOT	2011
							APPLICABLE	

NIV BELIEVE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 512 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11.5

Grounded in carefully selected Scripture, Believe, NIV is a unique spiritual growth experience that takes you on a journey to think, act, and be more like Jesus. Pastor Randy Frazee walks you through the ten key beliefs of the Christian faith, the ten key Practices of a Jesus-follower, and the ten key Virtues that characterize someone who is becoming more like Jesus. Every believer needs to ask these three guestions: What do I believe? What should I do? Who am I becoming?

ALSO AVAILABLE FOR STUDENTS PAGE 87 AND KIDS PAGE 119

ISBN 1	3	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
97803	310443834	24.99	HARDCOVER	16	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2011



NIVE

NIV BIBLE IN 90 DAYS

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.75

The NIV Bible in 90 Days guides you through Scripture by using bite-sized pieces, so what may have seemed to be an overwhelming challenge is now doable and enjoyable. Insights and encouragement from creator Ted Cooper, Jr., founder of The Bible in 90 Days program, and William P. Campbell, President of Scripture Awakening, the ministry that shepherds the program, help you get the most out of your reading experience. The slim size makes this Bible easy to carry with you anywhere in a purse, backpack or briefcase.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310439400	24.99	SOFTCOVER	20	0		WHITE		2011

NIV HOLY BIBLE. SOFT TOUCH EDITION

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 704 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.5

A quality, easy-to-read Bible at an affordable price is within your reach with the NIV Holy Bible, Soft Touch Edition.

FEATURES:

- Reading plan
- Plan of salvation
- Flush cut softcover with foil stamping
- Exclusive NIV Zondervan Comfort Print[®] typeface

ALSO AVAILABLE FOR KIDS PAGE 105

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
	9780310450467	9.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN
А	9780310450474	9.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK
В	9780310450498	9.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PINK

NIV HOLY BIBLE. XL EDITION

7-1/2" X 8" (191 X 203 MM) • 1536 PAGES

The uniquely square-shaped format, generous page layout, and extra-large text of the NIV Holy Bible, XL Edition, allow you even more time in Scripture without eye-strain. With Zondervan's exclusive NIV Comfort Print® typeface, this Bible provides a clear and smooth reading experience for readers of all ages.

FEATURES:

- Double-column format
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

ALSO AVAILABLE IN NRSV PAGE 130. IN NASB PAGE 139. AND IN AMP PAGE 145

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	AVAILABLE: OCTOBE	2020							
А	9780310109389	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	12	2		GILDED	JACKETED	2011
В	9780310109396	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PINK	12	2		GILDED	JACKETED	2011

NIV HOLY BIBLE TEXTBOOK EDITION

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1248 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.3

For reading or study, this textbook edition Bible is created for understanding that lasts.

This NIV Holy Bible, Textbook Edition has all the features students need to explore the riches of God's Word and help them understand the Bible better. Designed with the help of Christian educators, this Bible offers many study helps: book introductions and outlines, 35,000-entry concordance, 6-page full-color map section, and 16 color pages explaining key topics and timelines in the Bible.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT	
9780310435228	19.99	HARDCOVER	16	0		WHITE	NOT	2011	
							APPLICABLE		



exclusive easy to read Comfort Print[®]

CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
24	0		GOLD STAIN	O-WRAP	2011
24	0		SILVER STAIN	O-WRAP	2011
24	0		SILVER STAIN	O-WRAP	2011









NIV PREMIUM GIFT BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 704 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.5

Give a Gift that Lasts

The NIV Premium Gift Bible is the perfect gift for graduations, confirmations, and other special events. With a durable Leathersoft[™] cover, thick pages, and easy-to-read text, this quality Bible is a gift that will be treasured for many years. This edition has been set in the exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface, increasing readability without sacrificing portability. Expertly designed specifically to be used for the New International Version (NIV) text, Comfort Print[®] offers an easier reading experience that complements the most widely read modern-English Bible translation.

FEATURES:

- Presentation page
- Bible dictionary
- Leathersoft cover lays flat when open
- Exclusive NIV Zondervan Comfort Print® typeface

NIV PERSONAL SIZE BIBLE, LARGE PRINT

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1600 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11.5

Keep God's Truths Close at Hand

This personal size NIV Bible brings readability and portability together in one neat, sophisticated package. Featuring a generous print size and the exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface, this Bible provides a clear, smooth and easy reading experience for readers of all ages. Ideal for anyone looking for a Bible that is gentle on the eyes yet easy to carry, you can take this large print personal size Bible anywhere.

FEATURES:

- Convenient, portable size
- Eight pages of full-color maps for helpful reference
- Leathersoft cover lays flat when open
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
9780310454267	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK
9780310454274	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN
9780310454298	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PINK/GRAY
9780310454281	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TEAL/GOLD
	9780310454267 9780310454274 9780310454298	9780310454267 39.99 9780310454274 39.99 9780310454278 39.99

NIV GIFT AND AWARD BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 704 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.5

Bibles make great gifts!

This leather-look *NIV Gift and Award Bible* is economically priced so you can share the life-changing Word of God with more people. Perfect for special events or acts of kindness, this gift Bible is arranged in two columns with words of Jesus in red, along with a presentation page for gift-giving, maps, and other Bible helps.

FEATURES:

- · List of the miracles and parables of Jesus
- Full-color maps
- Two-column format
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

		ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
		9780310450375	8.99	SOFTCOVER, BLACK
A	4	9780310450399	8.99	SOFTCOVER, BLUE
E	З	9780310450368	8.99	SOFTCOVER, BURGUNDY
(С	9780310450429	8.99	SOFTCOVER, PINK
[C	9780310450382	8.99	SOFTCOVER, WHITE

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print®

NIVE

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310094029	19.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK/GRAY	24	1	1	SILVER GILD	O-WRAP	2011
А	9780310094203	24.99	leathersoft™, black/gray, IDX	24	1	1	SILVER GILD	O-WRAP	2011
В	9780310094067	19.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	24	1	1	GOLD GILD	O-WRAP	2011
В	9780310094487	24.99	leathersoft™, brown, IDX	24	1	1	GOLD GILD	O-WRAP	2011
С	9780310094036	19.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BURGUNDY	24	1	1	GOLD GILD	O-WRAP	2011
С	9780310094210	24.99	leathersoft™, burgundy, IDX	24	1	1	GOLD GILD	O-WRAP	2011
D	9780310094005	19.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , NAVY	24	1	1	SILVER GILD	O-WRAP	2011
D	9780310094128	24.99	leathersoft™, navy, IDX	24	1	1	SILVER GILD	O-WRAP	2011
E	9780310094012	19.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PINK/CHOCOLATE	24	1	1	GOLD GILD	O-WRAP	2011
E	9780310094142	24.99	leathersoft™, pink/chocolate, IDX	24	1	1	GOLD GILD	O-WRAP	2011
F	9780310094050	19.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TURQUOISE	24	1	1	SILVER GILD	O-WRAP	2011
F	9780310094470	24.99	leathersoft™, turquoise, IDX	24	1	1	SILVER GILD	O-WRAP	2011



exclusive easy to read Comfort Print[®]

CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
16	2	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
16	2	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
16	2	1	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
16	2	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
16	2	\ \ \	SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	20



EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print®

CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
28	0	1	WHITE		2011
28	0	1	WHITE		2011
28	0	1	WHITE		2011
28	0	1	WHITE		2011
28	0	1	WHITE		2011





NIV THINLINE REFERENCE BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1312 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Easy to Read. Easy to Carry.

The NIV Thinline Reference Bible captures the depth and beauty of the Bible, in a take-anywhere size. Containing a helpful center-column reference system while measuring less than an inch thick, it is the perfect resource to carry to work, travel, church, and Bible study for on-the-go access to God's Word.

Expertly designed for the New International Version (NIV) text, Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface delivers a smooth reading experience that complements the most widely read contemporary-English Bible translation.

FEATURES:

• Less than one inch thick

• Center-column cross references-a helpful tool for connecting Scripture to other Scripture

- Double-column format
- Presentation page
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO REA Comfort Print[®]

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310449621	34.99	HARDCOVER, BLUE/TAN	20	1	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
	9780310449652	34.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310449669	44.99	bonded leather, black, IDX	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310449638	34.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310449645	44.99	bonded leather, burgundy, IDX	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
В	9780310449706	34.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
С	9780310449690	34.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHARCOAL	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
D	9780310449676	34.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , DARK ORCHID/GRAPE	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310449713	74.99	PREMIUM LEATHER, BLACK	20	2	1	STAINED	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIV THINLINE REFERENCE BIBLE, LARGE PRINT

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1408 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON		EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310449553	44.99	HARDCOVER, BLUE/TAN	12	1	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
	9780310449560	44.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	12	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
	9780310449577	54.99	bonded leather, burgundy, IDX	12	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
В	9780310449607	44.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	12	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
С	9780310449584	44.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHARCOAL	12	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011
Е	9780310449614	44.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PINK/BROWN	12	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIV JOURNAL THE WORD[™] REFERENCE BIBLE

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1792 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Let Scripture Explain Scripture. Reflect on What You Learn.

The NIV Journal the Word™ Reference Bible allows you to capture your thoughts next to treasured verses while cross-referencing Scripture in the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version (NIV) translation. This single-column, red-letter edition features thick paper with lightly ruled lines in the extra-wide margins, perfect to reflect on God's Word and enhance your study.

FEATURES:

- Side-column cross-reference system
- Lined, wide margins for notes and reflections
- Thick white paper for enduring note-taking
- · Lays flat in your hand or on your desk
- Elastic closure
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

ALSO AVAILABLE IN NASB PAGE 139

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310449331	49.99	HARDCOVER, BLACK	12	1	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
А	9780310449348	49.99	HARDCOVER, BURGUNDY/GRAY	12	1	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
В	9780310449355	59.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN/TAN	12	2	1	WHITE	CLAMSHELL	2011
С	9780310449362	59.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , GOLD/GRAY	12	2	1	WHITE	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIV REFERENCE BIBLE, DELUXE SINGLE-COLUMN

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1440 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5

Comprehensive NIV text cross-references paired with a topical connection reference system for in-depth study

The NIV Reference Bible, Deluxe Single Column includes everything you want from a reference Bible, with a design you'll love to read. Using the fullest set of NIV cross-references and bottom-of-the-page topical links, Scripture themes will come together like never before, enhancing your study from Genesis to Revelation.

FEATURES:

- Bottom-of-the-page topical links tie Scripture themes together
- Over 100,000 cross-references and thousands of topical link connections
- 8 Pages of full-color maps
- Concordance
- Single-column format
- Elegant two-color page design on premium European Bible paper
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] Typeface

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
A 9780310454120	69.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	12	2		STAINED	CLAMSHELL	2011
B 9780310454137	189.99	GOATSKIN, BLACK, PREMIER COLLECTION	12	3		ART GILDED	2-PC BOX	2011





EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print



exclusive easy to read Comfort Print[®]





Comfort Print[®]

NIV PERSONAL SIZE REFERENCE BIBLE, LARGE PRINT

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1856 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 12

Let Scripture explain Scripture

Featuring a 12-point print and an end-of-paragraph reference system, the NIV Personal Size Reference Bible provides a clear, smooth, and easy reading experience. This reference Bible is ideal for anyone looking for a reference Bible that is gentle on the eyes, yet easy to carry.

FEATURES:

- End-of-paragraph references make cross-referencing verses easy
- NIV dictionary/concordance
- Eight pages of full-color maps for helpful reference
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310449720	49.99	leathersoft™, tan/dark brown	16	2	1	GILDED	2-PC BOX	2011
А	9780310449737	59.99	leathersoft™, tan/dark brown, IDX	16	2	1	GILDED	2-PC BOX	2011
В	9780310449744	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TURQUOISE	16	2	1	GILDED	2-PC BOX	2011
В	9780310449751	59.99	leathersoft™, turquoise, IDX	16	2	1	GILDED	2-PC BOX	2011
С	9780310449768	89.99	PREMIUM LEATHER, BLACK	16	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011



NIV REFERENCE BIBLE, GIANT PRINT

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1856 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 13.5

• Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface

Let Scripture Explain Scripture

Featuring a giant, easy to read print size and the exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface, the *NIV Giant Print Reference Bible* provides a clear, smooth, and easy reading experience for readers of all ages. The endof-paragraph reference system allows you to easily cross reference Scripture verses.

FEATURES:

- End-of-paragraph references
- NIV dictionary/concordance
- Eight pages of full-color maps in the back of Bible for helpful reference

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print*

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310449423	49.99	HARDCOVER	12	0	1	WHITE	JACKETED	2011
	9780310449416	39.99	SOFTCOVER	12	0	1	WHITE	GAGILETED	2011
	9780310449478	69.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	8	2	1	GILDED	2-PC BOX	2011
	9780310449492	79.99	bonded leather, burgundy, IDX	8	2	1	GILDED	2-PC BOX	2011
А	9780310449454	39.99	LEATHER-LOOK TM , BLACK	12	0	1	STAINED	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
А	9780310449461	49.99	leather-look™, black, IDX	12	0	1	STAINED	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
В	9780310449430	39.99	LEATHER-LOOK [™] , BURGUNDY	12	0	1	STAINED	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
В	9780310449447	49.99	leather-look™, burgundy, IDX	12	0	1	STAINED	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
С	9780310449508	69.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	12	2	1	GILDED	2-PC BOX	2011
С	9780310449522	79.99	leathersoft™, brown, IDX	8	2	1	GILDED	2-PC BOX	2011
D	9780310449539	69.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PINK/BROWN	12	2	1	GILDED	2-PC BOX	2011
D	9780310449546	79.99	leathersoft™, pink/brown, IDX	8	2	1	GILDED	2-PC BOX	2011

NIV SUPER GIANT PRINT REFERENCE BIBLE

7" X 10-1/4" (178 X 260 MM) • 2016 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 16.5

Clearly Study Scripture

Featuring the largest print size available in an NIV Bible and Zondervan's exclusive NIV Comfort Print® typeface, the *NIV Super Giant Print Reference Bible* provides a clear, smooth, and easy reading experience for readers of all ages and visual abilities. Combined with the extra-large print size, this Bible uses the New International Version (NIV), which is the most widely read Bible translation in contemporary English and is trusted for its combination of accuracy, readability, and beauty.

Ideal for pulpit use, as well as for anyone looking for a Bible that is gentle on the eyes, the *NIV Super Giant Print Reference Bible* offers easy reading in a Bible that reduces eye strain and is still a reasonable size to carry. This NIV Bible also includes several tools for easy reference, including a dictionary and concordance.

FEATURES:

- End-of-paragraph references
- NIV dictionary/concordance
- Leathersoft™ cover lays flat when open
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
А	9780310449379	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHOCOLATE
В	9780310445937	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHARCOAL
С	9780310445944	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PINK
D	9780310449386	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TURQUOISE





CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
10	0	1	WHITE	2-PC BOX	2011
10	0	1	WHITE	2-PC BOX	2011
10	0	1	WHITE	2-PC BOX	2011
10	0	1	WHITE	2-PC BOX	2011





NIV VALUE PEW AND WORSHIP BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1024 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

The NIV Value Pew and Worship Bible is a quality, all-purpose black hardcover Bible ideal for any church or classroom available at a great low price. This Bible includes the full-text of the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version with subject headings and translators' footnotes, easy-to-read 8.5-point font and double-column format, in a durable hardcover binding.

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310446200	12.99	HARDCOVER, BLACK	16	0		WHITE		2011
А	9780310446248	12.99	HARDCOVER, BROWN	16	0		WHITE		2011
В	9780310446224	12.99	HARDCOVER, BLUE	16	0		WHITE		2011
С	9780310446231	12.99	HARDCOVER, BURGUNDY	16	0		WHITE		2011



EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print[®]

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

The NIV Pew and Worship Bible is perfect for any church pew or classroom. This Bible includes the complete text of the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version, printed on high-quality paper inside a durable binding. The NIV text features subject headings and translators' footnotes, easy-to-read 9.4-point print size, and doublecolumn format. This edition has been set in the exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface, increasing readability without sacrificing portability.

FEATURES:

- Double-column format makes it easy to find verses quickly
- Durable hardcover binding with high quality paper
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface

NIV SINGLE-COLUMN PEW AND WORSHIP B	IBL
LARGE PRINT	

6" X 9" (152 X 229 MM) • 1920 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 12

Ideal for any church or classroom!

The large print NIV Single-Column Pew and Worship Bible is a durable hardcover Bible, featuring the complete text of the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version, book introductions for each book of the Bible, a map section, and a Bible timeline printed on high-quality paper inside a durable binding. This large print pew Bible also includes subject headings and translators' footnotes, all in an easy-to-read single-column format.

FEATURES:

- Book introductions
- Map section
- Bible timeline
- Subject headings
- Translator footnotes
- Single-column format

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310446446	19.99	HARDCOVER, BLACK	12	0		WHITE		2011
A	9780310446453	19.99	HARDCOVER, BLUE	12	0		WHITE		2011

NIV ECONOMY BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 608 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 6.7

A low-cost Bible with extra helps that is perfect for churches and ministries looking to distribute God's Word.

This Bible includes a plan of salvation and other helpful features for those new to reading the Bible. A favorite among pastors that is used by millions both at home and abroad, this NIV edition is the perfect ministry tool.

FEATURES:

- Plan of salvation: "Getting to Know God" Reading Plans
- Promises and Perspectives from the Bible
- Double-column format

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310446262	16.99	HARDCOVER, BLACK	18	0		WHITE		2011
9780310446293	16.99	HARDCOVER, BROWN	18	0		WHITE		2011
9780310446279	16.99	HARDCOVER, BLUE	18	0		WHITE		2011
9780310446286	16.99	HARDCOVER, BURGUNDY	18	0		WHITE		2011
IV PEW AND WO	RSHIP BI	BLE, LARGE PRINT	CASE		RED	PAGE		
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310446309	19.99	HARDCOVER, BLACK	12	0		WHITE		2011
9780310446323	19.99	HARDCOVER, BLUE	12	0		WHITE		2011
9780310446330	19.99	HARDCOVER, BURGUNDY	12	0		WHITE		2011
	9780310446262 9780310446293 9780310446299 9780310446279 9780310446286 IV PEW AND WO ISBN 13 9780310446309 9780310446323	9780310446262 16.99 9780310446293 16.99 9780310446279 16.99 9780310446279 16.99 9780310446286 16.99 VPEW AND WORSHIP BI ISBN 13 PRICE US 9780310446309 19.99 9780310446323 19.99	9780310446262 16.99 HARDCOVER, BLACK 9780310446293 16.99 HARDCOVER, BROWN 9780310446279 16.99 HARDCOVER, BLUE 9780310446286 16.99 HARDCOVER, BLUE 9780310446286 16.99 HARDCOVER, BURGUNDY IV PEW AND WORSHIP BIBLE, LARGE PRINT ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL 9780310446309 19.99 HARDCOVER, BLACK 9780310446323 19.99 HARDCOVER, BLUE	ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL QTY 9780310446262 16.99 HARDCOVER, BLACK 18 9780310446293 16.99 HARDCOVER, BROWN 18 9780310446293 16.99 HARDCOVER, BROWN 18 9780310446286 16.99 HARDCOVER, BUUE 18 9780310446286 16.99 HARDCOVER, BURGUNDY 18 VPEW AND WORSHIP BIBLE, LARGE PRINT CASE COVER MATERIAL CASE 9780310446309 19.99 HARDCOVER, BLACK 12 9780310446323 19.99 HARDCOVER, BLUE 12	ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL QTV RIBBON 9780310446262 16.99 HARDCOVER, BLACK 18 0 9780310446293 16.99 HARDCOVER, BROWN 18 0 9780310446293 16.99 HARDCOVER, BROWN 18 0 9780310446293 16.99 HARDCOVER, BLUE 18 0 9780310446286 16.99 HARDCOVER, BURGUNDY 18 0 VPEW AND WORSHIP BIBLE, LARGE PRINT Cover MATERIAL CASE QTY RIBBON 9780310446309 19.99 HARDCOVER, BLACK 12 0 9780310446323 19.99 HARDCOVER, BLACK 12 0	ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL QTY RIBBON LETTER 9780310446262 16.99 HARDCOVER, BLACK 18 0 9780310446293 16.99 HARDCOVER, BROWN 18 0 9780310446293 16.99 HARDCOVER, BROWN 18 0 9780310446286 16.99 HARDCOVER, BLUE 18 0 9780310446286 16.99 HARDCOVER, BLUE 18 0 9780310446286 16.99 HARDCOVER, BLUE 18 0 9780310446286 16.99 HARDCOVER, BLUEGUNDY 18 0 9780310446326 16.99 HARDCOVER, BLUEGUNDY 18 0 9780310446309 19.99 HARDCOVER, BLACK 12 0 12 0 9780310446323 19.99 HARDCOVER, BLUE 12 0 9780310446323 19.99 14ARDCOVER, BLUE 12 0 12 0 12 0 12 0 12 0 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 <	ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL QTY RIBBON LETTER EDGING 9780310446262 16.99 HARDCOVER, BLACK 18 0 WHITE 9780310446293 16.99 HARDCOVER, BROWN 18 0 WHITE 9780310446293 16.99 HARDCOVER, BROWN 18 0 WHITE 9780310446286 16.99 HARDCOVER, BLUE 18 0 WHITE 9780310446286 16.99 HARDCOVER, BURGUNDY 18 0 WHITE 9780310446286 16.99 HARDCOVER, BURGUNDY 18 0 WHITE VPEW AND WORSHIP BIBLE, LARGE PRINT ECOVER MATERIAL ERED COVER, BLACK RED PAGE EDGING 9780310446309 19.99 HARDCOVER, BLACK 12 0 WHITE 9780310446323 19.99 HARDCOVER, BLUE 12 0 WHITE	ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL QTY RIBBON LETTER EDGING PACKAGING 9780310446262 16.99 HARDCOVER, BLACK 18 0 WHITE 9780310446262 16.99 HARDCOVER, BROWN 18 0 WHITE 9780310446293 16.99 HARDCOVER, BROWN 18 0 WHITE 9780310446286 16.99 HARDCOVER, BLUE 18 0 WHITE 9780310446286 16.99 HARDCOVER, BURGUNDY 18 0 WHITE VPEW AND WORSHIP BIBLE, LARGE PRINT Edging RED PACKAGING PRICE US COVER MATERIAL PACKAGING 9780310446309 19.99 HARDCOVER, BLACK 12 0 WHITE 9780310446323 19.99 HARDCOVER, BLUE 12 0 WHITE

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
9780310445890	2.99	SOFTCOVER

NIVE







 CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
40	0		WHITE		2011


66 OUTREACH BIBLES



NIV VALUE OUTREACH BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 864 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

Ideal for churches and ministries buying in bulk, the NIV Value Outreach Bible is a great witness tool to give to first-time Bible readers looking to discover God's Word. You can feel comfortable and confident handing this Bible to anyone interested in spiritual issues or is open to talking about God. Features include the complete text of the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version with sectional headers and translators' notes, plan of salvation, and table of weights and measures in a softcover binding. This low-cost Bible with extra helps is perfect for anyone looking to distribute God's Word.

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310446477	3.99	SOFTCOVER, ORANGE CROSS	32	0		WHITE		2011
А	9780310446491	3.99	SOFTCOVER, RED/BLUE STRIPES	32	0		WHITE		2011
В	9780310446484	3.99	SOFTCOVER, GREEN FOREST PATH	32	0		WHITE		2011
	9780310446774	3.99	SOFTCOVER, BLUE PIER	32	0		WHITE		2011
	9780310446828	3.99	SOFTCOVER, BLUE WHEAT	32	0		WHITE		2011



NIV HOLY BIBLE

5-3/16" X 8" (132 X 203 MM) • 1024 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

Ideal for evangelism and missionary work

The wisdom and encouragement of Scripture are yours in this convenient, user-friendly edition of the NIV Bible. Whether you are reading the Bible for the very first time or have been a student of God's word for many years, this edition of the New International Version (NIV) Bible helps you explore what God's Word has to say to you.

FEATURES:

- Two maps of Bible lands
- Presentation page

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310436003	7.99	SOFTCOVER	24	0		WHITE	NOT	2011
							ΔΡΡΙ ΙΟΔΒΙ Ε	



NIV HOLY BIBLE, LARGER PRINT

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1280 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.8

This larger print New International Version (NIV) Bible makes for a great outreach tool for any age and includes added reader helps for a deeper understanding of the Bible.

FEATURES:

• Selection of Old Testament and New Testament maps

• Extended table of contents that helps put the books of the Bible in their historical groupings

• Visual chronology that helps see God's unfolding story

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9781563207211	5.99	SOFTCOVER, BOAT	24					2011
А	9780310446149	5.99	SOFTCOVER, NATURE	24	0		WHITE		2011
В	9780310446514	5.99	SOFTCOVER, LAKESIDE	24	0		WHITE		2011

NIV OUTREACH BIBLE

5-3/16" X 8" (132 X 203 MM) • 1024 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

Ideal for Evangelism and Missionary Work

The wisdom and encouragement of Scripture are found in this convenient, user-friendly edition of the NIV Bible. Designed for those reading the Bible for the very first time, the NIV Outreach Bible helps explore what God's Word has to say to you and the rest of his people. This softcover, affordably-priced Bible includes the complete text of the New International Version, as well as resources to help introduce new believers to the Bible. It is ideal for anyone interested in spiritual issues or anyone who is open to talking about God.

FEATURES:

- Maps of Bible lands to show where key events took place
- · Article about how to start reading the Bible

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310446354	7.99	SOFTCOVER, GREEN LEAF	28	0		WHITE		2011
NIV OUTREACH	BIBLE. LA	RGE PRINT						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
				RIBBON O			PACKAGING	СОРУRIGHT 2011
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY			EDGING	PACKAGING	

NIV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT

4-3/16" X 6-3/4" (106 X 171 MM) • 1152 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7

The most popular modern translation in a convenient softcover edition

The New International Version of the Bible is a modern classic. An affordable choice for personal or ministry use, this compact NIV Holy Bible includes translators' footnotes and sectional headings. This Bible offers a convenient size for portability and is great for sharing Scripture with others.

FEATURES:

- An alphabetical listing of the books of the Bible
- All of the translators' footnotes
- Sectional headings
- Table of weights and measures

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
	9780310436010	7.99	SOFTCOVER
А	9780310446170	5.99	SOFTCOVER, BLACK
В	9780310446163	5.99	SOFTCOVER, BURGUNDY
С	9780310446187	5.99	SOFTCOVER, PERIWINKLE
D	9780310446194	5.99	SOFTCOVER, TURQUOISE
	9781563206900	5.99	SOFTCOVER, CAMO

NIV





CASE QTY RED LETTER PAGE PACKAGING COPYRIGHT RIBBON EDGING 24 WHITE 2011 0 32 WHITE 2011 0 32 WHITE 2011 0 32 WHITE 2011 0 32 0 WHITE 2011 24 2011





NIV HOPE FOR THE FUTURE NEW TESTAMENT

3-5/8" X 5-1/4" (92 X 133 MM) • 544 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 6.7

Women in crisis pregnancies will benefit from the advice and encouragement provided in the NIV Hope for the Future New Testament. This New Testament draws women into the bigger story of the Bible by offering both the redemptive story of a young woman who moved from crisis to hope, as well as God's bigger story of redemption for the world.

FEATURES:

• 32 full-color pages that ask the hard questions and point to the Scriptures to find hope and peace

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9781563207129	5.99	SOFTCOVER, FLOWERS	48					2011



NIV PEACEMAKERS NEW TESTAMENT WITH PSALMS & PROVERBS

3-5/8" X 5-1/4" (92 X 133 MM) • 544 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 6.7

The NIV Peacemakers New Testament with Psalms and Proverbs gives officers hope, courage, and wisdom for the dangers they face every day. This conveniently portable Bible includes the New Testament with Psalms and Proverbs from the bestselling New International Version (NIV), helpful articles from officers and chaplains, and a clear gospel message.

FEATURES:

• 48 full-color pages of encouraging articles from officers and chaplains, and the Gospel presentation

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310081173	5.99	SOFTCOVER	50	0				2011



NIV ANSWERING THE CALL NEW TESTAMENT WITH PSALMS & PROVERBS

3-5/8" X 5-1/4" (92 X 133 MM) • 544 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 6.7

NIV Answering the Call New Testament with Psalms and Proverbs is designed specifically for those whom "answering the call" is a commitment, not an option. This compact and portable New Testament Bible is developed in partnership with the Fellowship of Christian Firefighters International (FCFI) and includes prayers and real-life stories contributed by firefighters, paramedics, and chaplains. The gospel presentation is also included with steps to follow after accepting Christ.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310448938	5.99	SOFTCOVER	50	0		WHITE		2011



NIV THE WAY FOR COWBOYS NEW TESTAMENT WITH PSALMS & PROVERBS 3-5/8" X 5-1/4" (92 X 133 MM) • 544 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 6.7

Anybody who loves the cowboy lifestyle will identify with the NIV,The Way for Cowboys New Testament with Psalms and Proverbs. This New Testament fits comfortably in any back pocket or saddlebag.

Developed in partnership with the Fellowship of Christian Cowboys, this conveniently portable Bible features the New Testament with Psalms and Proverbs from the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version. Also included are color pages with encouraging articles and Bible helps to nurture your spiritual journey.

			0 4 C F			DAGE			ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING COPYRIG		9781563206825	5.99	SOFTCOVER, WOODLAND CAMO
9780310446040	5.99	SOFTCOVER	50	0		WHITE	2011	1	9781563206801	5.99	SOFTCOVER, DIGI CAMO

NIV HEART OF THE OUTDOORS BIBLE

4" X 6" (102 X 152 MM) • 1152 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 6.7

The NIV Heart of the Outdoors Bible is a compact Bible of the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version with added color pages of adventure stories and inspirational photos of well-known sport and gaming enthusiasts, like Ed Weatherby, Kathy Butt, and Jay Yelas.

FEATURES:

• 32 full-color pages of noted outdoorsmen and women sharing how to read God's Word, how to pray, and how Scripture has increased their love for the outdoors

and how Scripture ha	is increase	d their love for the outdoors							
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL		CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310446033	4.99	SOFTCOVER		24	0		WHITE	PACING	2011
								NEW INTERNAL-GOAL VEEN	
NIV GOD'S WOR 5-1/2" x 8-1/2" (140 x 216									
the Scriptures. You ca	an feel coi	Bible is a great tool to give to firs nfortable and confident handing God. Ideal for churches and min	this Bible to any	one i	nterest			GOD' WOR	SD
FEATURES:									
• Plan of salvation: "G	Setting to	Know God" reading plan					I		
• Double-column form	mat								
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL		CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310454236	3.99	SOFTCOVER		32	0		WHITE		2011
trauma, including Pos FEATURES:	t Traumati of moving	military men and their spouses w c Stress Disorder (PTSD). testimonies from military men ar						KEN LESTATION	OR
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL		CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9781563207815	5.99	SOFTCOVER		50	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	2011
Including the accurate makes a unique and r	152 PAGES • nen in all k e, readabl nemorable	FONT SIZE: 6.6 pranches of the service will treas e, and clear New International Ve e gift for those in the military. It e	ersion, the NIV He ven carries the p	oly E	Bible, Mi	litary Ed	ition	TE PERSITATI DE LA CONTRACTA D	(E
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	c	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9781563206825	5.99	SOFTCOVER, WOODLAND CAMO		24					2011

24

and how Scripture ha	as increase	ed their love for the outdoors						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310446033	4.99	SOFTCOVER	24		LETTER	WHITE	PACKAGING	2011
								-
NIV GOD'S WOR		REACH BIBLE						2
5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216	6 MM) • 864 P	AGES • FONT SIZE: 8						
the Scriptures. You c	an feel cor	Bible is a great tool to give to fin mfortable and confident handing God. Ideal for churches and mir	g this Bible to anyone	interest			GOD' WOR	SD
FEATURES:								
• Plan of salvation: "(Getting to	Know God" reading plan						
• Double-column for	mat							
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310454236	3.99	SOFTCOVER	32		LETTER	WHITE	PACKAGING	2011
NIV THE GREAT	EST WAI	RRIOR NEW TESTAMENT	' WITH PSALMS &	k PRO'	/ERBS			
and features real-life	stories of	Testament with Psalms and Pro- military men and their spouses of ic Stress Disorder (PTSD).					GREATE WARRI	ST Or
FEATURES:							NEW TESTAMENT	OR
• 48 full-color pages and a 120-day reading	-	testimonies from military men a	nd their spouses, the	Gospel	presenta	ation,		
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9781563207815	5.99	SOFTCOVER	50					2011
NIV HOLY BIBLE 4" x 6" (102 x 152 MM) • 1							NEW INTERACTIONALIST	KTIV.
Military men and wo	men in all k	pranches of the service will treas	sure this convenient c	compact	size Bib	le.	HOLM	7
Including the accurat	te, readabl	e, and clear New International V	ersion, the NIV Holy	Bible, M	ilitary Ec	lition	BIBL	B
		e gift for those in the military. It e		larl woo	dland ca	imo		
design and includes a	added con	tent unique to those serving in t	he military.					
					050	DAGE		
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9781563206825	5.99	SOFTCOVER, WOODLAND CAMO	24					2011

and how Scripture ha	as increase	ed their love for the outdoors						
ICDN 17			CASE	DIRRON	RED	PAGE	DACKACING	CODVDICUT
ISBN 13 9780310446033	4.99	COVER MATERIAL SOFTCOVER	QTY 24	RIBBON O	LETTER	EDGING WHITE	PACKAGING	2011
NIV GOD'S WOR							MEN INTERNAL CORAL VERI	-
5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216								-
the Scriptures. You c	an feel coi	Bible is a great tool to give to firs nfortable and confident handing God. Ideal for churches and min	this Bible to anyone	interest			GOD' WOR	SD
FEATURES:								
• Plan of salvation: "C	Getting to	Know God" reading plan						
• Double-column for	mat							
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310454236	3.99	SOFTCOVER	32		LETTER	WHITE	PACKAGING	2011
						1		
and features real-life	arrior New stories of	Testament with Psalms and Prov military men and their spouses w ic Stress Disorder (PTSD).				oat	GREATE	ST
FEATURES:							NEW TESTAMENT	UN
• 48 full-color pages and a 120-day reading	-	testimonies from military men ar	d their spouses, the	Gospel	presenta	ation,		
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9781563207815	5.99	SOFTCOVER	50					2011
NIV HOLY BIBLE 4" X 6" (102 X 152 MM) • 1							NEW INTERNITIONALUS	RITON
Military men and wor	men in all k	pranches of the service will treas	ure this convenient c	ompact	size Bib	le.	HOIN	7
Including the accurat	e, readabl	e, and clear New International Ve	ersion, the NIV Holy I	Bible, M	ilitary Ec	lition	BIBL	B
		e gift for those in the military. It e		larl woo	dland ca	mo		
design and includes a	added con	tent unique to those serving in th	ie military.					
			CASE		RED	PAGE		
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9781563206825	5.99	SOFTCOVER, WOODLAND CAMO	24					2011





2011



NIV NEW TESTAMENT WITH PSALMS & PROVERBS, MILITARY EDITION

3-5/8" X 5-1/4" (92 X 133 MM) • 544 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 6.7

Military men and women in all branches of the service will treasure this convenient pocket-sized Bible. Including the New Testament with Psalms and Proverbs from the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version, the *NIV New Testament withPsalms and Proverbs, Military Edition* makes a unique and memorable gift for those in the military or scouting groups. It even carries the popular woodland camo design and added content unique to those serving in the military.

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310446156	3.99	SOFTCOVER, WOODLAND CAMO	40	0		WHITE		2011
А	9781563206696	3.99	SOFTCOVER, DIGI CAMO	100					2011



NIV HOLY BIBLE NEW TESTAMENT

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 224 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

The New International Version of the New Testament is a modern classic. This low-cost NIV New Testament has a readable font and bonus reading helps, perfect for churches and ministries buying in bulk.

FEATURES:

- Plan of Salvation
- Alphabetical listing of the books of the Bible
- NIV sectional headings
- Table of Weights and Measures



NIV HOLY BIBLE ECONOMY EDITION

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 608 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7

Hope for your everyday life.

This low-cost Bible, featuring extra helps that are ideal for evangelism and an easy-to-read Comfort Print[®] typeface, is perfect for churches and ministries looking to distribute God's Word in bulk through their outreach events. Includes reading plans, answers to questions about the Bible, a path to salvation, and more.

FEATURES:

- Table of weights and measures
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface for a smooth reading experience

EXCLUSIVE	EASY TO READ
Comfe	ort Print [®]

NIV OUTREACH NEW 1	FESTAMENT
--------------------	------------------

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 224 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.9

Ideal for churches and ministries buying in bulk, the *NIV Outreach New Testament* is a great tool to give to first-time Bible readers looking to discover God's Word. Your customers can feel comfortable and confident handing this New Testament to anyone interested in spiritual issues, or is open to talking about God.

FEATURES:

- Table of weights and measures
- ABC's of Salvation
- Life in New Testament Times
- 30 Days with Jesus reading plan
- Ministry of Jesus index
- Parable of Jesus index
- Miracles of Jesus index
- Miracles of the Apostles index

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310446385	1.99	SOFTCOVER, ORANGE CROSS	96	0		WHITE		2011
А	9780310446392	1.99	SOFTCOVER, GREEN FOREST PATH	96	0		WHITE		2011
В	9780310446408	1.99	SOFTCOVER, RED/BLUE STRIPES	96	0		WHITE		2011
С	9780310446781	1.99	SOFTCOVER, BLUE PIER	96	0		WHITE		2011
D	9780310446804	1.99	SOFTCOVER, BLUE WHEAT	96	0		WHITE		2011

NIV OUTREACH NEW TESTAMENT, LARGE PRINT

6-1/2" X 9-1/2" (165 X 241 MM) • 288 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10.5

Ideal for churches and ministries buying in bulk, the *NIV Outreach New Testament* is a great tool to give to first-time Bible readers looking to discover God's Word. Your customers can feel comfortable and confident handing this New Testament to anyone interested in spiritual issues, or is open to talking about God.

FEATURES:

- Table of weights and measures
- ABC's of Salvation
- Life in New Testament Times
- 30 Days with Jesus reading plan
- Ministry of Jesus index
- Parable of Jesus index
- Miracles of Jesus index
- Miracles of the Apostles index

Congore i rate											
	CASE	RED	PAGE			PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE	RED RIBBON LETTER		PACKAGING COPYRIGHT
ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL	QTY RIE	IBBON LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING COPYRIGHT	ISBN 13	PRICE US		QIY	RIBBON LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING COPYRIGHT
AVAILABLE: FEBRUARY 2020					9780310446422	2.99	SOFTCOVER, ORANGE CROSS	50	0	WHITE	2011
9780310455028 2.99 SOFTCOVER	20	0	WHITE	2011	A 9780310446439	2.99	SOFTCOVER, BLUE WHEAT	50	0	WHITE	2011

NIV







72 OUTREACH BIBLES



NIV NEW TESTAMENT WITH PSALMS & PROVERBS, **POCKET-SIZED**

3-5/8" X 5-1/4" (92 X 133 MM) • 544 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 6.7

Perfect for people on the go, the NIV New Testament with Psalms and Proverbs fits easily into any bag, purse, briefcase, or backpack. The economical price is also great for large outreach distrbution opportunities. The Bible includes the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version New Testament with Psalms and Proverbs in 6.7 font size and is available in assorted colors.

NIV SHIRT-POCKET NEW TESTAMENT

2-3/4" X 4-1/4" (70 X 108 MM) • 416 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 4.6

The smallest NIV pocket-size New Testament available

The NIV Shirt-Pocket New Testament includes the complete NIV text of the New Testament, with all translators' footnotes and sectional headings. Ideal for taking with you anywhere in a pocket or purse, it also features sections on Getting to Know Jesus, Promises from the Bible, and Perspectives from the Bible sections, all in a convenient carry-along size with a leather-look cover.

FEATURES:

• Double-column format

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310410591	7.99	LEATHER-LOOK [™]	200	0		GILDED		2011

NIV GOSPEL OF JOHN	
--------------------	--

3-1/2" X 5-1/2" (89 X 140 MM) • 96 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

John's Gospel sheds a unique light not only on the ministry of Jesus Christ, but also on the nature of his relationship with God the Father. This NIV The Gospel of John book is small enough to fit in your pocket, so you can reach for inspiration and insights into God's Word anytime, anywhere. Using the NIV text with an easy lettering system that guides you swiftly to subjects on the theme of salvation, The Gospel of John is ideal to give anyone who is spiritually curious or to use personally.

FEATURES:

- Sold in a pack of 25
- Includes a reference system of 15 subjects on the theme of salvation, designed for use in evangelism

NIV. THE GOSPEL OF JOHN 25 PACK

NIV, THE GOSPE	L OF JOH	N 25 PACK						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310081067	24.75	SOFTCOVER SET	8	0		WHITE		2011
NIV POCKET GC 3-1/2" x 5-1/4" (89 x 133 1		PF JOHN, READER'S EDITION Ses • FONT SIZE: 7.7		NEW INTER	NATIONAL	VERSION	NIV BOSPEL DF JC	1
spread the good new the book of John fro without chapter and for door-to-door min	vs. This sm m the accu verse refe	a, Reαder's Edition is an affordable way to all and portable outreach tool includes urate and clear New International Version rences allowing for an easier read. Ideal buting at church, and other outreach			NIV PEL OF JC			Α
events.						-		
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9781563206641	3.99	SOFTCOVER, BLACK	100					2011
А	9781563206665	3.99	SOFTCOVER, TREE	100					2011
В	9781563207167	3.99	SOFTCOVER, MODERN MOTORCYCLE	100					2011
С	9781563206627	3.99	SOFTCOVER, BLUE	100					2011
D	9781563206634	3.99	SOFTCOVER, BURGUNDY	100					2011



ALSO AVAILABLE FOR GIRLS PAGE 96

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO REA

Comfort Print[®]

NIV PSALMS AND PROVERBS

4-1/4" X 6-1/2" (108 X 165 MM) • 448 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

Ancient words of the past deliver insight and truth for today

This special edition of the Psalms and Proverbs is a beautiful and engaging compilation of these beloved books of the Bible. Using the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version (NIV), each book is set in the exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface for a smooth and enjoyable reading experience. With high quality Bible paper and room for recording notes, this timeless collection is perfect for reflecting on how the sacred hymns and timeless writings have meaning for your life today. Perfect for gift giving or personal use, this will be a treasured keepsake.

FEATURES:

- Dot grid space on each page for notetaking and journaling
- Thick, quality Bible paper
- Ribbon marker
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RED RIBBON LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING COPYRIGHT
9780310453529	19.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] OVER BOARD, BURGUNDY	32	1	WHITE	O-WRAP	2011	9780310446507	0.99	SOFTCOVER, BLUE PIER	250	0		WHITE	2011
A 9780310453505	19.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] OVER BOARD, NAVY	32	1	WHITE	O-WRAP	2011	A 9780310446002	0.99	SOFTCOVER, ORANGE CROSS	250	0		WHITE	2011

NIVE









NIV GOSPEL OF JOHN. READER'S EDITION

6" X 9" (152 X 229 MM) • 48 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.8

The NIV Gospel of John, Reader's Edition Large Print is an affordable way to spread the good news. This outreach tool includes the book of John from the accurate and clear New International Version without chapter and verse references allowing for an easier read. Ideal for door-to-door ministry, distributing at church, and other outreach events.

NIV GOSPEL OF JOHN, READER'S EDITION, LARGE PRINT

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310446026	1.99	SOFTCOVER, BLUE PIER	250	0		WHITE		2011
NIV GOSPEL OF JO	OHN, REA	ADER'S EDITION, 25 PACK						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310449775	23.99	SOFTCOVER SET	10	0		WHITE		2011

holy bible

NIV I AM NEW TESTAMENT

3-5/8" X 5-1/4" (92 X 133 MM) • 448 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7

The NIV I Am New Testament is inspired by stories of real people who reached the end of their strength and began to rely on the God who created them. is authentic content from the I Am Second movement. This New Testament includes authentic content from the I Am Second movement, photos, guides, and other helpful pages that help readers understand what it means to "Live Second."

FEATURES:

• Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
AVAILABLE: JU	LY 2020							
9780310455462	3.49	SOFTCOVER	152	0		WHITE	NOT	2011
							APPLICABLE	



NIV FIND PEACE NEW TESTAMENT WITH PSALMS & PROVERBS

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 240 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.7

Find Peace and Comfort in God's Word.

This New Testament with Psalms and Proverbs includes highlighted Bible passages about hope and comfort in God, so you can quickly find reassurance and relief directly from Scripture.

FEATURES:

- Nearly 700 highlighted verses of comfort and hope
- Special readings and helps for encouragement in stressful times
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface for better readability

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print®

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310452553	5.99	SOFTCOVER	72	0		WHITE		2011

NIV GOD'S GIFT NEW TESTAMENT WITH PSALMS & PROVERBS

3-5/8" X 5-1/4" (92 X 133 MM) • 512 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7

Conveniently sized, the NIV God's Gift New Testament with Psalms and Proverbs is easy to carry along for outreach opportunities or just to keep God's Word close at all times. Compact enough to carry wherever you go, it easily fits in a pocket or bag. This Bible is perfect for churches and ministries buying in bulk to present to first-time Bible readers and makes a great gift for new believers.

FEATURES:

- Plan of salvation
- Table of weights and measures
- Easy-to-carry pocket size
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface for ease of reading

ALSO AVAILABLE F	OR KIDS P	AGE 107	
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	
AVAILABLE: FEBRU	ARY 2020		
9780310454915	2.49	SOFTCOVER	

NIV THE STORY OF GOD

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 864 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

Ideal for churches and ministries buying in bulk, the NIV, The Story of God is a great witness tool to give to first-time Bible readers who are looking to discover the Scriptures as an unfolding story. Features include the complete text of the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version with sectional headers and translators' notes, a plan of salvation, and a table of weights and measures in a softcover binding. This low-cost Bible with extra helps is perfect for anyone looking to distribute God's Word through their outreach efforts.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310452560	3.99	SOFTCOVER	32	0		WHITE		2011
NIV THE STORY O	F GOD, N	IEW TESTAMENT	CASE		RED	PAGE		
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310452621	1.99	SOFTCOVER	96	0		WHITE		2011
NIV THE STORY O	F GOD, G	SOSPEL OF JOHN, READER'S EDITION						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310452645	0.99	SOFTCOVER	250	0		WHITE		2011



			easy to read rt Print		
CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
120	0		WHITE		2011
		NEW I	NTERNATION	AL VERSION	







NIV THE STORY OF GOD, STUDENT EDITION

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 864 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

Ideal for churches and ministries buying in bulk, the NIV, The Story of God Student Edition is a great witness tool to give to first-time Bible readers who are looking to discover the Scriptures as an unfolding story.

This low-cost Bible with extra helps is perfect for anyone looking to distribute God's Word through their youth outreach.

FEATURES:

- Sectional headers and translators' notes
- Plan of salvation
- Table of weights and measures

NIV ESSENTIALS OF THE CHRISTIAN FAITH

3-5/8" X 5-1/4" (92 X 133 MM) • 512 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.4

Share the NIV New Testament with New Believers

This inexpensive New Testament Bible is great for outreach and evangelism, featuring text from the world's most popular modern-English Bible translation, the New International Version. Along with the text of the New Testament, Essentials of the Christian Faith also includes specially written articles that offer an overview of fourteen key tenets of the Christian faith, helping new believers and those interested in Christianity better know Jesus and how to live the Christian faith.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310452614	3.99	SOFTCOVER	32	0		WHITE		2011
NIV THE STORY OF	GOD, S	TUDENT EDITION, NEW TESTAMENT						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
A 9780310452638	1.99	SOFTCOVER	96	0		WHITE		2011

 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310442400	5.99	SOFTCOVER	80	0		WHITE	NOT	2011
							APPLICABLE	



NIV OUTREACH BIBLE STUDENT EDITION

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 864 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

Ideal for churches and ministries buying in bulk, the NIV Value Outreach Bible Student Edition is a great witness tool to give to students looking to discover God's Word. You can feel comfortable and confident handing this Bible to students interested in spiritual issues or who are open to talking about God. Features include the complete text of the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version with sectional headers and translators' notes, plan of salvation, and table of weights and measures in a softcover binding. This low-cost Bible with extra helps is perfect for anyone looking to distribute God's Word to students.

NIV COLLEGE DEVOTIONAL BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1408 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

Strengthen your walk with God as you find your own way in life

The NIV College Devotional Bible will help you strengthen your walk with God as you find your own way in life. It's filled with stories that connect Scripture with the struggles, questions, and decisions every college student faces. In fact, it's the same approach that Jesus used in his parables-taking stories from everyday life to illustrate eternal truths.

FEATURES:

- 222 school-year devotions with daily insights and applications on relevant topics
- Devotions use a unique storytelling approach to connect God's Word with your real-life questions, struggles, and decisions as a student
- A practical reading plan that helps you stay connected to God during the 9 months of school each year
- Quick-start guide shows you how to get the most out of reading the Bible
- · Subject index for looking up topics of interest

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RED RIBBON LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING COPYRIGHT	ISBN 13	PRICE US	S COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON LE	RED .ETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310446460	3.99	SOFTCOVER, RED/BLUE GRAPHIC	32	0	WHITE	2011	9780310442578	34.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2011



OUTREACH / TEEN BIBLES 77







6



EXCLUSIVE Comfort Print

NIV GRADUATION GIFT BIBLE PACK

4-1/4" X 6-1/2" (108 X 165 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7

Give a gift of lasting value to the graduate in your life.

A perfect gift for graduation, this Graduation Gift, Bible Pack will equip any student with the spiritual resources needed for the next part of their journey.

- The Graduation Gift, Bible Pack includes:
- NIV Compact Thinline Bible featuring:
- Extra-thin size, measuring less than one inch thick
- Double-column format
- Exclusive NIV Comfort Print[®]

• The Story Devotional-365 daily Scripture readings connecting young people more deeply to God's plan for their lives and helping them see their life and purpose in a whole new light-as part of God's epic story

		ALSO AV	AILABLE	N NKJV PAC	GE 150
CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGH
	9780310448136	19.99	MIXED MEDIA SET, PINK	16	0	1	WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
А	9780310448105	19.99	MIXED MEDIA SET, BROWN	16	0	1	WHITE	O-WRAP	2011



6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1568 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

The NIV Student Bible is full of valuable lessons for anyone willing to open their heart to God's truth.

The NIV Student Bible is specifically designed to help readers understand and navigate the Bible text with tools like the Subject Guide, Highlights and Insights, and 3-Track reading plan. In the Guided Tour, author Philip Yancey takes readers on a journey through the Bible, highlighting important passages that show how the Bible is connected from Genesis all the way to Revelation.

This Bible also offers supplemental information on topics such as Ambition, Assurance of salvation, Comfort, Conversion, Eternal life, Faith, Family, Forgiveness, Guilt, Heaven, Holy Spirit, Joy, Love, Mercy, Money, Peace, Power, Repentance, Salvation, Sex, Success, Temptation, Unity, Will of God, Work, and more.

NIV	TRUE	IMAGES	BIBLE
-----	------	--------	-------

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1760 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Address real world issues with a trusted resource that has been guiding teen girls towards a maturing faith in God for 15 years. Updated for this generation of teens, this new edition of the NIV True Images Bible is packed with tools and insight to help teen girls ages 13-18 navigate today's contemporary cultural issues with confidence, love, and grace. Facing today's contemporary issues can be difficult, but the NIV True Images Bible gives teen girls a fresh perspective on faith-related issues and provides tools to navigate a complex world. They will ask the big questions, take valuable lessons to heart, and help others do the same.

Beautifully designed from the inside out, this Bible for teen girls is filled with challenging insights, honest advice, and personal notes helping teen girls build a closer relationship with God as they set out on a personal journey of their world. Following Jesus isn't unfashionable or illusive. It's an authentic way of life!

FEATURES:

• 12 Magazine-Style Quizzes that help girls learn more about themselves

• In-depth introductions establish the context of each book in the Old and New Testaments

- "In Focus" notes explain the Bible's perspective on contemporary cultural topics
- Over 300 "Genuine" notes focus on the value of authenticity and true inner beauty
- Over 100 "Love Notes" give opportunities to reflect on God's love
- 500 "Dare to Believe" challenges help girls discover God's truth about life and faith
- 52 "Mirror Images" share the stories of Biblical women
- "Christianity 101" introduces girls to the basics of Christianity

• "Beliefs 101" helps girls dig deep into the underlying principles that shapes their worldview

		ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
		9780310080039	34.99	HARDCOVER
A	4	9780310080053	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PINK
E	3	9780310080046	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TURQUOISE/GOLD

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310437246	34.99	HARDCOVER	10	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2011
	9780310437253	27.99	SOFTCOVER	12	0		WHITE	C-WRAP	2011
А	9780310437277	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , WALNUT/ESPRESSO	8	1		SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
В	9780310437260	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , LAVENDER	8	1		SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011
Ν	IV STUDENT BIBL	E, COM		CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310437147	27.99	HARDCOVER	20	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2011
	9780310437154	22.99	SOFTCOVER	20	0		WHITE	C-WRAP	2011
С	9780310437161	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CONCRETE/FATIGUE GREEN	20	1		SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIVE



new international verse ۲ the BIBLE for TEEN GIRLS 0

CASE QTY RED LETTER P∆GE DIBBON PACKAGING COPYRIGHT 12 0 WHITE JACKETED 2011 12 PRINTED CLAMSHELL 2011 12 GOLD GILD CLAMSHELL 2011







NIV REVOLUTION BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1728 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

Encourage a teen in your life to develop a revolutionary faith

Packed with challenging insights, smart advice, and open discussion about today's contemporary cultural issues, the best-selling and trusted NIV Revolution Bible empowers young men ages 13-18 to ask big questions, discover fresh perspectives and impact others while living their faith on the edge.

Teens will discover how to impact a broken and diverse world with fresh perspectives on a variety of faith-related issues. Their life, their relationships, their community: it's all a big deal, and it takes a big, God-filled heart to make a difference. A revolution of the heart isn't about how popular or tough they are. It's about what God can do in them and through them.

This newly updated edition uses the accurate, readable, and clear NIV translation and includes features strategically designed to empower teen guys in their quest for truth, providing provide biblically-based answers to tough questions that teen guys have and presenting the Bible's perspective on spiritual growth and contemporary cultural topics such as selfharm, sex. divorce, environmental care, prayer, drug use, underage drinking, pornography, modesty, reading the Bible, relationships, and popularity on social media.

FEATURES:

• 12 full-color pages offer life-impacting ideas like "50 Passages That Show God is a Revolution God" and "50 Ways to Be a Better Friend"

- In-depth book introductions give an overview of the context of each book in the Old and New Testaments
- "Battlelines" provide biblically-based answers to tough questions
- Over 200 "Be the Change" articles challenge teen guys to discover God's truth on various topics
- 100 "God Calling" notes bring focus to key verses on God's words to teens' lives
- 100 "Live the Revolution" notes show you how to change your life and revolutionize your impact on others
- 50 "Matchups" capture the strategies, reflections and conflicts between the Bible's heroes and villains
- "Christianity 101" introduces teens to the basics of Christianity
- "Beliefs 101" helps teen guys dig deep into the underlying principles that shape their worldview

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310079989	34.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2011
А	9780310079996	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLUE	12	1		WHITE	CLAMSHELL	2011
В	9780310080008	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHARCOAL/NAVY	12	1		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD™ COLORING BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1472 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

With special ready-to-color artwork, the NIV Beautiful Word™ Coloring Bible for Teen Girls features thick white paper and extra-wide margins, leaving ample space for a teen girl to add her own creative illustrations or journal entries. This unique journaling Bible is a wonderful way for teen girls to take time out of their hectic lives to spend time meditating on God's Word as you color in the Scripture art.

FEATURES:

- 500 illustrated verses in ready-to-color line art
- Thicker white paper for coloring and enduring note-taking
- · Lined, wide margins for notes, reflections and art

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310447221	34.99	HARDCOVER	12	1		STAINED	JACKETED	2011
В	9780310447238	44.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CRANBERRY/BLUE	12	1		STAINED	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1408 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

With hundreds of journaling prompts and plenty of space for notes, art, and doodles, the NIV Journal the Word™ Bible for Teen Girls provides a place for a teen girl to capture her thoughts while reading Scripture. Throughout the pages of this beautiful journaling Bible, she can journal her feelings, dreams, and hopes, as well as create art, color. and doodle.

FEATURES:

- Hundreds of thought-provoking questions for teen girls to reflect on and respond to
- Lined, wide margins for notes and reflections
- Thicker white paper for enduring note-taking

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310447276	34.99	HARDCOVER, PINK FLORAL	12	1	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
В	9780310447931	44.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] OVER BOARD, GOLD FLORAL	12	1	1	STAINED	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIV QUEST STUDY BIBLE FOR TEENS

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 2112 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Teens will find answers to thousands of questions about the Bible in the NIV Quest Study Bible for Teens, including how God's Word fits with their lives, their struggles and their world. Reading plans and study helps will give teens an easy way to dive into God's Word, while over 7,000 notes and articles clarify passages in the Bible and introduce readers to teens featured in the Bible. This unique NIV Bible for teens, derived from the bestselling NIV Quest Study Bible, is designed specifically for teensespecially those looking for advice about friends, family, school, and God.

FEATURES:

- Book introductions that identify themes, characters, and events in each Bible book
- Cool charts and full-color maps that bring the Bible to life

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310941767	34.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2011
А	9780310441168	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , KIWI∕CARIBBEAN BLUE	12	1		SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIVE











NIV TEEN STUDY BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1632 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.8

The bestselling NIV Teen Study Bible keeps up with today's teen, to help them keep up with God!

The NIV Teen Study Bible will help them keep in step with all he has done, is doing, and will do in the worldand in their life. This NIV Bible for teens will also help them discover the eternal truths of God's Word and apply them to the issues they face every day, including offering biblical advice about dealing with everything from friends, family, and school to problems like bullying and depression. As teens navigate their hectic and sometimes stressful lives, this study Bible will help them to deepen and understand their faith while reassuring them that God is always with them and they are never alone.

With over 3.5 million copies sold, the NIV Teen Study Bible continues to be a teen's top resource for discovering the foundational truths of the Bible.

FEATURES:

- "We Believe" features unpack the Apostles' Creed to reveal the biblical foundation of faith
- "Panorama" features keep the big picture of each book of the Bible in view
- Topical indexes help with in-depth Bible study
- Book introductions provide an overview for each book of the Bible
- Bible Promises highlight Bible verses worth memorizing
- Q & A's test your Bible knowledge
- 4 Full-color pages including a presentation page, plus information about the Apostles' Creed
- 8-page color map section
- Biblical advice about friends, family, school, and other issues

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310745501	34.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE		2011
	9780310745686	27.99	SOFTCOVER	16	0		WHITE		2011
А	9780310745181	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , GRAPHITE/MEDITERRANEAN BLUE	12	1		WHITE	1-PC BOX	2011
В	9780310757962	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , FRENCH TEAL	12	1		WHITE	1-PC BOX	2011
С	9780310745747	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHARCOAL	12	1		PRINTED	1-PC BOX	2011
D	9780310745716	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , SPRINT VIOLET	12	1		WHITE	1-PC BOX	2011

NIV TEEN STUDY BIBLE, COMPACT

NIVE

4-5/8" X 7-1/8" (117 X 181 MM) • 1632 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 6.3

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
E	9780310747109	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHOCOLATE	24	1		WHITE	1-PC BOX	2011
F	9780310746355	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , SIENNA	24	1		WHITE	1-PC BOX	2011
G	9780310745624	44.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , ESPRESSO	24	1		PRINTED	1-PC BOX	2011
Н	9780310757986	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CRANBERRY	24	1		WHITE	1-PC BOX	2011

NIV BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1728 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5

Support her personal devotion time with tools and insights from leading authors and Christian thinkers like Bethany Hamilton, Annie F. Downs, Christine Caine, and more

The NIV Bible for Teen Girls, designed specifically for girls ages 13 to 18, is for real teenage girls with real lives. Packed with daily readings, highlighted promises of God, challenging insights, smart advice, and open discussion about the realities of life, this Bible is designed to help teen girls grow in faith, hope, and love.

FEATURES:

- Daily readings for teen girls by popular Christian female authors
- Character profiles of women in the Bible
- Book introductions for each book of the Bible
- A concordance to help find verses and topics

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310749691	34.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE		2011
А	9780310749882	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™]	12	1		WHITE	2-PC BOX	2011
В	9780310749783	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™]	12	1		PRINTED	1-PC BOX	2011

NIV BIBLE FOR TEEN GUYS

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1728 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

Support his personal devotion time with tools and insights from leading authors and Christian thinkers like Mark Batterson, Kyle Idleman, Mark Hall, Max Lucado, and more

The NIV Bible for Teen Guys, designed specifically for guys ages 13 to 18, is for real teenage guys with real lives. Packed with daily readings, highlighted promises of God, challenging insights, smart advice, and open discussion about the realities of life, this Bible is designed to help teen guys grow in their faith.

Filled with honest discussions about what it means to be a man of God, as well as wisdom on specific challenges the world throws your way, the *NIV Bible for Teen Guys* is your source for growing stronger in all areas of your life, while also growing stronger in your faith.

FEATURES:

- Daily readings for teen guys by popular Christian male authors
- Character profiles of men in the Bible
- Book introductions for each book of the Bible
- A concordance to help find verses and topics

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
	9780310753063	34.99	HARDCOVER
А	9780310752981	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLUE
В	9780310753025	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHARCOAL W∕ ELASTIC O













D

NIV



NIV THINLINE BIBLE FOR TEENS

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Provide your teen with an easy-to-read thinline Bible they can take with them wherever they go

With a new, easy-to-read typeface, the *NIV Thinline Bible for Teens* invites you to linger over, engage with, and deeply explore God's Word. Measuring less than an inch thick, this is the perfect on-the-go Bible to take to church, Bible study group, work, or travel and the colorful contemporary cover creates a Bible that teens will love to carry.

FEATURES:

- Less than one inch thick
- Double-column format
- Presentation page
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

NIV BIBLE FOR TEENS, THINLINE EDITION

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Provide your teen with an easy-to-read Thinline Bible they can take with them wherever they go.

With a new, easy-to-read typeface, the *NIV Bible for Teens, Thinline Edition* invites teens to deeply explore God's Word anywhere they are. Measuring less than an inch thick, this is the perfect on-the-go Bible to take to church, school, or travel. The colorful, trendy cover creates a Bible that teens will love to carry.

FEATURES:

- Less than one inch thick
- Double-column format
- Presentation page
- Cloth over board cover lays flat when open
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print[®]

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT			
A 9780310448679	24.99	HARDCOVER, BLACK SHAPES	20	1	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE		ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
B 9780310448686	24.99		20	1	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE		A 9780310455110	24.99	HARDCOVER. FLORAL
C 9780310448693	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CARIBBEAN BLUE	20	1	1	WHITE	CLAMSHELL	2011	B 9780310454953	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLUE
D 9780310448723	24.99		20	1	~	WHITE	CLAMSHELL	2011	C 9780310455066	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PINK
E 9780310448730	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , HOT PINK/PINK	20	1	~	WHITE	CLAMSHELL	2011		2-11/ /	





exclusive **easy to read Comfort Print**®

CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
20	1	1	WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011
20	1	1	WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011
20	1	1	WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011



86 TEEN BIBLES



NIV ROCK SOLID FAITH STUDY BIBLE FOR TEENS

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1664 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

The NIV Rock Solid Faith Study Bible for Teens was created to help teens grow in their faith and find hope for their future. This Bible will help teens get rooted in the unchanging love, guidance and promises of God.

FEATURES:

- Rock Solid TRUTHS: Examines Christian beliefs and explorations of other religions
- Rock Solid PRINCIPLES: Applies the Bible to daily decisions and challenges
- Rock Solid PROMISES: Calls out what is (and is not) promised in the Bible
- Rock Solid PLANS: Explores God's plan and will for your life
- Unshaken PEOPLE: Provides scriptural examples of overcoming difficulties
- Unshaken GOD: Points out God's unyielding attributes

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310723301	29.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE		2011



NIV TEXTBOOK BIBLE FOR STUDENTS

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1280 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.3

Ready for a Bible that takes you deeper into God's Word? Dive in! You'll find information that makes it easy to understand how biblical events and teachings come together. The features in this Bible help you quickly locate stories, look up new words, and more. Discover how the Bible can become more real and transform your life as you step further into God's Word.

FEATURES:

- Book introductions and outlines give an overview of each book of the Bible
- · Comprehensive concordance to help find key verses quickly and easily
- 16-page full-color maps section for locating important places
- 16-page full-color front inserts offer further understanding of the Scriptures

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310722427	19.99	HARDCOVER	16	0		WHITE		2011



NIV THE STORY STUDENT EDITION

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 512 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11.5

God goes to great lengths to rescue lost and hurting people. That is what *The Story* is all about: the story of the Bible, God's great love affair with humanity. Condensed into 31 accessible chapters, *The Story Student Edition* sweeps you into the unfolding progression of Bible characters and events from Genesis to Revelation. Using the accurate, readable, and clear text of the New International Version, it allows the stories, poems, and teachings of the Bible to read like a novel. Like any good story, The Story is filled with intrigue, drama, conflict, romance, and redemption - and this story's true!

FEATURES:

- Events, characters, and teachings of the Bible are arranged chronologically
- Flipbook animation about the overall characters and elements of The Story is in the margins
- Side tabs help you bookmark your spot in the stories, poems, and teachings

NIV BELIEVE STUDENT EDITION

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 352 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.1

Believe: Student Edition teaches you the core beliefs, practices, and virtues of Jesus-followers so that you can understand how to live out God's story in your own life today. The Bible is more than just a book of stories. It's a blueprint for living. Let the words of God change you as you learn how to think, act, and become more like Jesus.

Pastor Randy Frazee walks you through the key beliefs of the Christian faith, the key Practices of a Jesus-follower, and the key Virtues that characterize someone who is becoming more like Jesus. You'll learn what the Bible has to say about everything from the nature of God and the identity of Jesus, to prayer, worship, and the fruit of the Spirit. Each big category is divided into ten topics to give you an up-close look at the important things God wants you to know. Relevant, practical, and deeply fundamental, *Believe: Student Edition* is a must-read for any student serious about their faith.

 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310745617	16.99	SOFTCOVER	40	0		WHITE		2011

NIV THE STORY OF GOD, STUDENT EDITION

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 864 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

Ideal for churches and ministries buying in bulk, the *NIV*, *The Story of God Student Edition* is a great witness tool to give to first-time Bible readers who are looking to discover the Scriptures as an unfolding story. Features include the complete text of the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version with sectional headers and translators' notes, a plan of salvation, and a table of weights and measures in a softcover binding. This low-cost Bible with extra helps is perfect for anyone looking to distribute God's Word through their youth outreach.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310452614	3.99	SOFTCOVER	32	0		WHITE		2011
NIV THE STORY OF	GOD, S	TUDENT EDITION, NEW TESTAMENT				2.07		
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310452638	1.99	SOFTCOVER	96	0		WHITE		2011

NIV OUTREACH BIBLE STUDENT EDITION

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 864 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

Ideal for churches and ministries buying in bulk, the *NIV Value Outreach Bible Student Edition* is a great witness tool to give to students looking to discover God's Word. You can feel comfortable and confident handing this Bible to students interested in spiritual issues or who are open to talking about God. Features include the complete text of the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version with sectional headers and translators' notes, plan of salvation, and table of weights and measures in a softcover binding. This low-cost Bible with extra helps is perfect for anyone looking to distribute God's Word to students.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY F	RED	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT	 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310759829	16.99	SOFTCOVER	24		WHITE		2011	9780310446460	3.99	SOFTCOVER, RED/BLUE GRAPHIC	32	0		WHITE		2011













ALSO AVAILABLE IN NIRV PAGE 111, NRSV PAGE 133. AND NKJV PAGE 151

NIVE

RED LETTER PAGE EDGING CASE QTY ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIA PACKAGING COPYRIGHT 9780310727477 32.99 HARDCOVER 16 WHITE JACKETED 0 2011 9780310739272 39.99 hardcover, IDX 16 WHITE JACKETED 2011 0 9780310727484 27.99 SOFTCOVER 16 0 WHITE 2011 HARDCOVER WITH MAGNETIC CLOSURE, PINK/GOLD WHITE A 9780310109440 34.99 16 2011 0 LEATHERSOFT[™], ELECTRIC BLUE/OCEAN BLUE WHITE B 9780310727521 3000 16 1-PC BOX 2011 C. 9780310729693 LEATHERSOFT[™], CHOCOLATE/TOFFEE 1-PC BOX 39.99 16 PRINTED 2011 D 9780310759164 39.99 LEATHERSOFT[™], GRAY 16 WHITE 2-PC BOX 2011 LEATHERSOFTTM, RASPBERRY/PINK E 9780310727514 39.99 16 WHITE 1-PC BOX 2011 LEATHERSOFT[™], ZEBRA PRINT F 9780310759157 39.99 WHITE 2-PC BOX 2011 16 LEATHERSOFT[™], GRAY/BLUE G 9780310727538 39.99 16 WHITE 1-PC BOX 2011 H 9780310727545 39.99 LEATHERSOFT[™], PINK/GREEN 16 WHITE 1-PC BOX 2011

NIV ADVENTURE BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1488 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.8

Do you want to take your kids on an adventure through the Bible? The bestselling *NIV Adventure* Bible will get them excited about God's Word! Kids will be captivated with the full-color features that make reading Scripture and memorizing their favorite verses engaging and fun. Along the way you'll meet all types of people, see all sorts of places, and learn all kinds of things about the Bible. Most importantly you'll grow closer in your relationship with God.

FEATURES:

- Full color throughout-Makes learning about the people, places, and culture of the Bible even more engaging
- Life in Bible Times–Articles and illustrations describe what life was like in ancient days
- Words to Treasure–Highlights great verses to memorize
- Did You Know?-Interesting facts help you understand God's Word and the life of faith
- People in Bible Times–Articles offer close-up looks at amazing people of the Bible
- Live It!-Hands-on activities help you apply biblical truths to your life
- Twenty special pages-Focus on topics such as famous people of the Bible, highlights of the life of Jesus, how to pray, and the love passage for kids, all with a jungle safari theme
- Book introductions with useful facts about each book of the Bible
- Dictionary/concordance for looking up tricky words
- Color map section to help locate places in the Bible
- Recommended by more Christian schools and churches than any other Bible for kids!

NIV ADVENTURE BIBLE: THE GOSPEL OF MARK

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 32 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.8

Experience the Gospel of Mark portion of the NIV Adventure Bible now available in full-color throughout and discover why it is America's bestselling children's Bible with over 6 million sold! **FEATURES:**

• Life in Bible Times–Articles and illustrations describe what life was like in ancient days

- Words to Treasure–Highlights great verses to memorize
- Did You Know?-Interesting facts help you understand God's Word and the life of faith
- People in Bible Times–Articles offer close-up looks at amazing people of the Bible
- Live It!-Hands-on activities help you apply biblical truths to your life

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310739876	3.49	SOFTCOVER	48			WHITE		2011

NIV ADVENTURE BIBLE, POLAR EXPLORATION EDITION

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1472 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.8

Your kids will embark on a fun, exciting trek through God's Word with the NIV Adventure Bible, in an all-new polar exploration theme! While on this arctic adventure readers will meet all types of people, see all sorts of places, and learn all kinds of things about the Bible. And most importantly they will grow closer in their relationship with God.

FEATURES:

• Full-color images of polar animals, arctic outposts, and icy landscapes throughout make learning about the Bible even more engaging

• Twenty polar-themed pages focus on topics such as how to know you are a Christian,

famous people of the	e Bible, hig	hlights of the life of Jesus, and	d how to pray.		ALSO	AVAILABL	E IN NIRV P.	AGE 112
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310765059	29.99	HARDCOVER	16			WHITE		2011
NIV ADVENTUR 5-3/8" x 8-1/2" (137 x 216							I POL	
bestselling <i>NIV Adve</i> Bible and wide margi	nture Bible ins for jour	es features art and selected st e. It includes the full text of th maling. The single book forma- nis Bible journal anywhere.	ne individual book of th			Ja	BIBLE DUTGAL	
FEATURES:				CO	VER NOT FIN		riphure Journal	
• Thicker paper and	wide marg	ins for journaling				Based on the "I Bible for Kie		
• Exclusive Zonderva	an NIV Co	mfort Print® typeface						

- clusive Zondervan NIV Comtort Print® typetace

NIV ADVENTURE BIBLE FIELD NOTES, LUKE

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
	AVAILABLE: SEPTEMB	ER 2020	
	9780310455332	6.99	SOFTCOVER
N	V ADVENTURE B	IBLE FIE	LD NOTES, JOHN
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
	AVAILABLE: DECEMBE	R 2020	
А	9780310455363	6.99	SOFTCOVER
N			LD NOTES, ACTS
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
	AVAILABLE: SEPTEMB	ER 2020	
В	9780310455370	6.99	SOFTCOVER





EXCLUSIVE	EASY TO READ
Comfo	rt Print [®]

		~			
CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
CASE		RED	PAGE		
QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011



ISBN 13

9780310758600

A 9780310758464

B 9780310758426



PRICE US

34.99

44.99

44.99

ALSO AVAILABLE FOR ADULTS PAGE 25

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO REA

Comfort Print[®]

NIV KIDS' VISUAL STUDY BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1952 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

Over 700 images will bring the Bible to life for kids!

The NIV Kids' Visual Study Bible, for ages 8 to 12, brings the Bible to life in four-color illustrated splendor. In addition to the over 700 full-color visuals, this Bible features important facts and study notes located near the relevant verse that make this Bible one kids will want to explore!

FEATURES:

• Over 700 full-color photographs, illustrations, infographics, and maps throughout

• Study notes to help explain the text

· Book introductions, including important facts and an image to orient the reader

• One-column format with side bar study notes for ease of reading

• Presentation page for gift giving

COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
HARDCOVER	12	1		WHITE		2011
LEATHERSOFT [™] , BRONZE	12	1		WHITE	1-PC BOX	2011
LEATHERSOFT [™] , TEAL	12	1		WHITE	1-PC BOX	2011

NIV VERSE MAPPING BIBLE FOR GIRLS

6-1/2" X 8" (165 X 203 MM) • 1792 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

Go beyond just reading the Bible.

The NIV Verse Mapping Bible for Girls helps girls 8 and up get real about studying God's Word. Using a unique system designed by author and ministry leader Kristy Cambron, girls will compare Bible translations, pick out meaningful words, and explore Hebrew or Greek word definitions. Verse mapping doesn't have to be complicated. Any girl can use this system to see just how real and relevant the Word of God is in her daily life.

A wonderful way for parents and daughters to dig deeper into God's Word together, the NIV Verse Mapping Bible and NIV Verse Mapping Bible for Girls give readers the Bible study tools they need to better understand Scripture. Girls will find verse maps filled in with a preselected verse in multiple Bible translations to help them begin their Bible study journey.

FOR A FULL LIST OF FEATURES. SEE THE NIV VERSE MAPPING **BIBLE ON PAGE 25**

 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
AVAILABLE: DECEM	BER 2020							
9780310454687	29.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE		2011
A 9780310454717	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TEAL	12	1		WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011

NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD™ BIBLE FOR GIRLS. UPDATED EDITION

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1184 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

Girls will be drawn into God's Word through a creative expression of Scripture.

God's Word comes alive through the gorgeous illustrated verses of the NIV Beautiful Word Bible for Girls, Updated Edition. This Bible encourages girls ages 8 to 12 to spend quiet time with God and personally experience his promises, each in their own unique way, through its inspiring full-color art balanced with blank space where they can journal their thoughts. It inspires girls to explore new ways to grow their faith, drawing deeper into God's life-changing Word.

FEATURES:

- 600 full-color illustrated verses
- Wide margins and high-quality paper for notes, journal entries or artwork
- Beautiful zipper closure cover
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface

ALSO AVAILABLE FOR ADULTS PAGE 48

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
AVAILABLE: DECEMBE	R 2020	
9780310455288	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , LAVENDER

NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD™ BIBLE FOR GIRLS

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1472 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

God's Word comes alive through the gorgeous illustrated verses of the NIV Beautiful Word[™] Bible for Girls. It encourages girls to spend quiet time with God and personally experience his promises, each in their own unique way, because it's full of inspiring full-color art balanced with blank space where they can journal their thoughts. This creative and beautiful Bible contains 500 illustrated verses to illuminate the rich stories, characters, and hope contained within Scripture. It inspires girls to explore new ways to grow their faith, drawing deeper into God's life-changing Word.

FEATURES:

- 500 full-color illustrated verses
- Wide margins and high-quality paper for notes, journal entries or artwork
- Index of illustrated Scripture passages

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310761082	34.99	HARDCOVER, FLORAL	12			WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
В	9780310761266	34.99	HARDCOVER, SUNBURST	12			WHITE	O-WRAP	2011

NIVE





			asy to read t Print®		
 CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	1	1	WHITE	O-WRAP	2011







NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD[™] COLORING BIBLE FOR GIRLS

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1472 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

Girls can get creative with the detailed, ready-to-color line art surrounding the hundreds of inspiring verses in the NIV Beautiful Word[™] Coloring Bible for Girls. Created especially for girls ages 8-12. this beautiful Bible provides ample space for young artists to express themselves through coloring and journaling. The NIV Beautiful Word™ Coloring Bible for Girls is a perfect gift that will become a cherished keepsake full of personalized creative expressions of faith.

FEATURES:

- Hundreds of verses illustrated in ready-to-color line art
- Thicker white paper for enduring note-taking
- Lined, wide margins for notes, reflections and art
- Easy-to-read black letter text in single-column format
- Lays flat in your hand or on your desk

ALSO AVAILABLE FOR ADULTS PAGE 50 AND FOR TEENS PAGE 81

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310763543	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] OVER BOARD, TEAL	12	1		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
А	9780310763550	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] OVER BOARD, PINK	12	1		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011



NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD™ COLORING BIBLE AND 4-PENCIL GIFT **SET FOR GIRLS**

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1184 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

Everything a girl needs to begin their Bible art journey.

This Bible and pencil set holds everything a girl needs to creatively reflect on Scripture. With hundreds of inspiring verses illustrated in detailed, ready-to-color line art, the NIV Beautiful Word Coloring Bible and 4-Pencil Gift Set for Girls is a wonderful way to spend time pondering God's Word as young women color in the Scripture art. The thick white paper with lightly ruled lines in the extrawide margins also provides ample space for your own artistic expressions and journaling. It makes a perfect gift that will become a cherished keepsake full of personalized, creative expressions of faith.

FEATURES:

- Hundreds of Bible verses illustrated in ready-to-color line art
- Four colored pencils
- Thicker, white paper for coloring and enduring note-taking
- Lined, wide margins for notes, reflections, and art
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO REA Comfort Print

ALSO AVAILABLE FOR ADULTS PAGE 50

	-							
			CASE		RED	PAGE		
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIG
AVAILABLE: SEP	TEMBER 2020							
9780310455387	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] OVER BOARD, TEAL		1		WHITE	CLAMSHELL	2011

NIV ARTISAN COLLECTION BIBLE FOR GIRLS - EDNA ESPARRA

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1600 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.9

The only NIV Bible with a printed hand-painted cover design and beautiful art hidden in the page edges.

With a stunning, hand-painted cover design printed on soft, durable cloth, the NIV Artisan Collection Bible for Girls was created with girls ages 8-12 in mind. When the Bible is opened, beautiful art appears on the page edges as you read through Scripture. When you close the Bible, the image vanishes into shimmery foil gilding. Featuring the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version (NIV) translation, the NIV Artisan Collection Bible for Girls provides unique spaces to reflect on God's Word through writing, drawing, doodling ... or any other way an artsy girl like you chooses to connect deeper with Scripture!

About the Artist:

Cover art for these beautiful journaling Bibles was created by Edna Marie Esparra, the founder of the Bible painting ministry Everlasting Words Designs.

ALSO AV	ΔΙΙ ΔΒΙ Ε ΕΟΕ	RADULTS PAGE 29	
ALCO AI		(ADOLIOFAGE 1/	

ISBN 13		ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
	А	9780310767848	39.99	HARDCOVER, PINK FLORAL

NIV ARTISAN COLLECTION BIBLE FOR GIRLS -OLIVIA JOY

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1600 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5

The only NIV Bible for girls with a unique printed marble cover design and shimmering foil edge art gilding.

With a marbled look using a layered ink technique, the NIV Artisan Collection Bible for Girls was created with girls ages 8 to 12 in mind. Each page of this Bible has lightly ruled, wide margins, inviting girls to journal, reflect, take notes, and create art. Featuring the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version (NIV) translation, the NIV Artisan Collection Bible for Girls provides unique spaces to reflect on God's Word through writing, drawing, doodling ... or any other way an artsy girl chooses to connect deeper with Scripture!

About the Artist:

Olivia Joy is a 2-D abstract artist living and creating in Kalamazoo, Michigan. She focuses on the use of color, balance, contrast, harmony and texture to evoke emotion in viewers.

							easy to read rt Print		
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	AVAILABLE: JANUARY	2020							
А	9780310454250	39.99	HARDCOVER, MULTICOLOR	12	1	1	GOLD GILD	HALF JACKET	2011

NIVE





CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
12	1	1	GILDED	HALF JACKET	2011









NIV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR GIRLS, DOUBLE-COLUMN 6-1/2" X 8-1/2" (165 X 216 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

The NIV Journal the Word Bible for Girls, Double-Column allows young women to creatively express themselves every day with plenty of room for notes or verse art next to their favorite verses. Made with a beautiful magnetic closure cover this double-column journaling Bible features thick cream-colored paper with lightly ruled lines in the extra-wide margins, perfect to reflect on God's Word and enhance their study. Excellent for a gift or for personal use, this Bible can also be a cherished remembrance of a girl's life long journey of faith.

FEATURES:

• Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface

	exclusive e a Comfort			ALS	SO AVAII	LABLE FOI	R ADULTS P	AGE 52
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
AVAILABLE: SEPT	EMBER 2020							
9780310455295	34.99	HARDCOVER WITH MAGNETIC CLOSURE, PINK		1	1	WHITE	O-WRAP	2011



NIV HOLY BIBLE FOR GIRLS. JOURNAL EDITION

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1408 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

Help Girls Learn How to Apply Scripture to Their Everyday Lives

The NIV Holy Bible for Girls, Journal Edition is the perfect way for girls to apply Scripture to their everyday lives. It features a whimsical cover and journaling lines that inspire reflection in God's Word. It lets the reader reflect on God's word and add her own thoughts, art and color to her favorite verses.

FEATURES:

- Thick paper perfect for any writing utensil
- A "How to Use This Bible" page to get started on the right foot

			 Elastic closure 	CASE		RED	PAGE		
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310759065	32.99	HARDCOVER, PINK	12	1		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
В	9780310758969	32.99	HARDCOVER, TURQUOISE/GOLD	12	1		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011



NIV INVESTIGATOR'S HOLY BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1792 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Using kid-friendly language and a detective theme, the two color NIV Investigator's Holy Bible explains the Bible text for kids ages 6-10. Two central mystery-solving characters invite children to investigate the Bible using the following features:

• Evidence-Bible book introductions answer what kind of book it is, who wrote it, what happens, and the "best part"

 Breakthrough—answers questions kids might ask, such as "Who were the Philistines?" and "What is The Spirit of God?"

• Scene-includes descriptions highlighting geographical information pertinent to a verse

• Detective-quizzes students on what they have learned

• Case Closed-explores how the events of a particular book of the Bible relate to children as individuals

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310758761	29.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE		2011
А	9780310758853	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLUE	12			WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011
В	9780310758976	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CORAL	12			WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	2011

NIV KIDS' QUIZ BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1792 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5

The NIV Kids' Quiz Bible makes it easy with over 1,000 guiz guestions and answers designed to engage 8 to 12-year-olds and get them digging deeper into Scripture. Highlighting important facts and verses, this Bible makes learning about God's Word and discovering new things about the people and places of the Bible fun and exciting.

FEATURES:

• More than 1,000 quiz questions

• Bible Book introductions, including important facts to engage the reader with each book of the Bible

• 8 p	ages of full-color	maps					easy to read *t Print		
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	 CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310763222	32.99	HARDCOVER	12	1		WHITE		2011
٢	NIV KIDS' QUIZ N	EW TEST/	AMENT						
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	 CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	AVAILABLE: FEBRUA	RY 2020							
A	9780310768371	9.99	SOFTCOVER	32	0		WHITE		2011
NIV									

NIV HEART OF GOLD HOLY BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Every girl deserves to know she is an adored and beloved child of God. The NIV Heart of Gold Holy Bible makes a great gift for girls wanting to express their own personalities. It features devotional thoughts and highlights the promises and love God expresses for his children in his Word. With a colorful cover and sparkling embellishments, this will be a Bible every girl will treasure. Parents too will love this affordable, easy-to-carry, easy-to-read, full-text NIV Bible.

FEATURES:

- 23 full-color pages with heartfelt messages of God's love
- Presentation page great for gift giving

 Beautiful, vibrant co Exclusive Zonderva 	over with §	glitter and metallic art				easy to read rt Prin		
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310768524	19.99	HARDCOVER	20	0	1	WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
								-

NIV GOD'S RAINBOW HOLY BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.4

The NIV God's Rainbow Holy Bible makes a great gift for kids wanting to express their own personalities and to appreciate promises for us in God's Word. With a colorful cover and sparkling embellishments, this will be a Bible every child will treasure.

Features of the NIV God's Rainbow Holy Bible include:

• 24 full-color pages with helpful content such as The Ten Commandments for Kids, Famous Children of the Bible, How to Pray, Questions Kids Ask, and a Timeline of Jesus' Life.

- Beautiful, vibrant cover featuring glitter and foil
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface

_	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT	
_	9780310765837	19.99	HARDCOVER	20	0		WHITE		2011	

NIVE

CHILDREN'S BIBLES **95**











NIV GOD'S SWEET LOVE HOLY BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.4

The NIV God's Sweet Love Holy Bible makes a great gift for kids wanting to express their own personalities as their day-to-day lives are filled with the promises waiting for them in God's Word. With a vibrant cover and sparkling embellishments, this will be a Bible every child will return to again and again. Parents too will love this affordable, easy-to-carry, easy-to-read, full-text NIV Bible.

FEATURES:

• 24 full-color pages with helpful content such as The Ten Commandments for Kids, Famous Children of the Bible, How to Pray, Questions Kids Ask, and a Timeline of Jesus' Life.

- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface
- Beautiful, vibrant cover featuring glitter and foil

	BN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9	780310765806	22.99	HARDCOVER	20	О		WHITE		2011



NIV BUTTERFLY GARDEN HOLY BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.4

The NIV Butterfly Garden Holy Bible makes a great gift for kids who want a Bible that is different and unique, vibrant and beautiful. A special Bible helps to express their own personalities as they celebrate the joys of being a new creation through the promises found in God's Word. Get ready for them be filled with the love of Jesus as they spread their own wings and fly. Parents too will love this affordable, easy-to-carry, easy-to-read, full-text NIV Bible.

FEATURES:

• 24 full-color pages with helpful content such as The Ten Commandments for Kids, Famous Children of the Bible, How to Pray, Questions Kids Ask, and a Timeline of Jesus' Life.

- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface
- Beautiful, vibrant cover featuring glitter and foil

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310765820	22.99	HARDCOVER	20	0		WHITE		2011



Comfort Print[®]

NIVE

NIV PSALMS AND PROVERBS

4-1/5" X 6-1/2" (107 X 165 MM) • 448 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

NIV Psalms and Proverbs: Poetry and Wisdom for Today is a beautiful and engaging presentation of these beloved Bible books. With text from the New International Version, each chapter is laid out in a classic, timeless design to highlight the beauty of biblical poetry. Perfect for gift giving, this is a timeless keepsake.

FEATURES:

- Journaling space
- Presentation page for gift-giving
- Elastic closure band

• Dazzling, foil-enhanced cover

CASE RED P∆GE ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIA QTY RIBBON LETTER PACKAGING COPYRIGHT EDGING HARDCOVER 9780310765776 24 WHITE O-WRAP 2011 19.99 A 9780310766483 19.99 HARDCOVER 24 WHITE O-WRAP 2011

NIV ULTIMATE BIBLE FOR GIRLS

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1504 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.3

Packed with exciting features that help tween girls better understand themselves and Scripture, the NIV Ultimate Bible for Girls* teaches girls that the Bible is real, relevant, and, best of all, that the story of God and his people is also their story. This feature-filled Bible from the popular Faithqirlz brand is especially designed to speak to the hearts of tween girls everywhere.

FEATURES:

- Book introductions-Read about the who, when, where, and what of each book.
- Is There a Little (Eve, etc.) in You?-See for yourself what you have in common.
- Words to Live By-Check out these Bible verses that are great for memorizing.

• and more!

						5.05		
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310765257	32.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE		2011
A 9780310768494	34.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TEAL	12	1		WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011
NIV GIRLS' ULTIN 4-1/4" x 6-1/2" (108 x 165 I					REV	y s'	enter al contraction de la con	l.
and oh-so-cute flexcov clear text of the New how they can grow to	ver bindir Internatio	ack Bible can go anywhere a girl goes. W ng, this Bible combines the accurate, rea onal Version with colorful, topical pages like Jesus.	adable, and	. Ke	ulti backpa	mate	0	A
FEATURES:				114	5 100	20 60	-	
		nelpful content such as How to Begin a I den Rule, and Great Verses to Check C		A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A				
• Beautiful cover desig	gn with g	litter accents		0	ullary	Accessed into a		
• Exclusive Zondervar	n NIV Co	mfort Print® typeface				easy to read rt Print	0	
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
AVAILABLE: JUNE 20		COVER MATERIAL		RIBBOIL	LETTER	Eboling	PACKAGING	COPTRIGHT
A 9780310455073	24.99	FLEXCOVER, CORAL	36	1	1	WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
NIV FAITHGIRLZ 4-1/16" x 6-1/4" (103 x 159				MES 8.6.0P	*		Idea Such	
The NIV Faithgirlz Ba	ckpack B ory of Go	back or bag, this Bible can go anywhere <i>ibl</i> e shows girls that the Bible is real, rel d and his people is also their story. Now	evant, and,	0		allow NUR Lart		Α
FEATURES:				North			-	
• Twelve full-color pag Believing!"	es of Fait	hgirlz fun that helps girls learn the "Bea	uty of		fāi Rad	thgärlz FadBill		
ISBN 13	PRICE US		CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED	PAGE EDGING	DACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
A 9780310760771	24.99	COVER MATERIAL	24	1	LETTER	WHITE	O-WRAP	2011

and m									
IS	BN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9	780310765257	32.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE		2011
Α 9	780310768494	34.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TEAL	12	1		WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011
4-1/4" X 6	-1/2" (108 X 165 M	м) • 1088	ACKPACK BIBLE PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7			NIV N	y s'	love	e
and oh-s clear tex	o-cute flexcove	er bindin nternatic	ck Bible can go anywhere a girl g ng, this Bible combines the accura onal Version with colorful, topical like Jesus.	ite, readable, and	5	ulti backpa	mate	0	Δ
FEATUR	ES:					- 10	20	1	
			elpful content such as How to Be den Rule, and Great Verses to Cl						
• Beauti	ful cover desigi	n with gl	itter accents			ildar.	ALTERNAL AND A		
• Exclus	ive Zondervan	NIV Cor	mfort Print® typeface				easy to read rt Print	0	
15	BN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	VAILABLE: JUNE 202			Q_11	RIBBOIN	LETTER	Ebailita	PACKAGING	COPTRIGHT
A 9	780310455073	24.99	FLEXCOVER, CORAL	36	1	1	WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
	\ITHGIRLZ E 5-1/4" (103 X 159 M		ACK BIBLE PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8		AGES LAN-FLAT	*		Information of the second seco	
The <i>NIV</i> best of a	' Faithgirlz Bacl	kpack Bi ry of God	back or bag, this Bible can go any ble shows girls that the Bible is ro d and his people is also their stor	eal, relevant, and,			ollow NUR Lart		Α
FEATUR	ES:				No.				
• Twelve Believing		s of Fait	hgirlz fun that helps girls learn th	e "Beauty of	23	fãi Bac	thgirlz And Billy		
IS	BN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
A 9	780310760771	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PINK	24	1	/	WHITE		

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	со
9780310765257 A 9780310768494	32.99 34.99	HARDCOVER LEATHERSOFT [™] , TEAL	12 12	0 1		WHITE WHITE	SLIPCASE	
NIV GIRLS' ULTI 4-1/4" x 6-1/2" (108 x 165					XIV XIV	e Ve	love	je -
and oh-so-cute flexco	over bindir Internatio	ack Bible can go anywhere a girl goes. ng, this Bible combines the accurate, onal Version with colorful, topical pag like Jesus.	readable, and	s	ulti backpa	imate		+«
• Twelve full-color pa		nelpful content such as How to Begin den Rule, and Great Verses to Check		ALLE ALLE		Ved St		
• Beautiful cover des	ign with g	litter accents		ft	nigidz	As any second and a		
• Exclusive Zonderva	n NIV Co	mfort Print® typeface				easy to read rt Print	0	
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	C
AVAILABLE: JUNE 2 A 9780310455073	2 020 24.99	FLEXCOVER, CORAL	36	1	1	WHITE	O-WRAP	
	9 мм) • 1632 to a backp	PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8 back or bag, this Bible can go anywhe ible shows girls that the Bible is real,		AZAS BESP LAN-FLAT		ollow YULK	Lefter State	
best of all, that the st	,	d and his people is also their story. N				cast 1		
best of all, that the st more readable 8 poir	,	d and his people is also their story. N			1	liart		
best of all, that the st more readable 8 poir FEATURES:	nt font!		ow in a larger,		0	liart		
best of all, that the st more readable 8 poir FEATURES:	nt font!	d and his people is also their story. N hgirlz fun that helps girls learn the "E	ow in a larger,	53	fo	ithgürlz chart		
best of all, that the st more readable 8 poin FEATURES: • Twelve full-color pa	nt font!		ow in a larger,	RIBBON	RED	Lart ithgirlz developing	Packaging	co

CHILDREN'S BIBLES 97









NIV BOYS' BIBLE - NEW

NEW. REFRESHED COVERS & PAGE DESIGN 5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1472 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

The NIV Boys Bible is a full-featured Bible designed to help boys ages 8 to 12 dig deep into God's Word. In it, boys will learn amazing new facts, discover inspiring people and stories, and uncover all kinds of stuff they never imagined was in the Bible.

FEATURES:

- What's the Big Deal? Need-to-know biblical stories and people
- Check It Out Interesting or funny facts about Bible times and characters
- Grossology Gross and gory stuff in the Bible
- Makin' It Real Help for applying Bible stories to everyday life
- Hundreds of highlighted verses worth memorizing
- · Stainless steel-look cover on metallic paper that boys will love
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface

NIV BOYS' BACKPACK BIBLE - NEW

4-1/4" X 6-1/2" (108 X 165 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7

The NIV Boys Backpack Bible can go anywhere a boy goes. With a durable Leathersoft[™] cover, this Bible combines the accurate, readable, and clear text of the New International Version with colorful, topical pages that show boys how they can grow to be more like Jesus.

FEATURES:

• Presentation page for gift giving

• Twelve full-color pages with helpful content such as The ABCs of Becoming a Christian, Great Verses to Memorize, and Check it Out: Crazy and Bizarre Things in the Bible

• Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface

EXCLUSIVE	EASY TO READ
Comfo	ort Print

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	AVAILABLE: JUNE 202	20							
	9780310455042	32.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE		2011
А	9780310455097	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN CAMO	12	0		WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011
В	9780310768845	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , GRAY/BLUE	12	0		WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011



NTERNATIONAL VERSION HIV BOUS

NIV BOYS' BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1504 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.3

The full-featured NIV Boys Bible is designed to help boys ages 9 - 12 dig deep into God's Word and learn amazing new facts, discover inspiring people and stories, and uncover all kinds of stuff they never imagined was in the Bible. Helpful, fun, and often downright astonishing, the NIV Boys Bible includes unique and meaningful content developed around the needs and interests of growing boys.

FEATURES:

- What's the Big Deal? Need-to-know biblical stories and people
- Check It Out Interesting or funny facts about Bible times and characters
- **Grossology** Gross and gory stuff in the Bible
- Makin' It Real Help for applying Bible stories to everyday life
- Hundreds of highlighted verses worth memorizing
- Introductions to each book of the Bible

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	AVAILABLE: JUNE 2020								
А	9780310455004	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , YELLOW/CHARCOAL	36	1	1	WHITE	O-WRAP	2011

NIV BOYS' BACKPACK BIBLE

4-1/16" X 6-1/4" (103 X 159 MM) • 1632 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

Small enough to fit into any backpack or gym bag, this cool NIV Boys Backpack Bible can go wherever a boy goes. This Bible contains twelve color tip-in pages that show boys how they can grow to be more like Jesus. Now in a larger, more readable 8-point font!

FEATURES:

- Presentation page
- The ABCs of becoming a Christian
- Good guys of the Bible (and where to find them)
- "Did You Know?" Information about the Bible
- Reading plan on the life and teachings of Jesus
- Thirty great verses to memorize

									_	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT		A 9780310760788	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , YELLOW/CHARCOAL
9780310723080	27.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE		2011				
A 9780310723097	36.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN/ORANGE	12	0		WHITE	2-PC BOX	2011				



EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print[®]



RED LETTER PAGE CASE QTY PACKAGING COPYRIGHT EDGING 24 WHITE O-WRAP 2011





NIV CHILDREN'S BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1024 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.8

The NIV Children's Bible is a traditional favorite for giving to children as their first "grown-up" Bible.

FEATURES:

- Presentation page great for gift giving
- 32 beautiful full-color illustrations based on popular Bible stories
- 8 pages of full-color maps to easily locate important places

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310763420	22.99	HARDCOVER	16			WHITE		2011



NIV CHILDREN'S HOLY BIBLE

5-3/16" X 8" (132 X 203 MM) • 1024 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

The *NIV Children's Holy Bible* is perfect for introducing children to the Word of God. With beautiful full-color illustrations and the complete text of the New International Version, this Bible will help children discover the Scriptures as the unfolding story of God's love for his people.

FEATURES:

• 24 full-color illustrated pages highlighting Scripture passages from the Bible

• Two-column Bible text

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310763239	9.99	SOFTCOVER	24	0		WHITE		2011



NIV DISCOVERER'S BIBLE, LARGE PRINT

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1792 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11

The *NIV Discoverer's Bible* is a large print, easy-to-read Bible just for kids. Whether they are using it at school, church, or home, this Bible will make the NIV text accessible and inviting for children.

FEATURES:

- 30 color pages of important Bible scenes and helpful study aids
- 8 color maps of key locations throughout the Biblical world

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310764922	27.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE		2011



NIV THE JESUS BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1760 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.7

Jesus isn't just found in the gospels of Matthew, Mark, Luke, and John. His presence can be felt throughout the whole Bible, even in Genesis. *The Jesus Bible* contains the complete New International Version (NIV) with daily study helps that point to Jesus and show how he fulfilled the prophecies for the Messiah found in the Old Testament.

FEATURES:

• 365 devotions revolve around the "sightings" of Jesus in the Old Testament and his life and teachings in the New Testament

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310726005	29.99	HARDCOVER	12	0	1	WHITE		2011

NIV BIBLE FOR KIDS

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

The *NIV Bible for Kids* is perfect for those looking for a convenient Bible size and readable text for children.

FEATURES:

- Presentation page for gift giving
- Words of Jesus in red

• Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
А	9780310764076	24.99	HARDCOVER, BLUE
В	9780310764120	24.99	HARDCOVER, PINK
С	9780310764298	24.99	FLEXCOVER, PINK/GOLD
D	9780310764281	24.99	FLEXCOVER, TEAL
Е	9780310764205	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TAN
F	9780310764250	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , GRAY
G	9780310764229	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PINK
Н	9780310764182	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PURPLE

NEW

Comfort Print

NIV





EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print®

CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
20	1	1	WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011
20	1	1	WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011
30	1	1	WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011
30	1	1	WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011
20	1	1	WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011
20	1	1	WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011
20	1	1	WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011
20	1	1	WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011





EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print[®]

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310764175	29.99	HARDCOVER, GRAY	20	1	1	WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011
В	9780310764199	29.99	HARDCOVER, TURQUOISE HEARTS	20	1	1	WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011
С	9780310764212	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLUE	20	1	1	WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011
D	9780310764137	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PINK	20	1	1	WHITE	SLIPCASE	2011



NIV BACKPACK BIBLE

4-1/16" X 6-1/4" (103 X 159 MM) • 1632 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

The NIV Backpack Bible is a great portable solution for kids or adults who want to keep the Bible close to them wherever they go. With fun, colorful covers that kids will love, this is a great first Bible for little ones to carry to church or school. Adults also like this affordable, portable Bible that fits neatly into a backpack, purse or other bag, making it easy to carry anywhere. The larger 8-point type size makes this Bible easy to read, even with the smaller size of the book.

FEATURES:

- Small enough to fit in any backpack or bag
- Presentation page
- Two-column format
- Beautiful cover decorated with glitter

NIV PREMIUM GIFT BIBLE, YOUTH EDITION

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 704 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.5

Give a gift that lasts with the NIV Premium Gift Bible, Youth Edition.

The NIV Premium Gift Bible, Youth Edition is the perfect gift for any occasion. With an attractive cover design for today's youth in durable Leathersoft[™] material, thick pages, and easy-to-read text, this quality Bible is a gift that will be treasured for many years. This edition has been set in the exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface, increasing readability without sacrificing portability.

FEATURES:

- Quality binding lays flat
- Presentation page
- Bible dictionary/concordance
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

	COPYRIGHT
А	2011
В	2011
A B	

NIV GIFT AND AWARD BIBLE FOR KIDS

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 704 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.5

Now with a larger font size that is easier to read than ever before at the price you love, the NIV Gift and Award Bible for Kids is the perfect gift for holidays, graduations, confirmations, and other special milestones for children ages 8-12.

FEATURES:

• Presentation page

- Two-column format
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

									ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT	A 9780310765943	7.99	FLEXCOVER, BLACK
A 9780310760641	24.99	FLEXCOVER, TURQUOISE/GOLD	24	1	1	WHITE	O-WRAP	2011	B 9780310765851	7.99	FLEXCOVER, BLUE
B 9780310760757	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHARCOAL/STRIPES	24	1	1	WHITE	O-WRAP	2011	C 9780310765844	7.99	FLEXCOVER, PINK
	24.77		24	•	•		O HRAP	2011	D 9780310766032	7.99	FLEXCOVER, PURPLE

NIV

CHILDREN'S BIBLES 103





EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print®



exclusive easy to read Comfort Print[®]

CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
28		1	WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
28	0	1	WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
28	0	1	WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
28		1	WHITE	O-WRAP	2011





NIV GIFT BIBLE FOR KIDS

5-1/4" X 8-1/4" (133 X 210 MM) • 1632 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10.5

The NIV Gift Bible for Kids, Large Print is the perfect gift for holidays, graduations, confirmations, and other special achievements. A 10.5 font size makes this Bible very readable.

FEATURES:

- Vibrant embellished cover perfect for gifting
- Easily readable font size
- Presentation page
- Two-column format

NIV HOLY BIBLE FOR BOYS & GIRLS

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 704 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.5

A quality Bible that youth will love.

The NIV Holy Bible for Boys & Girls, Soft Touch Edition will wow kids with its soft and flexible cover material offered at a great value. With a debossed cover and readable font, this Bible delivers a smooth reading experience that complements the most widely read contemporary-English Bible translation, the New International Version.

FEATURES:

- Reading plan
- Plan of salvation
- Flush-cut cover
- Exclusive NIV Zondervan Comfort Print® typeface

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310760733	16.99	SOFTCOVER, BLUE	20		1	WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
В	9780310760719	16.99	SOFTCOVER, PINK	20		1	WHITE	O-WRAP	2011



NIV HOLY BIBLE FOR KIDS, ECONOMY EDITION

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 608 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7

The New International Version of the Bible is today's most popular modern-English translation. This low-cost Bible, featuring extra helps that are ideal for evangelism and an easy-to-read Comfort Print® typeface, is perfect for churches and ministries looking to distribute God's Word to children in bulk through their outreach events.

FEATURES:

- "About the Bible" Discover what the Bible is and who wrote it
- "30 Days in the Bible" reading plan Learn about God's love for his people
- "30 Days with Jesus" reading plan Read about the life of Jesus
- "Getting to Know God" Follow this step-by-step plan to be saved
- **"Promises from the Bible"** Know where to turn in the Bible when you are sad, afraid, or disappointed
- **"Perspectives from the Bible"** Find verses to read when you are in tough situations
- Table of weights and measures
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

exclusive easy to read Comfort Print[®]

 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
AVAILABLE: FEBRUAR	Y 2020							
9780310455059	2.99	SOFTCOVER	20	0		WHITE		2011

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	
	AVAILABLE: AUGUST	2020	
А	9780310455035	9.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CHARCOAL
В	9780310454984	9.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TEAL

IV	M
 _	



EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print[®]

 CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
24	0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011
24	0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2011





NIV TINY TESTAMENT BIBLE: NEW TESTAMENT

2-3/4" X 4-1/4" (70 X 108 MM) • 288 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 4.5

Including the complete New Testament text of the New International Version (NIV), the NIV Tiny Testament contains all sectional headings and translators' footnotes. Ideal gift for baptisms, christenings, and baby dedications.

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310730279	8.99	LEATHER-LOOK TM , BLUE	100	0		WHITE	2-PC BOX	2011
В	9780310730262	8.99	LEATHER-LOOK [™] , PINK	100	0		WHITE	2-PC BOX	2011
С	9780310730286	8.99	LEATHER-LOOK [™] , WHITE	100	0		WHITE	2-PC BOX	2011



NIV BABY GIFT BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.4

Preserve special memories of your child's first year and pass on your legacy of faith with the NIV Baby Gift Bible. This keepsake Holy Bible is perfect for those looking for a gift for a baby shower, the birth of a baby, a christening, or baptism. Pages for recording family ancestry, favorite verses, and testimonies of answered prayer will make this a treasured family memento.

FEATURES:

- Presentation page for gift giving
- 24 full-color pages highlight appropriate Scripture verses and special themes like My First, Christmas Memories, and Visitors & Gifts
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print® typeface

NIV OUTREACH BIBLE FOR KIDS

5-3/16" X 8" (132 X 203 MM) • 1024 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

A low-cost and easy-to-read Bible for children, perfect for ministry and outreach use.

The NIV Outreach Bible for Kids is an affordable way to present children ages 8-12 with an easy way of discovering the Scriptures as an unfolding story. This Bible is lightweight and functional, making it easy to keep God's Word on hand at all times.

FEATURES:

• "How to Start Reading the Bible" article that helps with where to begin

• "Find Answers to Your Problems" article that provides Scripture references about fear, guilt, worry, temptation, and other problems kids might be facing

• Maps of Palestine at the time of Christ and the Roman Empire during the New Testament church

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310763253	6.99	SOFTCOVER	24	0		WHITE		2011
l	NIV OUTREACH BI	BLE FOR	KIDS, LARGE PRINT						
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	A 9780310763246	7.99	SOFTCOVER	20	0		WHITE		2011
	NIV OUTREACH NI	EW TEST	AMENT FOR KIDS						
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
l	B 9780310763154	1.99	SOFTCOVER	96			WHITE		2011
								_	

NIV GOD'S GIFT FOR KIDS NEW TESTAMENT WITH PSALMS & **PROVERBS**

3-5/8" X 5-1/4" (92 X 133 MM) • 512 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7

Conveniently sized, the NIV God's Gift for Kids New Testament with Psalms and Proverbs is easy to carry along for outreach opportunities or just to keep God's Word close at all times. Compact enough to carry wherever you go, it easily fits in a pocket or backpack. This Bible is perfect for churches and ministries buying in bulk to present to first-time Bible readers and makes a great gift for new believers.

FEATURES:

- Plan of salvation
- Table of weights and measures
- Easy-to-carry pocket size
- Exclusive Zondervan NIV Comfort Print[®] typeface for ease of reading

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO RE Comfort Print[®]

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310764267	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLUE	24	1	1	SILVER GILD	2-PC BOX	2011
В	9780310764236	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PINK	24	1	1	SILVER GILD	2-PC BOX	2011

ALSO AVAILABLE FOR ADULTS PAGE 75

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
AVAILABLE: FEBRUAR	Y 2020	
9780310454892	2.49	SOFTCOVER

NIV





EW INTERNATIONAL

	exclusive easy to read Comfort Print [®]									
	ASE TY RIB	RED BON LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT					
12	20	0	WHITE		2011					



NITORIA NEW INTERNATIONAL READER'S VERSION

NEW INTERNATIONAL READER'S VERSION (NIrV) – In August 1991, Zondervan established general guidelines for developing a simplified version of the Bible to be based on the New International Version (NIV). The new version would read at a third or fourth-grade level and would function as a stepping-stone to the New International Version. The board of the International Bible Society (now Biblica) voted to begin the project early in 1992.

In March 1992 a committee met in Colorado Springs to set up the working guidelines. Once the translators had been recruited, training sessions were held, and the process began. Fourteen denominations were represented by the forty translators and simplifiers of this Bible. Many of the translators had also worked on the NIV. All work went through a final review by an Old Testament scholar, a New Testament scholar, and an expert educator.

While constant reference was made to original manuscripts, the translators used the words of the NIV wherever possible. When questions arose, Greek and Hebrew scholars were consulted to help determine what the earlier texts said and meant. The team used synonyms for some words and explained words that might not be easily understood. They also worked to use shorter and simpler sentences.

The initial review of all of the books of the Bible was completed in early 1994. In March of that year the New Testament was completed, and the painstaking review and proofing process began. The name New International Reader's Version[®] (NIrV) was announced by the International Bible Society (now Biblica) in August 1994. The Old Testament was completed by the end of 1995, and the complete Bible was published in the fall of 1996. A revised edition was published in the fall of 1998, incorporating more traditional use of gender language and thus more closely matching the NIV.

Given the update to the NIV in 2011, it was important for the NIrV to benefit from the updates made in the NIV, especially with regard to recent scholarly advances in understanding the original text and changes in the English language. This revision work was completed in 2013 and published in the summer of 2014.

As with the NIV, the NIrV is a dynamic translation that is continually reviewed and improved by the translation committee. This committee is affiliated with Biblica, a nonprofit organization committed to translating the Bible and distributing it to people in need around the world.

Readability studies have verified that the NIrV was translated at a third-grade reading level, making it the ideal choice for children and adults looking for an easy-to-read translation.

NIRV ECONOMY BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 656 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 6.7

New International Reader's Version: Easy to Read. Easy to Share.

The New International Reader's Version (NIrV) of the Bible is based on the bestselling New International Version (NIV), but is written at a third-grade reading level, making this translation ideal for those just learning to read or learning English as a second language. This low-cost NIrV Bible with extra helps is perfect for churches and ministries looking to distribute God's Word through their outreach events.

FEATURES:

- NIrV section headings
- Translator footnotes
- Plan of Salvation
- Table of weights and measures



ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310445906	2.99	SOFTCOVER	40	0		WHITE		2014

NIRV FREE ON THE INSIDE BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1408 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.3

A low-cost Bible developed with Prison Fellowship[®] uniquely designed for prison ministry.

The *NIrV Free* on the Inside Bible is a powerful tool for prison ministry. This Bible was developed in conjunction with Prison Fellowship, the nation's largest nonprofit serving prisoners, former prisoners, and their families, and a leading advocate for justice reform.

With personal testimonies from inmates, additional Bible helps, and the easy-toread text of the New International Reader's Version (NIrV), this Bible is perfect for introducing those in prison to the Bible.

FEATURES:

- 8-color pages with personal testimonies from inmates who met and accepted Christ in powerful ways
- Book Invitations that help explain the context for each book of the Bible
- · Dictionary/Concordance to help understand important words in the Bible
- Help on how to live as a follower of Jesus



 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310445920	6.99	SOFTCOVER	20	0		WHITE		2014
NIRV FREE ON THE	E INSIDE	BIBLE, LARGE PRINT						
 ISBN 13		BIBLE, LARGE PRINT	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT





NIRV HOLY BIBLE FOR ESL READERS

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 960 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

The perfect Bible for those learning English as their second language.

Using shorter sentences and avoiding figures of speech and words with multiple meanings, the New International Reader's Version (NIrV) is ideal for those learning English. This NIrV Bible also includes several additional content features to help anyone on their spiritual journey and exploration of the Bible.

FEATURES:

- "Three Ways to Read the Bible" How to read the Bible by story, subject, or person
- "The ABCs of Salvation" Helps explain the way of salvation
- Bible dictionary to help with unfamiliar words

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310743729	7.99	SOFTCOVER	12	0		WHITE	J-WRAP	2014
А	9780310743842	7.99	SOFTCOVER	12	0		WHITE	J-WRAP	2014

NIRV OUTREACH BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1344 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.3

An affordable Bible that is easy-to-read and understand, and ideal for evangelism and outreach events for people of any age.

This NIrV Outreach Bible is ideal for developing readers of all ages, and those learning English as a second language. Its easy-to-read language, with shorter words and sentences, make the Bible easier to understand.

FEATURES:

- Full text of the easy-to-read New International Reader's Version (NIrV) translation
- Book Invitations that help explain the context for each book of the Bible
- Two-column Bible text

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310445999	7.99	SOFTCOVER, BLUE	24	0		WHITE		2014
А	9780310445982	7.99	SOFTCOVER, PINK	24	0		WHITE		2014



NIrVE

NIrV

HOLY BIBLE

NIRV OUTREACH NEW TESTAMENT

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 304 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.3

An affordable New Testament that is easy-to-read and understand, and ideal for evangelism and outreach events for people of any age.

This NIrV Outreach New Testament is ideal for developing readers of all ages, and those learning English as a second language. Its easy-to-read language, with shorter words and sentences, make the Bible easier to understand.

FEATURES:

• Single-column Bible text

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310446132	2.99	SOFTCOVER, BLUE	96	0		WHITE		2014
А	9780310445975	3.99	SOFTCOVER, PINK	96	0		WHITE		2014

NIRV ADVENTURE BIBLE FOR EARLY READERS

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1584 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Take your kids on an adventure through the Bible!

The bestselling NIrV Adventure Bible[®] for Early Readers gets kids 6-10 excited about God's Word! They will be captivated with the full-color features that make reading Scripture and memorizing their favorite verses engaging and fun. Along the way they'll meet all types of people, see all sorts of places, and learn all kinds of things about the Bible. Most importantly, they'll grow closer in their relationship with God.

FEATURES:

• Full color throughout - Makes learning about the people, places, and culture of the Bible even more engaging

- Life in Bible Times Articles and illustrations describe what life was like in ancient days
- Words to Treasure Highlights great verses to memorize
- Did You Know? Interesting facts help you understand God's Word and the life of faith
- People in Bible Times Articles offer close-up looks at amazing people of the Bible
- Live It! Hands-on activities help you apply biblical truths to your life
- Twenty special pages Focus on topics such as famous people of the Bible, highlights of the life of Jesus, how to pray, and the love passage for kids, all with a jungle safari theme

• Dictionary/concordance is great for looking up tricky words

ALSO AVAILABLE IN NIV PAGE 88, NRSV PAGE 133, AND NKJV PAGE 151

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310727422	32.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2014
А	9780310727439	27.99	SOFTCOVER	12	0		WHITE		2014
В	9780310761396	32.99	HARDCOVER, MAGNETIC CLOSURE, LION	12			WHITE		2014
С	9780310745204	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , HOT PINK	12	1		PRINTED	1-PC BOX	2014
D	9780310727446	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TROPICAL PURPLE	12	0		WHITE	1-PC BOX	2014
Е	9780310727453	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , JUNGLE GREEN	12	0		WHITE	1-PC BOX	2014
F	9780310745297	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLUEBERRY	12	1		PRINTED	1-PC BOX	2014
G	9780310744597	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , AMETHYST/PINK	12	1		WHITE	1-PC BOX	2014
Н	9780310744146	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLUE/TAN	12	1		WHITE	1-PC BOX	2014







NIRV ADVENTURE BIBLE FOR EARLY READERS, POLAR **EXPLORATION EDITION**

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1584 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Now the #1 Bible for kids is available in an exciting polar exploration theme!

Your kids will embark on a fun, exciting trek through God's Word with the NIrV Adventure Bible for Early Readers, in an all-new polar exploration theme! While on this arctic adventure readers will meet all types of people, see all sorts of places, and learn all kinds of things about the Bible. And most importantly they will grow closer in their relationship with God. The NIrV translation is written at a 3rd grade reading level just for developing readers, so that all children can share and understand God's Word.

Over 9 million copies of the Adventure Bible have been sold and it is recommended by more Christian schools and churches than any other Bible for kids!

FEATURES:

• The same trusted Adventure Bible content in a frosty new theme

• Full-color images of polar animals, arctic outposts, and icy landscapes throughout make learning about the Bible even more engaging

ALSO AVAILABLE IN NIV PAGE 89

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310765080	29.99	HARDCOVER	12			WHITE		2014



NIRV THE ILLUSTRATED HOLY BIBLE FOR KIDS

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1552 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

NIrV, The Illustrated Holy Bible for Kids is a brand-new kind of Bible that allows kids ages 4-8 to read the full Bible without chapter and verse numbers and footnotesstudy aids that are helpful for adults but can be very distracting for kids. This Bible presents the story of God's people in a single column format with an extremely readable font. With nearly every turn of the page, children will encounter full-color illustrations and kid-friendly maps that illuminate the Bible story. For children who want to read on their own or with an adult nearby, this is the perfect first full-text Bible for kids who appreciate the power of story and of God's Word.

FEATURES:

- · Bonus full-color double-sided poster
- Over 750 full-color illustrations throughout
- Full-color, child-friendly maps
- Single-column text
- Easy-to-read Comfort Print® font
- Vibrant and engaging cover

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO RE Comfort Print[®]

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON
9780310765790	29.99	HARDCOVER	12	0

NIRV SEEK AND EXPLORE HOLY BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1824 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.8

Engage Your Child's Whole Being-Heart, Mind, and Soul-In God's Word

The NIrV Seek and Explore Holy Bible helps children understand God's Word by utilizing the nine common ways that children learn: logical reasoning, visualizing, discussing and debating, learning with others using interpersonal skills, reflection or intrapersonal skills, emotional engagement, experimenting and doing, kinesthetics, and nature.

Children are joined on their journey through the Bible by nine different animal friends who are each designed to help kids use one of the nine different ways of learning.

FEATURES:

- Full-color throughout
- Single-column text
- 4 child-friendly Bible maps
- Presentation page

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
	9780310763536	29.99	HARDCOVER
А	9780310763512	24.99	SOFTCOVER
В	9780310763451	34.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PERIWINKLE
С	9780310763383	34.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TAN

NIRV STUDY BIBLE FOR KIDS

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1792 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

A Bestselling Study Bible for Kids Ages 6-10!

Start early readers on the rewarding path of reading and studying God's Word. The NIrV Study Bible for Kids uses the complete text of the New International Reader's Version® (NIrV) which is written at a third-grade reading level and is perfect for those learning to read. With colorful artwork, easy-to-read Bible text, and fun features, kids will engage with the Bible in a way that makes it stick.

FEATURES:

Presentation page—for personalization and gift giving

• 32 full-color pages-includes illustrations to bring Bible characters and events to life plus helpful study information about the Ten Commandments, how to become a Christian, prayer, and more.

- Check It Out-sketches and descriptions of what life was like in Bible times.
- Brain Game-questions to help kids remember important Bible themes.
- Soak It up-key verses highlighted for kids to memorize.
- Book Introductions-brief overviews of each book with an outline of key events.
- Dictionary-key Bible words for quick reference.
- Map section

O-WRAP

WHITE

COPYRIGHT

2014

 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
9780310744030	27.99	HARDCOVER

NIrVE







CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
12			WHITE		2014
12	0		WHITE		2014
12			WHITE	SLIPCASE	2014
12			WHITE	SLIPCASE	2014



CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
12	0		WHITE		2014



114 CHILDREN'S BIBLES



NIRV KIDS' QUEST STUDY BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1632 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

The Only Question & Answer Bible for Kids!

Kids have LOTS of guestions about the Bible and God. With over 500 real guestions that were asked by kids, the NIrV Kid's Quest Study Bible is a great resource for children eager to learn more. Let your kids get answers to the Bible questions they have... and questions they haven't yet pondered!

FEATURES:

• Over 500 real questions and answers from kids

• "Quest Challenges" that help kids apply the Bible's teachings to their own lives by pointing to Scripture

• A fresh, colorful design with cartoons that makes the Bible fun to look at and read

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310744856	29.99	HARDCOVER	12			WHITE		2014
А	9780310744825	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLUE	12	1		WHITE	1-PC BOX W/	2014
								HINGED LID	



NIRV SUPER HEROES HOLY BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1504 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

In The NIrV Super Heroes Holy Bible, more than 100 character profiles tell you the stories of Bible men, women, and children from Genesis to Revelation-including a few of the bad ones! Learn what to do, and what not to do, in order to be a hero of the faith. Have fun completing the Super Heroes Bible Quiz, packed with fun questions that will help you remember important information about vour favorite heroes.

FEATURES:

- 100+ character profiles
- Super Heroes of the Bible Quiz, super hero trait decoder
- 40 full-color pages

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310744375	29.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE		2014



NIRV SUPER HEROES BACKPACK BIBLE

4-1/16" X 6-1/4" (103 X 159 MM) • 1664 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.8

The NIrV Super Heroes Backpack Bible is a portable solution for kids who want to keep the Bible close to them wherever they go. The compact size is ideal for home, school, or church use and fits easily into even the smallest backpack. Also included are 16 full-color illustrations of Bible super heroes, including Moses, Deborah, Samson, and Esther. Now in a larger, more readable font!

FEATURES:

- 16 full-color illustrations of Bible super heroes
- Presentation page
- Two-column format

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
A 9780310761617	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLUE/RED	24	1	1	WHITE	O-WRAP	2014

NIRV KIDS' DEVOTIONAL BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1632 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Help Kids Ages 6-10 Develop A Great Daily Habit!

Complete with a year's worth of devotions, the Kids' Devotional Bible, NIrV will help children 6 to 10 develop a habit they'll want to keep. Engaging weekday devotions, fun weekend activities, interesting illustrations, and a dictionary make this a Bible they'll want to read and apply to their lives.

FEATURES:

• Short weekday devotions that help young readers apply Bible lessons for a full year

• 52 weekend devotions that teach kids about God's creation through fun activities like visiting the zoo and gazing at the stars

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
	9780310744450	27.99	HARDCOVER
Д	9780310758280	34.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , GREEN
E	9780310758143	34.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , LAVENDER
	9780310758280	34.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , GREEN

NIRV DISCOVERER'S BIBLE FOR EARLY READERS. LARGE PRINT

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 2048 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 12

A Large Print Bible That's Easy to Read

The NIrV Discoverer's Bible for Early Readers uses the full text of the New International Version written at a third-grade reading level. It's perfect for early readers to embark on their first exploration of the Bible on their own.

FEATURES:

- Thirty full-color pages help kids experience key Bible stories and themes in a fresh way
- Dictionary of Bible words for quick reference
- Reading plan for the great stories of the Bible
- Eight full-color maps for easy visualization of key Bible places

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310743736	27.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE		2014

NIRV VEGGIETALES BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1344 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5

Grow with the Bible ... VeggieTales-style! Join Bob, Larry, and all the rest of the VeggieTales characters as they explore the most amazing book of all time. Filled with fun features, children will learn more about God and how he wants us to live.

FEATURES:

- Eight full-color, best-loved Bible stories as told in the VeggieTales videos, including Dave and the Giant Pickle; Rack, Shack, and Benny; and Esther, the Girl Who Became Queen
- Book introductions that give important information about each book of the Bible
- "Veggie Values" that teach lessons from the Bible, like God made you special, God loves you very much, don't be afraid, be kind to others, forgive one another, and many more
- "Remember This", highlighting key verses of Scripture to remember

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT	
9780310744641	29.99	HARDCOVER	16	0		WHITE		2014	



 CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
12			WHITE		2014
12			WHITE	2-PC BOX	2014
12			WHITE	2-PC BOX	2014













NIRV THE BEGINNER'S BIBLE HOLY BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 2048 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 12

A Child's First Bible with Familiar and Loveable Art from Bestselling The Beginner's Bible!

Are your kids ready for their first "real" Bible? Great! They will love reading this Bible all by themselves. The print is easy to read and the fun The Beginner's Bible® art will help them better understand the stories in the Bible.

FEATURES:

- · 20 full-color pages of The Beginner's Bible illustrations help you better understand the stories
- 66 book introductions and outlines explain who wrote each book of the Bible and what you will discover as you read
- Dictionary of key Bible words will help you when you come to a word you don't know
- Reading plan of 150 famous Bible stories gives a great overview of God's Word

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310757016	27.99	HARDCOVER	16			WHITE		2014



NIRV THE BERENSTAIN BEARS HOLY BIBLE, LARGE PRINT

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 2048 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 12

A Child's First Bible with Familiar and Loveable Characters from The Berenstain Bears!

The Berenstain Bears Holy Bible, NIrV uses the complete text of the New International Reader's Version (NIrV) written at a third-grade reading level. With 18 full-color pages of the popular Berenstain Bears illustrations with related biblical virtues, it is just right for beginning readers to embark on their first exploration of the Bible with friendly faces guiding the way.

FEATURES:

- Book introductions provide the main theme of the book and an outline of the contents
- Eighteen full-color pages feature favorite characters from the Berenstain Bears and highlight Bible verses that focus on character traits and virtues (such as respect, courage, and friendship)
- Reading plan of famous stories of the Bible

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310744115	27.99	HARDCOVER	16	0		WHITE		2014



NIRV MINECRAFTERS BIBLE

5-1/4" X 8-1/4" (133 X 210 MM) • 1152 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

A Bible for Kids 6-10 Who Love Minecraft!

Well, God is the original great world builder, and he gave us the power and the skills we need to make changes in the real world. The Minecrafter's Bible, NIrV contains 24 color pages featuring fullcolor illustrations of Bible stories and buildings in the style of wildly popular virtual-world-building games.

FEATURES:

- 24 full-color pages with Minecraft-style illustrations of the great "builds" in the Bible
- Presentation page for gift giving
- Bible dictionary for quick reference

			CASE		RED	PAGE		_	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
 ISBN 13 9780310754978	27.99	COVER MATERIAL HARDCOVER		RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING			A 9780310761570	24.99	FLEXCOVER, PINK BUTTERFLY
9780310754978	27.99	HARDCOVER	24	0		WHITE	2014		B 9780310761556	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLUE/SILVER

NIRV BIBLE FOR KIDS, LARGE PRINT

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1280 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11

The NIrV Bible for Kids, Large Print is perfect for those looking for an easy-to-carry, extremely readable Bible for children and developing readers.

FEATURES:

- Exclusive Zondervan Comfort Print® typeface
- Presentation page for gift giving

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
А	9780310767503	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLUE
В	9780310767541	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PINK

NIRV BACKPACK BIBLE

4-1/16" X 6-1/4" (103 X 159 MM) • 1664 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.8

Keep the Bible Close Wherever You Go!

The NIrV Backpack Bible is a portable solution for kids who want to keep the Bible close to them wherever they go. And bonus, it's available in a larger, readable 8-point font!

FEATURES:

- Small enough to fit in any backpack or bag
- Presentation page
- Two-column format

NT		Z ₽™
	ШV	



EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print

CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
18	1		WHITE	SLIPCASE	2014
18	1		WHITE	SLIPCASE	2014



EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print

CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
24	1		WHITE	O-WRAP	2014
24	1		WHITE	O-WRAP	2014



118 CHILDREN'S BIBLES



NIRV GIFT AND AWARD BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 960 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

Perfect for presenting as a gift or an award!

The NIrV Gift & Award Bible is affordably priced for presentations, confirmation, awards, gift-giving, and personal use.

FEATURES:

• "Three Ways to Read the Bible" explains how to read the Bible by story, subject, or person

- "About the Bible" describes how the Bible was written and how it came to us
- "Life in Bible Times" describes what life was like when Jesus was on earth
- "The ABCs of Salvation" helps explain the way of salvation

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
A 9780310743750	7.99	SOFTCOVER, BLUE	12			WHITE	J-WRAP	2014

NIRV GIFT BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 960 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

Perfect for presenting as a gift or an award!

The NIrV Gift & Award Bible is affordably priced for presentations, confirmation, awards, gift-giving, and personal use.

FEATURES:

• "Three Ways to Read the Bible" explains how to read the Bible by story, subject, or person

• "About the Bible" describes how the Bible was written and how it came to us

• "Life in Bible Times" describes what life was like when Jesus was on earth

• "The ABCs of Salvation" helps explain the way of salvation

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310744153	16.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , SLATE BLUE	16			WHITE	O-WRAP	2014
В	9780310744207	16.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , HOT PINK	16			WHITE	O-WRAP	2014



Gift Bible

NIRV HOLY BIBLE, LARGE PRINT

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 2048 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 12

A large print Bible that is easy on the eyes and a translation that is easy to understand!

The NIrV Holy Bible, Large Print uses the New International Reader's Version (NIrV) which is an easy-to-read translation of the entire Bible that is adapted with care from the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version (NIV). This translation is written at a third-grade level, making it ideal for readers of all ages. The added features are meant to enhance and increase understanding of the Scriptures.

FEATURES:

• Book introductions and outlines explain the main themes of each book

- Quick reference dictionary to help with unfamiliar words
- Reading plan of 150 famous Bible stories

• 8 full-color maps for easy visualization of key Bible places

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310743996	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , RASPBERRY	16			WHITE	O-WRAP	2014
В	9780310743927	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , SLATE BLUE	16	0		WHITE	O-WRAP	2014

NIRV THE STORY FOR KIDS

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 288 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11

As they read, they will uncover the big picture. Kids ages 8 to 12 will find out that God's story is not just a collection of random adventures; it's a complete story that tells about God's great love for his people. Using the New International Reader's Version (NIrV) of the Bible, The Story for Kids reads like a novel at a third-grade reading level. Events, characters, and teachings are arranged in order to show God's unfolding story. Kids will love reading the greatest story ever told!

FEATURES:

- Uses the New International Reader's Version (NIrV) of the Bible
- Tells the "big picture" story of Scripture
- Full-color illustrations throughout

ALSO AVAILABLE FOR ADULTS PAGE 56, STUDENTS PAGE 86, IN NKJV PAGE 150, IN KJV PAGE 153, AND IN AUDIO PAGE 172

ISBN 13 PRICE US COVE	ER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRI	GHT
9780310759645 12.99 SOFT	COVER	36			WHITE		2014	1
NIRV THE STORY OF JESUS 4-1/16" x 6-3/4" (103 x 171 mm) • 96 pages	FOR KIDS					E STOR		
	clear, accessible language of the New e most significant person who ever live		al Read	er's	5	for Kid	s	
	compact, low-priced way to share the away at outreach events and Easter se		y in one			X	N	

FEATURES:

• Uses the books of Matthew, Mark, Luke and John from the New International Reader's Version (NIrV) of the Bible

- Tells the "big picture" story of Jesus' life and ministry
- Engaging illustrations throughout

ALSO AVAILABLE FOR ADULTS PAGE 56

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310743804	2.99	SOFTCOVER	60	0		WHITE		2014
NIRV	BELIEVE KID	S' EDI	ΓΙΟΝ					LECTIONS FROM THE ATTIONAL READER'S VERSION	

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 224 PAGES

You know the story of the Bible, but do you know what it means? This kids' edition of Believe teaches you the core beliefs, practices, and virtues of Jesus-followers so that you can understand how to live out God's story in your own life today.

As you walk through the three big categories-beliefs, practices, and virtues-you'll begin a journey that will take you closer to the heart of Jesus and deeper into the words of Scripture. You'll learn what the Bible has to say about everything from the nature of God and the identity of Jesus, to prayer, worship, and the fruit of the Spirit. Each big category is divided into ten topics to give you an up-close look at the important things God wants you to know.

From bestselling author and pastor, Randy Frazee, the Believe: Kids' Edition will take you on a stepby-step tour through the Bible and show you how to think, act, and be more like Jesus.

ALSO AVAILABLE FOR ADULTS PAGE 56 AND STUDENTS F

 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310746010	11.99	SOFTCOVER	60			WHITE		2014

NIrVE

CHILDREN'S BIBLES 119







	\sim	0 -	
741	С	0/	





NIRV THE BOOKS OF THE BIBLE FOR KIDS

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 288 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 12

4-book series of The Books of the Bible designed for kids ages 8-10.

The NIrV, The Books of the Bible for Kids, Covenant History is an abridgement of the Bible that strips the Bible text of its chapter and verse numbers, headings, and special formatting so that it's easier to read and accessible to all. The translation used is the easy-to-read New International Reader's Version (NIrV) ideal for early readers of the Bible.

Each of the 4 volumes in this series is broken down into an 8-week reading plan and includes a daily reading and questions for discussion perfect for classroom or small group use. With wide margins, shorter lines, a large 12-point font size, and engaging illustrations, these books are designed especially for developing readers.

ALSO AVAILABLE FOR ADULTS PAGE 55

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310761303	14.99	SOFTCOVER	40			WHITE		2014
NIRV THE BOOKS	OF THE I	BIBLE FOR KIDS: THE WRITINGS						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
A 9780310761334	14.99	SOFTCOVER	32			WHITE		2014
NIRV THE BOOKS	OF THE I	BIBLE FOR KIDS: THE PROPHETS						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
B 9780310761358	14.99	SOFTCOVER	36			WHITE		2014
NIRV THE BOOKS	OF THE I	BIBLE FOR KIDS: NEW TESTAMENT						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
C 9780310761310	14.99	SOFTCOVER	40			WHITE		2014
MY BIBLE STORY	COLORIN	NG BOOK						
8-1/2" x 10-7/8" (216	х 276 мм) -	144 PAGES						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
D 9780310761068	8.99	SOFTCOVER	36	0		WHITE		2014

NIRV OUTREACH BIBLE FOR KIDS

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1344 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.3

The NIrV Outreach Bible for Kids is an affordable way to present children ages 6 to 10 with an easy way of discovering the Scriptures as an unfolding story.

FEATURES:

- Book Invitations that help explain the context for each book of the Bible
- Two-column Bible text

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGH
9780310763390	6.99	SOFTCOVER	20	0		WHITE		2014
NIRV OUTREACH	I LARGE P	RINT BIBLE FOR KIDS						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGH
9780310763277	7.99	SOFTCOVER	16	0		WHITE		2014
NIRV OUTREACI 5-1/2" x 8-1/2" (140 x 216							HOLY	BIBLE
easy way of discoveri		nent for Kids is an affordable wa iptures as an unfolding story.	y to present children a	ages 6 to	o 10 with	an		3
FEATURES:							STATES	
• Book Invitations tha	it help exp	plain the context for each book	of the Bible					P
• Two-column Bible to	ext							
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGH
9780310763437	2.99	SOFTCOVER	96	0		WHITE		2014
NIRV CHILDREN 5-1/2" x 8-1/2" (140 x 216								DLY? BLE
full-color illustrations	and the c	is perfect for introducing child omplete text of the New Interr s as the unfolding story of God	ational Reader's Versio					2
FEATURES:							19 m	- The
• Book Invitations tha	it help exp	plain the context for each book	of the Bible				NUM OVERSOUTIONAL MALERY &	HIRINGH
		highlighting Scripture passages						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGH
9780310763215	9.99	SOFTCOVER	20	0	LETTER	WHITE	PACKAGING	2014
		1PER'S BIBLE						

9780310763390			QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGH
	6.99	SOFTCOVER	20	0		WHITE		2014
NIRV OUTREACH	LARGE P	RINT BIBLE FOR KIDS						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGH
9780310763277	7.99	SOFTCOVER	16	0		WHITE		2014
		ESTAMENT FOR KIDS					HOLY	BIBLE
-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 M	1M) • 304 P	AGES • FONT SIZE: 9.3					MACON NEW	TESTAMENT
		ent for Kids is an affordable way to pre ptures as an unfolding story.	esent children a	ages 6 to	o 10 with	an		2
	L . L)•l. I					
		lain the context for each book of the E	bible					P
Two-column Bible tex	×t							
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGH
9780310763437	2.99	SOFTCOVER	96	0		WHITE		2014
IRV CHILDREN'S								
-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 M	1M) • 1344 I	AGES • FONT SIZE: 9.3						DLY: BLE
ull-color illustrations a	and the c	s perfect for introducing children to th omplete text of the New International s as the unfolding story of God's love fo	Reader's Versic			help		Z
EATURES:								a start
Book Invitations that	help exp	lain the context for each book of the E	Bible					Witnessen
24 full-color, illustrate	ed pages	highlighting Scripture passages from tl	ne Bible					
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGH
9780310763215	9.99	SOFTCOVER	20	0		WHITE		2014
1 RV PATHLIGHT: -1/2" x 8-1/2" (140 x 216 m							ATHILL	

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGH
9780310763390	6.99	SOFTCOVER	20	0		WHITE		2014
NIRV OUTREACH	LARGE P	RINT BIBLE FOR KIDS						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGH
9780310763277	7.99	SOFTCOVER	16	0		WHITE		2014
VIRV OUTREACH -1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 I							HOLY	BIBLE
-1/2 × 6-1/2 (140 × 216 1	MM) • 304 P	AGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5					New York	TESTAMENT
		nent for Kids is an affordable wa iptures as an unfolding story.	y to present children a	ages 6 to	o 10 with	an		7
EATURES:							KR	
Book Invitations that	t help exp	blain the context for each book o	of the Bible				K AN	P
Two-column Bible te	ext							4
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGH
9780310763437	2.99	SOFTCOVER	96	0		WHITE		2014
NIRV CHILDREN'	S HOLY	BIBLE						-
-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216	мм) • 1344	PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.3						DLY: BLE
ull-color illustrations	and the c	is perfect for introducing childro omplete text of the New Interna s as the unfolding story of God's	ational Reader's Versio					22
EATURES:	-						C C and	A and
Book Invitations tha	t help exp	plain the context for each book o	of the Bible					NI ROBOT
24 full-color, illustrat	ted pages	highlighting Scripture passages	from the Bible					
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGH
9780310763215	9.99	SOFTCOVER	20	0		WHITE		2014

The NIrV Pathlight: A Camper's Bible is pertect for introducing youth to the Word of God. With intriguing full-color pages and the complete text of the New International Reader's Version, written at a third-grade reading level, this Bible will help children discover the Scriptures as the unfolding story of God's love for his people. Ideal for use in youth camps and perfect for ministry and outreach use.

FEATURES:

• 16 full-color pages containing inspiration for young campers

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310763307	9.99	SOFTCOVER	20			WHITE		2014





$N R V \Phi^{\text{NEW REVISED}}_{\text{STANDARD}}$

Trusted, Accurate, Readable.

NEW REVISED STANDARD VERSION (NRSV)—The Authorized Standard Version (ASV) was a revision of the Authorized Version (King James Version) done by American scholars in 1901. In 1937 the International Council of Religious Education, who held the copyright, recommended a revision. It was to both embody the best of modern scholarship as to the meaning of the Scriptures and express this meaning in English designed for both public and private use, while still attempting to preserve the language of the KJV.

Thirty-two scholars under the chairmanship of Dean Luther Weigle of Yale were appointed to the committee. James Moffat served as secretary. In addition, there was an advisory board of fifty representatives of cooperating denominations. Specific books of the Old and New Testaments were assigned to scholars, who were to work privately. Then, for two weeks in the summer and ten days at Christmas, the two sections gathered and reviewed the work of these individuals.

The Revised Standard Version (RSV) New Testament was published in 1946 and the complete Bible in 1952. A smaller committee was appointed to revise the Apocrypha as well. Since the ASV did not include the Apocrypha, the committee revised the Apocrypha published in the AV (KJV) of 1611.

In 1989 a multi-denominational, interfaith team of thirty-two United States scholars completed yet another revision, resulting in the New Revised Standard Version (NRSV). The resulting version is scholarly, contemporary, and dignified, with simplified language and concern for inclusive rendering of pronouns for human beings.

There are three editions of the NRSV:

- The NRSV common edition containing the 66 books of the Protestant canon
- The NRSV with Apocrypha featuring the apocryphal books placed between Old and New Testaments
- The NRSV Catholic Edition with the 73-book Catholic canon and bearing the imprimatur of the National Conference of Catholic Bishops

NRSV CULTURAL BACKGROUNDS STUDY BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 2464 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

Discover new dimensions of insight with a behind-the-scenes tour of the ancient world

You've heard many Bible stories hundreds of times, but how many details are you missing? Sometimes a little context is all you need to discover the rich meaning behind even the most familiar stories of Scripture. That's what the *NRSV Cultural Backgrounds Study Bible* provides. Every page of this NRSV Bible is packed with expert insight into the customs, culture, and literature of biblical times. These fascinating explanations will serve to clarify your study of the Scriptures, reinforcing your confidence and bringing difficult passages of Scripture into sharp focus.

The Bible was originally written to an ancient people removed from us by thousands of years and thousands of miles. The Scriptures include subtle culturally based nuances, undertones, and references to ancient events, literature and customs that were intuitively understood by those who first heard the texts read. For us to truly understand the Scriptures as they did, we need a window into their world and language.

The NRSV Cultural Backgrounds Study Bible, with notes from Dr. John H. Walton (Wheaton College) in the Old Testament and Dr. Craig S. Keener (Asbury Theological Seminary) in the New Testament, brings the ancient world of Scripture to life for modern readers.

FEATURES:

- 2017 ECPA Bible of the Year Recipient
- Targeted book introductions explain the context in which each book of the Bible was written
- Insightful and informative verse-by-verse study notes reveal new dimensions of insight to even the most familiar passages
- Key Old Testament (Hebrew) and New Testament terms are explained and expanded upon in two helpful reference features
- Over 300 in-depth articles on key contextual topics
- 375 full-color photos, illustrations, and images from around the world
- · Dozens of charts, maps, and diagrams in vivid color
- Cross references, NRSV Authorized Concise Glossary and Concordance, indexes, and other helps for Bible study
- Exclusive Zondervan NRSV Comfort Print[®] typeface

ALSO AVAILABLE IN NIV PAGE 18 AND NKJV PAGE 149



CULTURAL BACKGROUNDS

STUDY BIBLE

Bringing to Life the Ancient World of Scripture





NRŸV

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780310452683	49.99	HARDCOVER	8	0	1	WHITE	JACKETED
A 9780310452690	79.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TAN/BROWN	8	1	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL
B 9780310452713	79.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BURGUNDY	8	1	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL



NRSV SIMPLE FAITH BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1536 PAGES • FONT SIZE:

A call for a warmhearted faith from former President Jimmy Carter

Former United States President Jimmy Carter's contagious desire for peace, compassion, and wholeness permeate the notes of this Bible. His decades-long Sunday School teaching ministry, his public service, and his humanitarian engagement form the basis of the book introductions, thoughtful essays, pithy quotes, and honest prayers, calling you to a warmhearted, justice-filled life of faith.

FEATURES:

• Foreword by Jonathan Reckford, International CEO of Habitat for Humanity

• Over 600 application-oriented notes, articles, reflections, and prayers gleaned from Nobel Peace Prize winner and former U.S. President Jimmy Carter's extensive teaching ministry and public life of service

• Exclusive Zondervan NRSV Comfort Print® typeface



NRSV THE C. S. LEWIS BIBLE

6-1/2" X 9-1/4" (165 X 235 MM) • 1568 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5

Invite C. S. Lewis into your reading of Scripture

C.S. Lewis was one of the intellectual giants of the twentieth century and arguably the most thought provoking and influential Christian writer of his day. For over forty years, generations of readers have found insight and inspiration from his uniquely articulate view of God's interaction in the world and in our lives. The NRSV C. S. Lewis Bible provides readings comprised of selections from Lewis's celebrated spiritual classics, a collection that includes Mere Christianity, The Screwtape Letters, The Great Divorce, The Problem of Pain, Miracles, A Grief Observed, The Weight of Glory and The Abolition of Man, as well as letters, poetry, and Lewis's lessfamiliar works.

Each reading in this NRSV Bible, paired alongside relevant passages in the Bible, offers C.S. Lewis as a companion to your daily meditation of Scripture. As you engage in your devotional Bible reading, you will also gain insight from his writings and spiritual journey as you invite Lewis into your spiritual discipline.

FEATURES:

• Over 600 selections from C.S. Lewis for contemplation and devotional reading

- Introductory essays on C.S. Lewis's view of Scripture
- Indexes to guide you to each each reading
- Concordance to help you find familiar biblical words and passages
- Double-column format
- Presentation page

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780061982088	37.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE	JACKETED
9780061982248	59.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	12	1		GOLD GILD	JACKETED

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	AVAILABLE: JULY 202	0						
	9780310454434	39.99	HARDCOVER	20	0		WHITE	JACKETED
А	9780310454441	59.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	20	1		GILDED	2-PC BOX

NRᢤV∲







NRSV THE DAILY BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1536 PAGES

Each year thousands of Christians commit to read through the Bible in a year. The NRSV Daily Bible makes that easier and more meaningful by helping people reflect on these rich truths. Broken up into 365 daily readings, this Bible will feature thought-provoking meditations based on the practice of Lectio Divina (literally "divine reading"), a contemplative approach to reading the Bible. By rediscovering the ancient practice of Lectio Divina, readers will be inspired to set aside time each day to read, meditate, pray, and contemplate Scripture in a deeper way.

FEATURES:

• Individual book introductions to aide in the practice of Lectio Divina ("divine reading")

• A daily reading plan that can be started at any time during the year

• Meditations from well-known Christian thinkers and writers such as Henri Nouwen, Dietrich Bonhoeffer, Thomas Merton, and Frederick Buechner.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780062008466	25.99	SOFTCOVER	12	0		WHITE	
9780062008459	39.99	IMITATION LEATHER, BROWN	12	1		WHITE	HALF JACKET



NRSV THE GUIDEBOOK

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1456 PAGES

The Guidebook: The NRSV Student Bible is packed with relevant features to address the real questions you have, honestly and head-on. Many teen Bibles distract readers with superficial content and spoon-fed answers, but The Guidebook: The NRSV Student Bible engages students who want to know what's really in the Bible and how to live it out. Edited specifically for mainline and progressive evangelical churches, The Guidebook has the potential to inspire a new generation of leaders.

FEATURES:

- Over 700 articles
- "Study it!," "Connect it!," "Pray it!," and "Live it!" features throughout the Bible
- Introductions to all the books of the Bible and each major section of Scripture
- Timeline and overview of biblical history
- Tips for praying with the Bible
- Guidance for memorizing and interpreting Scripture
- · Indexes for referencing important people, events, Jesus's teachings, and life issues
- A glossary of terms and concordance for finding key verses
- Full-color maps and charts
- 16 Page full-color map insert

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780061988189	32.99	HARDCOVER	16	0		WHITE	
9780061988196	24.99	SOFTCOVER	16	0		WHITE	

NRSV THE LIFE WITH GOD BIBLE. COMPACT

5" X 7-1/8" (127 X 181 MM) • 2048 PAGES • FONT SIZE:

This unique Bible, spearheaded by authors Richard Foster (Celebration of Discipline) and Dallas Willard (The Divine Conspiracy), introduces the concept of life with God - or the "with-God life" - a model for seeing the whole of Scripture as the unfolding story of God's plan for our loving relationship with the Creator. This central theme weaves throughout the essays, introductions, notes, and exercises, powerfully revealing how God is present to his people today and throughout history.

FEATURES:

• Apocryphal and Deuterocanonical books placed between the Old Testament and New Testament

- Thousands of notes highlight main themes for the "with-God life"
- Spiritual exercises challenging and relevant exercises to deepen a reader's encounter with God
- 15 Progressive essays on living the "with-God life"
- Over 60 profiles of key biblical characters

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780061834967	37.99	SOFTCOVER	20	0		WHITE	HALF JACKET
9780061627026	44.99	HARDCOVER, BROWN	16	1		WHITE	HALF JACKET
9780061627644	49.99	HARDCOVER, BURGUNDY	20	1		WHITE	HALF JACKET

NRSV ARTISAN COLLECTION BIBLE - OLIVIA JOY

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1536 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

The only NRSV Bible with a watercolor-effect cover design

Exquisite from the inside out, the NRSV Artisan Collection Bible will delight you with its gorgeous cover created with an alcohol ink painting technique. The printed cover showcases hand-painted flair and foil accents. Each page of this Bible has lightly ruled, wide margins, inviting you to journal, reflect, take notes, and create art. As you start reading, let your eyes relax as you take in more of God's Word with the exclusive Zondervan NRSV Comfort Print[®] typeface, carefully designed with custom fonts to be easy and enjoyable to read.

About the Artist:

Olivia Joy is a 2-D abstract artist living and creating in Kalamazoo, Michigan. She focuses on the use of color, balance, contrast, harmony and texture to evoke emotion in viewers.

ALSO AVAILABLE IN NIV PAGE 29

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	AVAILABLE: JANUAR	Y 2020						
А	9780310454182	49.99	HARDCOVER, BLUE	12	2		GOLD GILD	HALF JACKET
В	9780310454168	49.99	HARDCOVER, PINK	12	2		GOLD GILD	HALF JACKET









EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print[®]

NR₽V∲



NRSV JOURNAL THE WORD[™] BIBLE

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1536 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Take notes and journal in your NRSV!

Capture your thoughts next to treasured verses in your NRSV Journal the Word[™] Bible. This single-column Bible features thick cream paper with lightly ruled lines in the extra-wide margins, so that you can use the space to reflect on God's Word, enhance your study, or express yourself through art.

FEATURES:

- Exclusive Zondervan NRSV Comfort Print® typeface
- Lined, wide margins for notes, art, and personal reflections
- Thick cream paper for enduring note-taking and artwork
- Single-column layout

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print[®]

ALSO AVAILABLE IN NIV PAGE 51

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	
	AVAILABLE: JANUARY	2020							
А	9780310454786	44.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	12	2		WHITE	CLAMSHELL	
В	9780310454762	44.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BURGUNDY	12	2		WHITE	CLAMSHELL	
N	IRSV JOURNAL TH	IE WORI	O™ BIBLE WITH APOCRYPHA						
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	
	AVAILABLE: JANUARY	2020							
А	9780310454779	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	10	2		WHITE	CLAMSHELL	



NRSV THE GO-ANYWHERE COMPACT THINLINE BIBLE WITH APOCRYPHA

4" X 6-1/4" (102 X 159 MM) • 1248 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

The ideal on-the-go compact NRSV Bible!

The NRSV Go-Anywhere[™] Compact Thinline Bible is less than an inch thick, offering a compact size that combines the portability expected in a compact bible with the readability of a larger Bible.

FEATURES:

 Apocryphal and Deuterocanonical books placed between the Old and New Testaments

- Less than one inch thick
- Double column format
 - Presentation page and maps
 - Craft-sewn binding for added strength and long life
 - Fine Bible paper to maximize readability and portability

NRSV	THINL	INE	BIBLE	
INNUT			DIDLL	

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1024 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

Easy to Read. Easy to Carry.

With a new, easy-to-read typeface, the *NRSV Thinline Bible* invites you to deeply explore Scripture. Expertly designed for the New Revised Standard Version (NRSV) text, Comfort Print[®] delivers a smooth reading experience that complements the foremost Bible translation vetted by Protestant, Catholic, Orthodox, Evangelical, and Jewish scholars. Renowned for its beautiful balance of scholarship and readability, the NRSV faithfully serves the church in personal spiritual formation, in the liturgy, and in the academy.

FEATURES:

- Exclusive Zondervan NRSV Comfort Print® typeface
- Less than one inch thick
- Double-column format
- Presentation page

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
Α	9780310452331	29.99	HARDCOVER, NAVY
	9780310452393	19.99	SOFTCOVER
	9780310452379	29.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK
	9780310452386	29.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY
В	9780310452348	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK
С	9780310452355	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN
D	9780310452362	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PURPLE

NRSV THINLINE BIBLE, LARGE PRINT

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1248 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 12

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
	9780310452539	39.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK
	9780310452546	39.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY
В	9780310452478	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK
С	9780310452492	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN
D	9780310452508	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PURPLE

NRSV THINLINE BIBLE, GIANT PRINT

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1520 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 12.5

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
В	9780310454090	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK
E	9780310454113	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BURGUNDY

 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780061827211	27.99	HARDCOVER, NAVY	20	1		SILVER GILD	O-WRAP





exclusive easy to read Comfort Print[®]

CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
20	1		WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE
20	0		WHITE	
20	2		SILVER GILD	SLIPCASE
20	2		GOLD GILD	SLIPCASE
20	2		SILVER GILD	SLIPCASE
20	2		GOLD GILD	SLIPCASE
20	2		SILVER GILD	SLIPCASE

CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
16	2		SILVER GILD	SLIPCASE
16	2		GOLD GILD	SLIPCASE
16	2		SILVER GILD	SLIPCASE
16	2		GOLD GILD	SLIPCASE
16	2		SILVER GILD	SLIPCASE

CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	
12	1		GILDED	SLIPCASE	
12	1		GILDED	SLIPCASE	

NR§V∲

130 TEXT BIBLES



EXCLUSIVE Comfort Print[®]

NRSV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION

7-1/2" X 8" (191 X 203 MM) • 1248 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 12.5

Comfort Print[®] makes the beloved NRSV Holy Bible, XL Edition, even easier to read! The uniquely square-shaped format with its generous page layout allows you even more time in Scripture without eye-strain.

FEATURES:

- Exclusive Zondervan NRSV Comfort Print[®] typeface
- NRSV Authorized Concise Glossary and Concordance
- Double-column format

ALSO AVAILABLE IN NIV PAGE 57, IN NASB PAGE 139, AND IN AMP PAGE 145

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
А	9780310454335	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	12	2		GOLD GILD	JACKETED
В	9780310454342	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BURGUNDY	12	2		GOLD GILD	JACKETED
Ν	RSV HOLY BIBLE	XL EDIT	ΙΟΝ WITH ΑΡΟCRYPHA					
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
A	9780310454366	59.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	10	2		GOLD GILD	JACKETED



NRSV GIFT AND AWARD BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 768 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

The leather-look NRSV Gift and Award Bible is economically priced so you can share the life-changing Word of God with more people. Perfect for special events or acts of kindness, this Bible is arranged in two columns, along with a presentation page for gift-giving, maps, and other Bible helps.

FEATURES:

Exclusive Zondervan NRSV Comfort Print[®] typeface

CASE QTY

24

24

RIBBON

0

0

- Double-column format
- Presentation page

• Full-color maps

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
	9780310453208	9.99	SOFTCOVER, BLACK
Δ	9780310453222	999	SOFTCOVER BURGUNDY

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO RE

Comfort Print[®]



EXCLUSIVE EASY TO REA Comfort Print[®] **NRSV PREMIUM GIFT BIBLE**

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 768 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

The perfect NRSV Bible for gift giving!

The NRSV Premium Gift Bible is your perfect gift for graduations, confirmations, and other special events. With thick pages and easy-to-read text, this sturdy Bible is a gift that lasts.

RED LETTER

PAGE

EDGING

WHITE

WHITE

PACKAGING

FEATURES:

- Exclusive Zondervan NRSV Comfort Print® typeface
- NRSV Authorized Concise Glossary and Concordance
- Double-column format
- Presentation page

ISBN 13	PRICE US COV		ASE RTY RII	BBON I	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING F	PACKAGING
A 97803104	53185 19.99 LEAT	THERSOFT [™] , BROWN 2	20	1		GILDED	O-WRAP
B 97803104	53192 19.99 LEAT	THERSOFT [™] , PURPLE 2	20	1		GILDED	O-WRAP

NRSV STANDARD BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1536 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10.5

This NRSV Standard Bible features a one-column setting, allowing you to read the Bible as work of literature. Each book is introduced with an original woodcut illustration.

FEATURES:

- · Sewn binding for increased durability, allowing the Bible to lay flat
- European Bible paper to maximize readability
 - Concordance for finding key verses
 - Single column format in prose and double column format in poetry sections

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	
9780061946516	27.99	HARDCOVER, BLACK	10	1		WHITE	HALF JACKET	
9780061231186	27.99	HARDCOVER, TAN/BLACK	10	1		WHITE	HALF JACKET	
NRSV STANDARD	BIBLE WI	ТН АРОСКҮРНА	0.05			DUCE		
NRSV STANDARE	PRICE US	TH APOCRYPHA COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	

NRSV THINLINE REFERENCE BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1056 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

With a new, easy-to-read typeface, the NRSV Thinline Reference Bible invites you to deeply explore Scripture. This reference Bible includes thousands of crossreferences, a concordance, and eight pages of full-color maps.

FEATURES:

- Double-column format
- NRSV Authorized Concise Glossary and Concordance
- Thousands of cross-references
- Eight-page full-color map section
- Presentation page
- Exclusive Zondervan NRSV Comfort Print[®] typeface

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
А	9780310453239	34.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	24	2		GOLD GILD	SLIPCASE
А	9780310453253	44.99	leathersoft™, brown, IDX	24	2		GOLD GILD	SLIPCASE
В	9780310453246	34.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BURGUNDY	24	2		GOLD GILD	SLIPCASE
В	9780310453260	44.99	leathersoft™, burgundy, IDX	24	2		GOLD GILD	SLIPCASE
_								
_	RSV THINLINE R		CE BIBLE, LARGE PRINT	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
_					RIBBON 2			PACKAGING
N	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY			EDGING	
N	ISBN 13 9780310453277	PRICE US 44.99	COVER MATERIAL LEATHERSOFT TM , BROWN	QTY 16	2		EDGING GOLD GILD	SLIPCASE
N	ISBN 13 9780310453277 9780310453291	PRICE US 44.99 54.99	Cover material Leathersoft™, brown Leathersoft™, brown, IDX	<u> QTY</u> 16 16	2 2		EDGING GOLD GILD GOLD GILD	SLIPCASE SLIPCASE

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
А	9780310453239	34.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	24	2		GOLD GILD	SLIPCASE
А	9780310453253	44.99	leathersoft™, brown, IDX	24	2		GOLD GILD	SLIPCASE
В	9780310453246	34.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BURGUNDY	24	2		GOLD GILD	SLIPCASE
В	9780310453260	44.99	leathersoft™, burgundy, IDX	24	2		GOLD GILD	SLIPCASE
_								
_			CE BIBLE, LARGE PRINT	CASE	DIRRON	RED	PAGE	DACKACING
N	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	EDGING	
_			COVER MATERIAL		RIBBON 2			PACKAGING
N	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY			EDGING	
N	ISBN 13 9780310453277	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	<u>QTY</u> 16	2		EDGING GOLD GILD	SLIPCASE
N	ISBN 13 9780310453277 9780310453291	PRICE US 44.99 54.99	Cover material Leathersoft™, brown Leathersoft™, brown, IDX	QTY 16 16	2 2		EDGING GOLD GILD GOLD GILD	SLIPCASE SLIPCASE

NRŞV∲







NR§V∲

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print[®]



EXCLUSIVE Comfort Print[®]

NRSV SINGLE-COLUMN REFERENCE BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1664 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10.5

The NRSV Bible you love in a sophisticated single-column design

Set in Zondervan's exclusive NRSV Comfort Print[®] typeface, this elegant, line-matched NRSVSingle-Column Reference Bibleoffers you a smooth reading experience that complements the foremost Bible translation vetted by Protestant, Catholic, Orthodox, Evangelical, and Jewish scholars.

FEATURES:

- Side-column reference (SCR) edition with single-column Bible text
- NRSV Authorized Concise Glossary and Concordance
- Eight pages of full-color maps
- Two-color presentation page
- Line-matched Bible text minimizes see-through
- Premium European Bible paper, 36 GSM
- Exclusive Zondervan NRSV Comfort Print[®] typeface

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	AVAILABLE: AUGUST	2020						
А	9780310454816	69.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	16	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL
В	9780310454939	199.99	GOATSKIN, BLACK, PREMIER COLLECTION	16	3		ART GILDED	2-PC BOX



EXCLUSIVE EASY TO Comfort Print[®]

NRSV PEW AND WORSHIP BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1024 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

The durable, beautiful NRSV pew Bible for your sanctuary!

NEW EDITION! This black hardcover Pew Bible replaces our former black hardcover ISBN 978-0310902362.

The NRSV Pew and Worship Bible is a durable hardcover Bible perfect for your church pew or classroom. The double-column format is printed on heavy paper and set in a quality hardcover binding.

FEATURES:

- Exclusive Zondervan NRSV Comfort Print[®] typeface
- Durable hardcover binding with high-quality paper
- Double-column format

NRSV STUDENT BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1408 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.3

The NRSV Student Bible's proven, commonsense approach to studying the Scriptures appeals to high school and college readers as well as adults of every age. Its carefully researched features will help you overcome common obstacles to reading and understanding the Bible. Edited by award-winning authors Philip Yancey and Tim Stafford, this Bible enables you to understand what you read, find the topics you're looking for, and make real progress in your studies. Also included is a study track that takes you on a fascinating and enriching year-long tour of the Bible. Recommended for homeschool use.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780310926825	32.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE	NOT
							APPLICABLE

NRSV ADVENTURE BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1504 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5

In the NRSV Adventure Bible, kids will be captivated by the full-color features that make reading Scripture and memorizing their favorite verses engaging and fun. Along the way you'll meet all types of people, see all sorts of places, and learn all kinds of things about the Bible. Most importantly you'll grow closer in your relationship with God.

FEATURES:

- Full color throughout-Makes learning about the people, places, and culture of the Bible even more engaging
- · Life in Bible Times-Articles and illustrations describe what life was like in ancient days
- Words to Treasure–Highlights great verses to memorize

• Did You Know?-Interesting facts help you understand God's Word and the life of faith

- People in Bible Times–Articles offer close-up looks at amazing people of the Bible

• Live It!-Hands-on activities help you apply biblical truths to your life • Twenty special pages–Focus on topics such as famous people of the Bible, highlights of the life of Jesus, how to pray, and the love passage for kids, all with a jungle safari design

- NRSV Concise Concordance for looking up tricky words
- Color map section to help locate places in the Bible
- Exclusive Zondervan NRSV Comfort Print® typeface

ALSO AVAILABLE IN NIV PAGE 88, NIRV PAGE 111, AND N

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	
AVAILABLE: APRIL	2020		
9780310768487	32.99	HARDCOVER	

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780310452430	14.99	HARDCOVER, BLACK	16	0		WHITE	JACKETED
A 9780310452447	14.99	HARDCOVER, BURGUNDY	16	0		WHITE	JACKETED





KJV PAGE 151	exclusive easy to read Comfort Print [®]					
	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	
	16	0		WHITE		

NR§V∲


N. T. Wright is the former Bishop of Durham in the Church of England and one of the world's leading Bible scholars. He is now serving as the chair of New Testament and Early Christianity at the School of Divinity at the University of St. Andrews. For twenty years, Wright taught New Testament studies at Cambridge, McGill, and Oxford Universities, and he has been featured on ABC News, Dateline, The Colbert Report, and Fresh Air. Wright is the award-winning author of After You Believe, Surprised by Hope, Simply Christian, The Challenge of Jesus, and The Meaning of Jesus (coauthored with Marcus Borg), as well as the much-heralded series Christian Origins and the Question of God.

KINGDOM NEW TESTAMENT

6" X 9" (152 X 229 MM) • 544 PAGES

The New Testament for the Twenty-First Century

Many readers of the New Testament have grown overly familiar with the biblical text, losing sight of the wonder and breadth of its innovative ideas and world-changing teachings about the life and role of Jesus of Nazareth. In *The Kingdom New Testament*, N. T. Wright, author and one of the world's leading New Testament scholars, offers an all-new English translation that invigorates these sacred texts and allows contemporary readers to encounter these historic works afresh. The original Greek text is vibrant, alive, and active, and Wright's translation retains that spirit by providing a new English text for the twenty-first-century reader. At the same time, based on his work as a pioneering interpreter of the Bible, Wright also corrects other translations so as to provide more accurate representations of the original writers' intent.

The Kingdom New Testament features consistent use of genderneutral language and a more "popular-level" language matching character of the original Greek, while maintaining the vibrancy and urgency of the original work. It will help the next generation of Christians acquire a firsthand understanding of what the New Testament had to say in its own world, and what it urgently has to say in ours.

Features:

• Complete text of the Kingdom New Testament—a fresh, new translation by N. T. Wright

- Preface by N. T. Wright
- Dozens of maps throughout the text
- Paragraph headings

			CASE		RED	PAGE		
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780062064912	34.99	HARDCOVER	20	0		WHITE	JACKETED	
9780062064929	24.99	SOFTCOVER	28	0		WHITE		





NEW AMERICAN STANDARD BIBLE (NASB)—In the 1880s the King James Version became the basis for the English Revised Version. The American counterpart was published in 1901 as the American Standard Version. A product of both British and American scholarship, the ASV has been highly regarded for its scholarship and accuracy.

By the middle of the twentieth century, The Lockman Foundation, a nonprofit Christian corporation in La Habra, California, felt an urgency to preserve these and other lasting values of the ASV by incorporating recent discoveries of Hebrew and Greek textual sources and by rendering them into more current English, calling their translation the New American Standard Bible (NASB).

The Lockman Foundation published the Gospel of John in 1960, all four Gospels as a unit in 1962, the New Testament in 1963, and the entire Bible in 1971. Sixteen translators worked on each Testament. More than fifty scholars in various capacities devoted more than twenty-five thousand hours of research to the New Testament alone.

The NASB represents a conservative, literal approach to translation. While this translation followed the principles used in the ASV, the NASB should be viewed as a separate translation rather than merely an update of the ASV.

The Lockman Foundation completed an update of the NASB in 1995. More than twenty translators (conservative Bible scholars representing a variety of denominational backgrounds) spent nearly three years completing the project. The team carefully adhered to the principles of literal translation and the team carefully adhered to the principles of literal translation and the team carefully adhered to the principles of literal translation and the team carefully adhered to the principles of literal translation and the team carefully adhered to the principles of literal translation and made every effort to refrain from translation. The result was a word-for-word translation that is both accurate and readable.

The 1995 edition made several important refinements with regard to the original NASB: (1) It no longer used "Thee" and "Thou" in reference to Deity; (2) phrases were smoothed out; (3) words that had changed meaning have been updated; (4) verbs that have a wide range of meaning were updated to better account for their use in the context; (5) punctuation and paragraphing were formatted to fit today's standards; and (6) notes about the ancient manuscripts were revised to include new discoveries.

ZONDERVAN NASB STUDY BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 2080 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.9

A Complete Resource Library at Your Fingertips

The Zondervan NASB Study Bible combines the widely respected, word-for-word New American Study Bible (NASB) with study tools that represent the best in conservative scholarship. Over 20,000 notes, adapted from the bestselling NIV Zondervan Study Bible, draw on the knowledge of today's leading experts to provide valuable commentary right where you need it. No need to flip pages to obtain important insights on biblical words, verses, and passages. An exclusive, center-column reference system guides your study with over 100,000 references. In-text maps give you an instant feel for biblical geography. An extensive NASB concordance guides you swiftly to key verses and study resources. Contemporary, comprehensive, easy to use and remarkably practical, the Zondervan NASB Study Bible is a premiere study Bible designed for in-depth study, accuracy, and ease of use.

FEATURES:

• Over 20,000 in-text notes adapted from the bestselling NIV Zondervan Study Bible

• Center-column reference system with more than 100,000 references

- Book introductions and outlines
- Harmony of the Gospels

• Articles on Wisdom Literature, the Minor Prophets, the Synoptic Gospels, the Pastoral Letters, and the General Letters, plus the ethics of war and historical information on the period between the Testaments

- 80 in-text maps and charts
- 23 pages of full-color maps and timelines
- · Subject and study note indexes
- Comprehensive NASB concordance
- 8-page presentation section
- Double-column format

ISBN 13 P	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310910923 3	39.99	HARDCOVER	12	0	1	WHITE	JACKETED	1995
9780310910947 6	69.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	12	1	1	GOLD GILD	BOXED	1995
9780310910978 7	79.99	bonded leather, black, IDX	12	1	1	GOLD GILD	BOXED	1995
9780310910954 6	69.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	12	1	1	GOLD GILD	BOXED	1995



NASB



NASB THINLINE BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1152 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Accuracy You Can Trust.

Universally recognized as the gold standard among word-for-word translations, the beloved New American Standard Bible, 1995 Edition, is now easier to read with Zondervan's exclusive NASB Comfort Print[®] typeface. Available in a variety of sophisticated designs, NASB Thinline Bibles give you the translation celebrated for faithfulness to the original biblical languages in a portable, easy-to-read format.

FEATURES:

- Exquisite, durable covers
- Less than one inch thick
- Double-column format
- Presentation page
- Words of Christ in red
- Exclusive Zondervan NASB Comfort Print[®] typeface

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print[®]

				CASE		RED	PAGE		
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
L	9780310450917	29.99	HARDCOVER, GRAY	24	1	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	1995
	9780310450924	19.99	SOFTCOVER	20	0	1	WHITE		1995
	9780310450931	29.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	24	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	1995
	9780310450948	29.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	24	2	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	1995
E	9780310450955	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	1995
(9780310450962	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	1995
0	9780310450979	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TEAL	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	1995
1	ASB THINLINE BI	BLE, LAF	RGE PRINT						
6	-1/4" x 9-1/4" (159 x 2	235 MM) • 1	184 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10.5						
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310450993	39.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	1995
	9780310451006	39.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	1995
C	9780310451020	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	1995
0	9780310451037	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TEAL	20	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	1995
1	ASB THINLINE BI	BLE, GIA	NT PRINT						
6	-1/4" x 9-1/4" (159 x 2	235 MM) • 1	504 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 12						
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310451075	49.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	16	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	1995
C	9780310451082	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	16	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	1995
0	9780310451099	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TEAL	16	2	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	1995

NASB HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION

7-1/2" X 8" (191 X 203 MM) • 1600 PAGES

Now available in Comfort Print[®], NASB Holy Bible, XL Edition makes the Bible easier to read with a uniquely square-shaped format and extra-large text.

FEATURES:

- Exclusive Zondervan NASB Comfort Print[®] typeface
- Double-column format

ALSO AVAILABLE IN NIV PAGE 57, IN NRSV PAGE 130, AND IN AMP PAGE 145

 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
AVAILABLE: JANUARY	2021	
9780310109402	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN
9780310109419	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BURGUNDY

NASB PREACHER'S BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1152 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

The NASB Preacher's Bible is the ideal combination of readability and elegance. The easy-to-read print, thick, opaque paper, and double-column layout bring the words into clear focus. The elegant cover and three satin ribbon markers complete the package making it a top choice for any preacher.

Pairing the NASB Preacher's Bible with the NASB Pew and Worship Bible or the NASB Value Pew and Worship Bible unlocks its true design ingenuity. While each Bible retains its distinct font and page layout, they were skillfully crafted so that the pages of these two different Bibles begin and end with the same word. That means you no longer have to preach from a pew Bible to be on the same page as your congregation.

ALS	O AVAILABLE I			CASE		RED	PAGE		
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	AVAILABLE: JANUAI	RY 2020							
	9780310453840	79.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	24	3		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	1995
А	9780310453857	189.99	GOATSKIN, BLACK, PREMIER COLLECTION	24	3		ART GILDED	2-PC BOX	1995
IAS	JOURNAL	THE WO	ORD™ REFERENCE BIBLE		Cittant,				

N

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 1792 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

Let Scripture Explain Scripture. Reflect on What You Learn.

The NASB Journal the Word™ Reference Bible allows you to record your thoughts next to treasured verses while also cross referencing other scriptures. This singlecolumn, red-letter Bible features thick paper with lightly ruled lines in the extra-wide margins, giving you plenty of space to reflect on God's Word and enhance your study.

FEATURES:

- Single-column cross-reference system

, Silig		elelence	system	_					
	k white paper						asy to read t Prin t		
Elasi	tic closure	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	AVAILABLE: AUGUST 2020					LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	
А	9780310451198	49.99	HARDCOVER, BLACK	10	1	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	1995
В	9780310451204	59.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] OVER BOARD, BROWN	10	2	1	WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	1995



EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ CASE QTY RED RIBBON LETTER PAGE EDGING PACKAGING COPYRIGHT 12 2 GILDED JACKETED 1995 12 2 GILDED JACKETED 1995

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print[®]







NASB REFERENCE BIBLE, GIANT PRINT, PERSONAL SIZE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1824 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

The NASB Giant Print Reference Bible includes a center-column reference system that unlock the depth of Scripture. Maps and book introductions offer added insight while you read and the exclusive NASB concordance makes locating passages easy. This complete reference Bible uses today's most literal word-for-word translation of the Bible text, the New American Standard Bible (1995) and the personal size edition is great for carrying to work, school or travel.

FEATURES:

- Center-column references with paragraph formatted Bible text
- 8-page, full-color map section that accurately locates hundreds of important places in the Bible
- Exclusive NASB Concordance

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310919131	49.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	16	1	1	GOLD GILD	BOXED	1995
9780310921479	59.99	bonded leather, black, IDX	16	1	1	GOLD GILD	BOXED	1995
9780310916611	49.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	16	1	1	GOLD GILD	BOXED	1995
9780310921486	59.99	bonded leather, burgundy, IDX	16	1	1	GOLD GILD	BOXED	1995

NASB SINGLE-COLUMN REFERENCE BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1920 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10.5

This NASB Single-Column Reference Premier Collection Bible gives you the translation celebrated for faithfulness to the original biblical languages in an elegant side-column reference format allowing for both smooth reading and deep study.

FEATURES:

• Side-column reference (SCR) edition with single-column Bible text

- Dictionary Concordance
- Eight pages of full-color maps

Exclusive Zondervan NASB Comfort Print[®] typeface

	ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL		COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	AVAILABLE: JANUAR	Y 2020							
	9780310451167	79.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	12	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	1995
Δ	9780310451181	19999	GOATSKIN, BLACK, PREMIER COLLECTION	12	3		ART GILDED	2-PC BOX	1995



EXCLUSIVE EASY TO RE

Comfort Print

NASB

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO F

Comfort Print[®]

NASB SUPER GIANT PRINT REFERENCE BIBLE

7" X 10-1/4" (178 X 260 MM) • 2304 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 16.5

The Largest Print Size Available in the NASB

Featuring an extra-large print size, this reference Bible gives you a clear and easy reading experience of the translation celebrated for faithfulness to the original biblical languages.

FEATURES:

• End-of-paragraph references

• Dictionary/concordance and other study helps

Exclusive Zondervan NASB Comfort Print[®] typeface

ISBN 13 PRICE US COVE		COVER MATERIAL		ASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT	 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
							220110	. Active .		AVAILABLE: JANUA	PV 2020	
AVAILABLE: APRI	AVAILABLE: APRIL 2020											
A 9780310455080	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] . BR	NWC	10	1	1	WHITE	O-WRAP	1995	9780310451044	16.99	HARDCOVER, BLACK
P		ты				,				A 9780310451051	16.99	HARDCOVER. BLUE
B 9780310454960	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TE	AL	10	1	~	WHITE	O-WRAP	1995		,	

NASB CLASSIC REFERENCE BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1280 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.7

A handy Classic Reference Bible in the dignified New American Standard Bible text

Filled with the features that increase understanding with every use, the NASB Classic Reference Bible includes center-column references that unlock the depth of Scripture. Maps and in-text charts offer added insight while you read and the exclusive NASB concordance makes locating passages easy.

FEATURES:

- Center-column references
- · Maps and in-text charts for added insight
- Introductions and outlines for every book of the Bible
- Exclusive NASB Concordance
- Verse-by-verse format with paragraph markers

• Presentation and Family Record pages for a lasting remembrance of significant events

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310931300	39.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	20	1	1	GOLD GILD	BOXED	1995
9780310931287	39.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	20	1	1	GOLD GILD	BOXED	1995
9780310931294	59.99	TOP GRAIN LEATHER, BLACK	20	1	1	GOLD GILD	BOXED	1995

NASB PEW AND WORSHIP BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1152 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

The NASB Pew and Worship Bible is perfect for any church pew or classroom and matches page-for-page with the NASB Preacher's Bible. While both Bibles retain their own distinct page layout and font size, they were skillfully designed so that the pages of these two different Bibles begin and end with the same word. This will allow pastors and congregations to literally be on the same page during sermons.

FEATURES:

- Matches page-for-page with the NASB Preacher's Bible
- Premium, durable hardcover binding
- High-quality paper
- Double-column format
- Exclusive Zondervan NASB Comfort Print® typeface



REFERENCE / PEW BIBLES 141







EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print[®]

CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
16	0		WHITE	JACKETED	1995
16	0		WHITE	JACKETED	1995



AMPLIFIED BIBLE Illuminating the ancient text

AMPLIFIED® BIBLE (AMP)—Since it was first published in 1954 and updated in 2015, the Amplified Bible has been known for delivering enhanced understanding of the rich nuances and shades of meaning of the original biblical languages. For this kind of study, no working knowledge of Greek or Hebrew is required—just a desire to know more about what God says in his Word.

Now the updated edition of the Amplified Bible is even easier to read and better than ever to study and understand. It includes more amplification in the Old Testament and refined amplification in the New Testament. Additionally, the Bible text has been improved to read smoothly with or without amplifications, so that the text may be read either way. It's the same feel and style of study that Amplified readers love, now with even clearer wording for deeper understanding.

Each Amplified Bible comes with one-of-a-kind study tools including:

- A unique system of punctuation, italics, references, and synonyms to unlock subtle shades of meaning as found in the original languages
- An introduction that explains the powerful study features in the translation, making the Bible easy to use

AMPLIFIED STUDY BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 2272 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10.5

The Amplified Study Bible features verse by verse study notes and the text of the newly revised Amplified translation, using a unique system of punctuation, italics, references, and synonyms to unlock subtle shades of meaning as found in the original languages. This is paired with over 5,000 concise study notes that provide helpful, practical, application-oriented comments on passages of Scripture and open the Word for readers to apply it to life.

FEATURES:

• A unique system of punctuation, italics, references, and synonyms to unlock subtle shades of meaning as found in the original languages

• More than 5000 concise study notes

• 330 practical theological notes draw attention to important doctrinal content in the Bible and explain how to apply it every day

• A topical index provides an alphabetical listing of key words and study topics and their related passages



	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
	9780310440307	44.99	HARDCOVER	8	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2015
А	9780310440802	69.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	8	1		GOLD GILD	2-PC BOX	2015
А	9780310444756	79.99	leathersoft™, brown, IDX	8	1		GILDED	2-PC BOX	2015
В	9780310446521	69.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PURPLE	8	1		GILDED	2-PC BOX	2015
В	9780310446538	79.99	leathersoft™, purple, IDX	8	1		GILDED	2-PC BOX	2015

AMPLIFIED READING BIBLE

6" X 9" (152 X 229 MM) • 1696 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

Enjoy a smoother reading experience with the only Amplified® Bible in a single-column, paragraph format

The paragraph-style format and clean design allow you to better grasp the themes in scripture as your eyes follow a more natural reading pattern. The *Amplified® Reading Bible* uses a unique system of punctuation, italics, references, and synonyms to unlock subtle shades of meaning as found in the original languages, delivering enhanced understanding. For this kind of study, no working knowledge of Greek or Hebrew is required–just a desire to know more about what God says in his Word.

FEATURES:

• A unique system of punctuation, italics, references, and synonyms to unlock subtle shades of meaning as found in the original languages

• Introductory pages that explain the powerful study features in the translation, making the Bible easy to use

• Presentation page for gift-giving





AMP



ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310450	207 39.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2015
A 9780310450	221 49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	12	1		GILDED	O-WRAP	2015
A 9780310450	238 59.99	leathersoft™, brown, IDX	12	1		GILDED	O-WRAP	2015





CAPTURES the FULL MEANING BEHIND the ORIGINAL GREEK and HEBREW



AMPLIFIED HOLY BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1408 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

Updated edition is even easier to read and better than ever to study and understand

You've trusted the Amplified® Bible to deliver enhanced understanding of all the rich nuances and shades of meaning of the original Bible languages. For this kind of in-depth study, no working knowledge of Greek or Hebrew is required-just a desire to know more about what God says in his Word. Amplified Bibles use a unique system of punctuation, italics, references, and synonyms to unlock subtle shades of meaning as found in the original languages.

This updated Amplified Bible includes more amplification in the Old Testament and refined amplification in the New Testament. Additionally, the Bible text has been improved to read smoothly with or without amplifications, so that the text may be read either way. It's the same feel and style of study material that you love, now with even clearer wording for deeper understanding.

FEATURES:

• Unique system of punctuation, italics, references, and synonyms to unlock subtle shades of meaning as found in the original languages

P∆GI

- Introduction explains the powerful study features in the translation, making the Bible easy to use
- Presentation page for gift-giving

CASE

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310443872	29.99	HARDCOVER	16	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2015
9780310443902	19.99	SOFTCOVER	20	0		WHITE	J-WRAP	2015
9780310443926	54.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	18	1		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2015
9780310443933	64.99	bonded leather, black, IDX	18	1		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2015
9780310443940	54.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	18	1		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2015
9780310443957	64.99	bonded leather, burgundy, IDX	18	1		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	2015

AMPLIFIED HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT

4-1/16" X 6-1/4" (103 X 159 MM) • 1408 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 6.2

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT	
А	9780310443995 9780310444008	19.99 39.99	HARDCOVER LEATHERSOFT [™] , CAMEL/BURGUNDY	36 30	0 1		WHITE GOLD GILD	JACKETED CLAMSHELL	2015 2015	

AMPLIFIED HOLY BIBLE, LARGE PRINT 6-1/4" Y 0-1/4" (150 Y 235 MM) . 1084 DACES - FONT SIZE 12

0-1/4 / 9-1/4 (15	9 X 255 MM) •	1984 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 12						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CAS QT	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310444039	34.99	HARDCOVER	8	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2015
9780310444053	74.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	8	1		GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL	2015

AMPLIFIED HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION

7-1/2" X 8" (191 X 203 MM) • 1872 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 12.6

Renowned for its beautiful balance of scholarship and readability, the Amplified faithfully serves the church in personal spiritual formation, in the liturgy, and in the academy. The foremost Bible translation vetted by Protestant, Catholic, Orthodox, Evangelical, and Jewish scholars invites readers to deeply explore Scripture.

FEATURES:

- The text of the Amplified Bible
- Double-column format

ALSO AVAILABLE	ΙΝ ΝΙΎ ΡΑ	GE 57, IN NRSV PAGE 130, ANI	D IN NASB PAGE 139					
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
AVAILABLE: JANUAI	RY 2021							
9780310109426	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	12	2		GILDED	JACKETED	2015
9780310109433	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BURGUNDY	12	2		GILDED		2015
AMPLIFIED OUT 5-1/2" x 8-1/2" (140 x 216							1	
amplification in the N smoothly with or with	ew Testan out ampli [.]	icludes more amplification in t nent. Additionally, the Bible te fications, so that the text may that you love, now with even o	xt has been improved be read either way. It's	to read the sam	e	AM	PLIFIEI	
EATURES:						HO	LY BIBL	E
Complete Amplified	l Bible tex	t and footnotes					the FULL MEANING BEHI TINAL GREEK and HEDREY	
Compact, portable	size					California (
Inexpensive edition	for perso	nal/ministry use						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310447009	7.99	SOFTCOVER	24	0		WHITE	NOT	2015
		FERENCE BIBLE					APPLICABLE	
5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216						and the		1. Contraction of the second s
gives you a more prec hat an expansive top he Amplified Topical	cise under ical index <i>Reference</i>	ce <i>Bible</i> helps you explore a h standing of the language and i and you've got an ideal study e <i>Bibl</i> e helps you gain both pra making study simple and rewa	meaning of the entire l resource. From Aaron ctical and theological	Bible. Ad to Zopha	d to ar,			
EATURES:						A		D
	•	tuation, italics, references, an inal biblical languages	d synonyms to unlock	subtle sh	ades	AM	PLIFIE CAL REFERENCE BIBLE	D
		over 700 entries guides you wi studies on hundreds of import		s and ou	tlines			

ALSO AVAILABLE	ΙΝ ΝΙΥ ΡΑ	GE 57, IN NRSV PAGE 130, AND I	N NASB PAGE 139					
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
AVAILABLE: JANUA	RY 2021							
9780310109426	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	12	2		GILDED	JACKETED	2015
9780310109433	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BURGUNDY	12	2		GILDED		2015
AMPLIFIED OUT 5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216							1	
amplification in the N smoothly with or with	ew Testar out ampl	ncludes more amplification in the nent. Additionally, the Bible text ifications, so that the text may be that you love, now with even cle	has been improved e read either way. It's	to read the sam	e	AM	PLIFIE	D
FEATURES:						HO	LY BIBL	Æ
• Complete Amplified	l Bible te>	t and footnotes					the FULL MEANING BEH	
• Compact, portable	size					The Carl	INAL GREEK THE PEPER	
• Inexpensive edition	for perso	onal/ministry use						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310447009	7.99	SOFTCOVER	24	0		WHITE	NOT	2015
AMPLIFIED TOP 5-3/8" x 8-1/2" (137 x 216		FERENCE BIBLE PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5				AND C	APPLICABLE	
gives you a more pred that an expansive top the Amplified Topical	cise unde bical index Reference	nce <i>Bibl</i> e helps you explore a hos rstanding of the language and me and you've got an ideal study re e <i>Bible</i> helps you gain both pract making study simple and reward	eaning of the entire E source. From Aaron ical and theological i	Bible. Add to Zopha	d to ar,			
FEATURES:						A		D
		ctuation, italics, references, and s inal biblical languages	synonyms to unlock s	subtle sh	ades	TOPK	PLIFIE CAL REFERENCE BIBLE	D
		over 700 entries guides you with studies on hundreds of importar	•	s and out	tlines	The second	4) (1)	

to help you conduct organized studies on hundreds of important subjects

• Footnotes provide concise historical, archaeological, and devotional insights, plus hundreds of references to select sources and authors

ISBN 13 PRICE	S COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310446668 39.99	HARDCOVER	18	0		WHITE	JACKETED	2015
9780310446866 69.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	18	1		GILDED	2-PC BOX	2015







ENGLISH STANDARD VERSION (ESV) – The English Standard Version is an "essentially literal" translation of the Bible in contemporary English. Created by a team of more than 100 leading evangelical scholars and pastors, the ESV Bible emphasizes "word-for-word" accuracy, literary excellence, and depth of meaning.

Suited for personal reading, public worship, in-depth study, and Scripture memorization, the ESV is available in more than 200 print editions and free digitally via mobile apps or online through ESV.org.

Since its publication in 2001, the ESV Bible has gained wide acceptance and is used by church leaders, numerous denominations and organizations, and millions of individuals around the world.

THE JESUS BIBLE, ESV EDITION

6-1/2" X 8-1/2" (165 X 216 MM) • 2016 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.7

Sixty-Six Books. One Story. All About One Name.

Encounter the living Jesus in all of Scripture. From the Passion Movement, *The Jesus Bible, ESV Edition*, with exclusive articles from Louie Giglio, Max Lucado, John Piper, Ravi Zacharias, and Randy Alcorn, lifts Jesus up as the lead story of the Bible and encourages you to faithfully follow him as you participate in his story.

Profound yet accessible study features help you meet Jesus throughout Scripture. See him in every book so that you may know him more intimately, love him more passionately, and walk with him more faithfully.

FEATURES:

- Introduction by Louie Giglio
- 66 book introductions highlight the story of Jesus in every book

• Seven compelling essays on the grand narrative of Scripture by Louie Giglio, Max Lucado, John Piper, Ravi Zacharias, and Randy Alcorn guide you to treasure Jesus

- Over 300 full-page articles and nearly 700 sidebar articles reveal Jesus throughout all of Scripture
- Room for notes and journaling throughout
- ESV concordance





ALSO AVAILABLE IN NIV PAGE 20 AND IN SPANISH (NVI) PAGE 176

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
А	9780310452201	44.99	HARDCOVER, CHARCOAL	10	2		WHITE	1-PC SLIPCASE	
В	9780310453079	69.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK	10	2		SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	
В	9780310453086	79.99	leathersoft™, black, IDX	10	2		SILVER GILD	CLAMSHELL	
С	9780310453093	69.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , MULTI-COLOR TEAL	10	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	
С	9780310453109	79.99	leathersoft™, multi-color teal, IDX	10	2		GILDED	CLAMSHELL	





For over 400 years the *King James Version Bible* (KJV) has been the standard translation for many English readers. However, since 1611 many English words have changed meaning or have gone out of use. Also, the scholarship behind the original Hebrew, Aramaic, and Greek languages from which the KJV was first translated is much more advanced now than it was in 1611. That is why in 1975, over 130 biblical scholars, pastors, and theologians met to prepare the guidelines for a Bible that would update the vocabulary and grammar of the *King James Version* (KJV) while preserving the style and beauty of the original 1611 KJV.

The NKJV was created using a painstaking translation and review process involving scholars in countries around the world. The translation method is "complete equivalence," which is sometimes known as formal equivalence. It gives the original meaning clearly in natural English while maintaining as much of the wording and grammar of the original languages as possible. Therefore, the match between the original language and the English translation is as complete as it can be, making the NKJV ideal for close study.

Thomas Nelson published the NKJV New Testament in 1979, the Psalms in 1980, and the full Bible in 1982. Since it was first published, the NKJV Bible has been one of the best-selling translations around the world. Millions of readers enjoy the beauty of the NKJV, the ease of reading the Bible in today's English, and the accuracy of the translation.

NKJV CULTURAL BACKGROUNDS STUDY BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 2496 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.9

Discover new dimensions of insight with a behind-the-scenes tour of the ancient world

The NKJV Cultural Backgrounds Study Bible, with notes from Dr. John H. Walton (Wheaton College) in the Old Testament and Dr. Craig S. Keener (Asbury Theological Seminary) in the New Testament, brings the ancient world of Scripture to life for modern readers.

FEATURES:

- 2017 ECPA Bible of the Year Recipient
- Targeted book introductions explain the context of each book
- Insightful and informative verse-by-verse study notes reveal new dimensions of insight to even the most familiar passages
- Over 300 in-depth articles on key contextual topics
- 375 full-color photos, illustrations, and images from around the world



ALSO AVAILABLE IN NIV PAGE 18 AND NRSV PAGE 123

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	9780310003557	49.99	HARDCOVER	6	0	1	WHITE	JACKETED
	9780310003564	79.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	6	1	1	GOLD GILD	CLAMSHELL
А	9780310003595	79.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	6	1	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL
А	9780310003601	89.99	leathersoft™, brown, IDX	6	1	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL
В	9780310447092	79.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PURPLE	6	1	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL

NKJV FAITHLIFE ILLUSTRATED STUDY BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 2304 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

From the makers of Logos Bible Software, the *NKJV Faithlife Illustrated Study Bible's* striking illustrations and comprehensive verse-by-verse insights will serve as a guide to help you understand and apply God's Word. With informative contributions by respected scholars and bestselling authors like Charles Stanley, Randy Alcorn, and Ed Stetzer, and over 100 innovative infographics, this NIV study Bible brings the stories of Scripture to life and helps you to see events, places and people clearly.

FEATURES:

• Over 100 innovative full color infographics, comprehensive timelines and informative tables to enrich Bible study

• Three detailed life-of-Jesus event timelines chronicling his infancy and early ministry, the journey to Jerusalem, and the passion and resurrection

• 27 family trees and people diagrams illustrate the interconnectedness of key characters in Scripture

 14 original color maps at the back of the Bible provide historical and geographical context for key events of the Old and New Testaments



ALSO AVAILABLE IN NIV PAGE 24

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780310080671	49.99	HARDCOVER	6	0	1	WHITE	JACKETED
A 9780310080664	4 79.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CORAL	6	1	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL





NKJV THE STORY

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 528 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11.5

"The greatest story ever told" is more than just a cliché.

The Story features a foreword by Max Lucado and Randy Frazee. This book tells the grandest, most compelling story of all time: the story of a true God who loves his children, who established for them a way of salvation and provided a route to eternity. Each story in these 31 chapters reveals the God of grace - the God who speaks; the God who acts; the God who listens; the God whose love for his people culminated in his sacrifice of Jesus, his only Son, to atone for the sins of humanity.

FEATURES:

- Events, characters, and teachings of the Bible are arranged chronologically
- Short transitions between each chapter to connect the reader to the continuing story
- Timelines of Bible events

ALSO AVAILABLE FOR STUDENTS PAGE 86, FOR KIDS PAGE 119, IN NIV PAGE 56, IN KJV PAGE 153, AND IN AUDIO PAGE 172

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780310432760	19.99	HARDCOVER	16	0		DECKLED	JACKETED



EXCLUSIVE EASY TO

NKJV GRADUATION GIFT BIBLE PACK

4-1/4" X 6-1/2" (108 X 165 MM) • 1120 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.3

Give a gift of lasting value to the graduate in your life.

A perfect graduation gift, the NKJV Graduation Gift Bible Pack will equip any student with the spiritual resources needed for the next part of their journey. This unique two-pack includes both a compact thinline Bible and a devotional, packaged together in an attractive box, ready for gift-giving.

The Graduation Gift Bible Pack includes:

- NKJV Compact Thinline Bible:
 - Complete text of the New King James Version (NKJV) Bible
 - Extra-thin size, measuring less than one inch thick
 - Double-column format
 - Words of Christ in red
 - Exclusive NKJV Comfort Print[®]

• The Story Devotional: 365 daily Scripture readings connect young people more deeply to God's plan for their lives and help them see their life and purpose in a whole new light-as part of God's epic story.

Comfor	Comfort Print				ALSO AVAILABLE IN NIV PAGE 78		
ISBN 13 PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	
A 9780310448198 19.99	MIXED MEDIA SET, TEAL	16	0	1	WHITE	O-WRAP	
9780310448181 19.99	MIXED MEDIA SET, BROWN	16	0	1	WHITE	O-WRAP	

NKJV TEEN STUDY BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1632 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.7

The NKJV Teen Study Bible will help them keep in step with all he has done, is doing, and will do in the world-and in their life. This NKJV Bible for teens will also help them discover the eternal truths of God's Word and apply them to the issues they face every day, including offering biblical advice about dealing with everything from friends, family, and school to problems like bullying and depression.

FEATURES:

• "We Believe" features unpack the Apostles' Creed to reveal the biblical foundation of faith

• "Panorama" features keep the big picture of each book of the Bible in view

- Topical indexes help with in-depth Bible study
- Q & A's test your Bible knowledge

• 4 Full-color pages including a presentation page, plus information about the Apostles' Creed

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	9780310752752	34.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE	N/A
А	9780310752349	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™]	12	1		WHITE	2-PC BOX
В	9780310752790	49.99	LEATHERSOFT™	12	1		WHITE	2-PC BOX

NKJV ADVENTURE BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1568 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Ready for adventure? Embark on a fun, exciting journey through God's Word with the full-color NKJV Adventure Bible. Along the way you'll meet all types of people, see all sorts of places, and learn all kinds of things about the Bible.

FEATURES:

• "Life in Bible Times" Articles and illustrations describe what life was like in ancient days

- "People in Bible Times" Offers close-up looks at amazing people of the Bible
- "Did You Know?" Provides interesting facts that help you better understand God's Word
- "Let's Live It!" Includes hands-on activities to help you apply biblical truths to your life

• "Words to Treasure" - Highlights great verses to memorize; a concordance for help in finding verses

ALSO AVAILABLE IN NIV PAGE 88, NIRV PAGE 111, AND NRSV PAGE 133

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	9780310746263	32.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE	
А	9780310109457	34.99	HARDCOVER, MAGNETIC CLOSURE, TIGER	12	0		WHITE	
В	9780310746515	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , RASPBERRY	12	1		WHITE	1-PC BOX
С	9780310746027	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , OCEAN BLUE	12	1		WHITE	1-PC BOX

















In 1604, in response to the Puritans' perceived problems with earlier translations of the Bible, King James I of England convened the Hampton Court Conference. Representatives from the Church of England and leading English Puritan leaders gathered at this conference and conceived the idea of a new English Bible translation. King James I approved plans for a new translation and work began in 1607.

A total of about 50 scholars were organized into six groups or panels. Each of the translators were members of the Church of England and among them were some of the finest scholars of the day. The Bishop's Bible was used as the basis for the revision and translation of this new work. The Old Testament was translated from Hebrew, the New Testament from Greek and Aramiac, while the Apocrypha was translated from Greek and Latin. The completed work was reviewed by a group of twelve, consisting of two men from each panel. Afterward, each of the works was sent to bishops, church leaders, and ultimately King James I for their approval.

In 1611, the King James Version Bible, also known as the Authorized Version, was published. The technology of that time made it a challenge to print the Bible, and various misprints and variations in spellings were common. Subsequent revisions were necessary in 1613, 1629, and 1638, but the revisions made in Cambridge in 1762 and at Oxford in 1769 modernized its spelling and made the KJV Bible easier to read and understand.

Today the King James Bible continues to be a bestseller that inspires, encourages, and strengthens people from all walks of life. The KJV is considered one of the most influential and most beautiful works of art in the English language and continues to be the standard translation for millions of Christians.

KJV THE STORY

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 512 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11.5

"The greatest story ever told" is more than just a cliché.

God goes to great lengths to rescue lost and hurting people. That is what *The Story* is all about: the story of the Bible, God's great love affair with humanity. Condensed into 31 accessible chapters, *The Story* sweeps you into the unfolding progression of Bible characters and events from Genesis to Revelation. Using the King James Version of the biblical text, it allows the stories, poems, and teachings of the Bible to read like a novel. Like any good story, *The Story* is filled with intrigue, drama, conflict, romance, and redemption - and this story's true!

The Story features a foreword by Max Lucado and Randy Frazee. This book tells the grandest, most compelling story of all time: the story of a true God who loves his children, who established for them a way of salvation and provided a route to eternity. Each story in these 31 chapters reveals the God of grace - the God who speaks; the God who acts; the God who listens; the God whose love for his people culminated in his sacrifice of Jesus, his only Son, to atone for the sins of humanity.

FEATURES:

• Events, characters, and teachings of the Bible are arranged chronologically

• Short transitions between each chapter to connect the reader to the continuing story

• Timelines of Bible events



ALSO AVAILABLE FOR STUDENTS PAGE 86, FOR KIDS PAGE 119, IN NIV PAGE 56, IN NKJV PAGE 150, AND IN AUDIO PAGE 172

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780310432821	19.99	HARDCOVER	16			DECKLED	JACKETED





KJV TEEN STUDY BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1600 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.8

The bestselling *KJV Teen Study Bible* keeps up with today's teen, to help them keep up with God!

Today's teens are moving fast, but God is moving faster! The *KJV Teen Study Bible* will help them keep in step with all he has done, is doing, and will do in the world—and in their life. This KJV Bible for teens will also help them discover the eternal truths of God's Word and apply them to the issues they face every day, including offering biblical advice about dealing with everything from friends, family, and school to problems like bullying and depression. As teens navigate their hectic and sometimes stressful lives, this study Bible will help them to deepen and understand their faith while reassuring them that God is always with them and they are never alone.

The KJV Teen Study Bible continues to be a teen's top resource for discovering the foundational truths of the Bible.

FEATURES:

• "We Believe" features unpack the Apostles' Creed to reveal the biblical foundation of faith

• "Panorama" features keep the big picture of each book of the Bible in view

• Topical indexes help with in-depth Bible study

 $\boldsymbol{\cdot}$ Book introductions provide an overview for each book of the Bible

- Bible Promises highlight Bible verses worth memorizing
- Q & A's test your Bible knowledge
- 4 Full-color pages including a presentation page, plus information about the Apostles' Creed
- 8-page color map section
- Biblical advice about friends, family, school, and other issues

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	9780310719168	34.99	HARDCOVER	16	0		WHITE	
А	9780310720164	44.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BURNT ORANGE/FUDGE	12	0		WHITE	BOXED
В	9780310720171	44.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , SKY BLUE/FUDGE	12	0		WHITE	BOXED

KJV KIDS STUDY BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1600 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5

The moment you open this Bible you'll discover amazing facts and inspiring people: powerful kings and beautiful queens, noble warriors and awesome prophets. You'll witness great battles and greater miracles. Best of all, you'll get to see how God loves and cares for ordinary people—and how much he cares for you.

FEATURES:

- "Did You Know?" reveals fascinating facts in the Bible
- "Life in Bible Times" brings the Bible alive with descriptions and pictures
- "Let's Live It!" shows you how to apply the Bible to your life today
- "Words to Remember" helps you remember important Bible verses
- Dictionary/concordance explains key words and helps you find important Bible passages
- Book introductions explain each Bible book
- 8 color maps show you where it all happened

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
А	9780310747758	34.99	LEATHER-LOOK [™] , GALAXY BLUE	16			WHITE	
В	9780310747918	34.99	LEATHER-LOOK [™] , FLUTTERING FUCHSIA	16			WHITE	

KJV THE BEGINNER'S BIBLE HOLY BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1792 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11.5

Ready for your first "real" Bible? Great! The print is easy to read and *The Beginner's Bible* art is fun and will help you better understand the stories in the Bible.

Features include:

• Presentation page so you can make this Bible your own.

• 20 full-color pages of *The Beginner's Bible* illustrations help you better understand the stories.

• 66 book introductions and outlines explain who wrote each book of the Bible and what you will discover as you read.

- Concordance will help you when you come to a word you don't know.
- Words of Christ in red to easily see where in the Bible Jesus speaks
- Brand new vibrant, three-dimensional art.





CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	
16		1	WHITE		



Parallel Bibles

Parallel Bibles contain two or more translations placed side-by-side on the page to aid readers in discovering the various nuances of each translation.

Every version takes a different approach to bringing the text from the ancient languages into English. By comparing them, a more complete understanding of the intended meaning of the original writers can be gained without having to learn Hebrew, Aramaic, or Greek.

A valuable resource for gaining insight into scriptural truths, Parallel Bibles offer easy access to a variety of distinctive versions in clear, easy-to-read print. These are well-suited for in-depth study, Bible memorization, teaching and preaching.

NIV, THE MESSAGE, PARALLEL STUDY BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 2528 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

The NIV, The Message Parallel Study Bible combines three powerful study resources into one. First, there's the complete text of the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version, the world's most popular modern-English Bible. Next, there's the penetrating insights and conversational style of The Message, today's bestselling paraphrase. Finally, 10,000 study notes from the pages of the beloved NIV Study Bible are combined with these two texts to create a wonderful study tool for anyone who wants to dig deeper into God's Word.

FEATURES:

• The Message is treasured by countless people for the way its contemporary language illuminates ageless truths.

• Book introductions that provide valuable background information for each book of the Bible

• Over 10,000 study notes from the bestselling *NIV Study Bible* that illuminate the text

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	
	9780310422976	69.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , DARK CARAMEL∕BLACK CHERRY	12	1	
А	9780310422983	69.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , ORCHID/RASPBERRY	12	1	

NIV, KJV, PARALLEL BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1728 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

With a special introduction from beloved pastors Charles Stanley and Andy Stanley, this *NIV/KJV Parallel Bible* offers you a unique way to read the Bible. Combining the bestselling modern English Bible translation—the New International Version—alongside the treasured King James Version in one convenient place, this parallel Bible makes it easy to compare the two translations. This side-by-side Bible makes it easy for you to gain inspiration from the distinctive nuances of each translation. Because of its unique layout, this Bible is an excellent resource for students, pastors, and Bible readers of any age.

FEATURES:

• King James Version is a classic Bible translation that has been loved by Christians throughout the centuries for its beauty, trustworthiness, and timeless expression of God's word

• Double-column format that allows both translations to be side-byside on each page

Concise concordances

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	9780310436874	39.99	HARDCOVER	10	0		WHITE	JACKETED
А	9780310436881	69.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TAN/BLACK CHERRY	10	1		GOLD GILD	2-PC SLIPCASE
NI	V, KJV, PARALL							
	ISBN 13	PRICE US		CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
					RIBBON			PACKAGING JACKETED
В	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY			EDGING	



NUL NEW International Version	Side-by-Side BIBLE King James Version	
Forewords by Charles F. Stanl & Andy Stanley	ey	c

PAGE

EDGING

GII DED

PACKAGING

2-PC BOX

2-PC BOX



KJV

PARALLEL BIBLE

LARGE PRIN

Two Bible Versions Together for Study

AMP

NIV, THE MESSAGE, PARALLEL BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 2048 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.9

If your translation of choice is the New International Version (NIV), and if you appreciate The Message for the freshness and insight it brings to your reading of the Bible, then you'll love the NIV/The Message Parallel Bible. The New International Version (NIV) is accurate, readable, and clear, yet rich with the detail found in the original languages, while The Message is treasured by countless people for the way its contemporary language illuminates ageless truths. By setting these two versions together, this parallel Bible allows you to instantly compare the NIV, today's most popular modern-English Bible translation, and Eugene H. Peterson's bestselling paraphrase, The Message.

FEATURES:

• Double-column format

G
)
(
G
)
(
(

KJV, AMPLIFIED, PARALLEL BIBLE, LARGE PRINT

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 2496 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

The timeless beauty of the King James Version Bible is placed next to the wealth of amplifications and alternate renderings found in the Amplified Bible (2015 version) to help you achieve greater understanding in your Bible reading. The amplified translation was created to deliver enhanced understanding of the rich nuances and shades of meaning of the original Bible languages. For this kind of study, no working knowledge of Greek or Hebrew is required-just a desire to know more about what God says in his Word.

Now the updated Amplified translation is even easier to read and better than ever to study and understand. It includes more amplification in the Old Testament and refined amplification in the New Testament. Additionally, the Bible text has been improved to read smoothly with or without amplifications, so that the text may be read either way. It's the same study material that *Amplified* readers love, now with even clearer wording for deeper understanding. This unique parallel Bible pairs this with the timeless, classic and beloved language of the King James Version in a large print format that is easy for people of all ages to read.

NIV, KJV, NASB, AMPLIFIED, CLASSIC COMPARATIVE PARALLEL BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 3168 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.7

When you don't want to lose anything in the translation, the Classic Comparative Parallel Bible is a tool that lets you explore all the rich nuances of meaning in the Bible's text without having to learn the original Biblical languages. This parallel Bible sets four popular versions side-by-side for you to compare and contrast - passages and verses from these versions are aligned in parallel columns for easy comparison and study.

Each two-page spread contains a complete Scripture portion from four popular Bible translations for easy comparison and study: NIV, KJV, NASB, and the Amplified[®] Bible.

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
	9780310436768	54.99	HARDCOVER
	9780310436775	89.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY
А	9780310409397	99.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK/CAMEL

NIV, KJV, NASB, AMPLIFIED, PARALLEL BIBLE

NEW, REFRESHED COVERS & PAGE DESIGN 6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 3168 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.8

When you don't want to lose anything in the translation, the NI Amplified Parallel Bible is a tool that lets you explore the rich nu in the Bible's text without having to learn the original biblical lan and contrast four popular Bible versions side-by-side: the auther accessibility of the accurate, readable, clear New International grandeur of the King James Version; the structural insights of th Standard Bible: and the explanatory alternate readings of the A Passages and verses from these versions are aligned in parallel comparison and study.

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
	AVAILABLE: OCTOBE	2020	
	9780310446880	59.99	HARDCOVER
	9780310446682	99.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY
А	9780310446897	99.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK

NIV, NKJV, NLT, THE MESSAGE, CONTEMPORARY COMPARATIVE PARALLEL BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 2976 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.7

The NIV/NKJV/NLT/The Message Contemporary Comparative Parallel Bible lets you benefit from the rich nuances offered by different versions of Scripture. Each two-page spread contains a complete Scripture portion from four popular Bible translations for easy comparison and study: NIV, NKJV, NLT and The Message.

			CASE		RED	PAGE									
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING				CASE		RED	PAGE	
9780310446859	\$49.99	HARDCOVER	8	0	1	WHITE	JACKETED	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL		RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING
9780310446699	\$79.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	8	1	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	9780310436928	54.99	HARDCOVER	8	0		WHITE	JACKETED
A 9780310446705	\$79.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , CAMEL/BURGUNDY	8	1	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL	9780310436935	89.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	8	1		GOLD GILD	2-PC SLIPCASE





	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	
	8	0		WHITE	JACKETED	
	8	1		GOLD GILD	2-PC SLIPCASE	
	8	1		GOLD GILD	2-PC SLIPCASE	
V/KJV/NASB/ nuances of mear enticity and Version; the ico he New America Amplified® Bible columns for eas	nic an s. Sy Case	1 ^ ~	KASB IIII IIIII IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	EL BIBLE		A
	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	
	0	0		WUNTE	LA CKETED	

8	0	WHITE	JACKETED
8	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL
8	1	GILDED	CLAMSHELL



Global Language Bibles

Zondervan is pleased to offer a growing selection of global language Bibles for retailers and ministries serving diverse communities. In our rapidly changing world, it is increasingly important to make God's Word accessible in people's native tongue. This section features single-text Bibles as well as bilingual Bibles ideal for those learning English as a second language.

CCB (SIMPLIFIED SCRIPT), NIV, CHINESE/ENGLISH BILINGUAL BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1872 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

Featuring both the Chinese Contemporary Bible (CCB) in simplified script and the New International Version (NIV) in English, these translations are both clear, accurate, easy to understand, and uncompromisingly faithful to the original Bible texts.

This bilingual parallel Bible includes added study helps, and is perfect for outreach, personal use, those who are learning a second language, or translation comparison.

FEATURES:

- 8.5-point Chinese / 9-point English text size
- Quality Bible paper

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	9781623370732	34.99	HARDCOVER, BLACK	8				J-WRAP
А	9781623370770	22.99	SOFTCOVER, YELLOW/BLACK	12				

CCB (SIMPLIFIED SCRIPT), NIV, CHINESE/ENGLISH BILINGUAL NEW TESTAMENT

6" X 9" (152 X 229 MM) • 448 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Featuring both the Chinese Contemporary Bible (CCB) in simplified script and the New International Version (NIV) in English, these translations are both clear, accurate, easy to understand, and uncompromisingly faithful to the original Bible texts.

This bilingual parallel New Testament includes added study helps, and is perfect for outreach, personal use, those who are learning a second language, or translation comparison.

FEATURES:

- · Reference features that give readers a quick guide to the earthly life and ministry of Christ
- 2-column format allows readers to easily see both translations side-by-side
- Readable 8.5-point Chinese type size / 9-point English type size

 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	
9780310449911	12.99	SOFTCOVER	24	О		WHITE		

CHINESE CONTEMPORARY BIBLE (SIMPLIFIED SCRIPT), LARGE PRINT

5-1/8" X 7-1/4" (130 X 184 MM) • 1216 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10.5

The Chinese Contemporary Bible (CCB) in simplified script is a clear, accurate, easy-to-understand translation and is uncompromisingly faithful to the original Bible texts.

With added articles that help introduce readers to the Christian life, this Bible is perfect for outreach or personal use.

FEATURES:

- Article on How to Become a Christian
- Article on How to Live a Christian Life
- Quality Bible paper

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	9781563208089	14.99	SOFTCOVER, YELLOW/BLACK	24				
А	9781563208072	14.99	SOFTCOVER	24				
В	9781563208096	29.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	24	1		GILDED	
	9781563208119	29.99	BONDED LEATHER, BURGUNDY	24	1		GILDED	









CUV (SIMPLIFIED SCRIPT), NIV, CHINESE/ENGLISH BILINGUAL BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 2048 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

The CUV/NIV, Chinese/English Bilingual New Testament has added study helps, making this bilingual Bible perfect for outreach, personal use, those learning a second language, and translation comparison.

FEATURES:

- Table of weights & measures help brings context to the biblical world
- 2-column format
- 8.5-point Chinese type size / 9-point English type size

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	9781563208294	34.99	HARDCOVER, BLACK	10				J-WRAP
А	9781563208249	22.99	SOFTCOVER, RED/BLACK	10				
В	9781563208232	44.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	10				J-WRAP



CUV (SIMPLIFIED SCRIPT), NIV, CHINESE/ENGLISH BILINGUAL NEW TESTAMENT

6" X 9" (152 X 229 MM) • 480 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

This Chinese/English Bilingual New Testament presents a side-by-side treatment of the two bestselling translations in the world, the Chinese Union Version (CUV) and the English language New International Version (NIV). This Bible has added study helps, making this bilingual Bible perfect for outreach, personal use, those learning a second language, and translation comparison.

FEATURES:

- Table of weights & measures help brings context to the biblical world
- 2-column format
- 8.5-point Chinese type size / 9-point English type size

ISBN 13 PRICE US COVER MATERIAL QTY RIBBON LETTER EDGING PACKAGING	
9781623371449 9.99 SOFTCOVER, RED 30	ISBN 13



KOREAN BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1280 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

This Korean Bible uses the Korean Living Bible translation, which employs an interpretive and free translation philosophy to facilitate ease of reading and comprehension.

This Bible also includes additional study tools that are helpful when introducing others to Christ and helping them to understand what it means to follow Jesus.

FEATURES:

- A plan of salvation article explains how to become a Christian and what it means to follow Jesus
- 10-point type size
- Quality Bible paper

KOREAN NEW TESTAMENT

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 336 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

This Korean New Testament uses the Korean Living Bible translation, which employs an interpretive and free translation philosophy to facilitate ease of reading and comprehension.

This Bible also includes additional study tools that are helpful when introducing others to Christ and helping them to understand what it means to follow Jesus.

FEATURES:

• A plan of salvation article explains how to become a Christian and what it means to follow Jesus

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL		CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780310451761	9.99	SOFTCOVER		28	0		WHITE	
LEVANDE BIBELI 5" x 8" (127 x 203 mm) • 4		DISH NEW TESTAMENT					1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1	Nu leande folein
gives equal attention	and rigor	ses the Swedish Contempora to the original manuscripts, ye ccurate and readable Bible.					S	Nya testamentet
This New Testament i it means to follow Jes		introducing others to Christ a	and helping them to	und	erstand	what	1	for the second s
FEATURES:								
• 2-column format							and the second	
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL		CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9781563207075	9.99	SOFTCOVER		24				
		_						

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL		CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780310451761	9.99	SOFTCOVER		28	0		WHITE	
LEVANDE BIBELN 5" x 8" (127 x 203 mm) • 4		DISH NEW TESTAMENT					1.12	Ng Ireack Blob
gives equal attention a	and rigor I	ses the Swedish Contempora to the original manuscripts, ye ccurate and readable Bible.					3	Nya testamentet
This New Testament is it means to follow Jes		introducing others to Christ a	and helping them t	o unc	lerstand	what	1	Jel -
FEATURES:							~	
• 2-column format								
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL		CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9781563207075	9.99	SOFTCOVER		24				
		-						

PORTUGUESE NVI BIBLE

5-1/4" X 8" (133 X 203 MM) • 1024 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

This contemporary Portuguese Bible uses the clear and accurate Nova Versao Internacional (NVI), which translates the original biblical manuscripts into language that connects with the target audience, helping the ancient words of Scripture speak to the hearts of readers today.

FEATURES:

- 2-column format
- Quality Bible paper

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
9780310449959	19.99	SOFTCOVER	8	0		WHITE		9781563201530	12.99	SOFTCOVER





CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	
24					



FARSI (PERSIAN) BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1264 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

The Farsi Contemporary Bible is a translation that employs a "thought-for-thought" translation philosophy to best facilitate ease of comprehension. Great for outreach or for those who are already familiar with the Bible.

FEATURES:

- 2-column format
- Quality Bible paper

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	9781563205453	24.99	HARDCOVER, GREEN	20				
	9781563207198	19.99	SOFTCOVER	20				
	AVAILABLE: JUNE 202	0						
А	9780310455165	24.99	SOFTCOVER	20	0		WHITE	



FARSI NEW TESTAMENT

6" X 9" (152 X 229 MM) • 400 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 14.5

This New Testament features the Farsi Contemporary Bible, a translation that employs a "thoughtfor-thought" methodology to facilitate ease of comprehension. It is ideal for Farsi speakers who are reading the Bible for the first time and who are open to talking about God.

FEATURES:

• Book introductions that explain the who, what, when, and where of each book of the New Testament

• Two-column format

• 14.5-point text size enhances the readability of the Arabic character-based language

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780310451754	9.99	SOFTCOVER	24	0		WHITE	



NRT RUSSIAN BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 992 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

This contemporary Russian Bible uses the clear and accurate New Russian Translation (NRT), which translates the original biblical manuscripts into language that connects with the target audience, helping the ancient words of Scripture speak to the hearts of readers today.

This Bible also includes additional study features that are useful when introducing others to Christ and helping them to understand what it means to follow Jesus.

FEATURES:

- Book introductions that explain the who, what, and where of each book of the Bible
- A plan of salvation article explains how to become a Christian and what it means to follow Jesus
- Quality Bible paper

ISBN 13		PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
97803	0449966	19.99	HARDCOVER	8	0		WHITE	JACKETED
97803	0449973	12.99	SOFTCOVER	8	0		WHITE	

NRT RUSSIAN NEW TESTAMENT

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 256 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

This contemporary Russian New Testament uses the clear and accurate New Russian Translation (NRT), which translates the original biblical manuscripts into language that connects with the target audience, helping the ancient words of Scripture speak to the hearts of readers today.

This New Testament also includes additional study helps that are helpful when introducing others to Christ and helping them to understand what it means to follow Jesus.

FEATURES:

- Book introductions that explain the who, what, and where of each book of the New Testament
- A plan of salvation article explains how to become a Christian and what it means to follow Jesus
- Quality Bible paper

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
9780310451778	7.99	SOFTCOVER

SEMEUR FRENCH BIBLE

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1392 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

This French Bible uses the $L\alpha$ Bible du Semeur text that employs a thought-for-thought translation philosophy to facilitate ease of comprehension.

This Bible also includes study tools that are useful when introducing others to Christ or for personal Bible study.

FEATURES:

- Bible maps that help explain where key events took place
- Dictionary of terms (Lexicon)
- Hebrew calendar
- 2-column format
- Quality Bible paper

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
9781563207952	19.99	SOFTCOVER

SEMEUR FRENCH NEW TESTAMENT

5-1/4" X 8" (133 X 203 MM) • 352 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

This French New Testament uses the $L\alpha$ *Bible du Semeur* text, which employs a thought-for-thought translation philosophy to facilitate ease of comprehension.

This Bible also includes additional study helps that are useful when introducing others to Christ or for personal Bible study.

FEATURES:

- Bible maps that help explain where key events took place
- Dictionary of terms (Lexicon)
- Hebrew calendar
- 2-column format
- Quality Bible paper

			CASE		RED	PAGE	
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING
9780310451747	7.99	SOFTCOVER	96	0		WHITE	
A 9781563206382	4.99	SOFTCOVER	20				



of each book of the New Testament an and what it means to follow Jesus







SEMEUR, NIV, FRENCH/ENGLISH BILINGUAL BIBLE

6" X 9" (152 X 229 MM) • 1920 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.6

This Bible features the contemporary $L\alpha$ Bible du Semeur, which employs a "thought-for-thought" methodology to facilitate ease of comprehension, and the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version (NIV) in English, a translation that is uncompromisingly faithful to the original Bible texts. With added study helps, this bilingual Bible is perfect for outreach, personal use, those who are learning a second language, or translation comparison.

FEATURES:

- Dictionary of terms (Lexicon)
- Hebrew calendar
- Helpful articles on Jesus' ministry and miracles
- 8.6-point French type size / 9-point English type size
- Quality Bible paper

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780310449997	34.99	HARDCOVER	10	0		WHITE	JACKETED
9780310450023	22.99	SOFTCOVER	10	0		WHITE	



SEMEUR, NIV, FRENCH/ENGLISH BILINGUAL NEW TESTAMENT

6" X 9" (152 X 229 MM) • 448 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.6

This Bible features the contemporary $L\alpha$ Bible du Semeur, which employs a "thought-for-thought" methodology to facilitate ease of comprehension, and the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version (NIV) in English, a translation that is uncompromisingly faithful to the original Bible texts. This bilingual New Testament is perfect for outreach, personal use, those who are learning a second language, or translation comparison.

FEATURES:

- 2-column format
- 8.6-point French type size / 9-point English type size
- Quality Bible paper

ISE	3N 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
97	80310450030	12.99	SOFTCOVER	40	0		WHITE	



HOFFNUNG FUR ALLE: GERMAN OUTREACH BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 960 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

This German Bible uses the Hoffnung fur Alle translation, which employs a thought-for-thought translation philosophy to facilitate ease of comprehension that is ideal for those who are new to learning about the Bible.

A plan of salvation is also included that is helpful when introducing others to Christ and helping them to understand what it means to follow Jesus.

FEATURES:

Plan of Salvation

HOFFNUNG FUR ALLE: GERMAN NEW TESTAMENT

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 256 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

This German New Testament uses the Hoffnung fur Alle translation, which employs a thought-forthought translation philosophy to facilitate ease of comprehension that is ideal for those who are new to learning about the Bible.

A plan of salvation is also included that is helpful when introducing others to Christ and helping them to understand what it means to follow Jesus.

FEATURES:

• Plan of salvation

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780310454175	7.99	SOFTCOVER	40	0		WHITE	

ARABIC STUDY BIBLE, NAV

6" X 9-1/4" (152 X 235 MM) • 3244 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

This Arabic edition of the NIV Study Bible uses the New Arabic Version (NAV), a Bible translation in modern Arabic. The NAV employs a "thought-for-thought" translation philosophy to facilitate ease of comprehension. The study materials and interpretation notes were prepared by a group of widely respected Bible scholars, known for their Biblical scholarship expertise and commitment to teaching about God's Word. Throughout this Bible, you'll find an entire library of Bible study helps that include personal application notes, archaeological information, contextual cultural notes, and much more.

FEATURES:

- More than 20,000 notes, comments, and study tools
- 900 notes about biblical figures
- 16 pages of color maps
- Hundreds of charts, diagrams, and illustrations

 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
9780310450443	39.99	HARDCOVER

NAV ARABIC CONTEMPORARY BIBLE, LARGE PRINT

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 1568 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

The Arabic Contemporary Bible features the full text of the New Arabic Version (NAV). Since its full release in 1988, the NAV has been one of the most popular contemporary translations in the Middle East, and is similar in translation style to the bestselling English-language New International Version. It features the Modern Standard dialect of the Arabic Standard language. There are also additional articles included that help readers learn more about Jesus and his ministry.

FEATURES:

- Two-column format
- Quality Bible paper

			CASE		RED	PAGE		ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	9781563200533	19.99	HARDCOVER, BLACK	16	1			
9780310454069	12.99	SOFTCOVER	12	0		WHITE		A 9781563200199	19.99	HARDCOVER, BURGUNDY	16	1			









NAV, NIV, ARABIC/ENGLISH BILINGUAL BIBLE

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 1848 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

The NIV is an accurate, readable, and clear Bible text that is easy to understand and uncompromisingly faithful to the original text. The Arabic NAV, since its full release in 1988, has been one of the most popular contemporary translations in the Middle East, and is similar in translation style to the NIV. It features the Modern Standard dialect of the Arabic Standard language. The NIV/NAV, Arabic/English Bilingual Bible is ideal for outreach, personal use, those learning a second language, and translation comparison.

CASE RED QTY RIBBON LETTER

PAGE EDGING

PRICE US COVER MATERIAL ISBN 13 9781563209970 34.99

HARDCOVER, BLUE



NAV, NIV, ARABIC/ENGLISH BILINGUAL NEW TESTAMENT

4-1/2" X 6-3/8" (114 X 162 MM) • 896 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7

The NIV is an accurate, readable, and clear Bible text that is easy to understand and uncompromisingly faithful to the original text. The Arabic NAV, since its full release in 1988, has been one of the most popular contemporary translations in the Middle East, and is similar in translation style to the NIV. It features the Modern Standard dialect of the Arabic Standard language. The NIV/NAV, Arabic/English Bilingual New Testament is ideal for outreach, personal use, those learning a second language, and translation comparison,

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9781563208867	9.99	LEATHER-LOOK [™]	36				



TAGALOG BIBLE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 928 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

This Tagalog Bible features the contemporary Ang Salita ng Dios translation that emphasizes natural readability and helps the ancient words of Scripture speak to hearts today. This Bible also includes additional study features that are useful when introducing others to Christ and helping them to understand what it means to follow Jesus.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780310450047	19.99	HARDCOVER	24	0		WHITE	JACKETED
9780310450054	12.99	SOFTCOVER	24	0		WHITE	



TAGALOG NEW TESTAMENT

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 256 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

This Tagalog New Testament features the contemporary Ang Salita ng Dios translation that emphasizes natural readability and helping the ancient words of Scripture speak to hearts today. This Bible also includes a plan of salvation article that is useful when introducing others to Christ and helping them to understand what it means to follow Jesus.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780310450061	7.99	SOFTCOVER	96	0		WHITE	

TAGALOG, NIV, TAGALOG/ENGLISH BILINGUAL BIBLE

6" X 9" (152 X 229 MM) • 1984 PAGES

This Tagalog/English Bilingual Bible features the contemporary Ang Salita ng Dios translation that emphasizes natural readability, helping the ancient words of Scripture speak to hearts today, and the accurate, readable, and clear New International Version translation. This bilingual Bible is great for outreach, for those who are reading the Bible for the first time, or for those who are learning English as a second language.

 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
AVAILABLE: DECEMBE	R 2020	
9780310450092	34.99	HARDCOVER

AVAILABLE: DECEN							
9780310450092	34.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE	
TAGALOG, NIV, 6" x 9" (152 x 229 mm) • 5		G/ENGLISH BILINGUAL N ONT SIZE: 8.3	EW TESTAMEN	т			
that emphasizes natu	ıral readab	New Testament features the cont ility, helping the ancient words of ew International Version translati	Scripture speak to	hearts t	oday, and	the	Ang Switz Ng Dian Ang Bayeng Tipan Heiy Bible New Testament
	se who are	reading the Bible for the first tim	ne, or for those who	are lear	ning Englis	sh	
for outreach, for thos as a second language	se who are		ne, or for those who	are lear	ning Englis	sh	
for outreach, for thos as a second language FEATURES:	se who are		ne, or for those who	are lear	ning Englis	sh	The second
for outreach, for thos as a second language FEATURES: • Two-column format	se who are with the t	reading the Bible for the first tim				sh	LEND / MY
for outreach, for thos as a second language FEATURES: • Two-column format	se who are with the t	reading the Bible for the first tim wo translations side-by-side				PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
for outreach, for thos as a second language FEATURES: • Two-column format • Plan of Salvation ar	with the t ticle expla	reading the Bible for the first tim wo translations side-by-side ins how to become a Christian ar	nd what it means to f	ollow Je	esus Red	PAGE	PACKAGING

CASE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 944 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

This contemporary Kiswahili Bible is available in a quality hardcover binding with a readable 8-point type size. It features the clear and accurate Kiswahili Contemporary Version, which translates the original biblical manuscripts into language that helps the ancient words of Scripture speak to the hearts of readers today. The Kiswahili Contemporary Version Bible is ideal for both outreach and for personal use.

FEATURES:

• Plan of Salvation article that explains how to become a Christian and what it means to follow Jesus RIBBON

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
AVAILABLE: JUNE 202	20	
9780310449942	24.99	HARDCOVER

KISWAHILI CONTEMPORARY VERSION NEW TESTAMENT

5-1/2" X 8-1/2" (140 X 216 MM) • 224 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

This contemporary Kiswahili New Testament is available in a quality paperback binding with a very readable 8-point type size. It features the clear and accurate Kiswahili Contemporary Version, which translates the original biblical manuscripts into language that connects with the target audience, helping the ancient words of Scripture speak to the hearts of readers today. This portable New Testament is ideal for both outreach and for personal use.

FEATURES:

Plan of Salvation article that explains how to become a Christian and what it means to follow Jesus

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780310107224	7.99	SOFTCOVER	44	0		WHITE	

RED



WHITE

24



NENO



Audio Bibles

Audio Bibles let you listen to the Bible text read aloud. Available on CD or in downloadable MP3 format, audio Bibles are perfect for people who want to enjoy the Bible wherever they find themselves: in the car, at home on the couch, or working out at the gym. Some versions are fully dramatized with a musical score and a cast of actors, while others feature a simple narration by a single voice.

Audio Bibles allow people who prefer to listen to the text of God's Word to do so in the context of a portable, multi-format experience. The goal of these audio formats is to make the life-changing message of the Bible accessible to people anytime and anywhere.

NIV LISTENER'S AUDIO BIBLE, AUDIO CD

7-1/4" х 12" (184 х 305 мм)

Verses you have read many times will impact you in a new way when you hear them read aloud

Read in a single voice with subtle background music, the *NIV Listener's Audio Bible* features Max McLean's skillful, engaging, but never over-dramatized style reading the entire text of the Bible. This audio Bible will bring God's Word to life during your personal and family devotion times, group Bible study, or during your weekday commute. Listen to just 13 minutes a day and you'll get through the entire Bible in a year!

Before you could tuck it under your arm, before you could bring it up on your phone - you did not read Scripture, you *listened* to it. For centuries, the only way to access God's Word was to hear it read aloud in public gatherings. Today, we are blessed to own personal printed copies of the Bible, but there is a surprising benefit to hearing the Scriptures read aloud as it was for so many generations.

FEATURES:

• Complete text of the accurate and clear New International Version (NIV)

• 65-CD set + bonus MP3 Disc

• Narration by Max McLean, Founder and Artistic Director for the Fellowship of Performing Arts in New York City

"These are the most engaging recordings of the Bible I have ever heard."

- Hank Hanegraaff, The Bible Answer Man & President, Christian Research Institute

"He sounds as you might expect the writers of the text to sound if they were speaking instead of writing... McLean reads the Bible like it is the Word of God."

- Donald Whitney, Professor of Biblical Spirituality, The Southern Baptist Theological Seminary



ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310444343	79.99	AUDIO CD	9				SLIPCASE	2011
NIV, LISTENER'S A 6-1/4" x 6-1/8" (159 x		BLE, NEW TESTAMENT, AUDIO CD						
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310444367	29.99	AUDIO CD	40				O-WRAP	2011



NIV THE STORY, AUDIO CD

5" X 6" (127 X 152 MM)

"The greatest story ever told" is more than just a cliché.

The Story audio Bible version features an audio foreword by Max Lucado. This book tells the grandest, most compelling story of all time: the story of a true God who loves his children, who established for them a way of salvation and provided a route to eternity. Each story in these 31 chapters reveals the God of grace - the God who speaks; the God who acts; the God who listens; the God whose love for his people culminated in his sacrifice of Jesus, his only Son, to atone for the sins of humanity.

FEATURES:

- 16-CD set
- Events, characters, and teachings of the Bible are arranged chronologically

• Short transitions between each chapter to connect the reader to the continuing story

- Multiple voices, professional narration, music, and sound effects bring this dramatic recording to life
- Timelines of Bible events

ALSO AVAILABLE FOR STUDENTS PAGE 86. FOR KIDS PAGE 119, IN NIV PAGE 56, IN NKJV PAGE 150, AND IN KJV PAGE 153

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
025986421779	34.99	AUDIO CD	30					2011



NIV AUDIO BIBLE. DRAMATIZED 7" X 11" (178 X 279 MM)

More than just a Bible to listen to - a vivid audio Bible experience

The NIV Audio Bible, Dramatized brings to life today's most popular modern-English translation, The New International Version (NIV), with this colorful, trueto-text dramatization of the Old and New Testament. The fully orchestrated background and scene-specific sound effects enrich the text reading and enhance the total experience. Digitally engineered from start to finish, this audio Bible delivers an inspiring and uplifting encounter with the Word of God.

FEATURES:

- 64-CD set
- Multi-voice recording
- Track breaks at every chapter so you can find and keep your place easily

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT	• Conv
9780310436461	89.99	AUDIO CD	9				BOXED	2011	

NIV, AUDIO BIBLE, PURE VOICE

More than a Bible you listen to, the NIV Audio Bible, Pure Voice is an experience that helps you enter into God's Word - so God's Word can enter into you. Featuring a single voice, professional recording of the world's bestselling modern English Bible, this complete, unabridged, and digitally-produced New International Version (NIV) audio Bible brings Scripture to life, one vivid recording at a time. The NIV Audio Bible is narrated by George Sarris, a well-known spokesperson for several Fortune 500 companies.

FEATURES:

- 64-CD set
- Digital remastering for unprecedented clarity and audio quality
- Single-voice narration for a clear, consistent rendering of the Bible text
- Brief book introductions, with a quick, preparatory overview of each book of the Bible
- Location markers to make finding and keeping your place as you listen as easy as hitting "fast-forward" or "reverse"
- A lifetime guarantee stands behind this product's performance

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
9780310436478	79.99	AUDIO CD

INSPIRED BY...THE BIBLE EXPERIENCE: THE COMPLETE BIBLE

The most ambitious, critically-acclaimed presentation of the Bible ever produced, Inspired By ... The Bible Experience features a star-studded cast of almost 400 performers, including multiple Oscar, Grammy, Emmy and Golden Globe winners. The dramatic performances are set to an original musical underscore by the Prague Symphony Orchestra and Hollywood-style sound design created at Technicolor Studios.

Highlighting the cast are Academy Award-winning actors Forest Whitaker (Moses), Cuba Gooding Jr. (Jonah), and Denzel Washington (Song of Songs, voiced with Pauletta Washington). Additional highlights include Angela Bassett (Esther), Eartha Kitt (Serpent), Bishop T.D. Jakes (Abraham), Blair Underwood (Jesus), Samuel L. Jackson (God, New Testament only), and Bishop Eddie L. Long (Joel) among others

Honors include the 2007 Audie Audiobook of the Year (the highest honor of the Audio Publisher's Association), an AudioFile Earphones Award, and a nomination for an NAACP Image Award.

Features:

- Complete dramatized audio Bible
- Original music by the Prague Symphony Orchestra
- 79 digitally mastered audio CDs with a bonus "Making Of" DVD
- nvenient carrying case

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	COPYRIGHT
9780310926306	124.99	AUDIO CD	7					2011









NVIS

La Nueva Versión Internacional es una traducción de las Sagradas Escrituras elaborada por un grupo de expertos biblistas que representan a una docena de países de habla española, pertenecientes a un buen número de denominaciones cristianas evangélicas. La traducción se hizo directamente de los textos hebreos, arameos y griegos en sus mejores ediciones disponibles. Claridad, fidelidad, dignidad y elegancia son las características de esta nueva traducción de la Biblia, cualidades que están garantizadas por la cuidadosa labor de los traductores, reconocidos expertos en los diferentes campos del saber bíblico. Muchos de ellos son pastores o ejercen la docencia en seminarios e institutos bíblicos a lo largo y ancho de nuestro continente. Más importante aún, son todos fervientes creyentes en el valor infinito de la Palabra, como revelación infalible de la verdad divina y única regla de fe para todos.

The Nueva Versión Internacional is a modern translation of the Holy Scriptures made by a group of Bible scholars representing more than twelve Spanish-speaking countries and several Evangelical Christian denominations. The best available editions of the Hebrew, Aramaic, and Greek texts were used for this Spanish translation. The main characteristics of this new translation are clarity, fidelity, dignity, and elegance. These are guaranteed by the careful work of the translators, all of them renowned experts in different fields of biblical knowledge. Several of the translators are pastors or professors in seminaries and Bible institutes in different cities throughout the continent, and all are fervent believers in the Word as the infallible revelation of the divine and only rule of faith for all.



La belleza literaria del texto Reina-Valera, su armonía sintáctica y su vocabulario, hacen de esta Biblia un texto digno representante del Siglo de Oro del Idioma Español. Además de surgir en un contexto literario privilegiado, esta traducción de la Biblia es un exponente fiel de los movimientos reformistas del siglo XVI que intentaron a toda costa que la Palabra de Dios llegara al pueblo, en su propia lengua. La versión Reina-Valera es aún hoy la más utilizada por casi 100 millones de evangélicos de habla hispana en España y América.

The literary beauty of the Reina-Valera text, and its syntactic harmony and vocabulary, make of this Bible a worthy representative of the Golden Century of the Spanish Language. Beyond its creation, which occurred within a privileged literary context, this translation of the Bible is a reliable representative of the Reformist movements of the 16th century that tried, at all costs and in their own language, to make the Word available to all. This version is still the most used by 100 million Spanish-speaking Christians in Latin America and Spain.



La Reina Valera Revisada presenta el texto base de Casiodoro de Reina de forma más accesible. Realizada bajo los <u>auspicios de E</u>ditorial CLIE por un equipo de especialistas, eruditos y pastores de España y Latinoamérica bajo la dirección del Dr. Francisco Lacueva, la revisión conserva toda la belleza y cadencia de sus antiguas formas castellanas, pero actualiza los arcaísmos, términos y giros gramaticales anticuados o en desuso, en favor de una mayor claridad de lenguaje.

The Reina Valera Revisada presents the basic text of Casiodoro de Reina in a more accessible way. Revised under the sponsorship of Editorial CLIE by a team of specialists, scholars, and pastors from Spain and Latin American countries, lead by Dr. Francisco Lacueva, this revision preserves the beauty and cadence of the Castillian Spanish, but also updating all archaisms, terms, and grammatical variations either old or not used anymore, in favor of greater clarity of language.

LBLA

Concluida en 1986 por un equipo de eruditos bíblicos evangélicos latinoamericanos, La Biblia de las Américas es una traducción original del hebreo, arameo y griego directamente al español moderno. Con el objeto de producir un texto de gran calidad literaria, fácil de leer y entender, se utilizó tanto la gramática como el idioma español modernos para lograr un estilo claro y fluido, manteniendo la precisión. La Biblia de las Américas es comprensible para el público en general y también es adecuada para el estudio serio, la predicación y la lectura diaria.

Completed in 1986 by a team of Latin American evangelical Bible scholars, La Biblia de las Américas is an original work translated from the Hebrew-Aramaic and Greek directly into modern Spanish. Modern Spanish grammar and language have been used to produce a text of high literary quality that is easy to read and understand providing a clear and flowing style while maintaining accuracy. La Biblia de las Américαs is understandable to the general public and also suitable for serious study, preaching, and daily reading.



La Nueva Biblia de las Américas – NBLA es un traducción precisa y fiel de los idiomas originales hebreo, griego y arameo. La NBLA utiliza los mismos principios de traducción que La Biblia de las Américas, con un español moderno y contemporáneo como el que se habla en América Latina. Por ejemplo, se utiliza el pronombe personal «ustedes» en lugar de «vosotros», los pronombres posesivos «su/suyo/suya» en lugar de «vuestro» y los

pronombres personales de la segunda persona «los, les, se» en lugar de «os». La NBLA hace la lectura de ésta Biblia una experiencia agradable y gratificante para el lector moderno de hoy.

NBLA is an accurate and faithful translation from the original Hebrew, Aramaic, and Greek languages. The NBLA uses the same principles of translation as La Biblia de las Américas, but it is in the modern and contemporary Spanish spoken in Latin America. For example, it uses the personal pronoun "ustedes" rather than "vosotros", the possessive pronouns "su/suyo/suya" are used rather than "vuestro", and it uses the personal pronoun second person "los, les, se" rather than "os". The NBLA makes reading the Spanish Bible a pleasant and enjoyable experience for today's modern reader.

RVR MATTHEW HENRY STUDY BIBLE / RVR BIBLIA DE ESTUDIO MATTHEW HENRY

6-1/4" X 9-1/4" (159 X 235 MM) • 2208 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9.5

SPANISH EDITION: The *RVR Matthew Henry Study Bible* presents more than 15,000 notes prepared by Matthew Henry and more than 200 renowned theologians and authors such as Luther, Calvin, Clarke, Keil, Delitzsch, Spurgeon, Lacueva, Perez-Millos and Wesley, among others. Henry stood out for his theological perspective, which is a faithful testimony of the evangelical truth. His detailed notes demonstrate a superlative spiritual ability and great erudition based on his deep knowledge of the Biblical Greek and Hebrew.

Through its more than 2,000 two-color pages, the reader will discover philological, cultural, devotional and doctrinal content that will expand and renew the depth of their Bible study. Hundreds of notes, diagrams, photographs and fullpage articles accompany the entire text of the Reina Valera Revisada Bible: the preferred translation of many important and recognized Spanish speaking Bible scholars today.





	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	9788482678375	39.99	HARDCOVER, MULTICOLOR	8	1			
	9788417620189	39.99	hardcover, multicolor, IDX	8	1			
А	9788417620202	79.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	8	2			2-PIECE BOX
А	9788417620219	79.99	bonded leather, black, IDX	8	2			
В	9788482679235	59.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	8	2			2-PIECE BOX
В	9788417620196	59.99	leathersoft™, brown, IDX	8	2			



ALSO AVAILABLE IN NIV PAGE 20 AND ESV PAGE 147



JESUS BIBLE. NVI EDITION / BIBLIA JESÚS NVI

6-1/4" X 8" (159 X 203 MM) • 2080 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

Sixty-Six Books. One Story. All About One Name.

Encounter the living Jesus in all of Scripture. From the Passion Movement, The Jesus Bible, NVI Edition, with exclusive articles from Louie Giglio, Max Lucado, John Piper, Ravi Zacharias, and Randy Alcorn, lifts Jesus up as the lead story of the Bible. Profound yet accessible study features help you meet Jesus throughout Scripture. See him in every book so that you may know him more intimately, love him more passionately, and walk with him more faithfully.

FEATURES:

- 66 book introductions highlight the story of Jesus in every book
- 7 compelling essays on the grand narrative of Scripture
- Over 300 full-page articles and nearly 700 sidebar articles reveal Jesus throughout all of Scripture
- Room for notes and journaling throughout
- NVI dictionary-concordance

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
А	9780829768916	44.99	CLOTH OVER BOARD, GRAY	8	1			SLIPCASE
В	9780829768947	44.99	CLOTH OVER BOARD, LAVENDER	8	0			SLIPCASE

RVR STUDY BIBLE / SANTA BIBLIA DE ESTUDIO REINA VALERA REVISADA RVR

6-3/8" X 9-3/16" (162 X 233 MM) • 2224 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

The RVR Study Bible is the cornerstone Bible for anyone interested in serious Bible Study. It features the RVR, one of the best translations for Bible Study, and also includes 8 pages of clear, attractive full-color maps, and more than 15,000 study notes that help you understand the text and apply the Bible to your own life. This Bible has the mind of a scholar but the heart of a pastor.

FEATURES:

- Quick view charts
- A prophetic reference system, and expository study notes
- Word studies keyed to the Strong's Concordance help you access terms in the original languages
- In-depth articles on key topics and timelines of each book also allow you to take your study as deep as you want

RVR HOLY BIBLE. REFERENCE AND CONCORDANCE / SANTA BIBLIA REINA VALERA REVISADA RVR. CON **REFERENCIAS Y CONCORDANCIA**

6-3/8" X 9-3/16" (162 X 233 MM) • 1216 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

The innovative text of the Reina Valera Revisada (RVR), was developed by a group of biblical specialists led by Dr. Francisco Lacueva. The RVR respects the original text of Reina, retaining the beauty and cadence of its Castilian form and highlighting in brackets the textual variations discovered after the original translation into Spanish. This Bible contains practical references in a central column that enhance the reading and study experience. In addition, the Santa Biblia Reina Valera Revisada RVR, con Referencias y Concordancia features the innovative, beautiful and easy to read, Comfort Print[®] Font.

FEATURES:

- Center-column references system
- Full color maps
- Concordance
- Table of weights and measurements
- Presentation page

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9781418597900	24.99	HARDCOVER, BROWN	12	0	1		2-PC BOX
A 9781400210657	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	12	2	1		2-PC BOX

RVR60 THOMPSON CHAIN REFERENCE BIBLE / RVR60 BIBLIA DE REFERENCIA THOMPSON, TAPA DURA

6-5/8" X 9-3/16" (168 X 233 MM) • 1856 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7

SPANISH EDITION: The Reina Valera 1960 Thompson Reference Bible, is without a doubt the most complete Spanish study and reference Bible that can be found. It is practically a biblical reference library with more than 7,000 names, places and topics and more than 100,000 chain references. Study helps are "chained" to eight sections at the end of the Bible, where the wealth of details is superior to any other published Bible. It is designed to help the reader identify thousands of significant topics, concepts, ideas, and biblical characters, and investigate references to these topics throughout the Bible. It is a complete system, easy to understand and use. This is an ideal Bible for a pastor, Sunday School teacher, layman or student.

EXCLUSIVE	EASY TO READ
Comfo	rt Print

RVR

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING								
9781418597290	64.99	HARDCOVER, MULTICOLOR	6	0			JACKETED	ISBN 13	PRICE U	S COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
A 9781418597979	64.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	6	2			2-PC BOX	9780829769135	44.99	HARDCOVER, MULTICOLOR	12	1	1	WHITE	
B 9781418599959	64.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	6	0			2-PC BOX					·	·		

	(comfor	t Print							
	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	_	
	9781418597290	64.99	HARDCOVER, MULTICOLOR	6	0			JACKETED		ISBN 13
4	9781418597979	64.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK	6	2			2-PC BOX		978082976
E	9781418599959	64.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	6	0			2-PC BOX		





EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print[®]







NVI MAXWELL LEADERSHIP BIBLE / BIBLIA DE LIDERAZGO DE MAXWELL NVI

6-3/16" X 9-3/16" (157 X 233 MM) • 1696 PAGES • FONT SIZE:

In this Bible, Dr. Maxwell explains what a godly leader is and how God is glorified when you accept the role you're called to. It includes great articles and insights that will become an invaluable part of your leadership library. You'll find 21 Irrefutable Laws of Leadership and 21 Indispensable Qualities of a Leader with lessons about Biblical characters who exemplified each. Over 100 biographical profiles feature stories that share God's truth about leadership.

This Bible offers supplemental information on the following topics: Leadership Laws, Servanthood, Teachability, Vision, Control, Convictions, Correction, Credibility, Criticism, Decision Making, Delegation, Discipline, Encouragement, Equipping, Ethics, Planning, Power, Practicality, Pride, Priorities, Purpose, Responsibility, Restoration, Spirituality, Standards, Stewardship, Submission, Teamwork, Tolerance, Trust, Values, Wisdom.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780718092542	44.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE	
9780718092535	64.99	LEATHERSOFT [™]	12	1		WHITE	



JOHN C. MAXWELL

RVR MAXWELL LEADERSHIP BIBLE / BIBLIA DE LIDERAZGO DE MAXWELL RVR

6-3/16" X 9-3/16" (157 X 233 MM) • 1664 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

From Genesis to Revelation, the people, events, and teachings of the Bible are God's treasury of wisdom and guidance for anyone who has been called to be a person of influence. Whether you 're an executive, a pastor, an entrepreneur, a parent, a coach, or a teacher, you are a leader, someone who influences and encourages others.

God's Word is full of people from whom we can learn leadership. In MaxwellLeadership Bible, Executive Editor Dr. John C. Maxwell walks you through the RVR60 text as he draws from his decades of godly leadership and best-selling resources to illuminate the times-tested and life-changing principles of leadership in Scripture.

RVR MACARTHUR STUDY BIBLE / BIBLIA DE ESTUDIO MACARTHUR

6-3/16" X 9-3/16" (157 X 233 MM) • 2112 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

From the moment you pick it up, you'll know it's a classic.

The Biblia de estudio MacArthur is perfect for serious study. Dr. John MacArthur has collected his pastoral and scholarly work of more than 35 years to create the most comprehensive study Bible available. No other study Bible does such a thorough job of explaining the historical context, unfolding the meaning of the text, and making it practical for your life.

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	97816O2552951	44.99	HARDCOVER	12	0			JACKETED
	9781602557055	51.99	hardcover, IDX	12	0			JACKETED
	9781602559394	27.99	SOFTCOVER	12	0			
А	97816O2552968	64.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	10	0			2-PC BOX
	9781602557062	71.99	leathersoft™, brown, IDX	10	0			2-PC BOX

NVI WOMEN'S STUDY BIBLE / BIBLIA DE ESTUDIO PARA LA MUJER NVI

6-3/8" X 9-3/16" (162 X 233 MM) • 1952 PAGES • FONT SIZE:

The Woman's Study Bible is a priceless treasure, poignantly revealing the Word of God to a woman's heart. Character portraits. articles, guotes, and other contents reflect the contributions of over 80 women from a wide variety of ethnic, denominational, educational, and occupational backgrounds. Special features designed to speak to a woman's heart appear throughout the Bible text, revealing Scripture-based insights about how godly womanhood grows from a woman's identity as a Christ-follower and a child of the Kingdom. This updated edition features a beautiful redesign, the exclusive Comfort Printfont, and the full text of the Nueva Versión Internacional, the most read modern translation of the Bible in Spanish.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	
9780718037055	44.99	HARDCOVER	12	0				
A 9780718037109	64.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	12	0				

MAXWELLL	EADERSH	IP BIBLE, HANDY SIZE / BIBLIA	DE LIDERAZGO DE M	AXWEL	L RVR TA	MAÑO MA	NUAL	ISBN 13		S COVER MATERIAL	CASE	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
BN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	9781400210688	44.99	HARDCOVER. MULTICOLOR	10	0	LETTER	WHITE	JACKETED
780718092559	29.99	HARDCOVER	12	0		WHITE		A 9781404111332	54.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , FUSCHIA	8	0		WHITE	2-PC BOX
780718092528	49.99	LEATHERSOFT [™]	12	1		WHITE		B 9781400210596	54.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , LILAC	8	0		WHITE	2-PC BOX









EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print[®]





RVR WOMEN STUDY BIBLE / BIBLIA DE ESTUDIO PARA LA MUJER

6-3/8" X 9-3/16" (162 X 233 MM) • 1920 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

The Biblia de estudio mujer is a priceless treasure, poignantly revealing the Word of God to a woman's heart. Now with a fresh, new look, The Biblia de estudio mujer is more relevant to today's women than ever before!

FEATURES:

• Inspiring articles by Anne Graham Lotz, Nancy Leigh DeMoss, Roberta Hromas, Linda Dillow, Kathy Troccoli, and more

- More than 100 character portraits of women in the Bible
- More than 300 articles on topics for women
- Hundreds of insightful quotes by inspiring women throughout history
- Topical index to scriptures and special features

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	9780529114242	44.99	HARDCOVER, MULTICOLOR	10	1		WHITE	
А	9780529115355	64.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , MULTICOLOR	10	1		WHITE	2-PC BOX



RVR WOMEN OF DESTINY BIBLE / BIBLIA MUJERES DE PROPÓSITO

6-3/16" X 9-1/4" (157 X 235 MM) • 1696 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

Every woman loves to receive a love letter, and that is precisely what the word of God is.

The *Biblia Mujeres de propósito* presents in a beautiful way the richness and eternal truth of the living word of God, with words of wisdom by more than 100 of the most respected women in the body of Christ today. These beloved authors, speakers and ministry leaders have united to help women understand and apply the Scriptures and to find God's purpose for their life.

RVR SPIRIT-FILLED BIBLE / BIBLIA PLENITUD

6-3/16" X 9-3/16" (157 X 233 MM) • 1920 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

A popular study Bible for its use of notes and informative elements to emphasize a dynamic life, filled with the Holy Spirit's power.

This formidable and revealing study Bible offers anyone who hungers after God a holistic approach to what a Spirit-filled life entails. Besides a detailed outline and introduction to each book of the Bible and extensive notes based on solid biblical scholarship.

FEATURES:

• Kingdom Dynamics: More than 350 articles that cover 22 ever-current topics and give practical and prophetic understanding for Christian life and ministry

• Word Wealth: Over 550 detailed definitions of important Greek and Hebrew words

• Truth-in-Action: How to apply the lessons found in each book of the Bible to daily life at work and at home

 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
9780899222806	51.99	HARDCOVER
9780899222790	44.99	HARDCOVER
9780899222769	64.99	BONDED LEATHER, BLACK
9780899222776	71.99	bonded leather, black, IDX
RAK SPIKIT-FILLEL	DIDLE,	HANDY SIZE / BIBLIA PLENITU
ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
9780899227054	27.99	SOFTCOVER, TAN

RVR60 HOLY BIBLE, OUTREACH EDITION / RVR60 SANTA BIBLIA - EDICIÓN MISIONERA

LEATHERSOFT[™], TERRACOTA

5-1/2" X 8-7/16" (140 X 214 MM) • 960 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

44.99

The Holy Bible RVR 1960 is easy to read and easy to share with readable 8 point type size. This Bible includes a Plan of Salvation as well as helpful section headings. The favorite Bible among pastors and missionaries, used by millions both at home and abroad, this RV edition is perfect for reading and giving away. The best tool for the evangelistic and missionary outreach.

FEATURES:

Dedication page

A 9781602554566

- Concordance
- Plan of Salvation

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	_			
9780899226019	44.99	HARDCOVER, MULTICOLOR	12	0		WHITE	JACKETED				
A 9781602558083	64.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PURPLE	12	1			2-PC BOX		ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
									9780718096182	3.99	SOFTCOVER



CASE QTY RED PAGE EDGING PACKAGING 12 0 1 JACKETED JACKETED 12 0 1 2-PC BOX 12 1 12 1 2-PC BOX IUD TAMAÑO MANUAL CASE QTY RED PAGE PACKAGING RIBBON LETTER 20 1 WHITE 0 12 SLIPCASE



CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
12	0		WHITE	



182 SPANISH BIBLES



RVR HOLY BIBLE, ECONOMIC EDITION / RVR SANTA BIBLIA EDICIÓN **ECONÓMICA**

5-1/2" X 8-7/16" (140 X 214 MM) • 736 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 6.5

First Edition or the Reina Valera Revisada Economy Bible for Outreach and Evangelistic purposes, as part of the 28 a la Vez Campaign.

FEATURES:

- Plan of Salvation
- Also sold in case lot quantities of 28 Bibles 9781418598037

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print®

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9781418597993	2.99	SOFTCOVER	28	0			

RVR HOLY BIBLE, ECONOMIC EDITION 28-PACK / RVR SANTA BIBLIA EDICIÓN ECONÓMICA - PAQUETE DE 28

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9781418598037	83.72	SOFTCOVER	1	0			



RVR60 HOLY BIBLE, ECONOMIC EDITION / RVR60 SANTA BIBLIA - EDICIÓN ECONÓMICA

5-1/2" X 8-7/16" (140 X 214 MM) • 768 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 6.5

The Holy Bible RVR 1960 is easy to read and easy to share with readable 6.5 point font. This Bible includes a Plan of Salvation as well as helpful section headings. A favorite Bible among pastors and everyone, used by millions both at home and abroad, this RV edition is perfect for reading and giving away. The best tool for evangelistic and missionary outreach.

FEATURES:

Concordance

Plan of salvation

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING		
	9780718096267	2.99	SOFTCOVER	28	0		WHITE			
R	RVR60 HOLY BIBLE, ECONOMIC EDITION, 28-PACK / RVR60 SANTA BIBLIA EDICIÓN ECONÓMICA - PAQUETE DE 28									

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING
9780718096229	83.72	SOFTCOVER	28	0		WHITE	



NBD ECONOMY BIBLE / BIBLIA ECONÓMICA NBD

5-1/2" X 8-1/4" (140 X 210 MM) • 672 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

The new Biblia económica, NBD helps you examine and discern God's Word on many levels at a price that fits any pocketbook. Geared to reach a new generation in very accessible language, it provides the reader with essential tools for study and discipleship. This edition is specifically made to be used as a tool for evangelism for prison groups or mission trips. It's easy to read and even easier to understand for everyone, from youth to adult.

FEATURES:

Concordance

• 5 icons throughout the Bible showing: Prophecies of the Messiah, Prophecies of the Second Coming of Christ, Bible Promises, Prayers of the Bible, Miracles of the Bible

RVR "NEW LIFE" NEW TESTAMENT / NUEVO TESTAMENTO «NOVEDAD DE **VIDA» RVR**

5-1/2" X 8-7/16" (140 X 214 MM) • 288 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

First Edition or the New Testament of the Reina Valera Revisada for Outreach and Evangelistic purposes. The Reina Valera Revisada Bible presents the basic text of the original Casiodoro de Reina translation in a more accessible way. The RVR was revised under the sponsorship of Editorial CLIE by a team of specialists, scholars, and pastors of Spain and Latin American countries, led by Dr. Francisco Lacueva. This revision preserves the beauty and cadence of the Castillian Spanish, but also updates all archaisms, terms, and grammatical variations either old or not in current use, in favor of a greater clarity of language.

FEATURES:

Plan of Salvation

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
9781418598150	1.99	SOFTCOVER

RVR60 NEW BELIEVER'S BIBLE (EVERYTHING NEW) / RVR60 BIBLIA DEL NUEVO CREYENTE «TODO NUEVO»

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1024 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

The Spanish RVR60 New Believer's Bible (Everything New), was designed for those taking their first steps in the Christian faith. A practical guide entitled "And Now What?" will answer basic questions and provide guidance and reading suggestions for new believers. This Bible is perfect for churches and ministries hosting Spanish language evangelism campaigns, mission trips, and other outreach events. It includes the full text of the most read Spanish translation of Scripture, the RVR60.

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL					
	AVAILABLE: JANUARY	2020						
	9780829769920	9.99	HARDCOVER, MULTICOLOR					
А	9780829769937	14.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN					

NVI/NIV BILINGUAL BIBLE / NVI/NIV BIBLIA BILINGÜE

6" X 9" (152 X 229 MM) • 1920 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

This bilingual Bible contains a side-by-side treatment of the English New International Version (NIV) and Spanish Nueva Version Internacional (NVI) translations. Printed on white Bible paper, this is an excellent tool for evangelism, travelers, and newcomers to either language who enjoy reading God's Word. Printed on quality Bible paper.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
9781602551800	6.99	SOFTCOVER, MULTICOLOR	24	0	1	WHITE	NONE	9781563207624	36.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , MULTICOLOR







CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	
10	0		WHITE	0	





EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print

RVR60 HOLY BIBLE SERIE 50, LARGE PRINT / RVR60 SANTA
BIBLIA SERIE 50 LETRA GRANDE

5-5/16" X 7-5/8" (135 X 194 MM) • 1728 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8.5

The Holy Bible Serie 50 provides the reader with tools for personal study of the Bible and to deepen on fundamental themes basic to every believer. The beloved text of the RV 1960 is complemented with cross references and introductions to each book of the Bible that allow the reader to understand the historical context in which the book was written. Its size makes it easy to carry and the font Comfort Print® 10 allows for fluent, clear and relaxing reading. All these elements come together in this volume providing stimulating reading and reflecting experience difficult to put aside or postpone.

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	AVAILABLE: APRIL 2	020						
	9780829702736	34.99	CLOTH OVER BOARD, GRAY	16	2	1		O-WRAP
А	9780829702781	34.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	16	2	1		O-WRAP

REINA VALERA REVISADA BIBLE, LARGE PRINT / BIBLIA REINA VALERA REVISADA LETRA GRANDE

6-3/16" X 9-3/16" (157 X 233 MM) • 1280 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

The Reina Valera Revisada Bible presents the basic text of the Casiodoro de Reina translation in a more accessible way. Revised under the sponsorship of Editorial CLIE by a team of specialists, scholars, and pastors of Spain and Latin American countries, led by Dr. Francisco Lacueva, this revision preserves the beauty and cadence of the Castillian Spanish, but also updates all archaisms, terms, and grammatical variations either old or not in current use, in favor of a greater clarity of language.

exclusive **easy to read** Comfort Print[®]

SANTA BIBLIA

RVR

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	9781418598143	29.99	HARDCOVER, BLUE	12	0		WHITE	NONE
	9781418598259	24.99	SOFTCOVER, BLUE	12	0		WHITE	NONE
А	9781418598440	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	12	0		WHITE	2-PC BOX



RVR 60 LARGE PRINT SPANISH BIBLE / BIBLIA LETRA GRANDE 6-3/16" X 9-3/16" (157 X 233 MM) • 1584 PAGES • FONT SIZE:

A Bible with comfortably-sized type and excellent study aids that will enhance your time spent in reading or studying God's Word.

FEATURES:

- 96-page concordance
- Introduction and outline at the beginning of each book
- Words of Christ in red
- Presentation pages
- Plan of salvation

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	97816O2557642	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK	12	1	1		2-PC BOX
А	9781602557864	39.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN	12	1	1		2-PC BOX
В	9780899227085	34.99	LEATHERFLEX, BLACK	12	0	1		2-PC BOX

LARGE PRINT BIBLE, RV 1909 / BIBLIA LETRA GRANDE RV 1909

6-3/16" X 9-3/16" (157 X 233 MM) • 1104 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 11

A beautiful Bible in the classic RVR 1909 version with comfortably-sized easy to read type.

FEATURES:

- Plan of Salvation
- History of Israel
- The Life of Christ
- History of the Primitive Church
- The Writings of the Primitive Church

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
9780899220130	14.99	SOFTCOVER	12	0	1		
A 9780899227276	29.99	IMITATION LEATHER, BLACK	12	0	1		

RVR60 ECONOMIC BIBLE, LARGE PRINT / RVR60 SANTA BIBLIA - EDICIÓN ECONÓMICA LETRA GRANDE

1248 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

The Holy Bible RVR 1960 is easy to read and easy to share with readable 10 point type size. This Bible includes a Plan of Salvation as well as helpful section headings. The favorite Bible among pastors and everyday people, used by millions both at home and abroad, this RV 1960 large print edition is perfect for reading and giving away. The best tool for the evangelistic and missionary outreach.

FEATURES:

- Concordance
- Plan of Salvation

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
9780718096205	7.98	SOFTCOVER, MULTICOLOR

RVR60 HOLY BIBLE, SUPER GIANT PRINT / RVR60 SANTA BIBLIA LETRA SUPERGIGANTE

7" X 10-1/4" (178 X 260 MM) • 1792 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 18.5

Reina Valera 1960 is the Spanish version most popular. This special edition, in the attractive and innovative typesetting Comfort Print® 17, will be the favorite of many who want to immerse themselves in the reading of the Word of God without distractions, thanks to its high readability and textual clarity. Features a Large font size concordance.

FEATURES:

- Complete historical background of the Bible
- Concise concordance
- Basic references
- • 8 full color maps isbn 13
 price us
 cover material

 AVAILABLE: MARCH 2020
 A
 9780829770001
 Leathersoft™ W/ zipper, blue

 9780829702644
 Leathersoft™ W/ zipper, blue, IDX
 B
 9780829702729
 Leathersoft™ W/ zipper, blue, IDX

 B
 9780829702729
 Leathersoft™ W/ zipper, brown
 9780829702743







	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	EDGING	PACKAGING	
	10	2	1		O-WRAP	
	10	2	1		O-WRAP	
	10	2	1		O-WRAP	
Х	10	2	1		O-WRAP	




RVR PRECIOUS MOMENTS BIBLE / BIBLIA PRECIOUS MOMENTS RVR

4-1/8" X 5-5/8" (105 X 143 MM) • 1168 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 6.5

This newest edition to the family of Precious Moments® Bibles is our Precious Angels Bible. This beautifully designed Bible includes the full text of the RVR 1960, combined with 16 full-color images of Sam Butcher's angelic characters.

These delightful pages show angels alongside Scriptures on themes such as praise, joy, guidance, worship, protection, loving, caring, and sharing. Also included is a 4-page full-color presentation section and extra pages in the back to lovingly record your own thoughts of praise, joy, loving, caring, sharing, etc. The small trim size is just right for collecting, gift-giving, and the enjoyment of every "angel-lover" in your life.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING	 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
9780899226279	24.99	HARDCOVER, BLUE	24	0			SLIPCASE	A 9781404110564	36.99	LEATHERSOFT [™]



NVI PRECIOUS MOMENTS HOLY BIBLE / SANTA BIBLIA PRECIOUS MOMENTS NVI

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 992 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.5

Whimsical and nostalgic Precious Moments Characters delight little hearts! The NVI Precious Moments Holy Bible includes full-color Precious Moments illustrations and the full text of the NVI Bible, the most read modern translation of the Bible in Spanish.

EXCLUSIVE EASY TO READ Comfort Print[®]

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	9781404111400	19.99	HARDCOVER	0	0		WHITE	
А	9781404110793	36.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TEAL	0	1		GILDED	BOXED



NVI PRECIOUS MOMENTS LITTLE ANGELS HOLY BIBLE, **COMPACT / SANTA BIBLIA PRECIOUS MOMENTS NVI** ANGELITOS, ULTRAFINA COMPACTA

4-1/16" X 6-1/4" (103 X 159 MM) • 1120 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 6.5

Whimsical and nostalgic Precious Moments Characters delight little hearts! The NVI Precious Moments Little Angels Holy Bible includes full-color Precious Moments illustrations and the full text of the NVI Bible, the most read modern translation of the Bible in Spanish.

NVI PRECIOUS MOMENTS THINLINE. QUINCIAÑERA EDITION / SANTA BIBLIA PRECIOUS MOMENTS NVI: EDICIÓN QUINCEAÑERA

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 992 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.5

Whimsical and nostalgic Precious Moments Characters delight little hearts! The NVI Precious Moments Holy Bible includes full-color Precious Moments illustrations and the full text of the NVI Bible, the most read modern translation of the Bible in Spanish.

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
А	9781404110564	36.99	LEATHERSOFT [™]

RVR GIFT AND AWARD BIBLE / BIBLIA DE PREMIO Y REGALO **REINA VALERA REVISADA**

5-3/8" X 8-1/3" (137 X 212 MM) • 832 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 8

The RVR Gift and Award Bible, with the new and exclusive Comfort Print typeface, is the perfect gift to recognize and celebrate accomplishments. The RVR Gift and Award Bible includes a presentation page, Salvation Plan, reading plan, ribbon marker, words of the Lord Jesus in red, glossary, and full color maps.

FEATURES:

- Presentation page
- Salvation Plan and Reading Plan
- Full-color maps

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
	9781400210770	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK
А	9781400210800	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLUE
В	9781400210756	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TEAL

REINA VALERA REVISADA THINLINE BIBLE / SANTA BIBLIA REINA VALERA REVISADA (RVR) ULTRAFINA

5-3/8" X 8-1/4" (137 X 210 MM) • 1088 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 9

The go-anywhere Reina Valera Revisada Thinline Bible, lightweight and portable, now with the enhanced readability of the Comfort Print® font. And with a variety of unique and traditional cover designs available, this Bible is beautiful inside and out. Fitting most purses, laptop bags, and glove boxes, the Reina Valera Revisada Thinline Bible is a great choice to take with you on the go. Additional features include a finely designed new layout, the words of Christ in red, a reading plan, and full-color maps.

EXCLUSIVE	EASY TO READ
Comfo	rt Print [®]

		0 4 6 F			DICE			ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
ISBN 13 PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	QTY	RIBBON	LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING		9781400210831	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK
A 9781404110779 29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TEAL	0	1		STAINED	SLIPCASE	А	9781400210862	29.99	HARDCOVER, YELLOW/GRAY
B 9781404111172 34.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PURPLE	0	1		STAINED		В	9781400210848	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN







Comfort Print

RVR THINLINE COMPACT BIBLE / RVR SANTA BIBLIA ULTRAFINA COMPACTA

4-1/16" X 6-1/6" (103 X 157 MM) • 1024 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 6

The go-anywhere Reina Valera Revisada Thinline Compact Bible, lightweight and portable, now with the enhanced readability of the *Comfort Print®* font. And with a variety of unique and traditional cover designs available, this Bible is beautiful inside and out. Fitting most purses, laptop bags, and glove boxes, the Reina Valera Revisada Thinline Compact Bible is a great choice to take with you on the go. Additional features include a finely designed new layout, the words of Christ in red, a reading plan, and Salvation Plan.

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
А	9781404110304	19.99	HARDCOVER, TAN/GRAY		1	1		SLIPCASE
В	9781404110243	14.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , PINK		1	1		O-WRAP
С	9781404110700	14.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , NAVY		0	1		O-WRAP
D	9781404110526	24.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] . PINK		1	1		SLIPCASE



COMPACT EDITION BIBLE / SANTA BIBLIA EDICIÓN COMPACTA

4-1/8" X 5-5/8" (105 X 143 MM) • 1168 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 6.5

This conveniently sized Bible will make it effortless to carry the Word of God everyday. Great for the traveler, the on-the-go student, or the church-goer.This Bible is ready to go when you are. With this Bible, you can make the word of God your daily companion.

FEATURES:

- RVR 1960 version
- Dedication page
- References
- Weight table and measurements
- Glossary
- Compact and lightweight

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL	CASE QTY	RIBBON	RED LETTER	PAGE EDGING	PACKAGING
	9781602558038	27.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , ONYX	24	1			2-PC BOX
А	9781602558052	27.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BURGUNDY	24	1			2-PC BOX
В	9781602558045	27.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , TOPAZ	24	1			2-PC BOX
С	97816O2558O76	27.99	LEATHERSOFT TM , AQUAMARINE	24	1			2-PC BOX

RVR77 FAITH COLORS HOLY BIBLE / SANTA BIBLIA RVR77 - COLORES DE FE

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 1600 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

Over 1,600 passages are color-coded on important faith themes. Highlighted in full-color, this Bible is simple for all to read and understand. All topics and promises are arranged by color, to highlight the theme of salvation and how to put God's word into practice in our daily faith walk. The topics/colors are: Gold: God; Navy: Sin, evil; Red: Jesus; Orange: washed clean from sin, new life; Green: growth in your new life as a Christian and Faith Walk, hope; Blue: Prayer, Praise and Thanksgiving; Purple: Heaven. 64 pages in the beginning of the Bible explain the color system as well as offer expanded study help features.

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
	9780718096281	27.99	HARDCOVER
А	9780718096250	34.99	LEATHERSOFT [™]

NIV POWER OF A PRAYING WOMAN / BIBLIA EL PODER DE UNA MUJER QUE ORA NVI

6-3/16" X 9-3/16" (157 X 233 MM) • 1632 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 10

Millions of readers have followed Stormie Omartian into a more meaningful prayer life through books such as *The Power of a Praying Wife* and *The Power of a Praying Woman*, and now they can walk with her into a deeper relationship with the Scriptures as well. This personal study Bible includes the complete NVI text and several inspiring features.

 ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
9781602550421	44.99	HARDCOVER, CREAM

LBLA HOLY BIBLE, THINLINE / LBLA SANTA BIBLIA ULTRAFINA

5-3/8" X 8-1/2" (137 X 216 MM) • 896 PAGES • FONT SIZE: 7.5

La Biblia de las Américas (LBLA) is an original work translated from the biblical Hebrew, Aramaic and Greek languages directly into modern Spanish. It is easy to understand, and it is also adequate for serious study, preaching, and daily reading of the Bible. The LBLA Santa Biblia Ultrafina is lightweight and portable. It features the easy-to-read Comfort Print® 7.5 font. With a variety of elegant covers, this Bible compliments the beauty of the biblical text with outstanding quality and craftsmanship in its binding.

FEATURES:

- Presentation page
- Salvation Plan
- Table of Weights and Measures

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	COVER MATERIAL
	9780829769593	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BLACK
А	9780829769784	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , BROWN
В	9780829769654	29.99	LEATHERSOFT [™] , LAVENDER











Bible Reference

Reference resources offer readers a wide range of companion products such as, Bible Handbooks, Concordances, Encyclopedias, and Commentaries to help enhance the Bible reading experience. These resources will help deepen your understanding of the Bible and provide the latest research and information in Biblical studies from top Bible scholars from around the world.

INFOGRAPHIC BIBLE VISUALISING THE DRAMA OF GOD'S WORD

Powerful infographics reveal new beauty and depth of understanding as readers engage with Scripture's story in a fresh, visual way. Taking inspiration from the imagery Jesus evoked with His picturesque parables, *The Infographic Bible* reveals the character of God, his Word, and his redemptive plan in 84 stunning infographics.

FEATURES:

• 84 stunning infographics explain the character of God, his Word, and his redemptive plan

• Scripture excerpts throughout the book taken from the New Revised Standard Version, the New King James Version, and the Good News Translation

 ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
9780310453987	34.99	INFOGRAPHIC BIBLE, HARDCOVER, CLOTH OVER BOARD	224	12

READER'S HEBREW AND GREEK BIBLE

Ideal for students, pastors, and instructors, A Reader's Hebrew and Greek Bible saves time and effort in studying the Hebrew Old Testament and Greek New Testament. By eliminating the need to look up definitions, the footnotes allow you to more quickly read the Hebrew, Aramaic, and Greek text. Featuring a new lay-flat hardcover in beautiful cloth overboards and a new cream paper for ease of reading and reduced eye strain, A Reader's Hebrew and Greek Bible is a practical, attractive, and surprisingly affordable resource.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY	
9780310109938	84.99	READER'S HEBREW AND GREEK BIBLE, HARDOVER, CLOTH OVER BOARD	2272	4	
READER'S HEBREV	READER'S HEBREW BIBLE				
ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY	
A 9780310269748	69.99	READER'S HEBREW BIBLE, ITALIAN DUO-TONE [™]	1680	8	

NIV GREEK AND ENGLISH NEW TESTAMENT

The NIV Greek and English New Testament is a parallel Bible, with the Greek New Testament on the left-hand page (using the text that underlies the NIV 2011) and the NIV 2011 on the right-hand page. The Greek text includes footnotes that relate to other Greek New Testaments, and the NIV has the footnotes readers have come to expect and rely on. Section headings are identical in both editions for easy reference.

ISBN 13 PRICE US DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL		DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY	
9780310495901 52.99 NIV GREEK AND ENGLISH NEW TESTAMENT, HARDCOVER		976	20		
READER'S GREEK	READER'S GREEK NEW TESTAMENT				
ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY	
A 9780310273783 39.99 READER'S GREEK NEW TESTAMENT		READER'S GREEK NEW TESTAMENT, ITALIAN DUO-TONE [™]	576	14	







192 REFERENCE



GREEK-ENGLISH NEW TESTAMENT UBS 5TH REVISED EDITION AND NIV

The most widely used edition of the Greek New Testament and the most widely read contemporary English Bible translation are now available in one volume! Featuring the UBS 5 critical text (with the full apparatus) and the New International Version, this reference volume stands to become the standard edition for translators and students.

Bound with a sturdy flexicover, this edition was typeset with a new, aesthetically appealing and readily legible Greek font.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
9780310524953	69.99	GREEK-ENGLISH NEW TESTAMENT, FLEXCOVER	1856	16



HOW TO READ THE BIBLE FOR ALL ITS WORTH

The Bible is meant to be read and understood by everyone—not just those with a seminary degree. Since its original publication, *How to Read the Bible for All Its Worth* has helped more than three quarters of a million people get the most out of their Bible reading and apply it to 21st century life. This fourth edition features revisions that keep pace with current scholarship, resources, and culture.

ISBN	13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
9780	310278764	14.99	HOW TO CHOOSE A TRANSLATION FOR ALL ITS WORTH, SOFTCOVER	176	56
9780	310524649	18.99	HOW TO PREACH AND TEACH THE OLD TESTAMENT FOR ALL ITS WORTH, SOFTCOVER	288	44
9780	310518082	22.99	HOW TO READ THE BIBLE BOOK BY BOOK, SOFTCOVER	448	32
9780	310517825	22.99	HOW TO READ THE BIBLE FOR ALL ITS WORTH, SOFTCOVER	304	24
9780	310331650	18.99	HOW TO READ THE BIBLE THROUGH THE JESUS LENS, SOFTCOVER	288	40



DELUXE

HALLEY'S

BIBLE HANDBOOK

HALLEY'S BIBLE HANDBOOK COMPLETELY REVISED AND EXPANDED EDITION OVER 6 MILLION COPIES SOLD!

Ninety years after its initial publication, *Halley's Bible Handbook* remains a bestseller in its various editions, with millions of copies sold worldwide. This world-renowned Bible handbook has been consistently updated and revised to accurately provide even greater clarity, insight, and usefulness. *Halley's Bible Handbook* makes the Bible's wisdom and message accessible to everyone. Whether you've read the Bible many times or never before, you will find insights that give you a firm grasp of God's Word and an appreciation for the cultural, religious, and geographic settings in which the story of the Bible unfolds. Written for both mind and heart, this 25th deluxe edition retains Dr. Halley's highly personal style.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
A 97803105193	93 26.99	HALLEY'S BIBLE HANDBOOK, CLASSIC EDITION, HARDCOVER	1136	12
97803105194	16 39.99	HALLEY'S BIBLE HANDBOOK, DELUXE EDITION, HARDCOVER	1056	4
97803105194	23 34.99	HALLEY'S BIBLE HANDBOOK, LARGE PRINT, HARDCOVER	1136	8

NIV EXHAUSTIVE BIBLE CONCORDANCE, THIRD EDITION A BETTER STRONG'S BIBLE CONCORDANCE

Only one concordance provides an exhaustive indexing of every appearance of every word in the NIV Bible: *The NIV Exhaustive Bible Concordance*. It also offers complete access to the Hebrew, Aramaic, and Greek from which the Bible was translated. Feature for feature, this Gold Medallion Book Award-winning volume is by far the most powerful NIV concordance available.

Built on the model developed by James Strong over a hundred years ago, the Strongest series of Bible concordances by Zondervan is just that: the most powerful, most comprehensive, most useful and user-friendly line of concordances available.

We've spared no effort-because, of all the tools used for studying the Bible, a good concordance matched to the translation of your choice is foundational.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
9780310262930	44.99	NIV EXHAUSTIVE BIBLE CONCORDANCE, HARDCOVER	1648	6

MOST SIGNIFICANT TEACHINGS IN THE BIBLE A QUICKVIEW GUIDE

Like an infographic survey of Scripture's main lessons, *The Most Significant Teachings in the Bible* makes the Bible accessible and memorable for students, laypeople, and anyone curious to know more about God's Word. In under 200 pages it presents dozens of at-a-glance snapshots that visually communicate the wisdom of the Bible in an informative and understandable way.

Author Christopher D. Hudson summarizes the most important teachings of the Bible on topics such as friends, family, work, struggles, sin, God, the supernatural world, and more.

Using lists, charts, and other visual aids, *The Most Significant Teachings in the Bible* brings to vivid clarity the overarching message of Scripture. Readers will gain a greater understanding and appreciation for the book of books.

ISBN 13	SBN 13 PRICE US DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL			PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY	
9780310566182	9780310566182 16.99 MOST SIGNIFICANT TEACHINGS IN THE BIBLE, SOFTCOVER			192	28	
MOST SIGNIFI	MOST SIGNIFICANT PEOPLE, PLACES, AND EVENTS IN THE BIBLE					
ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL		PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY	
	9780310518358 14.99 MOST SIGNIFICANT PEOPLE, PLACES, AND EVENTS IN THE BIBLE, SOFTCOVER					







ZONDERVAN HANDBOOK TO THE BIBLE **FIFTH EDITION**

Discover fascinating, thorough, and enriching insights into the Bible with the bestselling and internationally acclaimed Zondervan Handbooks. From the history and design of the temple in Jerusalem to God's relationship with the universe, you'll find it here. The land, culture, battles, feast days, heroes, and villains of Scripture all come alive through entries of meticulous clarity and detail, and breathtaking images.

				PAGE		ISBN 13	PRICE US	DISCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL
ISBN		PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	COUNT	CASE QTY	 		
9780	0310537946	44.99	ZONDERVAN HANDBOOK TO THE BIBLE, SOFTCOVER	816	12	9780310253990	39.99	NEW MATTHEW HENRY COMMEN



NIV BIBLE STUDY COMMENTARY

If you are looking for Bible study tools that are compact, easy to understand, and do not require a Bible degree to use, then the NIV Bible Study Commentary is for you. Designed for Bible college students, Sunday School teachers, pastors wanting a quick reference resource, and anyone else interested in learning more about the background and meaning of the Bible, it is arranged according to the books of the Bible for ease-of-use. This one volume commentary provides insights into the history, events, people and places found in the stories of Scripture. Compact in size but big in content, this reference tool will make a wonderful gift for all ages and will appeal to students of the Bible for years to come.

NEW MATTHEW HENRY COMMENTARY THE CLASSIC WORK WITH UPDATED LANGUAGE

For nearly 300 years, Christians have consulted the rich insights and brilliant reflections of Presbyterian minister Matthew Henry's commentary on the Bible. Updating the language of the original while retaining its beauty and reliable content, The New Matthew Henry Commentary renders this classic work more accessible than ever.

NIV BIBLE CONCORDANC	Έ
-----------------------------	---

The NIV Bible Concordance was designed with practicality in mind. This streamlined adaptation of the Gold Medallion Award-winning Zondervan NIV Exhaustive Concordance provides essential information for practical and significant study of your NIV Bible. The result is a study tool that is both portable and extremely helpful.

FEATURES:

- More than 50,000 references with contexts.
- More than 2,000 exhaustive entries.
- More than 100 frequently occurring phrases, such as "What the Lord says" and "Son of Man", with thousands of references.
- Special entries with descriptive phrases for more than 300 Bible characters.
- Important persons with the same name are distinguished from each other.
- More than 100 important King James Version words are cross-referenced to their New International Version equivalents.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	DISCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
9780310331193	16.99	NIV BIBLE STUDY COMMENTARY, SOFTCOVER	464	28

ISBN 13	PRICE US	DISCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL
9780310494904	16.99	NIV BIBLE CONCORDANCE, SOFTCOVER



DISCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
NEW MATTHEW HENRY COMMENTARY, HARDCOVER	2288	6



PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
608	20



ESSENTIAL BIBLE COMPANION SERIES KEY INSIGHTS FOR READING GOD'S WORD

What You Need to Know, When You Need to Know It

These unique, easy-to-use reference guides quickly provide context for reading God's Word. This series helps readers understand the biblical story and its significance. It can also be used as a companion to The Bible in 90 Days curriculum. It's the essential background and personal application of Scripture. Inexpensive and in color.

FEATURES:

- Full-color images, charts and maps
- Easy-to-use format for quick reference

ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
9780310266624	16.99	ESSENTIAL BIBLE COMPANION, SOFTCOVER	152	30
9780310286899	17.99	ESSENTIAL BIBLE COMPANION TO THE PSALMS, SOFTCOVER	192	26
9780310278214	16.99	ESSENTIAL BIBLE DICTIONARY, SOFTCOVER	240	24
9780310286882	16.99	ESSENTIAL COMPANION TO LIFE IN BIBLE TIMES, SOFTCOVER	144	36
9780310318576	16.99	ZONDERVAN ESSENTIAL ATLAS OF THE BIBLE, SOFTCOVER	224	20
9780310599487	19.99	ZONDERVAN ESSENTAIL COMPANION TO CHRISTIAN HISTORY, SOFTCOVER	160	34



ARCHAEOLOGY

of BIBLICAL

ZONDERVAN HANDBOOK OF BIBLICAL ARCHAEOLOGY A BOOK BY BOOK GUIDE TO ARCHAEOLOGICAL DISCOVERIES RELATED TO THE BIBLE

The Zondervan Handbook of Biblical Archaeology is a reference resource for anyone interested in archaeology and its relevance to biblical, theological, and apologetic studies. Illustrated with full-color photos, charts, and maps, this handbook provides readers with a wealth of information that complements and supplements the historical context of the Bible.

A rich array of visual images including photos of excavations sites, coins, maps, artifacts, and historic structures allows readers to immerse themselves in the world of the Bible. This monumental work gives readers the opportunity to visit ancient sites and historical places while remaining in the comfort of their own home.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
9780310286912	42.99	ZONDERVAN HANDBOOK OF BIBLICAL ARCHAEOLOGY, HARDCOVER	416	12

STRONGEST STRONG'S EXHAUSTIVE CONCORDANCE OF THE BIBLE

This is the only exhaustive concordance based on the New International Version of the Bible; it gives complete access to every word of the NIV text as well as to the Hebrew, Aramaic, and Greek from which the NIV was translated.

ISBN	13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
9780	310262848	44.99	STRONGEST NASB EXHAUSTIVE CONCORDANCE, HARDCOVER	1600	8
9780	310262855	39.99	STRONGEST NIV EXHAUSTIVE CONCORDANCE, HARDCOVER	1680	8
9780	310233435	39.99	STRONGEST STRONG'S EXHAUSTIVE CONCORDANCE OF THE BIBLE, HARDCOVER	1872	8
9780	310246978	42.99	STRONGEST STRONG'S EXHAUSTIVE CONCORDANCE OF THE BIBLE LARGER PRINT EDITION, HARDCOVER	2096	6

NEW INTERNATIONAL DICTIONARY OF NEW TESTAMENT THEOLOGY AND EXEGESIS SET

A widely-used and beloved reference work for nearly 40 years, the New International Dictionary of New Testament Theology and Exegesis (NIDNTTE) has been thoroughly revised and updated to aid today's pastors, students, scholars, and teachers in their study of the New Testament. Offering a wealth of background and information on the meaning of Greek words in the New Testament—as well as related usage in classical Greek sources, the Septuagint, Jewish literature, and more—this important tool offers the following features:

• Alphabetical arrangement according to Greek words to ensure that individual Greek words are not discussed in isolation from one another and are easy to access.

• Additional Greek words and concepts not covered in the original work, it offers nearly 800 entries covering over 3,000 Greek words.

• Discussions revised to be in line with modern scholarship and updated bibliographies.

• Updated and added consistency to include–for every entry–all necessary background information from classical Greek, the LXX, and Jewish literature.

• A helpful semantic domain index now directs the reader to all of the Greek words that have something to do with a particular English word and much more!

ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL
9780310276197	249.99	HARDCOVER SET









ZONDERVAN ILLUSTRATED BIBLE DICTIONARY

The Zondervan Illustrated Bible Dictionary provides a visually stimulating journey for anyone interested in learning more about the world of the Bible. Through the articles, sidebars, charts, maps, and full-color images included in this volume, the text of the Old and New Testaments will come alive for you as never before. As a condensation of the Zondervan Pictorial Encyclopedia of the Bible, the information contained within this reference work is solid and biblically sound. The material is based completely on the NIV and cross-referenced to the King James Version, and it contains over 7,200 entries, 500 full-color photographs, charts, and illustrations, 75 full-color maps, and a Scripture index ... making this wonderful Bible study resource a must-have whether you're a general reader of the Bible, a pastor, or a student.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
9780310229834	59.99	ZONDERVAN ILLUSTRATED BIBLE DICTIONARY, HARDCOVER	1584	6



ZONDERVAN ILLUSTRATED BIBLE BACKGROUNDS COMMENTARY **OLD TESTAMENT**

Many today find the Old Testament a closed book. The cultural issues seem insurmountable and we are easily baffled by that which seems obscure. Furthermore, without knowledge of the ancient culture we can easily impose our own culture on the text, potentially distorting it. This series invites you to enter the Old Testament with a company of guides, experts that will give new insights into these cherished writings.

Brimming with lavish, full-color photos and graphics, the Zondervan Illustrated Bible Backgrounds Commentary Set walks you verse by verse through all the books of the New Testament. It's like slipping on a set of glasses that lets you read the Bible through the eyes of a first-century reader! Discoveries await you that will snap the world of the New Testament into gripping immediacy. Things that seem mystifying, puzzling, or obscure will take on tremendous meaning when you view them in their ancient context. You'll deepen your understanding of the teachings of Jesus. You'll discover the close, sometimes startling interplay between God's kingdom and the practical affairs of the church. Best of all, you'll gain a deepened awareness of the Bible's relevance for your life.

DAGE CASE ISBN 13 PRICE US DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL COUNT QTY A 9780310255727 249.95 ZONDERVAN ILLUSTRATED BIBLE BACKGROUNDS COMMENTARY SET. OLD TESTAMENT, HARDCOVER SET 2928 9780310255734 5999 GENESIS, EXODUS, LEVITICUS, NUMBERS, DEUTERONOMY, HARDCOVER 608 544 9780310255741 5999 JOSHUA JUDGES RUTH 1 AND 2 SAMUEL HARDCOVER 8 1 AND 2 KINGS 1 AND 2 CHRONICLES EZRA NEHEMIAH ESTHER HARDCOVER 560 9780310255758 59.99 8 9780310255765 ISAIAH, JEREMIAH, LAMENTATIONS, EZEKIEL, DANIEL, HARDCOVER 624 5999 8 MINOR PROPHETS, JOB, PSALMS, PROVERBS, ECCLESIASTES, SONG OF SONGS, HARDCOVER 592 9780310255772 5999 8 ZONDERVAN ILLUSTRATED BIBLE BACKGROUNDS COMMENTARY - NEW TESTAMENT PAGE CASE PRICE US DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL ISBN 13 COUNT QTY B 9780310598756 ZONDERVAN ILLUSTRATED BIBLE BACKGROUNDS COMMENTARY SET, NEW TESTAMENT, HARDCOVER SET 2080 224.99 9780310218067 59.99 MATTHEW, MARK, LUKE, HARDCOVER 544 272 9780310528838 29.99 JOHN, HARDCOVER 18 9780310599807 29.99 ACTS, HARDCOVER 304 10 9780310218081 59.99 ROMANS TO PHILEMON, HARDCOVER 544 8 9780310218098 59.99 HEBREWS TO REVELATION, HARDCOVER 416

THE STORY OF GOD BIBLE COMMENTARY

Understand not only what Scripture says but how to live it today. A new commentary for today's world, The Story of God Bible Commentary explains and illuminates each passage of Scripture in light of the Bible's grand story. The first commentary series to do so, SGBC offers a clear and compelling exposition of biblical texts, guiding everyday readers in how to creatively and faithfully live out the Bible in their own contexts. Its story-centric approach is ideal for pastors, students, Sunday school teachers, and laypeople alike.

Three easy-to-use sections designed to help readers live out God's story:

• LISTEN to the Story: Includes complete NIV text with references to other texts at work in each passage, encouraging the reader to hear it within the Bible's grand story

• EXPLAIN the Story: Explores and illuminates each text as embedded in its canonical and historical setting

• LIVE the Story: Reflects on how each text can be lived today and includes contemporary stories and illustrations to aid preachers, teachers, and students

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
	9780310327264	31.99	1 AND 2 THESSALONIANS, HARDCOVER	368	16
	9780310327301	29.99	1 PETER, HARDCOVER	240	28
	9780310327325	29.99	1, 2, AND 3 JOHN, HARDCOVER	272	28
	9780310490937	44.99	1-2 SAMUEL, HARDCOVER	560	16
	9780310491293	29.99	DANIEL, HARDCOVER	288	24
	9780310327233	29.99	EPHESIANS, HARDCOVER	304	28
	9780310496076	36.99	GENESIS, HARDCOVER	624	12
В	9780310327141	36.99	MATTHEW, HARDCOVER	624	16
	9780310327240	29.99	PHILIPPIANS, HARDCOVER	304	24
А	9780310491132	31.99	PROVERBS, HARDCOVER	480	16
	9780310327189	36.99	ROMANS, HARDCOVER	608	16
	9780310327134	29.99	SERMON ON THE MOUNT, HARDCOVER	320	24
	9780310327172	49.99	ACTS, HARDCOVER	656	12
	9780310490838	39.99	JOSHUA, HARDCOVER	464	20
	9780310491163	39.99	ECCLESIASTES, SONG OF SONGS, HARDCOVER	416	16
	9780310327219	39.99	2 CORINTHIANS, HARDCOVER	464	20



1 & 2 SAMUEL

Paul S. Evans

Tremper Longman III & Scot McKnight General Editors







ZONDERVAN Exegetical Commentary New Testament EDWARD W. KLINK NTON E. ARNOLD

ZONDERVAN EXEGETICAL COMMENTARY ON THE NEW TESTAMENT

The Zondervan Exegetical Commentary on the New Testament brings together commentary features rarely gathered together in one volume. Written by notable evangelical scholars, each volume treats the literary context and structure of the passage in the original Greek, and each author provides an original translation based on the literary structure. The series consistently provides the main point, an exegetical outline, verse-by-verse commentary, and theology in application in each section of every commentary. Critical scholarship informs each step but does not dominate the commentary, allowing readers to concentrate on the biblical author's message as it unfolds. The Zondervan Exegetical Commentary on the New Testament series covers the entire New Testament in twenty volumes; Clinton E. Arnold serves as the general editor.

FEATURES:

• A graphical display of each passage enables the reader to grasp quickly and accurately th emain idea of the text, its development, and supporting ideas.

• "Theology in Application" section, which follows the commentary proper and reflects on the overall theological message of the passage and its function in the biblical book and biblical theology as a whole. Further, discussion of how the passage should be understood and applied int he church today is also included.

· Identification and discussion of the main ideas of each passage occur in the graphical display, the introduction to the passage, and the "Thology in Application" section. Few other series do this consistently.

ZONDERVAN EXEGETICAL COMMENTARY ON THE OLD TESTAMENT A DISCOURSE ANALYSIS OF THE HEBREW BIBLE

Designed for the pastor and Bible teacher, the Zondervan Exegetical Commentary on the Old Testament brings together commentary features rarely gathered together in one volume. With careful discourse analysis and interpretation of the Hebrew text, the authors trace the flow of argument in each Old Testament book, showing that *how* a biblical author says something is just as important as what they say.

Each volume offers a set of distinctive features, including: the main idea of the passage, its literary context, the author's original translation and exegetical outline with Hebrew layout, its structure and literary form, an explanation of the text, and its canonical and practical significance. The diagram of each passage enables readers to grasp quickly and accurately the main idea of the text, its development, and supporting ideas; and allows them to understand how the commentator arrived at this depiction and interpretation of the passage.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
9780310528357	29.99	JONAH, HARDCOVER	192	24
9780310571537	21.99	OBADIAH, HARDCOVER	144	28
9780310282983	32.99	RUTH, HARDCOVER	304	20
9780310571162	37.99	JONAH, SECOND EDITION, HARDCOVER	208	20
9780310942382	37.99	JOEL, HARDCOVER	208	24

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
	9780310243960	34.99	1 AND 2 THESSALONIANS, HARDCOVER	384	16
	9780310243694	49.99	1 CORINTHIANS, HARDCOVER	816	10
	9780310244165	34.99	1, 2, AND 3 JOHN, HARDCOVER	368	12
	9780310243670	59.99	ACTS, HARDCOVER	1168	6
	9780310243953	36.99	COLOSSIANS AND PHILEMON, HARDCOVER	464	12
	9780310243731	39.99	EPHESIANS, HARDCOVER	544	10
	9780310243724	36.99	GALATIANS, HARDCOVER	432	14
	9780310244028	29.99	JAMES, HARDCOVER	288	18
А	9780310243601	67.99	JOHN, HARDCOVER	976	8
	9780310243595	59.99	LUKE, HARDCOVER	1040	8
	9780310243588	44.99	MARK, HARDCOVER	784	10
	9780310243571	59.99	MATTHEW, HARDCOVER	1152	6
	9780310244172	54.99	REVELATION, HARDCOVER	624	6





THE EXPOSITOR'S BIBLE COMMENTARY

The EBC-R is a comprehensive and succinct commentary that guides users to the text's core meaning. With enhanced ease-of-use features, improved interior page design, specialized discussion of key words and concepts, and each commentator's point-of-view on the text's implications for life, the EBC-R reflects the best work from world-class scholars including D.A. Carson, George Guthrie, John Walton, and Andreas Köstenberger.

Brand new commentaries include the following: Richard S. Hess on Leviticus, Michael A. Grisanti on Deuteronomy, Hélène Dallaire on Joshua, Mark J. Boda on Judges, George Schwab on Ruth and Song of Songs, Paul W. Ferris on Lamentations, Andrew E. Hill on Daniel, M. Daniel Carroll R. on Hosea, John Walton on Jonah, Eugene H. Merrill on Haggai and Malachi, Robert H. Mounce on John, Verlyn D. Verbrugge on 1 Corinthians, William W. Klein on Ephesians, David Garland on Philippians, Andreas Köstenberger on 1&2 Timothy and Titus, R.T. France on Hebrews, George Guthrie on James, and more!

ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
9780310491972	219.99	EXPOSITOR'S BIBLE COMMENTARY—REVISED: 5-VOLUME NEW TESTAMENT SET, HARDCOVER SET	4192	1
9780310491989	354.99	EXPOSITOR'S BIBLE COMMENTARY—REVISED: 8-VOLUME OLD TESTAMENT SET, HARDCOVER SET	7760	1
9780310230823	46.99	GENESIS-LEVITICUS, HARDCOVER	832	8
9780310234944	59.99	NUMBERS-RUTH, HARDCOVER	1360	6
9780310234951	52.99	1 SAMUEL-2 KINGS, HARDCOVER	960	8
9780310234968	49.99	1 CHRONICLES-JOB, HARDCOVER	928	8
9780310234975	66.99	PSALMS, HARDCOVER	1024	8
9780310234982	46.99	PROVERBS-ISAIAH, HARDCOVER	864	8
9780310234999	49.99	JEREMIAH-EZEKIEL, HARDCOVER	928	8
9780310268932	46.99	DANIEL-MALACHI, HARDCOVER	864	8
9780310268925	52.99	MATTHEW AND MARK, HARDCOVER	992	6
9780310235002	66.99	LUKE—ACTS, HARDCOVER	1104	8
9780310235019	42.99	ROMANS-GALATIANS, HARDCOVER	640	10
9780310235033	42.99	EPHESIANS - PHILEMON, HARDCOVER	656	10
9780310268949	46.99	HEBREWS - REVELATION, HARDCOVER	800	10

THE NIV APPLICATION COMMENTARY

The NIV Application Commentary Series helps bring both parts of the interpretive task together. This unique, award-winning series shows readers how to bring an ancient message into our postmodern context. It explains not only what the Bible meant but also how it speaks powerfully today.

 ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
 9780310206170	52.99	GENESIS, HARDCOVER	768	12
9780310206071	39.99	EXODUS, HARDCOVER	624	16
9780310210887	44.99	LEVITICUS, NUMBERS, HARDCOVER	848	8
9780310209348	39.99	JOSHUA, HARDCOVER	656	12
9780310206361	34.99	JUDGES, RUTH, HARDCOVER	512	20
9780310210863	39.99	1 AND 2 SAMUEL, HARDCOVER	688	12
9780310211297	42.99	1 AND 2 KINGS, HARDCOVER	704	16
9780310206101	42.99	1 AND 2 CHRONICLES, HARDCOVER	704	12
9780310206729	26.99	ESTHER, HARDCOVER	256	28
9780310210481	44.99	DEUTERONOMY, HARDCOVER	880	10
9780310214427	32.99	JOB, HARDCOVER	480	16
9780310206354	52.99	PSALMS VOLUME 1, HARDCOVER	1024	8
9780310218524	42.99	PROVERBS, HARDCOVER	720	12
9780310213727	32.99	ECCLESIASTES, SONG OF SONGS, HARDCOVER	400	20
9780310206132	42.99	ISAIAH, HARDCOVER	736	8
9780310206163	32.99	JEREMIAH, LAMENTATIONS, HARDCOVER	496	16
9780310210474	34.99	EZEKIEL, HARDCOVER	576	16
9780310206088	29.99	DANIEL, HARDCOVER	320	24
9780310206149	39.99	HOSEA, AMOS, MICAH, HARDCOVER	608	16
9780310207238	29.99	JOEL, OBADIAH, MALACHI, HARDCOVER	352	24
9780310206378	29.99	JONAH, NAHUM, HABAKKUK, ZEPHANIAH, HARDCOVER	368	14
9780310206156	34.99	HAGGAI, ZECHARIAH, HARDCOVER	576	10
9780310493105	52.99	MATTHEW, HARDCOVER	1008	8
9780310493501	39.99	MARK, HARDCOVER	656	16
9780310493303	39.99	LUKE, HARDCOVER	640	16
9780310497509	49.99	JOHN, HARDCOVER	624	16
9780310494102	39.99	ACTS, HARDCOVER	656	12
9780310494003	44.99	ROMANS, HARDCOVER	544	20
9780310484905	29.99	1 CORINTHIANS, HARDCOVER	352	24
9780310494201	34.99	2 CORINTHIANS, HARDCOVER	544	16
9780310484707	29.99	GALATIANS, HARDCOVER	320	24
9780310493402	29.99	EPHESIANS, HARDCOVER	384	20
9780310493006	26.99	PHILIPPIANS, HARDCOVER	256	16
9780310484806	32.99	COLOSSIANS, PHILEMON, HARDCOVER	400	20
9780310493808	29.99	1 AND 2 THESSALONIANS, HARDCOVER	304	24
9780310501107	29.99	1 AND 2 TIMOTHY, TITUS, HARDCOVER	384	20
9780310493907	32.99	HEBREWS, HARDCOVER	480	20
9780310493600	29.99	JAMES, HARDCOVER	352	24
9780310492900	29.99	1 PETER, HARDCOVER	304	28
9780310201045	29.99	2 PETER, JUDE, HARDCOVER	320	24
9780310486206	26.99	LETTERS OF JOHN, HARDCOVER	272	28
9780310231929	34.99	REVELATION, HARDCOVER	576	16







ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
9780310572527	89.99	genesis (2-volume set—1 and 2), hardcover set	968	6
9780310521761	44.99	GENESIS 1-15, VOLUME 1, HARDCOVER	408	12
9780310521839	52.99	GENESIS 16-50, VOLUME 2, HARDCOVER	560	12
9780310522270	52.99	EXODUS, VOLUME 3, HARDCOVER	552	12
9780310521976	52.99	LEVITICUS, VOLUME 4, HARDCOVER	592	12
9780310522348	44.99	NUMBERS, VOLUME 5, HARDCOVER	442	12
9780310571568	99.99	deuteronomy (2-volume set—6a and 6b), hardcover set	1088	6
9780310521655	52.99	DEUTERONOMY 1-21:9, VOLUME 6A, HARDCOVER	576	12
9780310522126	52.99	DEUTERONOMY 21:10-34:12, VOLUME 6B, HARDCOVER	512	12
9780310520450	104.99	JOSHUA (2-VOLUME SET—7A AND 7B), HARDCOVER SET	1264	6
9780785252689	54.99	JOSHUA 1-12, VOLUME 7A, HARDCOVER	576	12
9780310520122	49.99	JOSHUA 13-24, VOLUME 7B, HARDCOVER	368	12
9780310521754	52.99	JUDGES, VOLUME 8, HARDCOVER	636	12
9780310522102	49.99	RUTH-ESTHER, VOLUME 9, HARDCOVER	528	12
9780310521730	44.99	1 SAMUEL, VOLUME 10, HARDCOVER	366	12
9780310522225	44.99	2 SAMUEL, VOLUME 11, HARDCOVER	344	12
9780310522300	44.99	1 KINGS, VOLUME 12, HARDCOVER	372	12
9780310522188	44.99	1 CHRONICLES, VOLUME 14, HARDCOVER	366	12
9780310522034	44.99	2 CHRONICLES, VOLUME 15, HARDCOVER	352	12
9780310522133	49.99	EZRA-NEHEMIAH, VOLUME 16, HARDCOVER	480	12
9780310574163	144.99	JOB (3-VOLUME SET—17, 18A, AND 18B), HARDCOVER SET	1724	4
9780310521907	52.99	JOB 1-20, VOLUME 17, HARDCOVER	620	12

WORD BIBLICAL COMMENTARY

The Word Biblical Commentary delivers the best in biblical scholarship, from the leading scholars of our day who share a commitment to Scripture as divine revelation. This series emphasizes a thorough analysis of textual, linguistic, structural, and theological evidence. The result is judicious and balanced insight into the meanings of the text in the framework of biblical theology. These widely acclaimed commentaries serve as exceptional resources for the professional theologian and instructor, the seminary or university student, the working minister, and everyone concerned with building theological understanding from a solid base of biblical scholarship.

ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
9780310521938	52.99	JOB 21-37, VOLUME 18A, HARDCOVER	560	12
9780310522003	49.99	JOB 38-42, VOLUME 18B, HARDCOVER	544	12
9780310522058	49.99	PSALMS 1-50, VOLUME 19, HARDCOVER	502	12
9780310522072	52.99	PSALMS 51-100, VOLUME 20, HARDCOVER	608	12
9780310522171	44.99	PSALMS 101-150, VOLUME 21, HARDCOVER	368	12
9780310522065	44.99	PROVERBS, VOLUME 22, HARDCOVER	384	12
9780310522287	34.99	ECCLESIASTES, VOLUME 23A, HARDCOVER	256	12
9780310522195	49.99	SONG OF SONGS AND LAMENTATIONS, VOLUME 23B, HARDCOVER	494	12
9780310572565	94.99	ISAIAH (2-VOLUME SET—24 AND 25), HARDCOVER SET	1056	6
9780310522324	52.99	ISAIAH 1-33, VOLUME 24, HARDCOVER	624	12
9780310522041	44.99	ISAIAH 34-66, VOLUME 25, HARDCOVER	432	12
9780310572572	84.99	JEREMIAH (2-VOLUME SET-26 AND 27), HARDCOVER SET	876	6
9780310522294	44.99	JEREMIAH 1-25, VOLUME 26, HARDCOVER	440	16
9780310522256	44.99	JEREMIAH 26-52, VOLUME 27, HARDCOVER	436	12
9780310571964	74.99	EZEKIEL (2-VOLUME SET—28 AND 29), HARDCOVER SET	668	6
9780310522157	44.99	EZEKIEL 1-19, VOLUME 28, HARDCOVER	344	12
9780310522140	34.99	EZEKIEL 20-48, VOLUME 29, HARDCOVER	332	12
9780310526155	59.99	DANIEL, VOLUME 30, HARDCOVER	624	12
9780310521679	52.99	HOSEA-JONAH, VOLUME 31, HARDCOVER	584	12
9780310521723	44.99	MICAH-MALACHI, VOLUME 32, HARDCOVER	384	12
9780310527725	94.99	MATTHEW (2-VOLUME SET—33A AND 33B), HARDCOVER SET	1066	6
9780310521983	49.99	MATTHEW 14.28. VOLUME 33A, HARDCOVER	490	12
9780310522119	52.99	MATTHEW 14-28, VOLUME 33B, HARDCOVER	576	12
9780310575696	99.99	MARK (2-VOLUME SET—34A AND 34B), HARDCOVER SET	1184	6
9780310521969	49.99	MARK 1-8:26, VOLUME 34A, HARDCOVER	496	12
9780310521877	54.99	MARK 8:27-16:20, VOLUME 34B, HARDCOVER	688	12
9780310574194	139.99	LUKE (3-VOLUME SET—35A, 35B, AND 35C), HARDCOVER SET	1492	4
9780310522201	49.99	LUKE 1:1-9:20, VOLUME 35A, HARDCOVER	524	12
9780310521952	49.99	LUKE 18:35-24:53, VOLUME 35C, HARDCOVER	464	12
9780310522232	49.99	LUKE 9:21-18:34, VOLUME 35B, HARDCOVER	504	12
9780310522164	52.99	JOHN, VOLUME 36, HARDCOVER	592	12
9780310577959	94.99	ROMANS (2-VOLUME SET—38A AND 38B), HARDCOVER SET	1096	6
9780310521822	52.99	ROMANS 1-8, VOLUME 38A, HARDCOVER	592	12
9780310521747	49.99	ROMANS 9-16, VOLUME 38B, HARDCOVER	504	12
9781418507732	54.99	2 CORINTHIANS, VOLUME 40, HARDCOVER	752	10
9780310521945	44.99	GALATIANS, VOLUME 41, HARDCOVER	444	12
9780310521686	52.99	EPHESIANS, VOLUME 42, HARDCOVER	592	12
9780310521853	44.99	PHILIPPIANS, VOLUME 43, HARDCOVER	384	12
9780310521990	34.99	1 AND 2 THESSALONIANS, VOLUME 45, HARDCOVER	276	12
9780310522089	54.99	PASTORAL EPISTLES, VOLUME 46, HARDCOVER	778	8
9780310572534	94.99	hebrews (2-volume set—47a and 47b), hardcover set	824	6
9780310521792	44.99	HEBREWS 1-8, VOLUME 47A, HARDCOVER	372	12
9780310522027	49.99	HEBREWS 9-13, VOLUME 47B, HARDCOVER	452	12
9780310522249	44.99	JAMES, VOLUME 48, HARDCOVER	352	12
9780310521662	44.99	1, 2, AND 3 JOHN, VOLUME 51, HARDCOVER	416	12
9780310521693	44.99	JUDE-2 PETER, VOLUME 50, HARDCOVER	384	12
9780310577942	149.99	REVELATION (3-VOLUME SET—52A, 52B, AND 52C), HARDCOVER SET	1668	4
9780310521778	52.99	REVELATION 1-5, VOLUME 52A, HARDCOVER	592	12
9780310522263	49.99	REVELATION 17-22, VOLUME 52C, HARDCOVER	500	12
9780310521709	52.99	REVELATION 6-16, VOLUME 52B, HARDCOVER	576	12

Α



AFRICA BIBLE COMMENTARY A ONE-VOLUME COMMENTARY WRITTEN BY 70 AFRICAN SCHOLARS

The Africa Bible Commentary is the first one-volume Bible commentary produced in Africa by African theologians to meet the needs of African pastors, students, and lay leaders. Interpreting and applying the Bible in the light of African culture and realities, it furnishes powerful and relevant insights into the biblical text that transcend Africa in their significance. The Africa Bible Commentary gives a section-by-section interpretation that provides a contextual, readable, affordable, and immensely useful guide to the entire Bible. Readers around the world will benefit from and appreciate the commentary's fresh insights and direct style that engage both heart and mind.

Features:

• Section-by-section interpretive commentary and application

• More than 70 special articles dealing with topics of key importance in to ministry in Africa today, but that have global implications

- 70 African contributors from both English- and French-speaking countries
- Transcends the African context with insights into the biblical text and the Christian faith for readers worldwide

ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
9780310291879	44.99	AFRICA BIBLE COMMENTARY, HARDCOVER	1632	8



ISBN 13

SOUTH ASIA BIBLE COMMENTARY A ONE-VOLUME COMMENTARY ON THE WHOLE BIBLE

A one-volume commentary. written and edited by South Asian Biblical scholars on all the books of the Bible.

NEW TESTAMEN Jacob Cherian #	Finny Philip					ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL		CASE QTY
Christopher J. H.	Wright AND Ajith Fe	mando				9780310280118	18.99	ALL THE APOSTLES OF THE BIBLE, SOFTCOVER	288	32
						B 9780310280415	18.99	ALL THE DIVINE NAMES AND TITLES IN THE BIBLE, SOFTCOVER	368	24
			PAGE	c	ASE	9780310280514	18.99	ALL THE DOCTRINES OF THE BIBLE, SOFTCOVER	320	32
	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	COUNT		2TY	C 9780310280811	18.99	ALL THE MEN OF THE BIBLE, SOFTCOVER	384	24
86868	44.99	SOUTH ASIA BIBLE COMMENTARY, HARDCOVER	1824		8	9780310605881	24.99	ALL THE MEN/ALL THE WOMEN COMPILATION SC, SOFTCOVER	704	16
						9780310280910	18.99	ALL THE MESSIANIC PROPHECIES OF THE BIBLE, SOFTCOVER	528	20
						9780310281016	18.99	ALL THE MIRACLES OF THE BIBLE, SOFTCOVER	320	28
						9780310281115	18.99	ALL THE PARABLES OF THE BIBLE, SOFTCOVER	384	24
						9780310281214	18.99	ALL THE PRAYERS OF THE BIBLE, SOFTCOVER	304	32
						9780310281313	18.99	ALL THE PROMISES OF THE BIBLE, SOFTCOVER	352	28
						A 9780310281511	18.99	ALL THE WOMEN OF THE BIBLE, SOFTCOVER	320	32

HERBERT LOCKYER'S "ALL" BOOKS

Herbert W. Lockyer's "All" books give you life-enriching insights into the Bible. From characters you can learn from, to teachings you can apply, to promises you can stand on and prophecies you can count on, Lockyer's time-honored works help you wrap your mind around the Bible and get it into your heart.







ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
9780310526483	499.99	COUNTERPOINTS LIBRARY: COMPLETE 32-VOLUME SET, SOFTCOVER SET	8944	1
9780310201557	22.99	ARE MIRACULOUS GIFTS FOR TODAY?, SOFTCOVER	368	32
9780310538035	22.99	DO CHRISTIANS, MUSLIMS, AND JEWS WORSHIP THE SAME GOD?: FOUR VIEWS, SOFTCOVER	240	56
9780310224761	24.99	FIVE VIEWS ON APOLOGETICS, SOFTCOVER	400	28
9780310212713	24.99	FIVE VIEWS ON LAW AND GOSPEL, SOFTCOVER	416	16
9780310212690	19.99	FIVE VIEWS ON SANCTIFICATION, SOFTCOVER	256	44
9780310517924	19.99	FIVE VIEWS ON THE CHURCH AND POLITICS, SOFTCOVER	240	56
9780310527718	22.99	FIVE VIEWS ON THE EXTENT OF THE ATONEMENT, SOFTCOVER	256	52
9780310521143	19.99	FOUR VIEWS ON CHRISTIANITY AND PHILOSOPHY, SOFTCOVER	240	40
9780310080978	19.99	FOUR VIEWS ON CREATION, EVOLUTION, AND INTELLIGENT DESIGN, SOFTCOVER	240	64
9780310325123	19.99	FOUR VIEWS ON DIVINE PROVIDENCE, SOFTCOVER	272	52
9780310234395	22.99	FOUR VIEWS ON ETERNAL SECURITY, SOFTCOVER	304	22

COUNTERPOINTS SERIES

The Counterpoints series provides a forum for comparison and critique of different views on issues important to Christians. Counterpoints books address topics across the categories of biblical studies, church, and theology.

	ISBN 13	PRICE US	DESCRIPTION / COVER MATERIAL	PAGE COUNT	CASE QTY
	9780310516460	18.99	FOUR VIEWS ON HELL, SOFTCOVER	224	36
	9780310276555	22.99	FOUR VIEWS ON MOVING BEYOND THE BIBLE TO THEOLOGY, SOFTCOVER	384	18
	9780310212768	19.99	FOUR VIEWS ON SALVATION IN A PLURALISTIC WORLD, SOFTCOVER	288	36
А	9780310210801	19.99	FOUR VIEWS ON THE BOOK OF REVELATION, SOFTCOVER	256	56
	9780310522737	16.99	FOUR VIEWS ON THE CHURCH'S MISSION, SOFTCOVER	208	68
	9780310293163	16.99	FOUR VIEWS ON THE SPECTRUM OF EVANGELICALISM, SOFTCOVER	224	52
	9780310514947	16.99	GENESIS: HISTORY, FICTION, OR NEITHER?, SOFTCOVER	176	88
	9780310220176	22.99	THREE VIEWS ON CREATION AND EVOLUTION, SOFTCOVER	304	44
	9780310235392	22.99	THREE VIEWS ON EASTERN ORTHODOXY AND EVANGELICALISM, SOFTCOVER	302	22
	9780310201434	22.99	THREE VIEWS ON THE MILLENNIUM AND BEYOND, SOFTCOVER	336	40
	9780310528630	16.99	TWO VIEWS ON HOMOSEXUALITY, THE BIBLE, AND THE CHURCH, SOFTCOVER	240	60
	9780310498124	19.99	TWO VIEWS ON THE DOCTRINE OF THE TRINITY, SOFTCOVER	240	60
	9780310254379	22.99	TWO VIEWS ON WOMEN IN MINISTRY, SOFTCOVER	368	28



TRI-FOLD ORGANIZER | US \$17.99

Made from durable nylon material, this bestselling Bible cover/organizer features multiple exterior pockets, a spine carrying handle, and interior pen and pencil holders.

ISBN 13	UPC	COLOR	SIZE
9780310809173	025986809171	BLACK	XL
9780310432067	025986432065	BLACK (\$24.99)	XXL
9780310810261	025986810269	CRANBERRY	XL
9780310823902	025986823900	brown/aqua	L

AMAZING GRACE | US \$19.99

This cover features the words of the first and last verses of the well-loved hymn, *Amazing Grace*, stamped onto the front panel. Other features include a spine handle and interior pen and pencil holders.

ISBN 13	UPC	COLOR
9780310520030	02596520038	RICH RED



AVIATOR SUEDE | US \$19.99

A new addition to the Aviator line, this cover is similar in style to the original Aviator, but this edtion includes a suede-like material. Features include brown suede material, a spine handle, contrasting tan stitching, and interior pen and pencil holders.

ISBN 13	UPC	COLOR	SIZE
9780310823872	025986823870	SUEDE, BROWN	ХL

INSPIRATION NAMES OF JESUS | US \$12.99

Featuring the scriptural names of Jesus screen-printed on the front, this durable canvas Bible cover also features a spine carrying handle and interior pen and pencil holders.

ISBN 13	UPC	COLOR	
9780310520023	025986520021	TAN	



DESIGNER TRI-FOLD | US \$19.99

The dependable Tri-Fold has the same great organizational features as before, but now updated with a splash of color. Both editions include a space for Bible study needs with multiple pockets, sleeves, pen and pencil holders, and a velcro closure.

ISBN 13	UPC	COLOR	SIZE
9780310520382	025986520380	pink/chocolate	L
9780310520399	025986520397	LAVENDER/CHOCOLATE	L

INSPIRATION SERENITY | US \$12.99

The latest addition to the Inspiration line, this cover features the "Serenity Prayer" by Reinhold Niebuhr complemented with a scenic path image. This cover includes a carrying handle, zipper pull, spine handle, and interior pen and pencil holders.

ISBN 13	UPC	COLOR
9780310942757	025986942755	BROWN



COMPASS | US \$19.99

Made from a durable nylon material, this sporty Bible cover features multiple exterior pockets, a cool compass carabiner, durable zipper pulls, a spine carrying handle, and interior pen and pencil holders.

ISBN 13	UPC	COLOR	SIZE
9780310806608	025986806606	GREEN	М
9780310806592	025986806590	GREEN	L

FAITH, HOPE, AND LOVE | US \$19.99

This Italian Duo-ToneTM cover features a debossed floral design and 1 Corinthians 13:13 screen-printed on the front. Also, this cover includes a spine carrying handle and interior pen and pencil holders.

ISBN 13	UPC	COLOR
9780310520047	025986520047	TAN





TODO LO PUEDO - FORRO PARA BIBLIA | US \$12.99

I CAN DO EVERYTHING - BIBLE COVER

Bible cover in a contemporary color combination and typeset style, embossed with one of the most used passages to provide encouragement to believers.

ISBN 13	UPC	COLOR	SIZE
9780829750485	639390750488	brown/lime green	М

BOYS BIBLE COVER | US \$16.99

This sporty rugged book and Bible cover designed especially for tween boys is a great companion to the Boys Bible. This cover features a durable canvas material, two exterior pockets with a metal screenprint design, and snap enclosures. It also has a large interior pocket with a pencil holder.

ISBN 13	UPC	COLOR
9780310519850	025986519858	GREY



MI PASTOR - FORRO PARA BIBLIA | US \$12.99

MY SHEPHERD - BIBLE COVER

Bible cover with the Shepherd's Psalm embossed in a beautiful style on a classic color combination. It fits both Regular Size and Personal Size Bibles.

ISBN 13	UPC	COLOR	SIZE
9780829750478	639390750471	BROWN/TAN	М

GIRLS ORGANIZER COVER | US \$17.99

Made from a durable canvas material, this book and Bible cover provides several exterior pockets, a large interior compartment with pen and pencil holders, and handles for easy carrying. There is also a butterfly embroidery design that will appeal to girls.

ISBN 13	UPC	COLOR
9780310520337	025986520335	PINK BUTTERFLY



URBAN SPORT CARRIER | US \$19.99

Innovative new cover for young adults. Features include wash nylon material, interior pockets, and removable shoulder straps.

ISBN 13	UPC	COLOR	SIZE
9780310822677	02598672	BLACK	L

FAITHGIRLZ MESSENGER BAG | US \$17.99

This messenger bag features an adjustable shoulder strap with metal buckle, canvas material with a fun flower lining, and a two-pocket interior for Bible and other items. The Faithgirlz!™ Messenger Bag fits the NIV Faithgirlz!™ Bible, the NIV Youth Quest Study Bible, and the NIV Adventure Bible as well as many other books and Bibles up to 6 1/8" x 8 13/16".

ISBN 13	UPC	COLOR
A 9780310742432	025986742430	PINK
B 9780310742449	025986742447	TEAL
C 9780310822240	025986822248	GRAPE



SIZE М



SIZE М



SIZE М

- М М





ADVENTURE BIBLE COVER | US \$16.99

Made from durable nylon material, this bestselling Bible cover/organizer features multiple exterior pockets, a spine carrying handle, and interior pen and pencil holders.

ISBN 13	UPC	COLOR	SIZE
A 9780310802631	025986802639	BLUE	М
B 9780310520344	025986520342	PINK	М



BUTTERFLIES AND BLOSSOMS | US \$12.99

Designed just for girls, this affordable and adorable book and Bible cover features durable canvas material with a zipper enclosure and a spine handle for easy carrying. The front panel is silk-screened with bright colored flowers, butterflies, and hearts.

ISBN 13	UPC	COLOR	SIZE
9780310721161	025986721169	BUTTERFLIES	М
		and blossoms	

CONCORDANCES IN ZONDERVAN BIBLES

Many Zondervan Bibles contain a concordance, with the type and size of the concordance varying based on the Bible's translation and intended usage. Page counts of concordances vary based on the size of the font used. We have four concordance definitions: comprehensive, concise, thorough, and dictionary-concordance.

COMPREHENSIVE CONCORDANCES:

NIV: About 36,000 Scripture references with 4,795 wc

KJV: About 23,500 Scripture references with 2,160 wor

AMP: About 28,000 Scripture references with 1,660 wo

NASB: About 18,000 Scripture references with 4,000 we

NRSV: About 12,500 Scriptural references with 3,048 wo

CONCISE CONCORDANCES:

- NIV: Small = About 12,000 Scripture references with 2,2 entries
- KJV: About 5,600 Scripture references with 1,260 word AMP: (Not available)

NASB: About 7,000 Scripture references with 1,418 word NRSV: About 5,600 Scripture references with 1,617 word Complete concordance of the NVI Brief concordance of the RVR

DICTIONARY-CONCORDANCE

This is Zondervan's smallest concordance--mainly a dictionary of words used in the Bible. Some references are included.

THOROUGH CONCORDANCES:

An example of a Zondervan Bible with a thorough concordance is the *NIV Life Application Study Bible*. Contains over 12,500 references with over 1,100 word entries. Includes dictionary definitions.



PRINCESS COVER | US \$16.99

This pink and pretty Bible cover is sure to be a favorite with girls who love all things princess! The soft and satin-like material includes a ribbon band and bow on the front with silk-screened twinkling stars and an inspirational verse reminding every little girl that she is God's little princess. There is also a spine handle for easy carrying.

ISBN 13	UPC	COLOR	SIZE
9780310721154	025986721152	PINK	М

ord entries	EXAMPLES OF BIBLES WITH A COMPREHENSIVE CONCORDANCE:
ord entries	✓ NIV Biblical Theology Study Bible
ord entries	✓ NIV Study Bible
vord entries	🗸 KJV Study Bible
ord entries	✓ Zondervan NASB Study Bible
	EXAMPLES OF BIBLES WITH A
2,474 word	CONCISE CONCORDANCE:
	🗸 NIV Cultural Backgrounds
rd entries	Study Bible
	🗸 NIV Thinline Reference Bible
d entries	🖌 NIV Quest Study Bible (also
d entries	includes a dictionary)
	✓ KJV Reference Bible
	✓ NASB Thinline Bible
	EXAMPLES OF BIBLES WITH A

EXAMPLES OF BIBLES WITH A DICTIONARY-CONCORDANCE:

- ✓ The Journey (NIV)
- ✓ NIV Family Bible
- ✓ KJV Gift and Award Bible
- ✓ NIV Giant Print Reference Bible

216 INDEX

TITLE PAG
AMPLIFIED® BIBLES
Α
AMPLIFIED HOLY BIBLE14
AMPLIFIED HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION
AMPLIFIED OUTREACH BIBLE 14
AMPLIFIED READING BIBLE
AMPLIFIED STUDY BIBLE
AMPLIFIED TOPICAL REFERENCE BIBLE
AUDIO BIBLES
I
INSPIRED BY THE BIBLE EXPERIENCE: THE COMPLETE BIBLE 17
N
NIV AUDIO BIBLE, DRAMATIZED
NIV LISTENER'S AUDIO BIBLE, AUDIO CD
NIV THE STORY, AUDIO CD
NIV, AUDIO BIBLE, PURE VOICE
ENGLISH STANDARD VERSION
т
THE JESUS BIBLE, ESV EDITION
BIBLES IN GLOBAL LANGUAGES
Α
ARABIC STUDY BIBLE, NAV
С
CCB (SIMPLIFIED SCRIPT), NIV, CHINESE/ENGLISH BILINGUAL BIBLE 1
CCB (SIMPLIFIED SCRIPT), NIV, CHINESE/ENGLISH BILINGUAL NEW
TESTAMENT
CHINESE CONTEMPORARY BIBLE (SIMPLIFIED SCRIPT), LARGE PRINT 1
CUV (SIMPLIFIED SCRIPT), NIV, CHINESE/ENGLISH BILINGUAL BIBLE 16
CUV (SIMPLIFIED SCRIPT), NIV, CHINESE/ENGLISH BILINGUAL NEW
TESTAMENT
F
FARSI (PERSIAN) BIBLE
FARSI NEW TESTAMENT
н
HOFFNUNG FUR ALLE: GERMAN NEW TESTAMENT
HOFFNUNG FUR ALLE: GERMAN OUTREACH BIBLE
Κ
KOREAN BIBLE
KOREAN NEW TESTAMENT
L
LEVANDE BIBELN, SWEDISH NEW TESTAMENT
N
NAV, NIV, ARABIC/ENGLISH BILINGUAL BIBLE

PAGE TITLE D S SEMEUR FRENCH NEW TESTAMENT 165 SEMEUR, NIV, FRENCH/ENGLISH BILINGUAL NEW TESTAMENT 166 Т TAGALOG BIBLE 168 TAGALOG NEW TESTAMENT 169 TAGALOG, NIV, TAGALOG/ENGLISH BILINGUAL NEW TESTAMENT 169 **KING JAMES VERSION** Κ KJV TEEN STUDY BIBLE 154 KINGDOM NEW TESTAMENT Κ NEW AMERICAN STANDARD BIBLE Ν NASB HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION 139 Ζ ZONDERVAN NASB STUDY BIBLE 137 **NEW INTERNATIONAL READER'S VERSION** N NIRV ADVENTURE BIBLE FOR EARLY READERS NIRV ADVENTURE BIBLE FOR EARLY READERS, PC EDITION

NIRV GIFT AND AWARD BIBLE NIRV KIDS' DEVOTIONAL BIBLE NIRV MINECRAFTERS BIBLE NIRV OUTREACH BIBLE NIRV OUTREACH NEW TESTAMENT NIRV SEEK AND EXPLORE HOLY BIBLE NIRV STUDY BIBLE FOR KIDS NIRV THE BERENSTAIN BEARS HOLY BIBLE, LARGE PRINT NIRV THE BOOKS OF THE BIBLE FOR KIDS NIRV THE BOOKS OF THE BIBLE FOR KIDS: COVENANT HISTORY NIRV THE ILLUSTRATED HOLY BIBLE FOR KIDS NIRV THE STORY FOR KIDS NIRV THE STORY OF JESUS FOR KIDS **ITERNATIONAL VERSION** N VERBS

NIRV VE	GGIETA	LES BIB	LE
		NEW	IN

TITLE

NIV ADVENTURE BIBLE	
NIV ADVENTURE BIBLE FIELD NOTES	
NIV ADVENTURE BIBLE FIELD NOTES, LUKE	
NIV ADVENTURE BIBLE, POLAR EXPLORATION EDITION	
NIV ADVENTURE BIBLE: THE GOSPEL OF MARK	
NIV ANSWERING THE CALL NEW TESTAMENT WITH PSALMS & PRO	VERBS
NIV ARTISAN COLLECTION BIBLE - EDNA ESPARRA	
NIV ARTISAN COLLECTION BIBLE - OLIVIA JOY	
NIV ARTISAN COLLECTION BIBLE FOR GIRLS - EDNA ESPARRA $\ $	
NIV ARTISAN COLLECTION BIBLE FOR GIRLS - OLIVIA JOY $\hfill \ldots$.	
NIV BABY GIFT BIBLE	
NIV BACKPACK BIBLE	
NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD™ BIBLE FOR GIRLS	
NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD $^{\rm M}$ BIBLE FOR GIRLS, UPDATED EDITION $\ .\ .\ .$	
NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD [™] BIBLE JOURNAL	

NIRV ADVENTURE BIBLE FOR EARLY READERS	NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD™ BIBLE FOR GIRLS, UPDATED EDITION
NIRV ADVENTURE BIBLE FOR EARLY READERS, POLAR EXPLORATION	NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD™ BIBLE JOURNAL
EDITION	NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD™ BIBLE JOURNAL, LUKE
NIRV BACKPACK BIBLE	NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD™ BIBLE, LARGE PRINT
NIRV BELIEVE KIDS' EDITION	NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD™ BIBLE, UPDATED EDITION
NIRV BIBLE FOR KIDS, LARGE PRINT	NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD™ COLORING BIBLE
NIRV CHILDREN'S HOLY BIBLE	NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD™ COLORING BIBLE AND 4-PENCIL GIFT SET FOR
NIRV DISCOVERER'S BIBLE FOR EARLY READERS, LARGE PRINT	GIRLS
NIRV ECONOMY BIBLE	

PAGE	TITLE	PAGE
109	NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD™ COLORING BIBLE AND 8-PENCIL GIFT SET	50
118	NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD [™] COLORING BIBLE FOR GIRLS	92
118	NIV BEAUTIFUL WORD [™] COLORING BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS	81
110	NIV BELIEVE	56
118	NIV BELIEVE STUDENT EDITION	87
115	NIV BIBLE FOR KIDS	101
114	NIV BIBLE FOR KIDS, LARGE PRINT	102
116	NIV BIBLE FOR MEN	33
110	NIV BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS	83
121	NIV BIBLE FOR TEEN GUYS	83
110	NIV BIBLE FOR TEENS, THINLINE EDITION	85
121		33
121	NIV BIBLE IN 90 DAYS	56
113	NIV BIBLICAL THEOLOGY STUDY BIBLE	17
113	NIV BOYS' BACKPACK BIBLE	99
114	NIV BOYS' BACKPACK BIBLE - NEW	99
114	NIV BOYS' BIBLE	98
116	NIV BOYS' BIBLE - NEW	98
116	NIV BRIDE'S BIBLE	36
120	NIV BUTTERFLY GARDEN HOLY BIBLE	96
120	NIV CELEBRATE RECOVERY STUDY BIBLE	28
112	NIV CHILDREN'S BIBLE	100
119	NIV CHILDREN'S HOLY BIBLE	100
119	NIV COLLEGE DEVOTIONAL BIBLE	77
115	NIV COUPLE'S DEVOTIONAL BIBLE	35
	NIV CULTURAL BACKGROUNDS STUDY BIBLE	18
	NIV DISCOVERER'S BIBLE, LARGE PRINT	100
88		65
89	NIV ESSENTIALS OF THE CHRISTIAN FAITH	77
89	NIV FAITH AND WORK BIBLE	26
89	NIV FAITHGIRLZ BACKPACK BIBLE	97
89	NIV FAITHLIFE ILLUSTRATED STUDY BIBLE	
RBS 68	NIV FAMILY BIBLE	32
29	NIV FAMILY BIBLE (KEEPSAKE EDITION)	32
29	NIV FIND PEACE NEW TESTAMENT WITH PSALMS & PROVERBS	74
93	NIV FIRST-CENTURY STUDY BIBLE	28
93	NIV FOUNDATION STUDY BIBLE	
106	NIV FULFILLED DEVOTIONAL BIBLE FOR THE SINGLE WOMAN	
102	NIV GIANT PRINT COMPACT BIBLE	
91	NIV GIANT PRINT COMPACT BIBLE - NEW	
91	NIV GIFT AND AWARD BIBLE	
49	NIV GIFT AND AWARD BIBLE FOR KIDS	
49	NIV GIFT BIBLE FOR KIDS	
49	NIV GIRLS' ULTIMATE BACKPACK BIBLE	
48	NIV GOD'S GIFT FOR KIDS NEW TESTAMENT WITH PSALMS & PROVE	
50	NIV GOD'S GIFT NEW TESTAMENT WITH PSALMS & PROVERBS	
OR		
92		
	NIV GOD'S SWEET LOVE HOLY BIBLE	96

IV GOD'S WORD OUTREACH BIBLE	jΕ
IV, THE GOSPEL OF JOHN 25 PACK . IV GOSPEL OF JOHN, READER'S EDITION . IV GOSPEL OF JOHN, READER'S EDITION .LARGE PRINT . IV GRADUATION GIFT BIBLE PACK . IV HALLEY'S STUDY BIBLE . IV HALLEY'S STUDY BIBLE . IV HEART OF GOLD HOLY BIBLE . IV HEART OF THE OUTDOORS BIBLE . IV HEART OF THE OUTDOORS BIBLE . IV HOLY BIBLE . IV HOLY BIBLE ECONOMY EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR BOYS & GIRLS . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR BOYS & GIRLS . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR GIRLS, JOURNAL EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR GIRLS, JOURNAL EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR KIDS, ECONOMY EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR KIDS, ECONOMY EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE NEW TESTAMENT . IV HOLY BIBLE TEXTBOOK EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE TEXTBOOK EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT . IV HOLY BIBLE, LARGER PRINT . IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION . IV JOURNAL THE WORD TM BIBLE . IV JOURNAL THE WORD TM BIBLE . IV JOURNAL THE WORD TM BIBLE FOR GIRLS, DOUBLE-COLUMN . IV JOURNAL THE WORD TM BIBLE FOR WOMEN . IV JOURNAL THE WORD TM BIBLE, LARGE PRINT . IV JOURNAL THE WORD TM BIBLE, SECOND EDITION . IV JOURNAL THE WORD TM BIBLE, SECOND EDITION . IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION . IV LIFE APPLICATION STUD	69
IV GOSPEL OF JOHN, READER'S EDITION . IV GOSPEL OF JOHN, READER'S EDITION, LARGE PRINT . IV GRADUATION GIFT BIBLE PACK . IV HALLEY'S STUDY BIBLE . IV HEART OF GOLD HOLY BIBLE . IV HEART OF THE OUTDOORS BIBLE . IV HEART OF THE OUTDOORS BIBLE . IV HERITAGE BIBLE . IV HOLY BIBLE ECONOMY EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR BOYS & GIRLS . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR GORLS, JOURNAL EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR GIRLS, JOURNAL EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR GIRLS, JOURNAL EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR KIDS, ECONOMY EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE TEXTBOOK EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE ARGER PRINT . IV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT . IV HOLY BIBLE, LARGER PRINT . IV HOLY BIBLE, LARGER PRINT . IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE, ANGER PRINT . IV JOURNAL THE WORD ^{IM} BIBLE . IV JOURNAL THE WORD ^{IM} BIBLE FOR GIRLS, DOUBLE-COLUMN . IV JOURNAL THE WORD ^{IM} BIBLE FOR GIRLS, DOUBLE-COLUMN . IV JOURNAL THE WORD ^{IM} BIBLE FOR WOMEN . IV JOURNAL THE WORD ^{IM} BIBLE, LARGE PRINT . IV JOURNAL THE WORD ^{IM} BIBLE, SECOND EDITION . IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION . IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION . IV LIFE APPLICATION	73
IV GOSPEL OF JOHN, READER'S EDITION, LARGE PRINT IV GRADUATION GIFT BIBLE PACK IV HALLEY'S STUDY BIBLE IV HEART OF GOLD HOLY BIBLE IV HEART OF THE OUTDOORS BIBLE IV HEART OF THE OUTDOORS BIBLE IV HOLY BIBLE IV HOLY BIBLE IV HOLY BIBLE IV HOLY BIBLE ECONOMY EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE FOR GIRLS, JOURNAL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE FOR GIRLS, JOURNAL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE FOR GIRLS, JOURNAL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE FOR KIDS, ECONOMY EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE MILITARY EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE MILITARY EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE MILITARY EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT IV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT IV HOLY BIBLE, LARGER PRINT IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, ANGER PRINT IV I AM NEW TESTAMENT IV I AM NEW TESTAMENT IV JOURNAL THE WORD ^{IM} BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD ^{IM} BIBLE FOR GIRLS, DOUBLE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD ^{IM} BIBLE FOR WOMEN IV JOURNAL THE WORD ^{IM} BIBLE, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD ^{IM} BIBLE, FOR WOMEN IV JOURNAL THE WORD ^{IM} BIBLE, CARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD ^{IM} BIBLE, CARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD ^{IM} BIBLE, SECOND EDITION IV JOURNAL THE WORD ^{IM} REFERENCE BIBLE IV KIDS' VISUAL STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD ^{IM} BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD ^{IM} BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD IV DIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD IV BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD IV DIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD IV BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD IV BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD IV SUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT	73
IV GRADUATION GIFT BIBLE PACK IV HALLEY'S STUDY BIBLE IV HEART OF GOLD HOLY BIBLE IV HEART OF THE OUTDOORS BIBLE IV HERITAGE BIBLE IV HOLY BIBLE IV HOLY BIBLE ECONOMY EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE FOR BOYS & GIRLS IV HOLY BIBLE FOR GIRLS, JOURNAL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE FOR GIRLS, JOURNAL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE FOR KIDS, ECONOMY EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE MILITARY EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE MILITARY EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE MILITARY EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE ANGER PRINT IV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT IV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, SUFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, SUFT TOUCH EDITION IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR GIRLS, DOUBLE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR WOMEN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE, COLUBLE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE, COLUBLE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE, COLUBLE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE, CONDELE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT. IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT. IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT.	74
IV HALLEY'S STUDY BIBLE . IV HEART OF GOLD HOLY BIBLE . IV HEART OF THE OUTDOORS BIBLE . IV HERITAGE BIBLE . IV HOLY BIBLE ECONOMY EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR BOYS & GIRLS . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR GOYS & GIRLS . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR GIRLS, JOURNAL EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR KIDS, ECONOMY EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR KIDS, ECONOMY EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR KIDS, ECONOMY EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE NEW TESTAMENT . IV HOLY BIBLE NEW TESTAMENT . IV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT . IV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT . IV HOLY BIBLE, LARGER PRINT . IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR GIRLS, DOUBLE-COLUMN . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR WOMEN . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR WOMEN . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR WOMEN . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR WOMEN . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR WOMEN . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR WOMEN . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR WOMEN . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR COLUMN . IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE . IV KIDS' VISUAL STUDY BIBLE . IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION .LARGE PRINT . IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SE	74
IV HEART OF GOLD HOLY BIBLE IV HEART OF THE OUTDOORS BIBLE. IV HERITAGE BIBLE IV HOLY BIBLE ECONOMY EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE FOR BOYS & GIRLS IV HOLY BIBLE FOR GIRLS, JOURNAL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE FOR GIRLS, JOURNAL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE FOR KIDS, ECONOMY EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE FOR KIDS, ECONOMY EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE MILITARY EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE MILITARY EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE AUX TESTAMENT IV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT IV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT IV HOLY BIBLE, LARGER PRINT. IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR GIRLS, DOUBLE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR WOMEN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR WOMEN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR WOMEN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE, SECOND EDITION IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT. IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT.	78
IV HEART OF THE OUTDOORS BIBLE . IV HERITAGE BIBLE . IV HOLY BIBLE ECONOMY EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR BOYS & GIRLS . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR GIRLS, JOURNAL EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR GIRLS, JOURNAL EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR KIDS, ECONOMY EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR KIDS, ECONOMY EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE FOR KIDS, ECONOMY EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE REW TESTAMENT . IV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT . IV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT . IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE, SAFT TOUCH EDITION . IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION . IV HOPE FOR THE FUTURE NEW TESTAMENT . IV I AM NEW TESTAMENT . IV I AM NEW TESTAMENT . IV I AM NEW TESTAMENT . IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE FOR GIRLS, DOUBLE-COLUMN . IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE FOR WOMEN . IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE, DOUBLE-COLUMN . IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE, SECOND EDITION . IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE . IV KIDS' VISUAL STUDY BIBLE . IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT .	23
IV HERITAGE BIBLE IV HOLY BIBLE ECONOMY EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE FOR BOYS & GIRLS IV HOLY BIBLE FOR GIRLS, JOURNAL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE FOR GIRLS, JOURNAL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE FOR KIDS, ECONOMY EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE MILITARY EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE NEW TESTAMENT IV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT IV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT IV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOPE FOR THE FUTURE NEW TESTAMENT IV INVESTIGATOR'S HOLY BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE FOR GIRLS, DOUBLE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE FOR WOMEN IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE FOR WOMEN IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE FOR WOMEN IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE, CONDELE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE, CONDELE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE, SECOND EDITION IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE, SECOND EDITION IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT.	95
IV HOLY BIBLE	69
IV HOLY BIBLE ECONOMY EDITION	53
IV HOLY BIBLE FOR BOYS & GIRLS	66
IV HOLY BIBLE FOR BOYS & GIRLS	
IV HOLY BIBLE FOR GIRLS, JOURNAL EDITION	05
IV HOLY BIBLE FOR KIDS, ECONOMY EDITION	
IV HOLY BIBLE MILITARY EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE NEW TESTAMENT IV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION IV HOPE FOR THE FUTURE NEW TESTAMENT IV INVESTIGATOR'S HOLY BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE FOR GIRLS, DOUBLE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE FOR WOMEN IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE FOR WOMEN IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] REFERENCE BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] REFERENCE BIBLE IV KIDS' VISUAL STUDY BIBLE. IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT.	
IV HOLY BIBLE NEW TESTAMENT	
IV HOLY BIBLE TEXTBOOK EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT IV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION IV HOPE FOR THE FUTURE NEW TESTAMENT IV I AM NEW TESTAMENT IV I AM NEW TESTAMENT IV INVESTIGATOR'S HOLY BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR GIRLS, DOUBLE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR WOMEN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE, DOUBLE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ REFERENCE BIBLE IV KIDS' QUIZ BIBLE IV KIDS' VISUAL STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT.	
IV HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT IV HOLY BIBLE, LARGER PRINT. IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION IV HOPE FOR THE FUTURE NEW TESTAMENT IV IAM NEW TESTAMENT IV INVESTIGATOR'S HOLY BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR GIRLS, DOUBLE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR WOMEN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR WOMEN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ REFERENCE BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ REFERENCE BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE, SECOND EDITION IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT.	
IV HOLY BIBLE, LARGER PRINT	
IV HOLY BIBLE, SOFT TOUCH EDITION IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION IV HOPE FOR THE FUTURE NEW TESTAMENT IV I AM NEW TESTAMENT IV I AM NEW TESTAMENT IV INVESTIGATOR'S HOLY BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR GIRLS, DOUBLE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR WOMEN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE, DOUBLE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ REFERENCE BIBLE IV KIDS' QUIZ BIBLE IV KIDS' VISUAL STUDY BIBLE. IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT.	
IV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION IV HOPE FOR THE FUTURE NEW TESTAMENT IV I AM NEW TESTAMENT IV INVESTIGATOR'S HOLY BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR GIRLS, DOUBLE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE FOR WOMEN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE, DOUBLE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ REFERENCE BIBLE IV KIDS' QUIZ BIBLE IV KIDS' VISUAL STUDY BIBLE. IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT.	
IV HOPE FOR THE FUTURE NEW TESTAMENT IV I AM NEW TESTAMENT IV INVESTIGATOR'S HOLY BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE FOR GIRLS, DOUBLE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE FOR WOMEN IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE, DOUBLE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] REFERENCE BIBLE IV KIDS' QUIZ BIBLE IV KIDS' VISUAL STUDY BIBLE. IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT.	
IV I AM NEW TESTAMENT IV INVESTIGATOR'S HOLY BIBLE	
IV INVESTIGATOR'S HOLY BIBLE	
IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE FOR GIRLS, DOUBLE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS	
IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE FOR GIRLS, DOUBLE-COLUMN	
IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE FOR TEEN GIRLS	
IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE FOR WOMEN IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE, DOUBLE-COLUMN IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE, LARGE PRINT IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] REFERENCE BIBLE IV KIDS' QUIZ BIBLE IV KIDS' VISUAL STUDY BIBLE IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT.	
IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE, DOUBLE-COLUMN	
IV JOURNAL THE WORD [™] BIBLE, LARGE PRINT	
IV JOURNAL THE WORD™ REFERENCE BIBLE	
IV KIDS' QUIZ BIBLE	
IV KIDS' VISUAL STUDY BIBLE	
IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION	
IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, SECOND EDITION, LARGE PRINT	
IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, THIRD EDITION	
IV LIFE APPLICATION STUDY BIBLE, THIRD EDITION, LARGE PRINT	
IV MEN'S DEVOTIONAL BIBLE	
IV NEW TESTAMENT WITH PSALMS & PROVERBS, MILITARY EDITION	
IV NEW TESTAMENT WITH PSALMS & PROVERBS, POCKET-SIZED	
IV ONCE-A-DAY 25 DAYS OF ADVENT DEVOTIONAL	
IV ONCE-A-DAY 40 DAYS TO EASTER DEVOTIONAL	
IV ONCE-A-DAY AT THE TABLE FAMILY DEVOTIONAL	40
IV ONCE-A-DAY BIBLE FOR WOMEN	38
IV ONCE-A-DAY DEVOTIONAL FOR MEN	38
IV ONCE-A-DAY NUTURING GREAT KIDS DEVOTIONAL	40
IV OUR FAMILY STORY BIBLE	31

TITLE PAGE
NIV OUTDOORSMAN BIBLE
NIV OUTREACH BIBLE
NIV OUTREACH BIBLE FOR KIDS
NIV OUTREACH BIBLE STUDENT EDITION
NIV OUTREACH NEW TESTAMENT
NIV OUTREACH NEW TESTAMENT, LARGE PRINT
NIV PEACEMAKERS NEW TESTAMENT WITH PSALMS & PROVERBS
NIV PERSONAL SIZE BIBLE, LARGE PRINT
NIV PERSONAL SIZE REFERENCE BIBLE, LARGE PRINT
NIV PEW AND WORSHIP BIBLE
NIV POCKET GOSPEL OF JOHN, READER'S EDITION
NIV PREACHER'S BIBLE
NIV PREMIUM GIFT BIBLE
NIV PREMIUM GIFT BIBLE, YOUTH EDITION
NIV PSALMS AND PROVERBS
NIV QUEST STUDY BIBLE
NIV QUEST STUDY BIBLE FOR TEENS
NIV READEASY BIBLE, LARGE PRINT
NIV READER'S BIBLE
NIV REAL-LIFE DEVOTIONAL BIBLE FOR WOMEN
NIV RECOVERY DEVOTIONAL BIBLE
NIV REFERENCE BIBLE, DELUXE SINGLE-COLUMN
NIV REFERENCE BIBLE, GIANT PRINT
NIV REVOLUTION BIBLE
NIV ROCK SOLID FAITH STUDY BIBLE FOR TEENS
NIV SHIRT-POCKET NEW TESTAMENT
NIV SINGLE-COLUMN PEW AND WORSHIP BIBLE, LARGE PRINT
NIV STARTING PLACE STUDY BIBLE
NIV STORYLINE BIBLE
NIV STUDENT BIBLE
NIV STUDY BIBLE
NIV STUDY BIBLE, LARGE PRINT
NIV STUDY BIBLE, FULLY REVISED EDITION
NIV STUDY BIBLE, FULLY REVISED EDITION, LARGE PRINT
NIV SUPER GIANT PRINT REFERENCE BIBLE
NIV TEEN STUDY BIBLE
NIV TEXTBOOK BIBLE FOR STUDENTS
NIV THE BOOKS OF THE BIBLE
NIV THE BOOKS OF THE BIBLE: COVENANT HISTORY
NIV THE BUSY MOM'S BIBLE
NIV THE GREATEST WARRIOR NEW TESTAMENT WITH PSALMS & PROVERBS
NIV THE JESUS BIBLE
NIV THE JOURNEY BIBLE
NIV THE STORY
NIV THE STORY OF GOD
NIV THE STORY OF GOD, STUDENT EDITION
NIV THE STORY OF JESUS
NIV THE STORY STUDENT EDITION

TITLE	P/
NIV THE WAY FOR COWBOYS NEW TESTAMENT WITH PSALMS & PRO	VE
NIV TRUE IMAGES BIBLE	
NIV ULTIMATE BIBLE FOR GIRLS	
NIV VALUE OUTREACH BIBLE	
NIV VALUE PEW AND WORSHIP BIBLE	
NIV VALUE THINLINE BIBLE	
NIV VERSE MAPPING BIBLE	
NIV VERSE MAPPING BIBLE FOR GIRLS	
NIV WOMEN'S DEVOTIONAL BIBLE	
T	
THE JESUS BIBLE, NIV EDITION	• •
THE SOLA SCRIPTURA BIBLE PROJECT	
NEW KING JAMES VERSION	
N	
NKJV ADVENTURE BIBLE	
NKJV CULTURAL BACKGROUNDS STUDY BIBLE	
NKJV FAITHLIFE ILLUSTRATED STUDY BIBLE	
NKJV GRADUATION GIFT BIBLE PACK	
NKJV TEEN STUDY BIBLE	
NKJV THE STORY	
NEW REVISED STANDARD VERSION	
<u> </u>	
NRSV ADVENTURE BIBLE	
NRSV ARTISAN COLLECTION BIBLE	
NRSV CULTURAL BACKGROUNDS STUDY BIBLE	
NRSV GIFT AND AWARD BIBLE	

NRSV CULTURAL BACKGROUNDS STUDY BIBLE	
NRSV GIFT AND AWARD BIBLE	
NRSV HOLY BIBLE, XL EDITION	
NRSV JOURNAL THE WORD™ BIBLE	
NRSV PEW AND WORSHIP BIBLE	
NRSV PREMIUM GIFT BIBLE	
NRSV SIMPLE FAITH BIBLE	
NRSV SINGLE-COLUMN REFERENCE BIBLE	
NRSV STANDARD BIBLE	
NRSV STUDENT BIBLE	
NRSV THE C. S. LEWIS BIBLE	
NRSV THE DAILY BIBLE	
NRSV THE GO-ANYWHERE COMPACT THINLINE BIBLE WITH APOCRYPHA 128	
NRSV THE GUIDEBOOK	
NRSV THE LIFE WITH GOD BIBLE, COMPACT	
NRSV THINLINE BIBLE	

F	2	7	GE	
/	EI	RI	BS	
•	·	•	.68	
•	•	•	. 41	
•	•	•	.84	
•		•	.42	
•			.44	
•			.43	
•			60	
•			106	
•			.79	
•			.97	
			.66	
•			.64	
			.45	
•			.25	
			90	
			.34	
_			20	
	•	•	20	
	•	•	.54	
			.151	
			149	
			149	
•			150	
			.151	
			150	
			133	
			127	
	•	•	123	
	·	•	130	
	•	•	130	
•	•	•	128	
•	•	•		
•	•	•	132	
•	·	•	130	
•	•	•	124	
•	•	•	132	
•	•	•	.131	
•	•	•	133	
•	•	•	125	
•			126	
C	Н	A	128	
			126	

NRSV THINLINE REFERENC	E BIBLE
F	PARALLEL BIBLES
	К
KJV, AMPLIFIED, PARALLEL	BIBLE, LARGE PRINT
	N
NIV, KJV, NASB, AMPLIFIED,	CLASSIC COMPARATIVE PARALLEL BIBLE
NIV, KJV, NASB, AMPLIFIED,	PARALLEL BIBLE
NIV, KJV, PARALLEL BIBLE .	
	GE, CONTEMPORARY COMPARATIVE PARALLEL
B	
AFRICA BIBLE COMMENTA	
	C
COUNTERPOINTS SERIES .	
	E
ESSENTIAL BIBLE COMPAN	
	G
GREEK-ENGLISH NEW TEST	AMENT
	н
HALLEY'S BIBLE HANDBOC	ЭК
HERBERT LOCKYER'S "ALL"	BOOKS
HOW TO CHOOSE A TRANS	SLATION FOR ALL ITS WORTH
HOW TO PREACH AND TEA	CH THE OLD TESTAMENT FOR ALL ITS WORTH
HOW TO READ THE BIBLE E	ВООК ВУ ВООК
HOW TO READ THE BIBLE F	FOR ALL ITS WORTH
HOW TO READ THE BIBLE 1	THROUGH THE JESUS LENS
	I.
INFOGRAPHIC BIBLE	
	М
MOST SIGNIFICANT TEACH	IINGS IN THE BIBLE
	N
NEW INTERNATIONAL DICT	FIONARY OF NEW TESTAMENT THEOLOGY AND
EXEGESIS SET	
NEW MATTHEW HENRY CO	DMMENTARY
NIV BIBLE CONCORDANCE	<u>.</u>
NIV BIBLE STUDY COMMEN	JTARY
	NCORDANCE, THIRD EDITION
	D
	•
DREMIER DEEEDENICE SEDII	ES

TITLE PAGE
S
SOUTH ASIA BIBLE COMMENTARY
STRONGEST STRONG'S EXHAUSTIVE CONCORDANCE OF THE BIBLE 197
т
THE EXPOSITOR'S BIBLE COMMENTARY
THE NIV APPLICATION COMMENTARY
THE STORY OF GOD BIBLE COMMENTARY
W
WORD BIBLICAL COMMENTARY
Ζ
ZONDERVAN ESSENTIAL COMPANION TO CHRISTIAN HISTORY 196
ZONDERVAN EXEGETICAL COMMENTARY ON THE NEW TESTAMENT 200
ZONDERVAN EXEGETICAL COMMENTARY ON THE OLD TESTAMENT 201
ZONDERVAN HANDBOOK TO THE BIBLE
ZONDERVAN ILLUSTRATED BIBLE BACKGROUNDS COMMENTARY 198
SPANISH BIBLES (VIDA)
С
COMPACT EDITION BIBLE / SANTA BIBLIA EDICIÓN COMPACTA 188
J
JESUS BIBLE, NVI EDITION / BIBLIA JESÚS NVI
L
LARGE PRINT BIBLE, RV 1909 / BIBLIA LETRA GRANDE RV 1909 185
LBLA HOLY BIBLE, THINLINE / LBLA SANTA BIBLIA ULTRAFINA
N
NBD ECONOMY BIBLE / BIBLIA ECONÓMICA NBD 182
NIV POWER OF A PRAYING WOMAN / BIBLIA EL PODER DE UNA MUJER QUE
ORA NVI
NVI MAXWELL LEADERSHIP BIBLE / BIBLIA DE LIDERAZGO DE MAXWELL NVI
NVI PRECIOUS MOMENTS HOLY BIBLE / SANTA BIBLIA PRECIOUS MOMENTS
NVI
NVI PRECIOUS MOMENTS LITTLE ANGELS HOLY BIBLE, COMPACT / SANTA
BIBLIA PRECIOUS MOMENTS NVI ANGELITOS, ULTRAFINA COMPACTA 186
NVI PRECIOUS MOMENTS THINLINE, QUINCIAÑERA EDITION / SANTA BIBLIA
PRECIOUS MOMENTS NVI: EDICIÓN QUINCEAÑERA
NVI WOMEN'S STUDY BIBLE / BIBLIA DE ESTUDIO PARA LA MUJER NVI $$ 179
NVI/NIV BILINGUAL BIBLE / NVI/NIV BIBLIA BILINGÜE
R
REINA VALERA REVISADA BIBLE, LARGE PRINT / BIBLIA REINA VALERA

REINA VALERA REVISADA BIBLE, LARGE PRINT / BIBLIA REINA VALERA
REVISADA LETRA GRANDE
REINA VALERA REVISADA THINLINE BIBLE / SANTA BIBLIA REINA VALERA
REVISADA (RVR) ULTRAFINA
RVR 60 LARGE PRINT SPANISH BIBLE / BIBLIA LETRA GRANDE 184
RVR GIFT AND AWARD BIBLE / BIBLIA DE PREMIO Y REGALO REINA VALERA
REVISADA
RVR HOLY BIBLE, ECONOMIC EDITION / RVR SANTA BIBLIA EDICIÓN
ECONÓMICA

TITLE

PAGE

RVR HOLY BIBLE, REFERENCE AND CONCORDANCE / SANTA BIBLIA REINA VALERA REVISADA RVR, CON REFERENCIAS Y CONCORDANCIA 177 RVR MACARTHUR STUDY BIBLE / BIBLIA DE ESTUDIO MACARTHUR 179 RVR MATTHEW HENRY STUDY BIBLE / RVR BIBLIA DE ESTUDIO MATTHEW RVR MAXWELL LEADERSHIP BIBLE / BIBLIA DE LIDERAZGO DE MAXWELL RVR RVR PRECIOUS MOMENTS BIBLE / BIBLIA PRECIOUS MOMENTS RVR ... 186 RVR STUDY BIBLE / SANTA BIBLIA DE ESTUDIO REINA VALERA REVISADA RVR RVR THINLINE COMPACT BIBLE / RVR SANTA BIBLIA ULTRAFINA COMPACTA RVR WOMEN OF DESTINY BIBLE / BIBLIA MUJERES DE PROPÓSITO 180 RVR WOMEN STUDY BIBLE / BIBLIA DE ESTUDIO PARA LA MUJER 180 RVR "NEW LIFE" NEW TESTAMENT / NUEVO TESTAMENTO «NOVEDAD DE RVR60 ECONOMIC BIBLE, LARGE PRINT / RVR60 SANTA BIBLIA - EDICIÓN ECONÓMICA LETRA GRANDE 185 RVR60 HOLY BIBLE SERIE 50, LARGE PRINT / RVR60 SANTA BIBLIA SERIE 50 RVR60 HOLY BIBLE, SUPER GIANT PRINT / RVR60 SANTA BIBLIA LETRA RVR60 HOLY BIBLE. ECONOMIC EDITION / RVR60 SANTA BIBLIA - EDICIÓN RVR60 HOLY BIBLE. OUTREACH EDITION / RVR60 SANTA BIBLIA - EDICIÓN RVR60 NEW BELIEVER'S BIBLE (EVERYTHING NEW) / RVR60 BIBLIA DEL RVR60 THOMPSON CHAIN REFERENCE BIBLE / RVR60 BIBLIA DE REFERENCIA THOMPSON, TAPA DURA RVR77 FAITH COLORS HOLY BIBLE / SANTA BIBLIA RVR77 - COLORES DE FE



ZONDERVAN.COM/BIBLES





NEW EASY TO READ Comfort Print°